
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI

March 5, 2019
AGENDA
10:00 AM

CALL TO ORDER BY THE PRESIDENT

INVOCATION

I. PASTOR RONALD K. MOORE OF STRONGER HOPE M.B. CHURCH

PUBLIC HEARING

INTRODUCTIONS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

CONSENT AGENDA

2. NOTE: "ALL MATTERS LISTED UNDER THE CONSENT AGENDA ARE
CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND WILL BE
ENACTED BY ONE MOTION IN THE FORM LISTED BELOW. THERE
WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS. IF DISCUSSION
IS DESIRED, THAT ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT
AGENDA AND CONSIDERED SEPARATELY."

3. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND THOMAS MANAGEMENT
GROUP LLC, FOR THE DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL OF STRUCTURE(S)
FOUNDATION, STEPS, DRIVEWAY, CUTTING OF GRASS AND WEEDS,
REMOVAL OF TRASH AND DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF CONDITIONS
ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE TO PUBLIC
HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO MISSISSIPPI CODE
ANNOTATION SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2017-2174 - 141
GRANDVIEW CIRCLE - $4,955.00. (WARD 7) (KUMAR, LUMUMBA)

4. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND THOMAS MANAGEMENT
GROUP LLC, FOR THE DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL OF
STRUCTURE(S), FOUNDATION, STEPS, DRIVEWAY, CUTTING OF GRASS
AND WEEDS, REMOVAL OF TRASH AND DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF
CONDITIONS ON PRIVATE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE
TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO
MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATION SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2017
2175 - 402 GRANDVIEW CIRCLE - $4,981.00. (WARD 7) (KUMAR,



LUMUMBA)

5. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND THOMAS MANAGEMENT
GROUP LLC, FOR THE DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL OF
STRUCTURE(S), FOUNDATION, STEPS, DRIVE\\j\Y, CUTTING OF GRASS
AND WEEDS, REMOVAL OF TRASH AND DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF
CONDITIONS ON PRI\j\TE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE
TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO
MISSISSIPPI CODE AN OTATION SECTION 21-19-11 FOR CASE #2017
2176 - 226 GRANDVIEW CIRCLE - $4,898.00. (WARD 7) (KUMAR,
LUI\IVI\IBA)

6. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AJ"IlD THOMAS MANAGEMENT
GROUP LLC, FOR THE DEMOLITION AND REMOVAL OF
STRUCTURE(S,) FOUNDATION, STEPS, DRIVEWAY, CUTTING OF GRASS
AND WEEDS, REMOVAL OF TRASH AND DEBRIS AND REMEDYING OF
CONDITIONS ON PRI\j\TE PROPERTY WHICH CONSTITUTE A MENACE
TO PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, AND WELFARE ACCORDING TO
MISSISSIPPI CODE ANNOTATION SECTION 21-19-11 FORCASE #2017
2177 - 140 GRANDVIEW CIRCLE - $4,986.00. (WARD 7) (KUMAR,
LUMUI\IBA)

INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCES

ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE

7. ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 26 OF THE CODE OF
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI, GOVERNING
BUILDINGS AND BUILDING REGULATIONS. (KUMAR, LUMUMBA)

8. ORDINANCE GOVERNING THE FIXING OF SALARIES OF MUNICIPAL
OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEE'S BASED ON BUDGETARY
CONSIDERATIONS. (STAMPS)

9. ORDINANCE GRANTING RWMA, INC. A REWNING FROM C80-e2
(LIMITED) COMMERCIAL SUBDISTRICT TO C80-11 (LIGHT)
INDUSTRIAL SUB-DISTRICT TO MAKE WNING MORE CONSISTENT
WITH LIGHT INDUSTRIAL USE AND TO ELIMINATE THE NON
CONFORMING USE FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT 1350 HWY. 80 W.
(pARCEL #1678-15 & 1678-20), CASE NO. 4038. (KUMAR, LUMUMBA)

REGULAR AGENDA

10. CLAIMS (HORTON, LUMUMBA)

II . PAYROLL(HORTON, LUMUMBA)

12. RESOLUTION DECLARING THE OFFICIAL INTENT OF THE CITY OF
JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI TO REIMBURSE ITSELF FROM THE PROCEEDS
OF THE MASTER LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR THE INITIAL
PURCHASE OF TWENTY FOUR (24) VEHICLES FOR THE JACKSON
POLICE DEPARTMENT. (HORTON, LUMUMBA)



13. ORDER APPROVING AND AUfHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUfE
THE FUNDS TRANSFER AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY'S DEPOSITORY
BANKING INSTITUfION. (HORTON, LUMUMBA)

14. ORDER AUfHORIZING THE MAYOR TO TRANSFER FUNDS FROM THE
GENERAL FUNDS ACCOUNT UNDER THE OFFICE OF THE CHIEF
ADMlNISTRATIVE OFFICER TO THE DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL IN
ORDER TO AUGMENT SERVICES PROVIDED. (BLAINE, LUMUMBA)

15. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT
WITH STYLING YOUR LIFE SOLUfIONS, LLC TO PROVIDE AN
ASSESSMENT OF THE COJ'S WORKPLACE ENVIRONMENTS, AND
CONDUCT TRAINING TO ENHANCE LEADERSHIP AND MANAGEMENT
SKILLS OF MID- AND UPPER-LEVEL MANAGERS. (BLAINE, LUMUMBA)

16. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A MAINTENANCE
SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH MOTOROLA, INC. FOR THE
MAINTENANCE OF THE CITY OF JACKSON'S FIRE ALERTING SYSTEM.
(OWENS, LUMUMBA)

17. ORDER AUfHORIZING THE SALE OF LOST, STOLEN, ABANDONED AND
MISPLACED MOTOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT AT A PUBLIC
AUCTION ON MARCH 30, 2019. (DAVIS, LUMUMBA)

18. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A FORTY-EIGHT
MONTH RENTAL AGREEMENT WITH ADVANTAGE BUSINESS SYSTEMS
FOR A MINOLTA BIZHUB C-308 DIGITAL COLOR SYSTEM AND THE
MINOLTA BIZHUB 368e (BLACKlWHITE) DIGITAL COLOR SYSTEM TO
BE USED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT,
INSURANCE SECTION AND THE HUMAN RESOURCE SECTION. (SCOTT,
LUMUMBA)

19. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF A FORD F350 TRUCK FROM
COUNTRY FORD PURSUANT TO STATE CONTRACT #8200042046 TO BE
UfILIZED BY THE MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT WITHIN THE CITY'S
PUBliC TRANSIT SYSTEM, JATRAN. (KUMAR, LUMUMBA)

20. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE ENDORSEMENT OF A MINORITY CAPITAL
FUND LOAN INSURANCE CLAIM CHECK MADE PAYABLE TO CAPITAL
CITY CAR WASH, LLC (BORROWER) AND THE CITY OF JACKSON
(MORTGAGEE). (KUMAR, LUMUMBA)

21. ORDER ACCEPTING A SECTION 108 GUARANTEED LOAN UNDER
SECTION 108 OF THE HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ACT
OF 1974, AS AMENDED, PLEDGING FULL FAITH AND CREDIT AS
SCURI~ AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE AN
AMENDMENT TO CITY'S DUD SECTION 108 LOAN GUARANTEE
CONTRACT, NOTE, AND RELATED DOCUMENTS CONTAINING THAT
PLEDGE. (KUMAR, LUMUMBA)

22. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A THIRT¥-SIX (36)
MONTH AGREEMENT WITH REMIX SOFTWARE, INC. FOR THE
PROCUREMENT OF TRANSPORTATION PLANNING SOFTWARE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION (FTA)
CIRCULAR 4220.1F. (KUMAR, LUMUMBA)



23. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL
SERVICE CONTRACT WITH THE 601 trve BAND TO SECURE THEIR
PERFORMANCE AT THE CITY OF JACKSON 2019 JACKSON SOULFUL
MUSIC, BLUES IN THE PARK CONCERT, ON JUNE 15, 2019, AT
BATTLEFIED PARK. (WARD 7) (HARRIS, LUMUMBA)

24. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL
SERVICE CONTRACT WITH MIDNIGHT STAR TO SECURE THEIR
PERFORMANCE AT THE CITY OF JACKSON 2019 JACKSON SOULFUL
MUSIC, BLUES IN THE PARK CONCERT, AT BATTLEFIELD PARK.
(WARD 7) (HARRIS, LUMUMBA)

25. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL
SERVICE CONTRACT WITH THE BIGG ROBB SHOW TO SECURE IDS
PERFORMANCE AT THE CITY OF JACKSON 2019 JACKSON SOULFUL
MUSIC, BLUES IN THE PARK CONCERT, AT BATTLEFIED PARK. (WARD
7) (HARRIS, LUMUMBA)

26. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL
SERVICE CONTRACT WITH OMAR CUNNINGHAM TO SECURE IDS
PERFORMANCE AT THE CITY OF JACKSON 2019 JACKSON SOULFUL
MUSIC, BLUES IN THE PARK CONCERT, ON JUNE 15, 2019, AT
BATTLEFIED PARK. (WARD 7) (HARRIS, LUMUMBA)

27. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL
SERVICE CONTRACT WITH KRISHUNDA ECHOLS TO SECURE HER
PERFORMANCE AT THE CITY OF JACKSON 2019 JACKSON SOULFUL
MUSIC, BLUES IN THE PARK CONCERT, AT BATTLEFIED PARK. (WARD
7) (HARRIS, LUMUMBA)

28. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL
SERVICE CONTRACT WITH LJ. ECHOLS TO SECURE IDS
PERFORMANCE AT THE CITY OF JACKSON 2019 JACKSON SOULFUL
MUSIC, BLUES IN THE PARK CONCERT, AT BATTLEFIED PARK. (WARD
7) (HARRIS, LUMUMBA)

29. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL
SERVICE CONTRACT WITH DAVE MACK TO SECURE nrs
PERFORMANCE AT THE CITY OF JACKSON 2019 JACKSON SOULFUL
MUSIC, BLUES IN THE PARK CONCERT, AT BATTLEFIELD PARK.
(WARD 7) (HARRIS, LUMUMBA)

30. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL
SERVICE CONTRACT WITH TRE WILLIAMS TO SECURE ms
PERFORMANCE AT THE CITY OF JACKSON 2019 JACKSON SOULFUL
MUSIC, BLUES IN THE PARK CONCERT, AT BATTLEFIELD PARK.
(WARD 7) (HARRIS, LUMUMBA)

31. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT WITH
VECTOR DISEASE CONTROL INTERNATIONAL FOR MOSQUITO
ABATEMENT SERVICES. (ALLWARDS) (MILLER, LUMUMBA)

32. ORDER AUTHORIZING PAYMENT TO JEFFERIES STUDIO
RESTORATION, LLC D/B/A RESTORATION 1 OF JACKSON FOR
EMERGENCY CLEANUP OF THE JUDICIAL ADMINISTRATION



BUILDING FOLLOWING A FIRE. (MILLER, LUMUMBA)

33. ORDER AUTHORIZING TASK ORDER NUMBER 3A WITH BURNS &
MCDONNELL FOR PROGRAM MANAGEMENT SERVICES FOR THE
WASTEWATER CONSENT DECREE. (ALL WARDS) (MILLER, LUMUMBA)

34. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A ONE (I) YEAR
EXTENDED SERVICE WARRANTY CONTRACT WITH MICRO-COMM,
INC. TO PROVIDE PARTS AND SERVICE ON THE SCADA SYSTEMS FOR
THE WATER STORAGE TANKS AND WELL SYSTEM. (ALL WARDS)
(MILLER, LUMUMBA)

35. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A MEMORANDUM OF
UNDERSTANDING AND OTHER DOCUMENTS NECESSARY WITH THE
MISSISSIPPI DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR FAST ACT
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS AWARDED BY THE JACKSON
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION. (WARDS 1,2, 3, 5, 6, & 7)
(MILLER, LUMUMBA)

36. ORDER AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO.l /FINAL TO THE
CONTRACT OF HEMPHILL CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC. FOR THE
HENDERSON ROAD BRIDGE REHABILITATION PROJECT, CITY
PROJECT NO. I8B4501.902. (WARD 6)
(MILLER, LUMUMBA)

37. ORDER TERMINATING THE CONTRACT OF KEY CONSTRUCTORS,
LLC, FOR THE MCDOWELL ROAD BRIDGE REPLACEMENT PROJECT,
CITY PROJECT NUMBER I7B4502.902, STP-8280-o0(003) LPAl107540
701000. (WARD 6) (MILLER, LUMUMBA)

38. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO A MEMORANDUM
OF UNDERSTANDING REGARDING THE DISPOSING OF VEHICLES
ABANDONED AT THE JACKSON-MEDGAR WILEY EVERS
INTERNATIONAL AIRPORT AND HAWKINS FIELD AIRPORT BY AND
BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI AND THE JACKSON
MVNICIPALAIRPORT AUTHORITY (JMAA). (HOWARD, LUMUMBA)

39. ORDER AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF FULL AND FINAL JUDGMENT OF
ALL CLAIMS IN THE MATTER OF " KATE EIDT VS. CITY OF JACKSON IN
THE COUNTY COURT OF HINDS COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI; Civil Action No.
18-1102. (HOWARD, LUMUMBA)

40. ORDER AUTHORIZING THE SETTLEMENT OF A PAYMENT DISPUTE
WITH UNITED WATER SERVICES MISSISSIPPI, LLC. (ALL WARDS)
(HOWARD, LUMUMBA)

41 . ORDER AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF FULL AND FINAL JUDGMENT OF
ALL CLAIMS IN THE MATTER OF "TINA WALLACE VS. CITY OF
JACKSON, LEE VANCE, in his Individual Capacity" IN THE UNITED STATES
DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI
NORTHERN DIVISION; Civil Action No.: 3:I7-cv-270 DPJ-FKB. (HOWARD,
LUMUMBA)



42. ORDER AUTHORIZING PAYMENT OF FULL AND FINAL JUDGMENT OF
ALL CLAIMS IN THE MATTER OF "TINA WALLACE VS. CITY OF
JACKSON, LEE VANCE, in his Individual Capacity" IN THE UNITED STATES
DISTRICT COURT FOR THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI
NORTHERN DIVISION; Civil Action No.: 3:17-cv-270 DPJ-FKB. (HOWARD,
LVMUMBA)

DISCUSSION

43. DISCUSSION: WATER METERS (LUMUMBA)

44. DISCUSSION: UTILITY CUTS (STOKES)

45. DISCUSSION: JACKSON STATE UNIVERSITY (STOKES)

46. DISC USSION: OPEN RECORDS AND SUBPOENA RESPONSES
(PRIESTER)

PRESENTATION

PROCLAMATION

RESOLUTIONS

47. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
HONORING AND COMMENDING WMPR RADIO PERSONALITY JAMES
"HANDYMAN" PRICE. (STAMPS)

48. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY CO UNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
HONORING AND COMMENDING REVEREND BETTY MCGOWAN
ROBINSON, AN OUTSTANDING CITIZEN WHOSE CHRISTIAN
LEADERSHIP INVIGORATES QUALITY OF LIFE. (STOKES)

49. RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI
HONORING AND COMMENDING REVEREND FRANKIE L. BLOUNT, A
CHRISTIAN LEADER WHO FOSTERS A "HEART FOR THE CITY OF
JACKSON". (STOKES)

REPORT FROM MEMBERS, MAYOR, DEPARTMENT DIRECTORS

ANNOUNCEMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

AGENDA ITEMS IN COMMITTEE



ALL ITEMS IN COMMITTEE 

 

FINANCE 

1. Order of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi authorizing an across the board pay raises 

for City employees for FY 2014-2015. (Cooper-Stokes) (07/01/14) 

 

2. Ordinance establishing responsible banking and community reinvestment practices within 

the City of Jackson. (Stamps) (08/12/14) 

 

3. Order of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi authorizing the retention of professional 

services to assist with the budget preparation for FY2016. (Stokes) (08/25/15) 

 

4. Order revising unrestricted general fund reserve policy. (Stokes) (06/14/16) 

 

5. Order of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi authorizing the placement of two million 

dollars from the fund balance of the City budget to be transferred to the City of Jackson 

Police Department’s budget. (Stokes) (11/01/16) 

 

6. Ordinance of the City of Jackson establishing a disparity and availability study function 

within the City of Jackson’s budget. (Stamps) (02/13/18) 

 

7. Order of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi revising Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Budget 

to fund a disparity and availability study. (Banks, Stamps) (02/13/18) 

 

8. Order of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi Revising the Fiscal Year 2017-2018 

budget to contribute funding to the Jackson Zoological Park. (Stamps) (7/31/18) 

 

9. Order authorizing amendment of the City of Jackson pay plan to change the range of the 

Finance Manager from Range 29 to Range 34; Assistant Finance Manager from Range 25 

to 30; Senior Budget Analyst from Range 23 to a Range of 29 and the Budget Analyst II 

from Range 21 to Range 28. (Scott, Lumumba) (10/23/18) 

 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

1. Discussion: Joint Economic strategies for the Metrocenter by the City of Jackson and Hinds 

County (Tillman) (11/10/14) 

 

2. Discussion: Costco (Yarber) (06/02/15) 

 

3. Discussion: The Landmark Building (Yarber) (06/02/15) 

 

4. Discussion: Farish Street (Yarber) (06/02/15) 

 



ALL ITEMS IN COMMITTEE 

5. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the Business 

Development Fund within the City of Jackson. (Hendrix) (10/08/15) 

 

6. Discussion: Black on Black Crime (Stamps) (04/04/17) 

 

7. Order authorizing the Mayor to accept the transfer of ownership of the Jackson Multimodal 

Transportation Facility, commonly known as Union Station, from the Jackson 

Redevelopment Authority to the city of Jackson. (Stokes) (07/18/17) 

 

EDUCATION 

1. Resolution of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi in opposition to locating charter 

schools in public schools that are currently in operation. (Cooper-Stokes) (04/08/14) 

 

LEGISLATIVE 

 

1. Resolution urging the Department of Housing and Urban Development to enact safeguards 

against abuses in contracts for deeds. (Stamps) (11/21/17) 

 

2. Resolution calling on the federal, state, and local religious freedom and civil rights. 

(Stamps) (11/21/17) 

 

3. Resolution supporting the expansion of the earned income tax credit for working childless 

adults. (Stamps) (11/21/17) 

 

4. Resolution of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi requesting the Governor to call a 

Special Session of the Mississippi State Legislature to deal with increased funding and 

treatment for mental patients in the State of Mississippi. (Stokes) (03/07/18) 

 

5. Resolution of the City of Jackson, Mississippi, urging the Mississippi Legislature to allow 

municipalities to submit debts owed to municipalities as a result of delinquent water and 

sewer bills to the Mississippi Department of Revenue for collection through a setoff against 

State income tax refunds owed to the debtor. (Lindsay, Lumumba) (11/20/18) 

 

PLANNING 

 

1. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the renaming of Valley 

Street from Highway 80 to Raymond Rd. to Rev. Dr. R.L.T. Smith Drive. (Stokes) 

(02/09/16) 

 

2. Ordinance of the City of Jackson, Mississippi amending Chapter 126 of the Jackson 

Municipal Code of Ordinances to modernize the regulation of vehicles for hire of the City 

of Jackson, Mississippi. (Priester) (03/10/16) 



ALL ITEMS IN COMMITTEE 

 

3. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi naming the downtown Jatran Bus 

Transfer Station in honor of Mrs. Rosa Parks. (Stokes) (04/19/16) 

 

4. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Morris Street (from 

Jefferson Street to Commerce Street to Corrice Collins Drive). (Stokes) (04/19/16) 

 

5. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Tombigbee Street (from 

Congress Street to West Street) to Travis E. Knight Drive. (Stokes) (07/12/16) 

 

6. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming a portion of Ridgeway 

Street (from Bailey Avenue to the Dead End) to Doug L. Anderson Street. (Stokes) 

(08/23/16) 

 

7. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the renaming of 

Vardaman Street (from Bailey avenue to Bailey Avenue Extension) to Al Joyner Way. 

(Stokes) (11/01/16) 

 

8. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the renaming of Pearl 

Street (from Dalton to Prentiss Street) to Coach Paul Covington Drive. (Stokes) (12/27/16) 

 

9. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Bailey Avenue (from 

Bailey Avenue Extension to Woodrow Wilson) to Tommie Hathorn Way. (Stokes) 

(12/27/16) 

 

10. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi naming Road of Remembrance Park 

as Alfredteen Brown Harrison Park. (Stokes) (03/07/17) 

 

11. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Pear Street to Reverend 

Jesse Sutton, Jr. Street. (Stamps) (04/04/17) 

 

12. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Carnes Street (from 

Palmyra Street to Martin Luther King, Jr., Dr.) to Reverend Alvin Burton, Sr. Street. 

(Stokes) (04/18/17) 

 

13. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Cohea Street (from 

Palmyra Street to Lamar Street) to Corporal Allen Harper, Jr., Street. (Stokes) (04/18/17) 

 

14. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Todd Street (from Palmyra 

Street to Martin Luther King, Jr. Dr.) to Andre Lamont Jones Street. (Stokes) (04/18/17) 

 

15. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the honorary renaming 

of Capitol Street from Gallatin Street to State Street to Williams Brothers Drive. (Stokes) 

(08/29/17) 

 



ALL ITEMS IN COMMITTEE 

16. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the renaming of Brame 

Street (from Northside Drive to the Dead End of Eubanks Creek) to Bishop Hollis 

Musgrove Drive. (Stokes) (08/29/17) 

 

17. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the renaming of 

Kimball Avenue (from Sunset Drive to Liberty Street) to Johnetta Jurden Drive. (Stokes) 

(08/29/17) 

 

18. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the renaming of 

Livingston Road (from Five Points Medgar Evers Boulevard to Woodrow Drive to 

Northside Drive) to Dr. Aaron Shirley Drive. (Stokes) (11/21/17) 

 

19. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the renaming of 

Hamilton Street (from Mill Street to West Street) to Charles W. Tisdale Drive. (Stokes) 

(11/21/17) 

 

20. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Sunray Drive (in its 

entirety) to Willie Lindsey, Jr. Drive. (Stamps) (02/27/18) 

 

21. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the honorary renaming 

of Carnation Street (from Pocahontas Avenue to Holmes Avenue) to Reverend Frank 

Wilbert James Drive. (Stokes) (02/27/18) 

 

22. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming Lavernet Road (from 

Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive to End) to Charles Evers Drive. (Stokes) (06/05/18) 

 

23. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi renaming North Street (from 

Mississippi Street to Amite Street) to Myrlie Evers Drive. (Stokes) (06/05/18) 

 

24. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the renaming of Banks 

Street (from Rose Street to St. Luther Baptist Church) to Reverend Charles E. Polk, Sr. 

Drive. (Stokes) (08/28/18) 

 

25. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi creating civil penalties for property 

owners who lease/use their property contrary to zoning ordinances of the City of Jackson. 

(Stokes) (09/25/18) 

 

26. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi establishing the honorary renaming 

of Ora Bell (Ma Bell) Wright Drive (from Martin Luther king, Jr. Drive to Flora Street) to 

Barbara Ramsey Drive. (Stokes) (11/20/18) 

 

27. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi requiring 24-hour convenience 

stores to have adequate security and a special privilege license to operate. (Stokes) 

(11/20/18) 

 



ALL ITEMS IN COMMITTEE 

28. Amendment to Jackson Code of Ordinances Section 110-28 procedures for the erection of 

public gates to include language from the International Fire Code, 2012 Edition, as adopted 

by the City of Jackson, describing the accessibility and design standards for public access 

gates and the ability of emergency vehicles to safely pass through during times of police 

and fire emergencies. (Owens, Lumumba) (11/20/18) 

 

RULES 

 

1. Discussion: Council Decorum (Lindsay) (03/27/18) 

 

2. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi to amend the Code of Ordinances 

of the Internal Audit Committee. (Banks) (04/24/18) 

 

3. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi to amend the Jackson Code of 

Ordinances to establish the office and function of the Internal Auditor as a separate and 

independent office. (Banks) (04/24/18) 

 

4. Resolution of the City Council of Jackson executing a vote of no confidence in the 

company: Veolia North America. (Banks) (05/08/18) 

 

5. Ordinance amending Article I, Section 110-2(a)(1) of the Jackson Code of Ordinances – 

Procedure for Renaming Streets and Public Facilities. (Stokes) (10/23/18) 

 

GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS 

1. Discussion: Minority participation (Stokes) (06/02/15) 

 

2. Discussion: 21st Century policing (Stamps) (06/02/15) 

 

3. Discussion: EBO (Yarber) (06/02/15) 

 

4. Ordinance of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi amending Chapter 2 Administration, 

Article IV, Departments, Section 2-336, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Jackson, 

Mississippi to delete Constituents Services and Information as a department and to remove 

Youth Court as a principal function of police. (Stamps) (09/06/16) 

 

5. Ordinance amending Section 2-325 of the Jackson Code of Ordinances to include 

qualifications for the position of Chief Administration Officer. (Stamps) (11/1/16) 

 

6. Order authorizing the Mayor to accept the transfer of ownership of the Jackson Multimodal 

Transportation Facility, commonly known as Union Station, from the Jackson 

Redevelopment Authority to the City of Jackson. (Stokes) (07/18/17) 

 

7. Discussion: Officer Involved Shootings (Stamps) (02/27/18) 

 



ALL ITEMS IN COMMITTEE 

8. Discussion: Cash Bonds (Stamps) (02/27/18) 

 

9. Resolution of the City Council of Jackson, Mississippi supporting the change of the form 

of government from “Mayor-Council” to “Council-City Manager.” (Stamps) (7/31/18) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Updated: 08/25/15; 08/26/15; 09/09/15; 09/23/15; 10/08/15; 10/27/15; 11/04/15; 11/17/15; 12/01/15; 12/16/15; 01/13/16; 02/02/16; 

03/11/16; 04/11/16; 04/18/16; 05/04/16; 05/10/16; 05/18/16; 05/31/16; 06/06/16; 06/14/16; 07/13/16; 08/11/16; 08/24/16; 09/08/16; 

09/28/16; 10/07/16; 11/01/16; 11/02/16; 11/09/16; 11/15/16; 11/21/16; 12/22/16; 12/28/16; 01/11/17; 02/07/17; 03/13/17; 03/20/17; 

04/05/17; 06/09/17; 06/13/17; 08/10/17; 09/01/17; 09/06/17; 09/29/17; 10/10/17; 11/27/17; 12/6/17; 01/04/18; 02/15/18; 02/20/18; 

02/28/18; 03/13/18; 03/29/18; 04/18/18; 04/26/18; 05/09/18; 06/11/18; 07/23/18; 08/06/18; 08/13/18; 10/1/18; 10/25/18; 11/21/18; 

1/24/19; 2/4/19 



aharris
Text Box
#33-5-19









aharris
Text Box
#43-5-19









aharris
Text Box
#53-5-19









aharris
Text Box
#63-5-19









aharris
Text Box
Agenda Item No.: #7Date: 3-5-19By: Kumar, Lumumba











































ORDINANCE GOVERNING THE FIXING OF SALARIES OF MUNICIPAL 

OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES BASED ON BUDGETARY CONSIDERATIONS. 

 

 

 WHEREAS, the mayor-council form of government has been adopted by the City of 

Jackson; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Section 21-8-21 of the Mississippi Code of 1972 as amended is applicable 

to the mayor-council form of government; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Section 21-8-21(2) states that the salary of the mayor, councilmen, and all 

employees of the municipality shall be paid at such periods as may be fixed by the council, but 

not less frequently than once a month; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Section 21-8-21(2) states that every officer or employee of the municipality 

shall receive such a salary of compensation as the council shall by ordinance provide, and the 

salary compensation of all employees may be fixed by the council from time to time, as occasion 

may demand; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Mississippi Attorney General has previously opined that the salary of a 

position may be reduced at any time of the year through an amendment to the ordinance that 

originally set the salaries (see Opinion #2015-00408 Johnny L. Dupree November 30, 2015) 

(citing Opinion #97-018 Brogdon, March 28, 1997); and  

 

 WHEREAS, the Council by ordinance previously established and fixed the salary of all 

municipal officers and employees; and 

 

WHEREAS, the best interest of the City of Jackson would be served by reducing the 

compensation of the members of the council, council’s staff, mayor, mayor’s staff, chief 

administrative officer, chief administrative officer’s staff, and department directors as budgetary 

circumstances dictate; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Council seeks to exemplify, in word and deed, the principles of shared 

sacrifice, fiscal accountability and collective commitment. 

 

 NOW BE IT ORDAINED by the Jackson City Council that the salary and compensation 

of the council, council’s staff, mayor, mayor’s staff, chief administrative officer, chief 

administrative officer’s staff, and department directors will be reduced by a sum to be set by the 

council upon it being determined by the council that a department director or the chief 

administrative officer has not been fiscally responsible with the approved budget. 

 

 IT IS FURTHER ORDAINED that upon reduction of the compensation, the positions 

for which compensation shall be reduced shall be separated from those positions not reduced and 

submitted to the governing authorities separately for approval. 
 

aharris
Text Box
Item #8Date: 3-5-19By: Stamps



Office of the City Attorney     455 East Capitol Street 

        Post Office Box 2279 

        Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779 

        Tele:  601-960-1799 

        Facsimile:  601-960-1756 

 

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY 

_____________________________________________________________ 
 

THIS ORDINANCE GOVERNING THE FIXING OF SALARIES OF MUNICIPAL 

OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES BASED ON BUDGETARY CONSIDERATIONS (ALL 

WARDS) is legally sufficient for placement in NOVUS Agenda.  

 

  

/s/ Timothy Craig Howard                                                 February 13, 2019        

__________________ 

Timothy Howard, City Attorney      DATE 

 
 



ORDINANCE GRANTING RWMA, INC. A REZONING FROM C80-C2 (LIMITED) 

COMMERCIAL SUBDISTRICT TO C80-C3 (GENERAL) COMMERICAL SUB-DISTRICT 

WITH A CONDTIONAL USE PERMIT TO FOR BUILDING MATERIAL SALES WHERE 

SOME OR ALL SUCH MATERIALS ARE DISPLAYED OUTDOORS FOR THE PROPERTY 

LOCATED AT 1350 HWY. 80 W. (PARCEL #167-15 & 167-20), CASE NO. 4038. 

 

WHEREAS, RWMA, Inc. has filed a petition to rezone property located at 1350 Hwy. 80 W. 

(Parcel #167-15 & 167-20), in the City of Jackson, First Judicial District of Hinds County, Mississippi, 

from C80-C2 (Limited) Commercial Subdistrict to C80-I1 (Light) Industrial Sub-district to make 

zoning more consistent with light industrial use and to eliminate the non-conforming use; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Jackson City Planning Board, after holding the required public hearing, 

offered no recommendation to rezone the property from C80-C2 (Limited) Commercial Subdistrict to 

C80-I1 (Light) Industrial Sub-district to make zoning more consistent with light industrial use and to 

eliminate the non-conforming use; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Zoning Staff offered an alternative recommendation to rezone the property 

from C80-C2 (Limited) Commercial Subdistrict to C80-C3 (General) Commercial with a Conditional 

Use Permit to allow for building material sales where some or all such materials are displayed 

outdoors; and  

 

WHEREAS, notice was duly and legally given to property owners and interested citizens that 

a meeting of the Council would be held at the City Hall at 2:30 p.m., Monday, February 25, 2019 to 

consider said change, based upon the record of the case as developed before the City Planning Board; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, it appeared to the satisfaction of the City Council that notice of said petition had 

been published in the Jackson Advocate on November 29, 2018 and December 13, 2018 that a hearing 

had been held by the Jackson City Planning Board on December 19, 2018, all as provided for by 

ordinances of the City of Jackson and the laws of the State of Mississippi, and that the Jackson City 

Planning Board offered no recommendation of the rezoning of the above described property to C80-I1 

(Light) Industrial Subdistrict; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Council after having considered the matter, is of the opinion that such 

changes would be in keeping with sound land use practice and to the best interest of the City and that 

there has been a substantial change in the land use character of the surrounding area that justifies 

rezoning the property and there is a public need for additional property in that area zoned in 

accordance since any previous City Council action; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Council, after having considered the matter, is of the opinion that the 

operation a building material business with and outdoor display at the above location would not be 

detrimental to the continued use, value, or development of properties in the vicinity and the proposed 

use would be in harmony with the Comprehensive Plan and that a Use Permit be granted for within the 

C80 C3 (General) Commercial Subdistrict of the City of Jackson with the conditions that the Use 

Permit be granted on an annual basis; that it be granted to the current owner/operator of the building 

material business ;  and that subsequent owners or operators of  a building material; business at this 

location must apply for and receive a new Use Permit; and  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

aharris
Text Box
Item No: #9Date: 3-5-19



JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI: 

 

SECTION 1. That the property located in the City of Jackson, First Judicial District of Hinds County, 

Mississippi, more particular described as follows: 

 
That certain parcel of land, together with the buildings and improvements thereon standing, situated in the Frist 

Judicial District, County of Hinds, State of Mississippi, and being more particularly described as follows: 

 

A tract of land located and situated in the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section 9, Township 5 North, 

Range 1 East, City of Jackson, First Judicial District of Hinds County, Mississippi, which tract of land 

consists of two parcels (with the second parcel being an access easement) and which tract of land is more 

particularly described as follows: 

 

PARCEL I 
 

Commence on the North side of the right-of-way of U. S. Highway 80 where the same is intersected by 

the line between the East Half (E ½) and the West Half (W ½) of the Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of 

Section 9, Township 5 North, Range 1 East, City of Jackson, First Judicial District of Hinds County, 

Mississippi; run thence North along said line between the East Half (E ½) and the West Half (W ½) of the 

Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of said section a distance of 241.65 feet to an iron pin marking the POINT OF 

BEGINNING; thence South 89 degrees 15 minutes East 152.02 feet; thence South 88 degrees 27 minutes 

East 64.77 feet to an iron pin; thence North 00 degrees 09 minutes West 162.26 feet to an iron pin; thence 

North 00 degrees 45 minutes East 20.00 feet; thence North 89 degrees 15 minutes West 216.61 feet to an 

iron pin; thence South 181.35 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, containing 0.90 acres, more or less.   

 

PARCEL II 

ACCESS EASEMENT 
 

Commence at the intersection of the northern right-of-way line of U. S. Highway No. 80 with the line 

dividing the East Half (E ½) and the West Half (W ½) of the said Southeast Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section 9 

and run thence North 00º22'20" East for a distance of 241.65 feet along the mid-line of the said Southeast 

Quarter (SE 1/4) of Section 9 to iron pin; thence South 88º52'40" East for a distance of 152.02 feet to an 

iron pin; thence South 88º04'40" East for a distance of 64.77 feet to an iron pin which marks the POINT 

OF BEGINNING for the access easement herein described; thence North 00º13'20" East for a distance of 

162.10 feet; thence South 88º30'36" East for a distance of 15.0 feet; thence South 00º31'20" West for a 

distance of 443.97 feet to the northern right-of-way line of U. S. Highway No. 80; thence North 78º44'36" 

West for a distance of 35.62 feet along the said northern right-of-way line; thence leave said northern 

right-of-way line of U. S. Highway No. 80 and run North 00º31'20" East for a distance of 276.0 feet; 

thence South 88º04'40" East for a distance of 20.87 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. 

 

Being the same tract of land as that conveyed by Corporate Express Office Products, Inc., to RWMA, 

Inc., by a Warranty Deed dated May 24, 2000, and recorded in Book 5246, at Page 320, on the land 

records in the office of the Chancery Clerk of Hinds County at Jackson, Mississippi. 

 

is hereby modified so as to approve the rezoning of the property located at 1350 Hwy. 80 W. (Parcel 

#167-15 & 167-20) from C80-C2 (Limited) Commercial Subdistrict to C80-C3 (General) Commercial 

Sub-district with a Conditional Use Permit.   The conditions of the Use Permit shall be that it is granted 

on an annual basis; be granted to the current owner/operator of the building material business; and that 

subsequent owner or operators of a building material business at this location must apply for and 

receive a new Use Permit.  However, that before for any structure is erected or use thereof on the said 

property, the applicant must meet the requirements established through the Site Plan Review process.  

The Zoning Administrator is ordered to note such change on the Official Zoning Map to the City of 

Jackson, Mississippi. 



 

SECTION 2.  That the cost of publication of this Ordinance shall be borne by the petitioner.  

 

SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance shall be effective thirty (30) days after its passage and after 

publication of same by the petitioner.   

 

            Case No. 4038

                          February 

25, 2019 





~arch 01 201 9

5, 2019MARCHAGENDA DATE:

, ..,~~~

0::~ '
Cit:y of Jackson - 2019 Pr oduction <'t--~ ...:;-

'~" "//
Minute Book Summary - Accounts Payable '--: ",1'«'l~

~() -', "'-
~... "
~ .

'>"'-Y
O

ORDER APPROVING CLAIMS NUMBEREDt}~~ TO

APPE:ARING AT PAGES(OS;t TO , INCLUSIVE

THEREON, ON MUNICIPAL 'DOCKET Of CLAIMS', IN THE

AMOUNT Of $4,223,525.79, AND MAKING

APPROPRIATION fOR THE PAYMENT THEREOF.

19/03/01-10:22

AP759

, APPEA.IUNG AT

'DOCKET OF

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT CLAIMS NUMBERED~~ TO

PAGES~~~O , INCLUSIVE THEREON, IN THE MUNICIPAL

CLAIMS', IN THE AGGREGATE &~OUN T OF $4,223,525.79, ARE

HEREBY APPROV3D ?OR PAYMENT AND SAID AMOUNT IS EXPRESSLY APPROPRIATED FOR THE

IMMEDIATE PAYMENT THEREOF.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT THERE IS APPROPRIATED FROM THE VARIOUS

fUNDS THE SUMS NECESSARY TO BE TRANSfERRED TO OTHER FUNDS fOR THE PURPOSE OF

PAYING THE CLAIMS AS FOLLOWS:

FROM:

TO

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

FUND APPROVED FOR AGENDA INITIALS DATE

CAO

LEGAL

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR

.)

,,'
(

... ,
< - ,

ITEM#_ -+ _

MAYOR'S OFFICE

/D,

BY: BLAINE, LUMUMBA

34,179.00

737,608.66

1,583.95

26,675.22

168.96

773,090.33

43,816.27

9,981.48

18,434.29

290,289.19

157,918.59

9,453.50

12.64

68.38

1,604.79

66,879.52

89,635.29

4,852.52

3,593.93

96,548.42

669,255.40

2,525.17

57,117.55

35,564.14

806,777.60

277,437.18

8,453.82

09 TIF BOND FUND $407,000

1% INfRASTRUCTURE TAX

EA.~LY CHILDHOOD (DAYCARE)

EMPLOYEES GROUP INSURANCE fUND

FIRE PROTECTION

GENERAL FUND

HOP W A GRANT - DEPT. OF HUD

HOME PROGRAM FUND

HOUSING COMM DEV ACT (CDBGl FD

JXN CO~VENTION & VISITORS BUR

LANDFILL/SANITATION fUND

LIBRARY fUND

MADISON SEWAGE DISP OP & MAINT

NCSC SENIOR AIDES

PEG ACCESS- PROGRAMMING FUND

PARKS & RECR. FUND

RESURFACING -REPAIR & REPL. fD

SEIZURE & FORFEITED PROP-STATE

STATE TORT CLAIMS FUND

TECHNOLOGY FUND

TIGER GRANT

TITLE III AGING PROGRAMS

TRAFFIC - REPAIR & REPL FD

TRANSPORTATION fUND

WATER/SEWER CAPITAL IMPR FUND

WATER/SEWER OP & MAl NT FUND

WATER/SEWER REVENUE fUND

4,223,525.79



Office of the City Attorney

0,.(\
;.('-

~ ti:0~
-,- ~j<,-?.(.... ,

" ' r-
455 East Capitol Street i;;;:P <>

-, , ;-'
Post Office Box 2779 -, -. -*/',
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-277~ / /'1')
Telephone: (601) 960-1799 -, \..,). '~

Facsimile : (601) 960-1756 "V~J-

".

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

Amber Rembert, Deputy City Attorney DATE



OR.<::

~d:~, <, q<:
City o f JacKson - 2019 Produc t i ,,,,:g'>//". r:

'." ' , -/i>
VENDOR PAYMENTS / fOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03 /0 5/ 20 1.~ -.~ -1;",
Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL 'fYPES • . .•...;j ......../... ~A

Invoice Pa yments Over $5, 000 """,- 'jqV~).,.

"'{'
INVOICE INV- DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

Cont rac t-PO 11

TIGER GRANT-WCLR CORRIDOR IMPR

OVEMENT

19/03 / 01-09:4 4

AP7 55

VEN # VENDOR- NAME

72902 T. r•. WALLACE CONST. , INC.

357 45190 8B40072016485

11

PUBLIC WORKS

02/13/2019 $ 669,255 . 40

$ 669,255.4 0

03/05 / 2019

REF-NUMBER

March 01 20 19 Pag e

CK 16 WCLR CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENT

5211 2 METRO JACKSON CONVENTION & VIS 02152019

203 559006771 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

R& R- Invoic e

I

001

4339 0 DELTA CONSTRUCTORS INC

173 522 908 80509101 6485

61158 UTIL ITY CONSTRUCTORS INC

173 451355B01036016485

WCLR CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENT

18B0509.101. 1/FINAL

PUBLIC WORKS

CL05-05

PUBLI C WORKS

12/01 / 2018

02/15/2019

02/04 / 2019

$5, 242,000.00

5, 24 2,000.000

$393,388.00

$3 93 , 388 . 00

$29 0 ,289 . 19

$290,289.19

$277 , 4 62 . 04

$2 77 , 462 . 04

Pt Invo icd $5, 242,000. 00

03/05 / 2019

03/05/ 2019

03/05 /2019

18B0509.101.1 / FINAL

RIDGEWOOD RD & LENOX DR SEWER

REPAI RD

R&R-Invo i ce fE8RUARY 2019 HOTEL / MOTEL

SALES TAX

Contract- PO CL05-05

WOODDE LL DRI VE EATER LIN E REPL

ACEMENT

CL 21 SODA ASH & CHEMICAL FEED SYSTEM AT OB CURTIS

406 73 JACKSON ZOOLOGICAL SOCI ETY I NC 10 15 02/13/ 20 19

1 498006419 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVI CES

202 30 NEEL SCHAf f ER INC 1056031 12/1 4/ 2018

32 522909B40017016413 PUBLIC WORKS

CL 23 SAVANNA STREET WWTP PHASE I

001 SAVANNA STREET WWTP PHASE I

431 22 WAS TE MANAGEMENT Of MS I NC 0003583-0148-9-A 02 / 01/201 9

CL 5 WOODDELL DRIVE WATERLINE REPLACEMENT

001 WOODDELL DRIVE WATERLINE REPLA

20 230 NEEL SCHAFFER I NC 1056703 01/17/ 2019

32 522909B40017016413 PUBLIC WORKS

CL 23 SAVANNA STREET WWTP PHASE I

001 SAVANNA STREET WWT P PHASE I

72689 SOUTHGROUP INSURANCE SERVICES 14 537 2 02/01 / 201

1 407926 541 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

10 57133

SAVANNA WWTP IMPROVEMENT

1164

OB CURTI S WTP SODA ASH SYSTEM

0003583-014 8-9-A

DISPOSAL CONTRACT - WASTE MGMT

1055270

SAVANNA WWTP I MPROVEMENT

MARCH 201 9 INSTALLMENT #8 PYMT

COJ POLICY 08/01/18-08/0 1/19

WORKER' S COMPENSATION INS URANC

EXTRA FUNDI NG NEEDED TO PAY

STOCK GIFT SHOP

OUTSTANDING PAYABLES AND

1056031

SAVANNA WWTP IMPROVEMENT

1056703

SAVANNA WWTP IMPROVEMENT

Cont r act - PO

Contract- PO

Contract -PO

R&R- Invoi c e

Cont r a c t -PO

R&R-I nv oice

R&R-Invoice

Cont r act- PO

03 /05/ 20 19

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

$3,600,000.00

03/05/ 2019

$3,600,000.00

03/ 05/2019

$3,600, 00 0. 00

03/05/ 2019

$3,600,000.00

03/ 05 / 2019

$1,320,445.00

03/05/ 2019

Pt Invoicd

Pt Invoicd

Pt I nvo i c d

Pt Invoicd

Pt Invoicd

$188 ,2 05 . 00

$188, 205.00

$3 , 600 , 000 . 00

3,600,000.000

$145, 00 5 .97

$145,005.97

$13 9,795.00

$139,795. 00

$3,600,000. 00

3,600,000.000

$130,41 5.00

$130 , 445. 00

$3,600,000.00

3 , 600 ,000 . 000

$99,1 92.60

$99,1 92 .60

$189, 284.00

$200,000 .00

$200,000.00

$1,320,445.00

1, 320, 445 .000

$249, 14 0 . 00

$249,140.00

$3 , 600 , 000 . 00

3,600,000.000

$2 24,964.00

$224,964 .00

01/17/2 01 9

PUBLIC WORKS9 455106426

20 230 NEEL SCHAfFER INC 1055 270

32 52 2 90 98400170 1 6413 PUBLIC WORKS

CL 23 SAVANNA STREET WWTP PHAS E I

00 1 SAVANNA STREET WWTP PHASE I

202 30 NEEL SCHAFFER INC 1057133 02/13/2019

32 522909B40017016413 PUBLI C WORKS

CL 23 SAVANNA STREET WWTP PHASE I

001 SAVANNA STREET WWTP PHASE I

72690 CORNERSTONE ENGINEERING, LLC 11 64 01/29/ 2019

32 521907BOI029016413 PUBLIC WORKS



19/03 /01-0 9:44 City o f Jackson - 2019

'. ~

.~9<,-:
\-<L/..~

Production ;;::... . ~
'.\ ...~.

March 01 2019 Pa ge 2

001 ADA IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

20 445 AT & T 0 1012019 01/01/2019

1 401706454 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

1 401 93 645 4 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

1 40 198 6 454 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

1 402006454 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

1 403506454 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

1 404106454 PLANNING & DEVE LOPMENT

1 405006454 ADMINISTRATION

1 406106454 ADMINISTRATION

1 407006454 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET

Repor t Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING)

I nvo i ce Payme nts Over $5 ,000

ACCT #601M03 -6209 209 -01 /19

LAN LINES FOR COJ

TI F SERIES 20 09 PRINCIPAL

ISSUE #1834 CUSI P #NC9900397

INTEREST PAYMENT

18-730-020 .3

ADA IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

105 57 49

WCLR RELOCATION CE& I

FUEL

ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

HOPWA REIMBURSEMENT #2

APRIL 2019 LOAN PAYMENT

LOAN NUMBER #12395

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

R&R-Invoice

Contract -PO

R&R-Invo i ce

Contract-PO

$44,369 .61

R&R-I nv oice

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM

R&R- I nvo i c e

Contract -PO 03

RAYMOND ROAD BRIDGE

Regular-PO MAINTENANCE RENEWAL

DAYABASE ENTERPRISE EDITION

ORACLE DATABASE ORACLE

REF-NUMBER

03/05/ 2019

03/05/2019

03/05/ 2019

02/25/2019 0.1

03/05/ 20 19

03/05/20 19 197384 18

$26,621 .59

$26 ,621. 58

$6,655 . 40

03/05/2019

$396 ,43 4 .41

03/05/2019

DUE-DATE

$189 ,284 .00

03/05/ 20 19

$257,065 .00

03/05 /2019

$1 ,031 ,117 .00

03/05/2019

Pt Invoi cd

Pt Invoicd

Received

Re c e i ve d

Rec e i ve d

Pt Invoicd

\ (",
- 03/05/20 19 \. ".J..

\ ....
ALL TYPES -,~ 7.

"\~/f.',,/7 ~
AU~ORIZATrtN

\ ...
Pt Invoicd

AMOUNT

189 , 284 .000

$70 ,561.37

$7 0,561.37

$257 ,06 5 .00

257 ,065.000

$59 ,898 .57

$59 ,898 .5 7

$59 , 898.51

1.000

1. 000

1.000

$59 ,768.72

$59 ,768 .72

$ 44 ,36 9 .61

$44,369 .61

$43,816.27

$43,816.27

$43 ,5 36 .92

$43 ,536.92

$38 ,541. 84

$38,541.84

$1, 031, 11 7. 0 0

1 , 03 1 ,117 . 0 00

$34,179 .00

$30 ,000 .00

$4 ,179 .00

$30,007 .40

$30 ,007.40

$396 ,434.41

396 ,434. 410

$28 , 181.00

$25 .24

$1 ,847 .16

$76 .66

$50.4 8

$7.6 7

$12 .62

$12.62

$81.16

$101. 90

02/18 / 2019

02/22/2019

REPLACEMENT

02/01/ 2019

RAYMOND RD BIUDGE

114914

ADMINISTRA'fION

ORACLE DATABASE RENEWAL

(QUOTE/AGENDA ORDER) MAINTENA

INTERNET APPLICATION SERVER EN

I NTERNET DEVELOPER SUITE

02 202019 02/20/ 2019

PUBLIC WORKS

1973814533 03/05/ 2019

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

020 22019

PLANNING & DEVE LOPMENT

NP55 41 7413

Liabilities

1055749 12/13/2018

PUBLIC WORKS

(TIGER GRANT)

WCLR RELOCATION CE&I (TIGER GR

02 20219 02 /20/ 2019

DEBT SERVICE

DEBT SERVICE

18 - 73 0- 020 . 3 01/31/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

PROJECT

VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV- DATE

001 SODA ASH & CHEMICAL FEED SYSTE

FORD ICE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 03 02/18/ 2019

213 451908B45026016485 PUBLIC WORKS

14 RAYMOND RD BRIDGE REPLACEMENTCL

252 5 11 8 6 6 611

252 5118 6 66 12

73111 PAVECON. LTD, CO

216 4489031 5009016412

CL 2 4 ADA I MPROVEMENTS

VEN#

53298

AP75 5

001

65884 MYTHICS I NC

4 9040 06464

PL 513 MAINTENANCE RENEWAL -

0 01

002

003

71860 MS DEVELOPMENT AUTHORI TY

/ 31 5203 06619
/' 20377 ENTERGY.-

31 52 13564 51

0+1973 8145 31 521356451

72 766 MS UNITED TO END HOMELESS

12 2 566206742

4805 0 FLEETCOR TECHNOLOGIES

1 23 90

20 230 NEEL SCHAFFER INC

173 45 1358B40002016485

CK 10 WCLR RELOCATION CE&I

001

41 4 10 TRUSTMARK NAT IONAL BANK



19/03/0 ]-09:44

AP755

Ci ty of Jackson - 2019 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAI M DOCKET - 03 / 05/ 2019

Report Tit l e - k~OUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payment s Ove r $5 ,000

March 01 2019 Pag e 3

VEN# VENDOR -NAME

1 407906454

] 408106454

1 40900645 4

1 411106454

1 411406454

1 412106454

1 413006454

1 414106454

1 415106454

1 416006454

1 419106454

1 420106454

1 4230 06454

1 42610645 4

1 426306454

1 42650645 4

1 43300645 4

1 434206454

1 436006454

1 44170645 4

1 442206454

1 442356454

1 44310645 4

300 44346 6454

1 4441 06454

1 444206 45 4

1 448 106454

1 448206454

1 450 106454

1 451106154

1 4512 4645 4

1 451256454

1 45300645 4

1 45610645 4

1 463106454

1 491006454

5 5011 0645 4

5 50 1256454

5 50 1806454

5 504106454

5 504306454

5 50410645 4

INVOI CE I NV-DATE

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

ADMI NI STRATI ON

ADMI NI STRATION

ADMI NI S'l'RATION

PERSONNEL

ADMI NISTRATION

ADMI NI STRATION

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

PLANNI NG & DEVELOPMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

PLANNI NG & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNI NG & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

FI RE DEPARTMENT

PUBLI C SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLI C SAFETY - POLICE

ADMIN I STRATION

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLI C WORKS

PUBLI C WORKS

PUBLI C WORKS

PUBLI C WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLI C WORKS

PUBLI C WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION

$40 .40

$265 .50

$20. 29

$20 .29

$135 .17

$12 . 62

$113.21

$7.67

$76 .21

$150.19

$284. 22

$25 .24

$240.80

$159 . 11

$23 . 01

$7.67

$91. 25

$1 98 . 94

$79.20

$1 ,651.98

$2 ,442.72

$1,790.88

$8 ,699.57

$15.34

$7.67

$15 .34

$164 .06

$28 6. 20

$38.80

$75.72

$52. 62

$38.02

$245 . 36

$2 26 . 04

$10 1. 46

$42.86

$40.36

$44 2.32

$1 27 . 02

$133 . 08

$40 .36

$12 . 62

DUE- DATE REF- NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS



19/03/01-09:44

AP755

City of Jackson - 2019 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Over $5,000

March 01 2019 Page

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORI7,ATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMJ::NT-TYPE REMARKS
5 504806454 PARKS & RECREATION $37.86

9 455106454 PUBLIC WOHKS $15.34

9 506106454 PUBLIC WORKS $117.54

31 520106454 PUBLIC WORKS $2,149.24

31 520206454 PUBLIC WORKS $12.62

31 521306454 PUBLIC WORKS $600.48

31 521356454 PUBLIC WORKS $2,335.32

31 521406454 PUBLIC WORKS $25.24

31 522106454 PUBLIC WORKS $71. 02

31 522206454 PUBLIC WORKS $25.24

31 522306454 PUBLIC WORKS $31. 80

31 522356454 PUBLIC WORKS $63.60

187 565206454 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $15.34

81 598106454 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES $65.60

81 598516454 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES $167,81

81 598106454 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES $12.82

85 809106454 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $131. 28

85 809206454 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $12.62

4 904006454 ADMINISTRATION $1,433.33

71764 GARI,INGTON HALLER VENTURES LLC 10386 02/21/2019 $26,675.22 03/05/ 2019 R&R-Invoice MARCH 2019 STAFFING/MANAGEMENT

57 558976419 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS $26,6'15.22 OF EMPLOYEE CLINIC

71989 VEHICLE TECHNICAL CONSULA INC 70'12 12/21/2018 $26,560.00 03/05/2019 Regular-PO INITIAL AUDIT & VEHICLE

187 565206419 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $15,980 .00 INSPECTION

187 565206425 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $10,580 ,00

PI. 451 PROPOSAL FOR FLEET TRANSITION I NSPECTI ON $26,560.00

00 1 (AGENDA ORDER/GRANT) INITIAL 1.000 Received $11,500.00

002 TOTAL EXPENSES 1. 000 Received $4,480.00

003 FOLLOW UP INSPECTION 1. 000 Received $9,200.00

004 DEFECT ESTIMATED REPAIR COST ( 1.000 Received $1,380.00

67421 HANCOCK BANK 02212019 02/21/2019 $23,599 .36 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice THALIA MARA HALL LOAN

1 493006619 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $23,599.36 REPAYMENT DECEMBER 2018

67421 HANCOCK BANK 02212019C 02/21/ 2019 $23,359.96 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice THALIA MARA HALL LOAN

1 493006619 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $23,359.96 REPAYMENT JANUARY 2019

67421 HANCOCK BANK 022120190 02/21/2019 $23,279.74 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice 'l'HALIA MARA HALL LOAN

1 493006619 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $23,279.74 REPAYMENT FEBRUARY 2019

20230 NEEL SCHAFFER INC 1057134 02/13/20 19 $20,541.75 03/05/2019 Contract-PO 1057134

173 522908B05107016485 PUBLIC WORKS $20,541.75 LINDE DR SEWER EMERGENCY

CL 22 LINDE DRIVE SEWER EMERGENCY $304,600.00

001 LINDE DRIVF. SEWER EMERGF.NCY 304,600.000 Pt Invoicd $304,600.00

67698 C-SPIRE WIRELESS 010119 01/01/2019 $20,341.18 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice ACCT #0032050149 -01/2019

5 504106455 PARKS & RECREATION $50.29 COJ DEPT/DIVISIONS

1 401936455 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $803.97



19/03/01-09:44

AP755

City of Jackson - 2019 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Over $5,000

March 01 2019 Page 5

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

1 416006455

1 40198615 5

4 904006455

1 407006455

1 402006455

1 403006455

1 404106455

406106455

407206455

411406455

413006455

1 415106455

1 416006455

1 442206155

1 442206455

1 426306455

1 433006155

1 435106455

1 441706455

1 442206455

1 442206455

1 444106455

1 443106455

1 444106455

1 448106155

450106455

1 450206455

1 451106455

1 451 246455

1 451256455

1 453006455

1 4561061 55

1 457006455

1 461106455

463106455

31 522206455

4 904006455

5 501106455

5 50 1256455

5 504106455

9 455106455

9 455106455

INVOICE

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

ADMINISTRATION

PERSONNEL

ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVTCES
FIRE DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

ADMINI S'l'RAT ION

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

ADMINISTRATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

INV-DATE AMOUNT

$50 .2

$lOO . ~e

$13'1. '/ 1

$84.46

$269 . 5"

51 50 .8 ',

5100 .58

S3 ,602.69

$ 5 0. 2 ~

53". !

5 134 , ',.,

5150 .87

5364 .44

SH 'I. 56

5:i' , 01J .13

S50. 29

S1"I0 .8 1

SlOO. 58

S I .685 .9 '1

$82.55

$785 . 54

$46.98

$150. 87

$290.00

$301.74

$251. 45

$11 2.99

$201.16

$150.81

$206.11

$251. 45

$128.50

$50.29

$50.29

$100.58

$50.29

$2,371.16

$402.32

$180.67

$150.87

$100 .58

$68.38

/lUTHOR I Z/ITION DUE-D/ITE REF- NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS



19/03/01-09:44

AP755

City o f Jackson - 2019 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/201 9

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Over $5,000

March 01 2019 Page 6

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE I NV-DATE

10 50 900645 5 FI RE DEPARTMENT

12 50810 6454 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

31 52 0106455 PUBLIC WORKS

31 52 22 06455 PUBLIC WORKS

31 52120 6455 PUBLIC WORKS

31 521306455 PUBLIC WORKS

31 5213564 55 PUBLIC WORKS

31 5214 06455 PUBLIC WORKS

31 52 2206455 PUBLIC WORKS

31 52220 645 5 PUBT,IC WORKS

81 59810645 5 HUMAN s CULTURAL SERVICES

85 809106455 I?LANNING & DEVELOPMENT

85 80920 645 5 PLANNI NG & DEVELOPMENT

85 85 5106455 pLANNI NG & DEVELOPMENT

1 426306455 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

10 509006455 FIRE DEPARTMENT

187 5652064 55 PLANNI NG & DEVELOPMENT

31 522 206455 PUBLIC WORKS

300 44346645 5 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

31 5222 06455 PUBLIC WORKS

4 90400 6455 ADMINI STRATION

1 411106455 ADMINISTRATION

73111 PAVECON . LTD, CO 18-730 -020 .1 11/ 14/2018

216 448903150090 16412 PUBLIC WORKS

CL 24 ADA I MPROVEMENTS PROJECT

00 1 ADA IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

7141 4 UTILIT EC 01 19P 00 2977 77 01/31/2019

31 5201064 21 PUBLI C WORKS

08566 IDEAL CHEMICAL & SUPPLY CO 232604/231916 02/19/2019

31 52135621 2 PUBLI C WORKS

PL 647 CAUSTIC & HYPCHLORITE TOTES FOR THE ZEON PLANT

001 Quote : CAUSTIC TOTES (4200# X

00 2 SODIUM HYPOCH LORITE 'rOTES (3 20

72929 MULTI-CON INC COJ-2866 02/20/2 019

85 96430648 5 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

85 9644064 85 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

85 964106734 PLANNI NG & DEVELOPMENT

63385 BLOUNT RICHARD MD 503 2 02/25/ 2019

399 5400065 12 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

1 412106512 ADMINISTRATION

6950 7 CAROUSEL I NDUSTRI ES 12201816223P 11 /20/2018

4 904006464 ADMINISTRATION

AMOUNT

$34.19

$68 .38

$235 .35

$34 .19

$235 .35

$50 .29

$2 48 .64

$637 .67

$50 . 29

$819 .42

$50 , 29

$84. 48

$50 .29

$154 .62

$50.29

$134.77

$1 50 .87

$39 .37

$150 .87

$50 . 29

$63 .20

$150 .87

$19 , 247 .39

$19 ,247 .39

$396,4 34 .41

396,434 .410

$18,414 . 29

$18,414.29

$16 ,100 .00

$16 ,100 .00

$16,100 .00

10 .000

10 .000

$16 ,001. 00

$9 ,495 .00

$590.00

$5,916 .00

$12,950 .00

$9, 453.50

$3,496 .50

$11,537 .66

$11 ,537 .66

AUTHORI ZATION

Pt Invoicd

Received

Received

DUE- DATE

03/05/2019

$396 ,434.41

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

$1 0,500 .00

$5 ,600 .00

03/05/2 019

03/05/ 20 19

03/05/ 2019

REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

Contract-PO 18-730-020 .1

ADA IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

R&R- I nvoi ce JANUARY 2019 POSTAGE USAGE

Regular- PO CAUSTIC SODA 23 2258

R&R- Invoice 2866 LAKEWOOD DRIVE

JACKSON MS

R&R-Invoice MARCH 2019 RENTAL SPACE FOR

LIBRARY AT 2525 ROBINSON ROAD

MARGARET WALKER ALEXANDER

Regular-PO APC EXTENDED WARRANTY DIRECT



19/03/01-09 :44 Ci t y o f Jackson - 2019 Product ion March 01 20 19 Page 7

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Over $5,000

VENn VENDOR-NAME TNVOICF: ll-'V- DATE

PL 4 4:> l"u\INTENANCE - APC flATTERY BACKUP - 1. 5 . & EUDORA LI BRARY

001 IQUOTE) MAINTENANCE

002 (1) YEAR ADVANTAGE ULTRA SERVI

003 SCHEDULING UPGRADE TO 7X24

00 4 SCHEDULING UPGRADE TO 7X24

OO~ SCHEDULING UPGRADE TO 7X24

00 6 SCHEDULING UPGRADE TO 7X24

00 "/ (1) YEAR ADVANTAGE ULTRA SERVI

008 (1) YEAR ADVANTAGE ULTRA SERVI

71860 MS DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 0220 2019A 02 /20/2019

31 520306619 PUBLIC WORKS

70010 FIRST SOUTHWEST ASSET MANAGEME 16532 12/12/2018

1 411406419 ADMINISTRATION

20230 NEEL SCHAFFER INC

213 451908B40139016413

1055757

PUBLIC WORKS

12/ 13 / 2018

AMOUNT

$11 ,537 . 64

1. 000

1. 000

1 . 000

1. 000

1. 000

1.000

1. 000

1 .000

$11,313 .16

$11,313 .16

$10,735 .00

$10,735 .00

$ 9, 693 . 32

$ 9 , 693 . 32

AUTHORIZATION

Received

Received

Received

Recei ved

Received

Rece ived

Received

Received

DUE-DATE

$2,675 . 32

$2 ,67 5 .3 2

$209 .09

$209 .09

$20 9.09

$209.09

$2 ,675 . 32

$2,67 5 .32

03/05 /2019

03/05/2019

03/0512019

REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

R&R-Invoice APRIL 20 19 LOAN PAYMENT

LOAN NUMBER #1 2475 PHASE 2

R&R-Invoice R16532 COMPUTATIONAL FEE

ARBRITRAGE CALCULATIONS

INCURRED IN CONNECTION WITH

Con t r a c t - PO 10557 57

OLD CANTON/LAKELAND TRAFFIC SI

GNAL

CL 13 OLD CANTON RD/LAKELAND TRAFFIC SIGNAL

001 OLD CANTON RD/LAKELAN D

39833 VENTURE TECHNOLOGI ES 64 5626

4 904006847 ADMINISTRATION

TRAFFI C

02/ 21/2019

$75,536.62

75, 536 .620

$9, 521. 63

$9,521.63

Pt Invoicd $75,536 .62

03/0512 019 Regular- PO MONDO PAD-SMART TV PEERLESS

UNIVERTSAL FLAT WALL MOUNT

MOUNT SMARTMOUNT & REG

34 " LED LCD CRVD MON 2 MONIT

PL 587 MONITORS & MONDOPAD

00 1

00 2

003

004

67703 AIRGAS SPECIALTY PRODUCTS

31 5213 5 6212

PK 1584 ANHYDROUS AMMONIA 

001

72954 MYRIAD ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS

213 451908B45041016413

(QUOTE ) MON DOPAD-SMART TV

PEERLESS SMARTMOUNT & REG; UN

P3418HW 34" LED LCD CRVD MON 2

INFOCUS MONDOPAD ULTRA INF55MC

131581092 01 /31/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

TERM BID - 88596-050118

TERM BID/ORDER : ANHYDROUS AMMO

7 02 / 24/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

$9,521 .63

4 .000

4.000

2.000

1.000

$9,462 .48

$9,462 .48

$9,462.48

35 , 440 . 000

$9,065 .00

$9,065 .00

Received

Rece ived

Received

Received

Received

$3,762.56

$186.08

$1 ,098 . 04

$4 ,474.95

03/05/2019

$9,462.48

03/05 / 2019

Regular-PO

Con t ract-PO

AMMONIA COMMERCIAL

7

MEADOWBROOK, CHEROKEE, AND CHI

PPEWA

$8,805.82 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

UTIL ITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice BASE STATEMENT PROCESSING

03/05/2019 18 258616

02/25/ 2019 0.1

$107 ,241.00

03/05/ 2019

$107, 24 1.00

107,241 .000 Pt Invoi cd

$9,005 .06

$9,005.06

$8,805.8 2

$8,805 .82

03/05/2019

BRIDGE REHAB

CHEROKEE DR, C

01/31/2019

CHEROKEE" DR, CHIPPEWA

MEADOWBROOK RD,

00297776

PUBLI C WORKS

18 25835033

PUBLI C WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS31 521306451

31 5201064 21

ENTERGY

3 1 521 306451

0+18258350

CK

20377

· 2 6 MEADOWBROOK RD,

001

71414 UTI LIT EC



19/03/01-09:44

AP155

City of Jackson - 2019 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Over $5,000

March 01 2019 Page 8

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
20317 ENTERGY 1067731873 03/05/ 2019 $8, 462.21 03/05/ 2019 107155514 UT ILITY-PAYM

5 501106451 PARKS & RECREATION $592.35
4530064 51 PUBLIC WORKS $161.60

1 442426451 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $846 . 22
300 443466451 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $1,438.58

1 433006451 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES $1,692.44

31 520106451 PUBLIC WORKS $3,131. 02

0+106713181 5 501106451 PARKS & RECREATION 02/25/2019 0.0 $592.35 ELECTRI C LIGHT AND POWER

0+106113187 1 453006451 PUBLIC WORKS 02/25/2019 0.0 $161. 60 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER
0+106773181 1 442426451 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE 02/25/2019 0.0 $846.22 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER
0+106113181 300 443466451 GENERAL GOVERNMENT 02/25/2019 0.0 $1,438.58 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

0+106113181 1 433006451 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES 02/25/2019 0.0 $1,692.44 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER
0+106773181 31 520106451 PUBLIC WORKS 02/25/2019 0 .0 $3,131. 02 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

60421 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC 158253 02 /08/2 019 $8,040.84 03/05/ 2019 R&R-Invoicc COPIER RENTAL

1 442246514 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $8,040.84

20311 ENTERGY 1645354033 03/05/2019 $7,984.74 03/05/2019 16488769 UTILITY-PAYM

31 521306451 PUBLIC WORKS $1,984.74

0+16453540 31 521306451 PUBLIC WORKS 02/ 25/2019 0.1 $7,984.74 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER
63678 AT & T 601 M82-69289280591 02/01/2019 $7,897.53 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice 601 M82-6928 928 0591

1 442206454 PUBLI C SAFETY - POLICE $7,897.53 PHONE SERVICES

73111 PAVECON. LTD, CO 18-730-020.2 11/14/2018 $7,862.76 03/05/2019 Contract-PO 18-730-020.2

216 44890315009016412 PUBLIC WORKS $7,862.76 ADA IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

CL 24 ADA IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT $396,434.41

001 ADA IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 396,434.410 Pt Invoicd $396,434. 41

72737 EDWARD PIERRE JR. 21519/13119 02/22/ 2019 $7,500.00 03/05/2019 Regular-PO IT PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ERP

4 904006419 ADMINISTRATION $7,500.00 IMPLEMENTATION

PL 514 ERP / KRONOS IMPLEMENTATION & TRAINING $85,000.00
001 (QUOTE/AGENDA ORDER) IT PROF 1,700.000 Pt rcceivd $85,000.00

72963 BURNETT LIME COMPANY INC CAL51317 01/24/2019 $6,613.15 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice FOR (2) CAL FLO SLURRY

31 521356212 PUBLIC WORKS $6,613.15 DELIVERY
20510 HEMPHILL CONST. CO. IN'rEREST #001 02/25/2019 $6,381. 25 03/05/ 2019 R&R-Invoice INTEREST #001

113 4513581340077026485 PUBLIC WORKS $6,381.25 STATE ST CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENT
61831 NAPA AUTO PARTS 3088-418846 01/15/2019 $5,H4.59 03/05/2019 Limited-PO PARTS

1 451256316 PUBLIC WORKS $1,134. 28

1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $279.18

1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $594.64
31 522206316 PUBLIC WORKS $158.12

31 521356316 PUBLIC WORKS $129.4 2

1 4424063 16 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $139.06
5 504106316 PARKS & RECREATION $215.12
1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $168.49

1 451256316 PUBLIC WORKS $77.98



19/03/01-09:44

AP755

City of Jacks on - 2019 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/ 2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Over $5,000

March 01 2019 Page 9

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-OATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
1 4 ~ 1 2563 1 6 l'UBLIC WORKS $66.49
1 45175 631 6 PUBLIC WORKS $83 .99
1 <42406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $165.34
1 4424063 16 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $128.98
1 44:>4 06 316 PUBLI C SAFETY - POLICE $500.40

4561 06316 PUBLIC WORKS $83.99
1 4·182063 16 PUBLIC WORKS $83.99

31 57.1356316 PUBLIC WORKS $147.46
:n 521 406316 PUBLIC WORKS $575.26

5222 063 16 PUBLIC WORKS $243.84
1,4 240631 6 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $167.96

LL 6l"1 Ti RES UNDER STAn. CONT RAC'I FOR :-!UN ICI PAL VEH ICLES $5,144.59
001 3088-478846 TIRES FOR TK 719 4.000 Received $1,134. 28
002 3088-478854 TIRES FOR TK 799 2.000 Received $279 .18
003 3088-478855 TIRES FOR PT 7871 1. 000 Received $372.46
00 4 3088 -478 856 TIRES FOR PT 630 1. 000 Received $158.1 2
005 3088-478857 TIRES FOR PT 661 1.000 Received $129 . 42
006 3088 -08858 TIRES FOR PC 158 2.000 Received $139.06
007 3088 -478859 TIRES FOR TR 264 1. 000 Received $215.72
008 3088-478860 TIRES FOR PC 178 2 1 .000 Received $168.49
009 3088 -478861 TIRES FOR TR 283 1.000 Received $77.98
0 .10 3088-479167 STUD ME TRI PK LH L 1.000 Received $83.90
a ll 3088-479188 TURN SIGNAL LAME F 1.000 Received $33.13
0 12 3088-479199 LAMP STOP TURN FOR 1.000 Received $33.36
013 3088 -479512 BOOSTER C~LE FOR 1.000 Received $83.99
014 3088-479518 STUD METRI FOR PC 1.000 Received $83.90-
015 3088 -479744 TIRES FOR PC 1582 2.000 Received $165 .34
016 3088-480248 TIRES FOR PT 767 1.000 Received $222.18
017 3088-480250 PC 1805 WHEEL 1.000 Received $128.98
018 3088 -480310 235-55-R17 FOR PC 4.000 Received $500.40
019 3088-480381 BOOSTER CABLE FOR 1. 000 Received $83.99
020 3088-480382 BOOSTER CABLE FOR 1.000 Received $83.99
021 3088 -480604 TIRES FOR PT 793 1.000 Received $147.46
022 3088-480606 TIRES FOR TK 784 2.000 Received $575.26
023 3088-480608 TIRES FOR TK 74 1 2. 000 Received $243.84
024 3088-481024 16" WHEE L !'OR PC 1 2.000 Received $167.96

431 22 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MS INC 0003584-0148-7 02/01/2019 $5,1.37.78 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice 0003 584-0148-7
9 455106426 PUBLIC WORKS $5,137.78 DISPOSAL CONTRACT

====....===_...====

•• * Payments Over $5,000 Total •• * $3,867,243.37



19/03/01-09:44

AP755

City o f Jackson - 2019 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Re po r t Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

I nvoice Pa yments Unde r $5 , 000 - Ove r $500

March 01 2019 Page 10

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORI ZAT I ON DUE-DI\TE REF- NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
72793 HAWKBAN LLC HAWK030 119 02/15 /201 9 $5,000 .00 03/05 /2019 R&R-Invoice GROUND MAINTENANCE DIVIS IONS

5 5011 06512 PARKS & RECREATION $5,000 .00 MARCH 2019 RENT

61831 NAPA AUTO PARTS 3088-480611 02/ 01/2 019 $4 ,994 .45 03/05/201 9 Limited- PO PARTS
31 522206316 PUBLIC WORKS $2,275 .04

31 5214 06316 PUBLIC WORKS $5 68 .76

31 520206316 PUBL IC WORKS $608 .00

1 442406316 PUBLI C SI\FETY - POLICE $264 . 28

1 44 2406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $52 8 .56

1 442 406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLI CE $264 . 28

1 442 406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $22 6 .46

31 521406316 PUBLIC WORKS $229 .54

1 4412063 16 FIRE DEPARTMENT $29.53

LL 12 70 PARTS ON STATE CONTRACT FOR MUNI CI PAL VEHICLES $4,99 4 .45

00 1 3088-480611 11R22 . 5 FOR TK 74 8.000 Received $2 ,2 75.04

00 2 3088-480615 11R22.5 FOR TK 73 2.000 Received $568 .76

003 308B-480617 TIRES FOR PT 687 2 4 .000 Re ceived $608 .00

004 3088-480620 225 /60R18 PC 1739 2 .000 Received $264 . 28

005 308B- 480623 225/60RIB FOR PC 1 4 .000 Received $528 .56

006 308B-480625 TIRES FOR PC 1779 2 .000 Received $264 .28

00 7 3088-480629 225/60R16 FOR PC 1 2 .000 Received $2 26 .46

008 3088- 48 1010 TIRES FOR TK 602 1. 000 Received $2 29 .54

00 9 3088-481013 TK 760 TUBE AND M 1. 000 Received $29 .53

63332 AMERIMAC CHEMICAL CORP 19 -6021 02/22/201 9 $4, 950 . 00 03/05/2019 Regular-PO RAIN COATS

1 1502 Assets $4 ,950 .00

PL 519 RAIN COATS $4,950 .00

001 *C04990 QUOTE : 49 " LONG RAINCOATS, SIZ 60 .000 Received $4 ,950 .00

17 925 WARING OIL CO LLC 001741523 02/11/2019 $4 ,902 .88 03 /05/ 2019 Regu lar-PO CHEV MEROPA 460 55/ 1

31 521356317 PUBLIC WORKS $4,902.88 COMPLIANCE FEE

CHEV MEROPA 680 55/1

PL 697 GEAR OI L FOR PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE $4,902.B8

001 QUOTE : CHEVRON MEROPA 460 - 55 6.0 00 Rece ived $4, 194 . 00

002 CHEVRON MEROPA 680 - 55/ 1 1.000 Received $699 .00

003 DEIVERY FEE 1 .000 Received $9 .88

61831 NAPA AUTO PARTS 3088-481026 02/05/2019 $4,902 .56 03/05/2019 Li mited-PO PARTS

1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $526 . 16

31 521356316 PUBLIC WORKS $158 .12

1 4424 06316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $12 5 .10

5 504106316 PARKS & RECREATION $172.86

1 406106316 ADMINISTRATION $48. 13

5 504106316 PARKS & RECREAT ION $1 62 .40

31 522 2063 16 PUBLIC WORKS $532 .66

31 521 406316 PUBLIC WORKS $160 .88



19/03/01-09:44

AP755

City of Jackson - 2019 Pr oduct i on

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/ 2019

Report Ti t l e - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $5, 000 - Over $500

March 01 2019 Page 11

VEN# VENDOR-NAME I NVOI CE INV-DA'l'E AMOUNT AUTHORI ZATION DUE -DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
1 4"8 206316 PUBLIC WORKS $599 .64

1 <42406316 PUBLI C SAFETY - POLICE $528 .56

1 4424 063 16 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $125 .21

5 !,O41063 16 PARKS & RECREATION $155.50

1 ~" 2406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $69. 32

5 504106316 PARKS & RECREATION $215 .72

31 52220631 6 PUBLIC WORKS $334 .88

1 44 7.4 06316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $52 8 .56

1 "4 2406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $132 .1 4

31 52 15063 16 PUBLI C WORKS $179 .58

1 "4 24063 16 PUBLI C SAFETY - POLICE $132 .14

5 50 4106316 PARKS , RECREATION $15 .00

LL 14QO iT RES UNDER STIITE CON1'RIICT FOR MUNI CI PIIL VEH ICLES $4 ,902.56

00 1 3088-481026 TI RES FOR PC 1775 1. 000 Received $526 .16

002 3088-481027 TIRES FOR PT 766 1. 000 Rece ived $158.12

003 3088- 481029 TIRES FPR PC 1564 1. 000 Received $125 .10

00 4 3088-481442 TI RES FOR PT 699 L 1.000 Received $172 .86

005 3088 - 481444 TIRES FOR PC 1849 1. 000 Received $48 . 13

00 6 3088-481445 ST235 -80R16 FOR TR 2 .000 Received $162 .40

007 3088-481 447 TIRES FOR TK 600 1 2 .000 Re c e i ved $53 2 .66

008 3088-481452 TIRES FOR PT 738 2 1.000 Received $160 .88

009 3088-481453 TIRES FOR PT 796 4 .000 Received "$599 . 64

010 3088-481454 TIRES FOR PC 1633 4.000 Received $528 . 56

011 3088-481456 TIRES FOR PC 1487 1.000 Received $125 .21

0 17 3088- 481458 TIRES FOR PT 786 1 .000 Received $155 .50

OIJ 3088-481459 TIRES FOR PC 1805 1.000 Received $69.32

014 3088 -481462 TI RES FOR TR 262 S 4.000 Received $215.72

015 3088-481463 TI RES FOR TK 740 2.000 Received $334.88

0 1. 6 3088-481465 TI RES FOR PC 1728 4 .000 Received $528 .56

0 17 3088-48 1466 TIRES FOR PC 1681 1. 000 Received $132 . 14

018 3088-481468 TIRES FOR PT 774 2 1.000 Received $179.58

0 19 3088 -481469 TIRES FOR PC 1827 1. 000 Received $132. 14

070 3088-481471 TI RE STRIPS FOR RL 30 .000 Received $15 .00

73183 A & B CONSTRUCTION SPECIALTIES 1918 02/13/2019 $4 ,778 .00 03/05/ 2019 Regular-PO SOLID PLASTIC TOILET PARTITION

5 5011 06461 PARKS & RECREATION $4 ,778 .00 INSTALLED

PL 51 6 Install New Bathroom Pa rtit iions a t Sonny Guy Golf Cour s e $4 ,778.00

001 Quote : Instal1 New Bathroom Par 1. 000 Received $4 ,778 .00

04402 CONSOLIDATED PI PE & SUPPLY CO 490048-000 01 / 16/2019 $4,744 .10 03/05/2019 Regular-PO F/ C CLAMPS

31 1503 Assets $4,74 4.10

1'L 465 12" CLAMPS $4 , 743 .10

001 'C063 43 QUOTE: FULL CIRCLE CLAMPS, 12" 10 .000 Re ce i ved $2, 241. 00

002 *C06344 FULL CIRCLE CLAMPS, 12 " - TAP 10 .000 Received $2,502.10



19/03/01-09:44 City of Jackson - 20 19 Production March 01 2019 Page 12

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

CHEV MEROPA 680 55/1

COMPLIANCE FEE

CHEV MEROPA 460 55/1

GAS
3004282597

MOHTHLY ELEVATOR SERVICE FOR D

EC. 2018

INKJET ADDRESS & INKJET POSTAG

INDICIA & RETURN ADDRESS

ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

NCR PAPER

Regular-PO

$4,269.38

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY- PAYM

Regular-PO

$4,335.02

Regular-PO

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

R&R-Invoice LITMOS SILVER 250 ANNUAL FEE

12/21/2016-12/20/19

CHLORINERegular-PO

UTILITY-PAYM

0.1

03/05/2019

02/27/2019 0.1

03/05/2019

$450.00

$50.00

$1,104.30

$2,605.00

$15.00

$75.00

03/05/2019 3012724356

$2,600.64

$927.60

$771.00

03/05/2019

$4,395.00

03/05/2019 18258350

02/25/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER

03/05/2019

AUTHORIZATION

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

$4,215.00

$1,300.00

$135.00

$130.00

$260.00

$610.00

$110. DO

$285.00

$958.00

$135.00

$220.00

$72.00

$4,203.88

$4,203.88

$4,299.24

$4,299.24

$4,299.24

36.000

12.000

12.000

$4,299.30

$4,299.30

$4,299.30

1. 000

1.000

1. 000

1. 000

1.000

1. 000

$4,269.38

$4,269 .38

AMOUNT

$4,491.00

$4,491.00

$4,395.00

$4,395.00

$4,395.00

10.000

$4,335.02

$4,335.02

01/14/2019

12/01/2018

02/12/2019

INV-DATE

10/01/2018

02/13/2019

- ONE

03/05/2019

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

001732334

PUBLIC WORKS

1109977

ADMINISTRATION

NCR

STATE CONTRACT#8200027019-PRIN

4PT NCR 8.5X11 GLDN PINK CANAR

2PT NCR 8.5X11 CANARY WHITE

310882 02/07/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

JAN 2019 & CCR NOTIFICATION TT VIOLATI

ESTIMATE: WALK SEQUENCE SORT F

DATA SET-UP (43,0000 SURFACE W

FOLDING - 2 FOLDS (INCLUDES SE

INKJET ADDRESS & INKJET POSTAL

PREPARTION OF USPS POSTAL STAT

TRAY & DELIVERY TO POST OFFICE

1288053587 03/05/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

3004282597

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

FIRE DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

Liabilities

INVOICE

157643

PUBLIC WORKS

11 537631

PUBLIC WORKS

TERM BID - 88538-050118

Term Bid:LIQUID CHLORINE

1825804633

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS31 521306451

PL

PL

0+18258046

09200 JACKSON PAPER CO

1 405006219

667 PRINTING SUPPLIES 

001

002

003

66761 ALLIANCE BUSINESS SERVICES

31 521356421

PI. 500 EPA & MSDH REQUIRED

001

002

003

004

005

006

20225 ATMOS ENERGY

1 456106453

0+3012880535 1 456106453

19685 THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR

1 419106464

1 441706464

1 442356464

1 453006464

1 453006464

1 453006464

1 408106464

1 442256464

1 407006464

1 2381

1 423006464

17925 WARING OIL CO LLC

31 521356317

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

71767 LITMOS

31 522106419

60454 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP

31 521356212

636 LIQUID CHLORINE 

001

20377 ENTERGY

31 521306451



19/03/0J-09:44 City of Jackson - 2019 Product ion March 01 2019 Page 13

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Ti t l e - AMOUNTS (DESCENDI NG) ALL TYPES

I nvoice Pa yments Under $5 , 000 - Over $5 0 0

PAYMENT-TY PE REMARKS

Regu l ar -PO GORILLA GRIP GLOVES - LARGE

M/C 16 -TINE BOW RAKE WOOD

GORILLA GRIP GLOVES - XLARGE

HANDLE

REF-NUMBERDUE- DATE

$2 , 097. 00

$2 ,097 .00

$9 .88

03/05/ 20 19

AUTHORIZATION

Received

Received

Received

AMOUNT

$4 ,2 0 3 . 88

3.000

3 .000

1.000

$4, 19 9 .36

$ 4, 199 .3 6

02/08/20 19

Assets

INVOICE I NV- DATE

PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE AROUND THE PLANT

Quote : CHEVRON MEROPA 4 60 - 55

CHEVON MEROPA 680 55/1 GALLON

COMPLAI NCE FEE

J 35 690/ 6

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

PL 5 2 6 GEAR OIL FOR

00 1

0 02

003

1 4420 REVELL HARDWARE COMPANY I NC

1 1502

ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

DEMOLI TION OF STRUCTURES

2014-3246 3344 SEARS STREET

FURNIS H AND INSTALL ELEVATOR

PHONE

GAS

PRINTING SUPPLIES

SMITH WILLS LOAN REPAYMENT

DECEMBER 2018

DEMOLITION OF STRUCTURES

20 15 -1038 3541 HOLLYWOOD AVE

SMITH WILLS LOAN REPAYMENT

J ANUARY 2 019

SMITH WILLS LOAN REPAYMENT

FEBRURAAY 2019

OVERHAUL TRANSMISSION PC1802

$3,722 .41

R&R-Invoice

Limited-PO

$3 ,726.64

UTILITY-PAYM

UTII.I TY-J0.YM

Lim i t ed-PO

Regular-PO

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-I nvoice

02/27 / 2019 0 . 1

03/05/2019 12 20886

03/05/2019

$479 .40

$9 7 4 .25

$6 50.00

$1 ,380 .00

$2 47 . 88

03/05/ 2019 3012 724356

02/25/2019 0 .1

03/ 05/20 1 9

$3 ,800.00

03/05/2019

03/05/20 19

03/05 / 201 9

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

$3 ,776 .00

$423 .36

03/05/2019

Received

Received

Rece ived

Received

Received

Received

Received

Rece ived

$3 , 72 2 . 41

$3 , 722 . 41

$3,585 .00

$3 ,585 .00

$3 ,34 6 .00

$3,346 .00

$3,346.00

$ 4 , 199 . 3 6

800 .000

3 6 .000

$3,882.73

$3 ,88 2 .73

$3,864 .00

$3,864 .00

$3,831.76

$3 , 83 1. 76

$3,813 .47

$3 ,813 .47

$ 3 , 800 . 00

$3,80 0 .00

$3 ,800 .00

1.000

$3,731.53

$3,731. 53

$3,731.53

30 .000

15 .000

40.000

40.0 00

' 4 . 00 0

$3 ,726 .64

$3 ,726 .64

01/30/2019

03/05/ 20 19

02/06/2019

02 / 21/2019

02/2 1/2019

02/14/2019

02/21/2019

Quote :6-3/4, 2 4LB WH ITE ENVELO

#10 2 4LB. NATURAL WHITE STRATH

8. 5X1 1 , 28LB HAMMERMILL PHOTO

l l X17 , 28LB. HAMMERMILL PHOTO

BUSI NESS CARD BOXES (HOLD 250 )

128394 478 7 03/05/20 19

PUBLI C WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

1220872653

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

20 1 4- 3246 02 / 0 4/ 2 0 19

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

600034991 2

PUBLIC WORKS

NO SLI P GLOVES - GORI LLA GRI P

RAKE (GARDEN)

022 12019A

PARKS & RECREATION

2 0 15- 103 8

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

02 2J2 019B

PARKS & RECREATION

0 22 12019E

PARKS & RECREATION

02062019

PUBLI C SAFETY - POLICE

TRANSMISSION ON VEHICLE

PC1802 OVERHAUL TRANSMI SS I ON 0

91049 719 01 /22/2019

ADMINISTRATION

1 453006453

PL 590 GLOVE & ~XE

001 'C01606

002 'C0123 5

67 421 HANCOCK BANK

5 50460 6619

7017 4 SOCRATES GARRETT ENTERPR . I NC

1 444706447

6742 1 HANCOCK BANK

5 504606619

67421 HANCOCK BANK

5 50 4 60 6 619

63048 A-I TRANSMISSIO N INC

1 44240 63J6

LL 1467 PC 180 2 OVERHAUL

001

63 499 ATHENS PAPER COMPANY INC

J 405006219

PL 548 PRINTING SUPPLIES

00 1

002

003

004

005

202 25 ATMOS ENERGY

1 453 0 0 645 3

0+3012839447

20377 ENTERGY

187 56510645 1

0+122087265 187 565106451

7017 4 SOCRATES GARRETT ENTERPR . INC

1 444706447

19685 THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR

1 453006464

LL 702 Hood Bldg



19/03/01-09:44 City of Jackson - 2019 Production March 01 20 19 Page 14

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

61408 ULINE INC 1 0 422 23 9 5 12/18/2018 $2,804.88 03/05/2019 Regu lar-PO

1 442256212 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $2,804.88

PL 437 Forensic Crime Lab Supplies $2,804.88

001 QUOTE/REQUEST#19032148:Forensi 5.000 Received $65.00

002 S-9643S ULINE INDUSTRIAL NITRI 20.000 Received $240.00

003 S-9643M ULINE INDUSTRIAL NITRI 20.000 Received $240.00

004 S-15377NB-X WOMEN'S CLOTH LAB 3.000 Received $93.00

005 S-15377NB-L WOMEN'S CLOTH LAB 2.000 Received $62.00

006 S-15377W-L WOMEN'S CLOTH LAB C 3.000 Received $93.00

007 S-3200 5X8" 6 MIL POLY BAGS 1.000 Received $66.00

008 S-3296 6X9" 6 MIL POLY BAGS 1.000 Received $84.00

009 S-3295 4X6" 6 MIL POLY BAGS 1.000 Received $47.00

010 S-21076 ANTO-FOG ICE WRlIPAROUN 12.000 Received $36.00

011 S-21762W AVERY 3-RING HEAVY DU 6.000 Received $90.00

012 S-14566 ULINE CARTON SEALING T 18.000 Received $72.00

013 S-19528 FILE FOLDERS - LETTER, 30.000 Received $360.00

014 S-8000 DESKTOP DIRECT THERMAL 12.000 Received $192.00

015 S-5624 KRAFT CLASP ENVELOPES - 6.000 Received $66.00

016 S-18466 DESKTOP THERMAL TRlINSF 12.000 Received $156.00

017 S-7798 COIBN ENVELOPES - KRAFT 3.000 Received $39.00

018 S-10478 ULINE SURGUCAL MASK 4 .000 Received $28.00

$2,971 .27 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

R&R-Invoice JR BALL WASHER

INV41760

R&R-Invoice CERTIFICATION COURSE FOR

LAQUISHA MALONE SHAWN FRANKLIN

DISPATCHERS ASHLEY STOVER

COREY HARPER

FORENSIC CRIME LAB SUPPLIES

UTI LITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice SECURITY SERVICES

DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

$3,346.00

03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice SECURITY SERVlCES

03/05/2019 564630 UTILITY-PAYM 721018

02/27/2019 0.1 $3,101.44 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

03/05/2019 Regular-PO CHLORINE

03/05/2019

03/05/2019 19788108

02/25/2019 0.1

03/05/2019

$3,076.50

03/05/2019

$2 ,925.41

$2,925.41

$2,915.00

$2,915.00

$3,076.50

$3,076.50

$3,076.50

14,000.000 Received

$3,066.43

$3,066.43

$2,971.27

$2,971. 27

AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION

1.000 Invoiced

$3,287. 43

$3,287.43

$3,101.44

$3,101. 44

INV-DATE

01/21/2019

02/15/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

41760

PARKS & RECREATION

2019-1-16-1

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

ADMINISTRATION

1978791033

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

56023062

PARKS & RECREATION

INVOICE

Install phones on pass 1 & 2

15326 02/04/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

PARKS & RECREATION

11529336 0111012019

PUBLIC WORKS

CHLORINE - 88538-050118 (ONE TON CYLINDER

TERM BID: LIQUID CHLORINE - 88

15353 02/18/2019

PL

31 521356420

WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

5 501406452

0+560230 5 501406452

ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP

31 521306212

1 415106420

20377 ENTERGY

31 521306451

0+19787910 31 521306451

73138 P & W GOLF SUPPLY LLC

5 504306299

68508 PROFESSIONAL DISPATCH

1 442106443

26 TERM BID: LIQUID

001

69303 CAPITAL CITY SECURITY INC

18124

60454

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

001

69303 CAPITAL CITY SECURITY INC



19 /03/01-09: 44 City of J a cks o n - 2019 Pr o d uct ion March 01 2019 Page 15

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invo ice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

PAYMENT-TY PE REMARKSVEN# VENDOR-NAME

019

020

021

02 2

023

02 4

0 25

70140 UNIVERSAL SERVICES

1 453006461

INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMOER

S-10483L ULINE ECONOMY LAB COA 6.000 Re c e i v e d $198.00

H-286BL SHARPIE MARKERS-BLACK 144.000 Received $151. 20

S- 11461 BUTCHER PAPER ROLL - W 1.000 Received $114.00

S-14181S ULINE INDUSTRIAL NITR 5.000 Received $65.00

S-17013 3M 8233 N100 INDUSTRIA 10.000 Rece ived $110.00

S- 10 48 3X ULINE ECONOMY LAB COA 1.000 Received $33.00

Shipping a nd Handling 1.000 Received $104.68

2 0 440 02/11/2019 $2,790.00 03/05/2019

PUBLIC WORKS $2,790.00

Limited-PO PROVIDE AND INSTALL (1) OEM

(1) OEM SEAL KI T PROVIDE

PUMP MOTOR PROVIDE AND I NSTAL

ALL LABOR TO COMPLETE PROJECT

1 2352 Liabilities

69397 SBB CONSTRUCTION LLC 12717 02/08/2 019

5 501406311 PARKS & RECREATION

PL 648 Roof Repair at Battlefield Tennis Cente r

001 Es tima t e : Roo f Repai r a t Batt le

002 Material s - Sealant, screws, b

1115891587 03/05/2019

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

provide & instal l motor, pump

1279941987 03 /05/2019

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

02/2712019 0.1 $2,506.88 GAS

03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice RELOCATION COST FOR 25 5

IDIS #2629

HOLLAND EXTENDED STAY

03/0512019 R&R-Invoice RELOCATION COST FOR 200

lOIS #2629

HOUSTON EXTENDED STAY

03/05/ 20 19 R&R-ITlvoice DEMOLITION 0 NORTH LAMAR ST

2015-1331

HOUSE NORTH OF 131-53

03/05/2019 Regular-PO NA1993 DYED DI ESEL FUEL MS

$2,588.86 GAS

UTI LI TY-PAYM

UTILITY-PAYM

Regula r-PO REPAIR ROOF AT BATTERFIELD

PARK

$2,749.24 GAS

R&R-Invoice RELOCATION COST FOR 255

IDIS #2629

HOLLAND AVE(AFFORDABLE MOVERS)

R&R-Invoice COLLECTION AGENCY MUN COURT

UTIL ITY-PAYM

0.1

02/27/2019 0.1

03/05/2019 301 2724356

$1,821.98

$769 .65

03/05/2019 3012724356

03/05/ 2019

03/05/2019

02/27/2019

03/05/2019

$2,790.00

03/05/2019 3012724356

$2,441.17

$2,441.17

$2,413.00

$2,413.00

$2,403.63

$2,4 41.17

$2,441.17

$2,506.88

$2,506.88

$2,666.23

$ 2,666.23

$2,591. 63

$2,591. 63

$2,591.63

1. 000 Received

1. 000 Rece l ved

$2,588 .86

$2,588.86

$ 2,699.57

$2,699.5 7

$2,790.00

1.000 Invoiced

$2,749.2 4

$2,749.24

0 1 /04/2019

02/13/2019

02/05/2019

02/05/ 2019

03/05/2019

01/31/2019

01/24/2019

001729305

2 0 15 - 133 1

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

0 2052019A

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

128002738 7

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

02052019

PLANNING & DEVELO PMENT

727881-0

01242019

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

17925 WARING OIL CO LLC

70174 SOCRATES GARRE TT ENTERPR. INC

1 444706447

70802 MS HOUSING PARTNERSHIP

120 901226742

2022 5 ATMOS ENERGY

187 565106453

0+4011158915 187 565106453

20225 ATMOS ENERGY

1 448106453

0+3012800273 1 448106453

70802 MS HOUSING PARTNERSHIP

120 901226742

47 027 MUNICIPAL SERVICES BUREAU

001

2022 5 ATMOS ENERGY

1 442206453

0+3012799419 1 442206453

70802 MS HOUSING PARTNERSHIP

120 901226742

LL 1269 Animal Control - Pump#2



19/03/01-09:44 City of Jackson - 20 19 Product ion March 01 2019 Page 16

AP7 55 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/ 2019

Report Ti t le - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

9 506106215

INVOICE

PUBLIC WORKS

INV-DATE AMOUNT

$ 2 , 403 . 63

AUTHORIZATION DUE -DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

ENVIRONMENTAL TAX FEDERAL

DF ST/FED & LOCAL GOV MS

LUST TAX COMPLIANCE FEE

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

REPLACED 3 URINAL'S WITH FLUSH

MATERILS LABOR MISC PARTS

VALVE I N MEN'S RESTROOM

RELOCATION COST FOR 200

HOUSTON AVENUE IDIS #2629

72101B

$2,377.94

Lim ited-PO

R&R-Invoice

UTIL ITY-PAYM

0.102/27/201 9

03/05/2019

03/05/2019 5166B7

$2,375.00

$28.63

03/05/2019

Rece ived

Received

$2,344. 00

$2,344.00

$2,403.63

1,250.000

1. 000

$2,399.57

$2,399.57

$2,377.94

$2,377.94

01/24/2019

03/05/2019

57572

PUBLIC WORKS

EQUIPMENT AT THE BYRAM LANDFILL

(QUOTEI OFF ROAD DIESEL

ADDITIONAL FEES

01242019A

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

51500062

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

02/ 19/2019

PL 477 DIESEL FUEL FOR HEAVY

001

002

70802 MS HOUS ING PARTNERSHIP

120 901226742

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

1 491006452

0+515000 1 491006452

6941 2 UNI TED PLUMBI NG & HEATING

1 453006461

LL 1415 UNION STATION

001

00 2

003

004

69303 CAPITAL CITY SECURITY I NC

5 5041064 20

72602 SOUTHERN CONNECTIONS POLICE

2 907006855

72602 SOUTHERN CONNECTIONS POLICE

2 907006B55

69303 CAPITAL CITY SECURITY INC

31 52 0106420

664B5 STAFFERS I NC

31 5201064B9

12960 NOVELTY MACHINE WORKS I NC

31 521306419

URINALS - (3)

FLUSH VALVES (3)

MISC PARTS

LABOR TO REPLACE URINALS & FLU

15366 02/1B/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

12027 02/20/2019

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

12038 02/21/2019

PUBLI C SAFETY - POLICE

1530B 02/04/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

80336 02/08/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

87085 02/14/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

$2,344.00

1. 000

1.000

1.000

1. 000

$2,320.50

$2,320.50

$2,311.92

$2,311. 92

$2,311.92

$2,311.92

$2,309.45

$2,309.45

$2,211. 29

$2,211.29

$2,200.00

$2,200.00

Invoiced

Invoiced

Invoiced

Invoiced

$750.00

$375.00

$25.00·

$1,194.00

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

Regular-PO

SECURITY SERVICE

SOS 400 SERIES SIREN HH 100W

SOS 400 SERIES SIREN HH 100W

SECURITY SERVICES

CUSTOMER SERVICE REPS AT WATER

SEWER BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

QUOTE TO TEAR DOWN AND INSPECT

WATER TREATMENT P~~T

#1 RIVER PUMP @ J H FEWELL

UTILITY-PAYM 72101B

PL 661 RIVER PUMP INSPECTION - J. H. FEWELL WTP

001 QUOTE: TEAR DOWN AND INSPECT #

72756 FREDERICK A. SMITH 164 02/25/2019

4 904006419 ADMINISTRATION

PL 745 WEB MAINTENANCE/GRAPHICS/PHOTOGRAPHY; IT. SUPPORT

00 1 (QUOTE) WEB MAINTENANCE; GRAPH

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 05692061 02/05/2019

1 441706452 FIRE DEPARTMENT

0+056920 1 441706452 FIRE DEPARTMENT

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC 15B246 02/08/2019

$2,200.00

1.000 Received

$2,187.50

$2,187.50

$4,987.50

57. 000 Pt receivd

$2,177.4B

$2,177.48

$2,166.53

$2,200.00

03/05/2019

$4,987.50

02/05/2019 057000

01/29/2019

03/05/2019

0. 1

Regular-PO

$2, 177.48

R&R-Invoice

WEB MAINTENANCE

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICpS

COPIER LEASE FOR HUMAN &



19/03/01-09:44

AP755

City o f Jackson - 2019 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/ 2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invo ice Payment s Under $5 , 000 - Ove r $500

March 01 2019 Page 17

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

CULTURAL SERVICES

Regu lar-PO OFFICE SUPPLIES

INSTALL VPT I N MEN AND WOMEN

BATHROOM

AUTO PARTS 37960677 37961808

379 62037

37961858 37961859 37962024

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE

1 433006514 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

70 053 BUSINESS & OFFICE KONNEXTIONS 7565 02/19/2 019

125 920206213 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

125 920 206218 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

PL 673 SUPPLIES FOR CONGRE GATE MEALS

001 X80 FOOD SERVICE PAPER TOWEL I

002 GENUI NE JOE BLACK NYLON HAIR N

003 ADVANCED INSTANT HAND SAN I TI ZE

004 GENUINE JOE POLY APRON I TEM# G

005 PERSONAL ELECTRIC PENCIL SHARP

006 INTEGRA PRESHARPENED NO . 2 PEN

007 INSECT REPELLENT TRASH BAGS I T

008 SPARCO STAPLE REMOVER I TEM# SP

009 SWINGLINE PORTABLE ELECTRI C ST

010 ONYX ROLLER BALL STICK DYE-BAS

011 ONE PLY RECEIPT ROLL IT EM# PMC

012 DI SI NFECTANT SPRAY ITEM# RAC74

013 DIS INFECTING WIPES, OCEAN FRES

01 4 DIAL LI QUI D SOAP ITEM# DIA8401

015 DISHWASH ING LIQUID I TEM# CPC45

016 PROCTER & GAMBLE AIR AEROSOL I

017 BUSINESS SOURCE TRANSPARENT GL

018 METAL RIM KEY TAGS CARD STOCK

019 PLASTIC PARTITION ADDITION FIL

020 ONE INCH EXPANSI ON FILE POCKET

021 ALL PURPOSE CLEANER ITEM# CPC5

02 2 32 OUNCE SPRAY BOTTLE AND TRIG

B6145 W G YATES & SONS CONSTRUCTION 019020600 02/06/2019

30 2108 Liabilities

69630 PAINTING PLUS INC 01142019 02 / 13/2019

5 504606419 PARKS s RECREATION

PL 64 4 Restroom Repai rs - Sonny GUy Golf Course

001 PROPOSAL: Restroom Repairs -So

62100 AUTOZONE 37960350/3796067 7 12 /03/20 18

31 522206316 PUBLIC WORKS

453006316 PUBLIC WORKS

1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

31 521356316 PUBLIC WORKS

31 521356316 PUBLIC WORKS

1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFE'rY - POLI CE

1 44 2406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

AMOUNT

$2 , 166 .53

$2,159.65

$1 ,933 .98

$225.67

$2,15 9 .65

7 .000

5.000

1.000

20 .000

1. 000

1.000

2.000

1. 000

1. DOD

1 .000

2. 000

1. 000

1. 000

2 .000

3.000

2 .000

1.000

1 . 000

1. 000

10 .000

1. 000

12.000

$2,141.40

$2,141.40

$2, 128 .00

$2,1 28 .00

$2,128 .00

1.000

$1,970 .25

$27 .98

$271. 41

$69 9 . 51

$4 .99

$199.98

$79 .98

$221. 95

$9 .79

AUTHORIZATION

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Rece ive d

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

DUE- DATE

03/05/20 19

$840 .00

$130. 00

$14 0. 00

$240 .00

$25 .00

$20 .99

$93 .98

$1. "/0

$79 .00

$1 2.00

$27 .98

$109 .00

$55 .00

$108 .00

$135 .00

$16 .00

$17.00

$7.00

$15 .00

$20 .00

$49 .00

$18 .00

03 /05/ 2019

03/05/ 2019

$2, 128 .00

03/05/ 20 19

HEF-NUMBER

R&R-Invoice

Regul ar-PO

Limited-PO

WATER REFUND ACC 19831454



19/03/01-09 :44 City of Jackson - 2 019 Production March 01 2019 Page 18

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $5, 000 - Ove r $500

UNIT IS NOT STARTING

A96378 REPAIR OF F13 UNIT IS N

11529310/IR1517990 12/27/2018

PUBLIC WORKS

FEWELL WT P

TERM BID: LIQUID CHLORINE - 88

204567 02/13/2019

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

95805435

REMARKS

WATER REFUND ACC

GAS

TIRES

HI -TEK RATIONS GOOD DOG 2 4/ 20

CHLORINE IR 1534497 CM1 53 2721

REPLACE STARTER

PAYMENT-TYPE

R&R-Invoice

$1,84 8.56

Limited-PO

UTILI TY-PAYM

Regular-PO

Re gu l a r - PO

Li mi t e d - PO

0.1

$1,748 .00

03/05/2019

02/27/2019

03/05/2019

$1 ,880 .00

03/05/2019 3012724356

DUE- DATE REF-N UMBER

$2 ,430.00

03/05/2019

$1 ,955.02

03/05/2019

$27.98

$271.4 1

$327. 5 5

$4. 99

$139 .99

$79.96

$58.99

$59 .99

$9 .79

$371. 96

$59 .99

$36 .99

$59 .88

$25.99

$99.98

$169.98

$164 .81

03/05/2019

Received

AUTHORIZATION

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Re ceived

Received

Received

Re c e i v e d

Received

Received

Received

Rece ived

Received

Rece ived

Received

Re ceived

Received

Received

Received

$1,748 .00

$1 ,748.00

$1 ,74 8 .00

1. 000

$1,740.09

AMOUNT

$59 .99

$59 .88

$169 .98

$164.81

$1,97 0 .23

2.000

1. 000

1. 000

1 .000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1 .000

1.000

1. 000

1.000

1. 000

1. 000

1.000

1. 000

1 . 0 00

$1 ,955.02

$1 ,95 5 .02

$1,955 .02

1. 000

$1 ,890.00

$1 ,890 .00

$2,43 0 .00

36 .000

$1 ,880.00

$1 ,88 0 .00

$1 ,880.00

80 .000

$1 ,848 .56

$1,848.56

INV- DATE

PUBLIC WORKS

INVOICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

CONTRACT FOR MUNI CI PAL VEHI CLES

37960350 ANTIFREEZE

37960677 CABLE KIT AND BATTERY

3 7961151 HEATER COOLER FOR PC

37961808 COLLANT BYPASS CAP PC

37961858 STARTER FOR PT 625

37961859 IGNITION COIL FOR PT

37962024 WATER PUMP FOR PC 137

37962 037 BATTERY FOR PT 625

37962061 COMM HALOGEN CAPSULE

37962109 CONTROL ARM FOR PC 17

379623 50 BATTERY FOR PC 1433

37962670 TRACK BAR REAR PC 137

37962696 CASTROL AFT 4 FOR PC

37962766 TRAILING ARM RR PC 13

37962870 HUB AND BRAKE PAD PC

379633 39 DURALAST BRAKE PAD AN

37963346 HEATER HOSE AND ANTIF

A96378 11/26/2018

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

1 442406316

1 4424 0 6316

1 4424063 16

1 442406316

LL 13 47 PARTS UNDER STATE

001

002

003

004

005

006

007

008

009

010

011

01 2

013

014

015

016

017

19 407 DAILY EQUIPMENT COMPANY

9 4551063 16

LL 412 A96378 REPAIR OF F13

001

60454 ALLIED UNIVERSAL CORP

3 1 521306212

PL 239 CHEMICALS FOR J . H.

00 1

6 9936 MS PET & LIVESTOCK INC

1 442236214

PL 714 Do g Food

001 QUOTE : 2420 HI-TEK RATIONS GOO

20225 ATMOS ENERGY 1280053187 03/05/2019

1 433006453 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

0+3 012800531 1 433 0 0 6 45 3 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVIC ES

06420 BRIDGESTONE AMERICAS INC 638-73444 0 1/03/2019

1 441206316 FIRF. DEPARTMENT

LL 1078 4 Tires & Ti r e Waste Fee TK758

001 Inv#75296 4 Ti r e s & Ti r e Waste

B6153 HOWARD JR SAMUEL RAY , 01 902 0 600 02/06/2019



19/03/0J-09:44 City o f Jackson - 2019 Production March 01 2019 Page 19

AP155 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/ 2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

I nvoi c e Payments Under $5 ,000 - Over $500

DUE- DATE REF-NUMBER

02/27/2019 0.1

03/05/2019 3012724356

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

UTILITY- PAYM 72 1018

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

AUTO PARTS 3793350 37933351

37933352 379335353 37933357

TROUBLESHOOT PUMP DRIVE FOR

TK-744

GAS

LIRA FOR- 125 CULLEY DRIVE

JACKSON 39209

72 1018

Limited-PO

$1 ,484.61

Li mited-PO

$1 ,51 2 .78

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY- PAYM

$1 ,687.50 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

UTILITY- PAYM

R&R-Invoice TEMP: MARCUS 11 BROWN LYNER S

CROMWELL & CORRDARO J SPANN

Li mi t ed- PO ALMAGARD VARI - PURPOSE LUBE

0 .1

0.1

$734 .20

$37.98

$103.99

$99.99

$103 .99

$59.99

$59 .99

$99 .99

$99.99

$59.99

03/05/20 19

02/27/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019 4394 30

02/27/2019

03/05/2019

$1,718.89

03/05/2019 778530

03/05/2019

03 /05/2019

AUTHORIZATION

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

$1 ,460 .10

$734.20

$37.98

$103 .99

$99.99

$103 .99

$59 .99

$159 .98

$99 .99

$59.99

$1,460 .10

1.000

1 .000

1. 000

1 .000

1. 000

1. 000

1. 000

1.000

1 .000

1.000

$1 ,~45 .60

$1,445 .60

$1,445 .60

$1,500 .00

$1 ,500.00

$1,48 4 .61

$1,484 .61

$1 ,512 .78

$1,512.78

lIMOUNT

$1,740 .09

$1 ,719.0 2

$1 ,71 9 .02

$1 ,718.89

$1,718 .89

$1 ,718 .89

1. 000

$1 ,687 .50

$1,687.50

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE

30 2 108 Liabilities

13065 STAFFMARK 0003912992 01/31/2019

31 521356489 PUBLIC WORKS

63908 LUBRICATION ENGINEERS 382907 12/17/2018

9 50610 6316 PUBLIC WORKS

1.1. 95~ IN38 2907 ALMAGARD VARI-PURPOSE LUBE AND MONOCAL GP GREASE

001 IN382907 ALMAGARD VARI-PURPOSE

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 77851063 03/05/2019

5 501806452 PARKS & RECREATION

0+778510 5 50180645 2 PARKS s RECREATION

20225 ATMOS ENERGY 1219916081 03/05/2019

5 50 1256453 PARKS s RECREATION

0+3 012,99160 5 501256453 PARKS & RECREATION

62507 ADVANCED ENVIRONMENTAL CONSUL 2520 02 /08/2019

85 964306485 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

18 124 WATER SEWER BUSI NESS ADMIN 43733062 03/05/2019

1 443106452 lIDMIN ISTRATION

0+431330 1 443106452 ADMINISTRATION

62100 AUTOZONE 37933156/37933230 10/24/2018

1 442406316 PUIlLIC SAFETY - POLICE

1 4424 06316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

1 ~42406316 PUBLIC SlIFETY - POLICE

1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

31 5213563 16 PUBLIC WORKS

442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLI CE

442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLI CE

LL 1372 10/24/2018 PARTS UNDER STAT CONTRACT FOR MUNICIPAL VEHICLE

001 37933 156 CONTROL ARM AND FAN A

002 37933230 WIPERS FOR SUY 68

003 37933348 DURALAST BlITTERY FOR

004 31933350 BATTERY FOR PC 1674

005 37933351 BATTERY FOR PC 1669

006 37933352 BATTERY FOR PC 1535

007 37933353 BATTERY FOR PT 725

008 37933357 BATTERY FOR PT 725

009 003 79 33358 BATTERY FOR PC 17 10

010 37933361 BATTERY FOR PC 15 17

48375 PUCKETT MACHINERY COMPANY WOJK5376588 12/ 03/ 2018

1 45 1246316 PUBLIC wORKS

1.1. 430 WOJK5376588 TROUBLESHOOT PUMP DRIVE FOR TK 744



19/03/01-09:44 City of Jackson - 2019 Production March 01 2019 Page 20

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Ti tle - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

REMARKS

RENT FOR NET SPACE FEBRUARY

GAS

WEB MAINTENANCE

GAS

GAS

GAS

SERVICE CALLS TO REPAI R TI RES

1065 1061

PAYMENT-TYPE

R&R-Invoice

$1,412.70

Regular -PO

$1,421.10

U'l'ILITY-PAYM

$1,426.68

UTILITY-PAYM

UTILITY-PAYM

$1,441.54

Lim ited-PO

UTILI TY- PAYM

0.1

$4,987.50

03/05/2019

02/ 27/ 2019

03/05/2019

02/27/2019 0.1

03/05/2019 3012724356

02/27/2019 0.1

03/05/2019 301 2724356

$135.00

$90.00

$90.00

$175.00

$90.00

$110.00

$135.00

$245.00

$145.00

$135.00

$90.00

03/05 /2019 3012724356

02/ 27/2019 0.1

03/05/2019

DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER

$1,445.60

03/05/2019 30 1 272 4356

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Re c e i ved

Received

Received

AUTHORIZATION

Received

$1,421. 10

$1,421.10

$1,412.70

$1,412.70

$1,400.00

$1,400.00

$4,987.50

57.000

$1,392.00

AMOUNT

1.000

$1,441.54

$1,441.54

$1,440.00

$135.00

$90.00

$90.00

$17 5.00

$90.00

$110.00

$135.00

$245.00

$145.00

$135 .00

$90.00

$1,440.00

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1. 000

1.000

1. 000

1. 000

1.000

1. 000

1. 000

$1,426.68

$1,4 26.68

01/11/2019

03/05/2019

02/04 /2019

INVOICE INV-DATE

WOJK5376588 TROUBLESHOOT PUMP

1287845987 03/05/ 2019

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

1 0 4 6- 10 5 3

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC SAfETY - POLICE

PLANNING & DEVELO PMENT

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

FOR VARIOUS CITY VEHICLES

1052 TIRE REPAI R AND SERVICE C

1053 SERVICE CALL AND TIRE REP

1054 SERVICE CALL AND TIRE REP

1056 SERVICE CALL AND TIRE REP

1 0 65 REPAIR OF TR 255

1061 SERVICE CALL AND TIRE REP

1049 SERIVCE CALL AND TIRE REP

10 48 SERVICE CALL AND TI RE REP

1047 SERVICE CALL AND TI RE REP

1050 SERVICE CALL AND TIRE REP

1051 SERVICE CALL AND TIRE R E

1662264687 03 /05/2019

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

1276402787 03/05/2019

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

1283731487

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATI ON

02/04/2019

1 441706453

1 442236453

LL

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

001

20225 ATMOS ENERGY

1 451246453

0+3012878459 1 451246453

73182 A & M TIRE SERVICE LLC

31 522206316

31 522206316

31 521506316

1 451256316

31 521406316

31 522156316

1 442406316

1 444706316

1 442406316

31 521406316

1 442406316

96 TIRE REPAIR

001

002

00 3

004

005

006

007

008

009

010

011

20225 ATMOS ENERGY

1 442236453

0+3016622646

20225 ATMOS ENERGY

1 441706453

0+3012764027

20225 ATMOS ENERGY

5 50 1 2 5 64 53

0+301 2837314 5 5 01 2 5 645 3

72756 FREDERICK A. SMITH 163

4 904006419 ADMINISTRATION

PL 476 WEB MAINTENANCE /GRAPHICS/PHOTOGRAPHY; IT SUPPORT

001 (QUOTE) I T SERVICES

31578 WESTLAND PlAZA ASSOCIATES 02-2019



19/03/01-09:44 City of Jackson - 2019 Pr oduct i on March 01 20 19 Page 21

AP155 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/ 2019

Report Tit le - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

I nvoice Pa yments Unde r $5 , 000 - Over $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORI ZATION
1 442506512 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $1 ,392 .00

20 225 ATMOS ENERGY 12818002 81 03/05/2019 $1 ,360 .84

1 441706453 FIRE DEPARTMENT $1 ,360 .84

0+3012 818002 1 441106453 fIRE DEPARTMENT

19685 THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR 600003 49921 01/30/2019 $1 ,32 0 .00

1 436006464 H~~ & CULTURAL SERVICES $1 ,32 0 .00

LL 101 smith robertson mus e um $1 ,32 0 .00

001 f u rnish & i ns t a l l phone on pas 1 .000 Invoiced

63 618 AT & T 60 1 M82-38908 900596 02/01/2019 $1 ,30 6.00

1 442206454 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $1,30 6 .00

69303 CAPITAL CI TY SECURITY I NC 15322 02/04/ 2019 $1 ,259.76

31 5213 56420 PUBI,IC WORKS $1,25 9 . 76

60863 AUTO-CHLOR SYSTEM 188200801392 12/21/2018 $1,243 .86

81 5981064 19 HUMAN & CU LTURAL SERVICES $1,243. 86

03/05/2019 301 272 4356

DUE- DATE REF-NUMBER

UTILI TY-PAYM

GAS

TO FURNISH AND I NSTALL PHONE

SMITH ROBE RTSON MUSEUM

ON PASSENGER ELEVATOR AT

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

2019

Limited-PO

R&R- I nvoi c e DISHWASHING SERVICES FOR

198200800075 188200800926

WESTSIDE ECD CENTER

188200801045 1820080 1159

REPLACE THERMOSTAT AND

MOTOR ASSEMBLY

I GNI TI ON CONTROL BOARD AND

601 M82-3890 890 0596 FEB 1 

FEB 28 20 1 9

R&R-Invoice SECURITY SERVICE

R&R-I nvoice

$1 ,360 .84

Limited- PO

0.1

03/05/ 2019

03 /05/2019

03 /05/2019

$1 ,320.00

03/05/201 9

02/27/ 20 19

03/05/2019

$1 ,207 .42

$1 ,207 .42

02/15/201920455

PARKS & RECREATION

70 140 UNIVERSAL SERVICES

5 501806317

LL 1 578 Champion Gym

001 labor to replace t -s t a t & mo t o

002 ma t er i a l t o repla ce t-stat &

61190 SOUTHERN HOSE & INDUSTRIAL I NC 11881 6 01/09/2019

31 522206316 PUBLIC WORKS

31 5214 0 6316 PUBLIC WORKS

1 451256316 PUBLIC WORKS

31 522206316 PUBLI C WORKS

31 5202 06464 PUBLIC WORKS

31 522206316 PUBLIC WORKS

LL 990 HY DRAULIC HOSES AND PARTS FOR MUNICIPAL VEHICLES

00 1 11881 6 MENDER FOR TK 745

002 119040 HY D HOSE AN D ASSEXBLY F

003 119065 HYDRAULIC HOSES AND PAR

004 119139 IND/INT CPG X 3/8 FOR T

00 5 11 958 9 SUPER TRAC HYDRAULIC HO

006 119262 3 " ROUND HOLE STRAINER

007 119359 1 PIR MENDER FOR TK 775

19685 THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR 60000349908 01 /30/2019

1 442356464 PUBLI C SAFETY - POLICE

LL 716 CENTRAL COMMUNICATI ONS

001 FURNISH & INSTALL ADA COMPLIAN

$1 ,207 .42

1 .000 Invoiced

1 .000 Invoiced

$1 , 18 6 .18

$960.75

$30 .26

$38 .85

$34 .33

$1 9 .99

$102 .00

$1 ,186.18

1. 000 Received

1.000 Received

1. 000 Received

1. 000 Received

1. 000 Recei ved

1. 000 Recelved

1. 000 Received

$1 , 171.00

$1 ,177 .00

$1,17 7 .00

1 .000 I nvo i ce d

$660 .00

$547 .42

03/05/201 9

$72 .00

$30 . 26

$888 .75

$38 .85

$34. 33

$19 .99

$102.00

03/05/2019

$1 ,117 .00

Li mited-PO

Li mite d- PO

HYDRAUKI C HOSES & PARTS FOR

MUNICIPAL VEH ICLES

FURNI SH AND I NSTALL ADA PHONE



19/03/01-09:44 City of Jackson - 201 9 Production March 01 2019 Page 22

AP"15 5 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Ti t l e - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payment s Under $5,000 - Over $500

02 /1 2/ 2019

03/05/2019

10/01/2018

01/31/ 2019

FOUND LEAK FROM 2 .. PVC CUT

PVC MATERIALS LABOR

PRINTING SUPPLIES

~S

AUTO PARTS 37894802 37894797

37894743 37894568 37894532

Limited-PO

Regular-PO

$1,057.84

Limited-PO

UTILITY-PAYM

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

Limi ted-PO OVERHAUL TRANSMISSION PC1318

R&R-Invoice COPIER RENTAL

R&R-Invoice BOARD-UP AND SECURE HOUSE

405 GREEN HILL PI. 2017 -1873

R&R-Invoice TEMPORARY JANITORIAL SERVICES

0. 1

$256.00

$438.00

$169. 50

$158.00

03 /05/2019

$119 .99

$159.99

$163.00

$184.99

$160.98

$55.96

$12.38

$532.98

$57.14

$119.99

$2"6.36

03/05 12019

02/27/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/ 2019 30127 24356

03/05/2019

03/05/ 2019

$1,150.00

03/05/2019

DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER

03/05/2019

AUTHORIZATION

Received

Received

Rece i ved

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Rece ived

Received

Rec e ived

Received

Received

Rece ived

$1,033 .80

$133.63

$163.00

$184.99

$160.98

$55.96

$69.52

$532.98

$1,033.80

1.000

1. 000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1.000

$1,021. 50

$1,021.50

$1 , 021. 50

2.000

3.000

10.000

4.000

$1,015. 36

$368.61

AMOUNT

$1, 150.00

$1,150.00

$1,150.00

1.000

$1,130.74

$1,130.74

$1,082.34

$1,082.34

$1,063.26

$1,063.26

$1,057.84

$1,057.84

INV-DATE

02/12/2019

VEN# VENDOR-NAME I NVOI CE

63048 A-I TRANSMISSION INC 021 22019

1 441206316 FIRE DEPARTMENT

LL 1474 02122 019 REPAIR OF PC 1318 TRANSMISSION OVERHAUL

001 021 220 19 REPAIR OF PC 13 18 TRA

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC 157728 02/06/2019

31 520106514 PUBLIC WORKS

72724 WILLIAMS VICTOR 201 7-1873

1 444706447 PLANNING s DEVELOPMENT

63181 SERVICE MASTER COY~. CLEANING 0067348

18 7 565206112 PLANNING & DEVELO PMENT

20225 ATMOS ENERGY 1283853787

1 441706453 FIRE DEPARTMENT

0+3012838537 1 441706453 FIRE DEPARTMENT

62100 AUTOZONE 37894855/37894846

5 504106316 PARKS & RECREATION

1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

1 402006316 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

LL 551 09/04/18 PARTS UNDER STATE CONTRACT FOR MUNICIPAL VEHICLES

001 37894855 NEW MASTER CYLINDER F

002 37894846 NEW MASTER CYLINDER R

003 37894802 Nil. PADS FOR PC1832

004 37894797 WHEEL NUTS, BRAKES AN

005 37894743 DURALAST GOD BATTERY

006 37894732 STP CABIN AIR, WIPERS

007 37894568 DURALAST SEAL PT 686

008 37894532 DURALAST ALTERNATOR A

009 37894530 TI E ROD END OUT, TAPE

010 37894492 NEW MASTER CYLINDER F

011 37894379 BRAKE FLUID PT 723

63499 ATHENS PAPER COMPANY INC 91050019 01/ 22/2019

1 405006219 ADMINISTRATION

PL 549 PRINTING SUPPLIES - WIDE FORMAT SUPPLIES

001 QUOTE:54 x 164 130Z SUPERPRIN

002 63 x 164 130Z. SUPERPRINTPLU

003 1- 1/ 2 BANNER TAPE

004 NICKEL FINISH GROMMETS 500/BAG

694 12 UNITED PLUMBING & HEATING 57452 01/28 /2019

5 504106317 PARKS & RECREATION



19/03/ 01 -09:44 City of Jackson - 201 9 Product ion Marc h 01 20 19 Page 23

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03 /05/ 201 9

Repor t Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

I nvoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $50 0

2 Mechani c al dresser coup l ings

Labo r: f o und tha t lea k was com

400008481 3 01/26/2019

PUBLI C WORKS

1 2591 02/14/201 9

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

1287955687 03 /05/ 2019

fIR E DEPARTMENT

FI RE DEPARTMENT

0003908324 0 1/24/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

12 7649 0187 03 /05/2 01 9

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATI ON

37899271 / 37899266 1 0 / 0 1 / 20 18

PUBLIC SAf ETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAf ETY - POLIC E

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBI,IC SAfETY - POLICE

STATE CONTRACT f OR MUNI CI PAL VEHICLES

37 899271 BRAKE FOR PC 184 1

37899266 COMM ACCT OUTSIDE BUY

3 78 992 58 NA FUEL PUM P FOR PC 1

37899052 CONTROL ARM FOR PC 17

37898891 ANTIfREE ZE, RADIATOR

37 89 88 90 COOLING fAN, RADIATOR

58 7 9 68 02/15/2019

FIRE DEPARTMENT

0 3/ 05 /20 1 9 301 27 2 4356

03/ 05/2019 3012724 356

DUE-DATE REF- NUMBER PAYMENT-T YPE REMARKS

OUT BOTH (90) & REPLACED WITH

Reg ular-PO L/ S TACTICAL .PERFORMANCE POLO

INCLUDES LOGO

UNIFORM SHIRTS MED

$957.85 GAS

Li mited - PO BATTERI ES 378 9 92 58 37 899052

37898891 378988 90

$ 981. 3 6 GAS

R&R-Invoice TEMP: LYNER S CROMWELL &

CORRDARO J SPANN

UTILI TY-PAYM

UTILITY -PAYM

R&R-Invoice SC-1 COMM SURF

R&R-Invoice FULL & COMPLETE SETTLEMENT

0. 1

0 . 1

$2 2 8 .16

$550.00

$539.10

$163. 98

$432. 95

$94 9.38

03/0512019

02/27 /2019

03/05/2019

02/ 27 / 2019

03/ 05/2019

$368.61

$646 .75

03/05/2019

03/05/ 2019

AUTHORIZATION

Received

Received

Re c e i ved

Received

Received

Received

Invo i c od

Invoiced

$ 961. 97

$961. 97

$ 95 7 . 8 5

$957.85

$897.67

$32 1. 8 4

$539.10

$163. 98

$516.43

$897.67

1. 000

1. 000

1 . 00 0

1.000

1. 000

1.000

$897.00

$ 8 97 . 0 0

AMOUNT

$ 64 6 . 7 5

$1,015.3 6

1. 000

6. 500

$1,003.10

$1, 003. 1 0

$1, 00 0.00

$1,000.00

$981. 36

$981. 3 6

I NV- DATEINVOICE

PARKS & RECREATI ON

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

5 504106314

LL 1449 Pa r h a m Bridges Pa rk

001

00 2

30736 APAC MISS INC

1 451 246320

B6169 WILSON MARK

18 5 18206722

2022 5 ATMOS ·ENERGY

1 441706453

0+30128795 56 1 4417 06453

73065 STAfFMARK

31 521356489

20 225 ATMOS ENERGY

5 501256453

0+301 2764901 5 50 125 6453

62100 AUTOZONE

1 44 2406316

1 442 4 0 63 1 6

1 4424063 16

1 44 2406316

LL 1 37 0 09/10/18 PARTS UNDER

001

00 2

00 3

004

005

0 06

11058 MID-SOUTH UNIFORM & SUPPLY

1 441 2062 17

PL 646 L/S Ta ctical Performance Polo Uniform Shirts

001 Quote: L/ S Tactical Performanc

72709 TABB AMBRESHA DBA TABB'S LAWN 2014-117 2 12/ 1 6/ 2 018

1 444706447 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

7014 0 UNI VERSAL SERVICES 2 04 61 02 /18/ 2019

1 45300646 1 PUBLIC WORKS

$ 8 97 .00

30.000 Re cei v ed

$870.78

$870.7 8

$85 8 . 52

$ 85 8 .52

$8 97.00

03/0 512019

03/05/2019

R&R-Invoice CUTTI NG OF GRASS AND WEEDS

2 01 4- 11 72 923 RAYMOND RD

Li mite d-PO REPLACE PILOT ASSEMBLY &

IGNITION CONTROL

IGNIT I ON WIRE CI TY FURNISHED

LABOR REPLACE PILOT ASSEMVBLY

LL 1 59 0 ARTS , USEUM

001

00 2

70176 STANTEC CONSULT IN G SERVIC ES

material

1471775 02/1 4 / 20 1 9

$858 .52

1.000

1.000

$857.37

Invo i ced

I nvo i ced

$770. 00

$8 8. 52

03 / 05/ 2 019 Con t ract-PO 147177 5



19 /03/01-09 :44 Ci ty of Jackson - 201 9 Pr oduc t ion March 01 201 9 Pa ge 24

AP75 5 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Repo r t Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

I nvoice Pa yments Under $5 , 000 - Ove r $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE I NV- DATE

173 45135 6B5000701 6413 PUBLIC WORKS

CI 46 EUBANKS CREEK DRAINAGE I MPROVEMENT

001 EUBANKS CREEK DRAINAGE I MPROVE

B6166 MART IN JAHMARI 12746 02/12/2019

18 5182 06722 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 92 573062 03/05/2019

1 442206452 PUBLIC SAfETY - POLICE

0+925730 1 44220 6452 PUBLIC SAfETY - POLICE

20225 ATMOS ENERGY 1291898787 03/05 /2019

1 441706 453 FIR E DEPARTMENT

0+3012918987 1 441706453 FIRE DEPARTMENT

70140 UNIVERSAL SERVICES 20444 02/11/2019

1 4422 4631 7 PUBLIC SAfETY - POLICE

LL 1530 c r s i s center

03/05/2019 301 2724356

DUE- DATE REF- NUMBER

02/27/2019 0 . 1

03/05/2019 301 2724356

GAS

PM 200 0 fL EXTRA

PM 200 0 EG EXTRA

PM 200 0 fL EXTRA

LXN C & M PRIMER WH

$78 7. 76

Re gul a r-PO

UTILITY- PAYM

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

EUBANKS CREEK DRAINAGE

R&R-I nvoice GIGA TRAK TOOL TRACKING

ANNUAL SUPPOTY AGREEMENT

R&R- I nvoic e PLANNING 20 19 CORRESPONDENTS

DINNER

$827 . 3 6 GAS

Limited-PO REPLACED BLOWER ASSEMBLY AND

BELT ON RTU

R&R-I nvoice FULL & COMPLETE SETTLEMENT

UTILI TY- PAYM 721018

$8 42 .60 WATER/SEWER - UTI LIT Y SERVICES

UTILITY-PAYM

0 . 1

0 .1

02/27/ 2019

03/05/201 9

03/05/2019

$360 .00

$449 .62

03/05/ 2019

02/2 7/2019

03/05 /2019

03/05/2019 938150

$387 ,000 .00

03/05/2019

AUTHORI ZATI ON

I nvoi ced

Invoiced

Pt Invo icd

$78 0 .80

$780 .80

$80 9 . 62

$80 9 .62

$809 .62

4.500

1. 000

$809 .00

$80 9 .00

$800 .00

$800 .00

$787 .76

$787 .76

$827 .36

$82 7 .36

AMOUNT

$857 .37

$387 ,000 .00

387,000 .000

$8 50.00

$85 0 .00

$842 .60

$842.60

l abor to replace blower assemb

belt & b lowe r a s s embl y

2019708 02/19/2019

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

1501 02/20/2019

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

1287907487 03/05/2019

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FI RE DEPARTMENT

6858-1 02/01/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

001

00 2

73224 PROCESS & TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS

187 56520 6231

732 25 EMBELLI SHED EVENTS & INTERIORS

1 40 1806419

20 225 ATMOS ENERGY

1 441706453

0+3012879074 1 44 1706453

15280 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #7308

5 501 256312

LL 13 25 Various Suppl ies for PD Cars

00 1 Inv#9629284 1 Various Supplies

B6170 CUEVAS JAMES 12684 02 /1 4/2019

18 518206722 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

20377 ENTERGY 18 29313433 03/05/ 2019

1 433006451 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

0+18293134 1 433006451 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

64202 MID SOUTH MEASUREMENTS 21008 01/08/2019

PL 637 Paint Supplies for

001

00 2

003

004

43423 WURTH USA INC

1 442 40 6316

Battlefield Communi t y Center and VA Sof

Quote : Paint Supplies f or BattJ

830W1265 1 PM 200 0 FL Ext ra 5

B20W12651 ProMar 200 Zero VOC

LX02W0050 LXN C&M Primer WH 5

96292841 01/29 / 2019

PUBLIC SAfETY - POLICE

$780.80

20 .000

5 .000

10.000

5 .000

$752 .38

$752 .38

$752 .38

1 . 000

$7 47 .93

$747 .93

$742.29

$742 .29

$736 .00

Received

Received

Received

Re ceived

Rece ived

$322 .20

$80.55

$181.10

$1 96. 95

03/05/2019

$752 .38

03/05/2019

03/05/2019 18 293431

02/25/2019 0 .1

03/05/2019

Limited-PO

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM

$742. 29

R&R-Invoj.ce

PARTS

fULL & COMPLETE SETTLEMENT

ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

ANNUAL CALIBRATION FOR LAB



19/03/01 - 09:44 City of Jackson - 2019 Product ion Mar c h 01 2019 Pa ge 25

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAI M DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCEND ING) ALL TYPES

I nvoice Pa yments Unde r $5, 000 - Ove r $50 0

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

REPLACE THERMOSTAT ON CONTROL

BOARD & CHE CK HEAT

GAS

721018

WATER/SEWE R - UTILITY SERVICES

BUTT CONNECTORS

721018

GAS

REPLACE SECURITY KEYPAD AND

MAG LOCK ON BACK DOOR

PAYMENT-T YPE REMARKS

EQUIPMENT

$686 .68

Limited-PO

$68 7 .51

UTILITY- PAYM

UTILITY-PAYM

$71 8 .02

Regular-PO

UT1LITY-PAYM

$72 7 .40

Regular-PO

UTILI'l'Y - PAYM

$73 0 . 09 GAS

Limited-PO CARB FUEL LINE FUEL FILTER

CHAIN REPAIR INLET INLET

PLUG AIR FILTER 18" BAR 18 "

VALVE GASKET OUTLET LABOR

UTILITY-PAYM

DUE- DATE REF- NUMBER

02/ 27/2019 0 .1

03 /05/2019

02 /27/201 9 0 .1

03 /05/2019 747000

$11 2.60

$17 9. 10

$127 . 46

$259 .10

$17 .00

03 /05/2019 30 1272 4356

$450 .00

$725. 00

03/05/2019 067200

02/27/20 19 0 . 1

03/05/ 2019

02/27/20 19 0.1

03/05/2019

$186 .30

$218.84

$151. 25

$17 1. 85

03 /05/2019 301 2724356

03/05 /2019 30 12724356

02 /27/20 19 0. 1

03/05 /2019

AUTHORI ZATION

Invoiced

Received

Recei ved

Received

Re c e i ve d

Received

Rece ived

Received

Received

Received

Received

$695 . 26

$695 .26

$695 .26

500 . 000

50 0 .000

200 . 000

500 .000

1. 000

$687 .51

$687 .51

$725 .00

$725 .00

$725 .00

1. 000

$718 .02

$718 .02

$686.68

$68 6 .68

$685 .55

$685.55

$685.55

1. 000

$72 8 .24

$186 .30

$218 .84

$15 1. 25

$171.85

$728 .24

1.000

1. 000

1. 000

1. 000

$727 .40

$72 7 . 40

AMOUNT

$736 .00

$730. 0 9

$730 .09

!NV- DATE

03/05 /2019

03/05 /2019

02/11 /20 19

03/05/2019

01/0 9/2019

03/05/20 19

labor to r e pl a c e t-stat on con

20458

FIRE DEPARTMENT

Quote: HWH TEK ZP 14X1 - 1/ 4

BLK FRK NY L 1 6- 14GA-8STUD 553

ULT-TUFF NYL BUTT CON 12 -10 GA

ULT-TU FF NYL BUTT CON 1 6-14 GA

SHI PPI NG

1287886087

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

73042062

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

02/15/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

INVOICE

PUBT.IC WORKS

128797 988 7

LL

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

31 521356464

202 25 ATMOS ENERGY

1 451246453

0+30 12879798 1 45124 6453

10 860 MEL LUNA SAW CO 87324

1 451256316 PUBLIC WORKS

31 52140 6316 PUBLIC WORKS

1 451256316 PUBLI C WORKS

1 45 1256316 PUBLIC WORKS

970 REPAIR PARTS FOR MUNI CIPA L SMALL ENGINE EQUIPMENT

001 87 324 REPAIR PARTS FOR CS 379

00 2 87366 REPAI R PARTS FOR P 248

003 87325 REPAI R PARTS FOR TMR 778

004 87322 REPAIR OF TMR 736

20225 ATMOS ·ENERGY 128782 3587

1 44170 6453 FIRE DEPARTMENT

0+30 12878235 1 44 1706453 FIRE DEPARTMENT

63 804 M & R PROTECTIVE SYSTEMS I NC 10985

1 441706461 FIR E DEPARTMENT

PL 357 Repa ir to Ke ypa d s for Arson I n t e r na l Affairs

001 Propos al: Repair to Keypads fa

181 24 WATER SEWER BUSI NESS ADMIN 05880063 03/05/2019

5 501256452 PARKS & RECREAT ION

0+058800 5 501256 452 PARKS & RECREAT ION

72 763 WIN ZER CORPORATION 626 2943 12/04/2018

1 4482 063 17 PUBLI C WORKS

PL 328 NUTTS & BOLTS

001

002

00 3

00 4

005

20225 ATMOS ENERGY

1 441 70 6453

0+3012878860 1 441 706453

18124 WATER SEWER BUSI NF.SS ADMIN

5 504 10 6452

0+73 0420 5 504106452

70140 UNIVERSAL SERVICES

1 441706461

LL 1596 fire 12 & f ire 10

001



19/03/01-09:44

AP755

City of Jackson - 2019 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Paymen ts Unde r $5,000 - Over $500

March 01 2019 Page 26

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
002 ma t e r i a l to replace t-st at on 1.000 I nvoi ced $55.55

003 labor to replace surface ignit 1. 000 Invoi ced $180 .00

67981 STAFFING INNOVATIONS INC 11528 02/12/2019 $680.40 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice TEMPS: TASHA THIGPEN

1 415106489 ADMINISTRATION $680 .40 ZOE DAVIS

62100 AUTOZONE 37933696 10/25/2018 $678.50 03/05/2019 Limited-PO AUTO PARTS 37933697 379 33701

1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $171.97 37933746 37933751 37933823

1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $135.08- 37933856 37933931 37933932

1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLI CE $33.98 37933934 37933939 37933967

31 522206316 PUBLIC WORKS 516.38

1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $61. 60

1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $160.94

1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $9.98

1 450206316 PUBLIC WORKS $44 .99

1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $313.74

LL 1373 10-25-2018 PARTS TO REPAIR MUNICIPAL MUNICIPAL VEHICLES $678.50

001 37933696 RADIATOR AND ANTIFREE 1 .000 Received $171. 97

002 37933697 CONTROL ARM AND BUSHI 1.000 Received $387.63

003 37933701 CONTROL ARM AND BUSHI 1. 000 Received $350.73-

004 37933746 WIPER BLADES PC 1765 1 . 000 Rec e i ved $33.98

005 37933751 STP AIR FILTER STP AI 1.000 Received $16 .38

006 3'/933823 STP AIR FILTER AND TH 1. 000 Received $16 .38

007 37933856 CAPSULE AND WIPER BLA 1 .000 Received $50.41

008 37933931 HALOGEN HEADLAM TK 68 1 . 000 Received $20.98

009 37933932 HALOGEN LIGHT RETURN 1.000 Received $ 9.79-

010 37933934 BRAKE PAS AND WIPER B 1.000 Received $219.92

011 37933939 DURALAST BRAKES AND W 1. 000 Received $160.94

012 37933941 BATT TERM UNIV PC 152 1. 000 Received $9.98

013 37933967 CON ARM W BJ PC 1753 1.000 Received $199.98

014 37933995 1I00D RELEASE PI 583 1. 000 Received $44 .99

015 37934064 CONTROL ARM FOR PC 17 1 . 000 Re c e i ve d $371. 96-

016 37934080 DURALAST BRAKE PADS A 1 .000 Received $219.92-

017 37934100 STP AIR FILTER PT 629 1.000 Received $16.38-

018 37934105 HEATER HOSE AND ANTIF 1.000 Received $313.74

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 61752061 02/05/2019 $674 .89 02/05/2019 620200 UT IL I TY-PAYM 721018

5 504 106452 PARKS & RECREATION $674.89

0~617520 5 504106452 PARKS & RECREATION 01/29/2019 0.1 $674.89 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

69462 TRUS TMARK NATIONAL BANK 10520 02/26/2019 $666.00 03/05/ 2019 R&R-Invoice DELTA AIRLINES-D. STAMPS

1 416006474 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $666.00 WASHINGTON DC - MEETING

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC 157704 02/06/2019 $658.96 03/0512019 R&R-Invoice COPIER RENTAL

1 402006514 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $658.96

71890 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES 19771399 02/10/2019 $659.00 03/05 /2019 R&R-Inv oice COPIER RENTAL

1 415106514 ADMINISTRATION $659.00



19/03/01-09: 44 City o f J a ckson - 201 9 Pr o duc t i o n Mar ch 01 20 19 Page 27

AP7 5 5 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM OOCKET - 03/05 / 2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

20 225 ATMOS ENERGY

31 521406453

0+301 287 8708 31 521 406453

20377 ENTERGY

1 44310 645 1

0+1624 2950 1 44310 6451

03070 BUFORD PLUMBING COMPANY I NC

31 52 135 63 17

INVOICE

1287870887

PUBLI C WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

16242 95 033

ADMINISTRATION

ADMIN I STRATI ON

165 7 98

PUBLI C WORKS

I NV- DATE

03/ 05/ 20 19

03/05/ 201 9

01/31/2 0 19

AMOUNT

$ 65 6 .28

$ 65 6 .28

$ 649.7 3

$ 649.73

$641. 13

$641.13

AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER

03/05/20 19 3012 72 435 6

02/ 27 / 2019 0.1

03/05 /20 19 163 40 390

02/25/ 2019 0 . 1

03/05 / 2019

PAYMENT-TY PE REMARKS

UTILI TY- PAYM

$656. 28 GAS

UTILITY-PAYM

$649.7 3 ELECTRI C LIGHT AND POWER

R&R-Invoice EMERGENCY REPAIR FOR A LEAK

FAUCET

(2) LAB SINKS & REPALCED (1 )

5 07 631 93

0 9115000

WATER REFUND ACC

FARE STRUCTURE MODIFY

DATA SYST

R&R-Invoice

UTILI TY-PAYM

R&R-I nvoice COPIER RENTAL

$5 96 . 60 GAS

UTI LITY-PAYM 721018

$ 605 .2 6 GAS

UTILITY-PAYM

R&R- Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM

$ 628 . 28 GAS

R&R-I nvoice WATER REFUND ACC

$ 636 . 77 GAS

UTIL ITY-PAYM

R&R- Invo ice REPAIRS

$595. 06 WATER/SEWER - UTI LI TY SERVI CES

Lim i t ed-PO STARTER MOTOR

$6 41 .22 ELECTRI C LI GHT AND POWER

UTILITY-PAYM

UTILITY-PAYM

0.1

0. 1

01/ 2 9/ 2019 0 .1

03/05/2019

03 / 05 /201 9 30 12724356

03/05/2019

03 /0 5/2 01 9

02/27/201 9 0. 1

02/ 05/2019 50 31 00

03/ 05/20 19 30 12 724356

02 /27 / 2019

03/05 /2019

$592.62

03/05/ 2019

03/05/2019 301 2724356

02 / 27 / 20 19

03/ 05/ 2019

02 /2 7/201 9 0 . 1

03/05 / 2019 3012724356

02/25/ 20 19 0 . 1

03/0 5/ 20 19 301 2724356

03/0 5 / 2019 16 029472

$592.62

$592.62

$592.62

1. 00 0 Rece ived

$5 8 9 . 68

$58 9 .68

$585.8 6

$585.8 6

$575.63

$575.63

$573.5 2

$595.06

$5 95 . 06

$600.00

$600.00

$596.60

$596.60

$616.94

$ 616.94

$ 605. 26

$605. 26

$628. 28

$628. 28

$636 .77

$ 63 6 . 7 7

$ 641. 22

$ 641. 22

03/ 05 /20 19

02 /06/ 20 19

02/ 06/201 9

02/05/201 9

01/29/ 20 19

03/ 05 /2 01 9

02/ 05 /2 019

03 /05/ 2019

03 /05/201 9

03 /05/20 19

03/ 05 /2 01 9

Liabilitie s

25 5 018 48 87

PUBLIC WORKS

01902060 0

12918683 87

FI RE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

9014535 6

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

202 88 723 87

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

5 015 3 0 61

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

11/20/2018

1602924133

FI RE DEPARTMENT

FIR E DEPARTMENT

12 91 82 6387

FI RE DEPARTMENT

FI RE DEPAR'l'MENT

127978778 7

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FI RE DEPARTMENT

01 9020500

Liabilit i es

G41648

PARKS & RECREATI ON

222 STARTER MOTOR & KEY IGNITI ON

G41 648 REPAIR OF T 225 STARTER

WOJK5375 97 9 11 /13/ 2018

PUBLI C WORKS

157725

1 44 1706453

1 4417 0 6453

1 44 1706451

LL

20 377 ENTERGY

1 441 7 0 6451

0+1 602 924 1

202 25 ATMOS ENERGY

1 4 417 0 6453

0 +301 2 91 8263

20 225 ATMOS ENERGY

1 441706453

0+3 0127978 77 1 441706 453

B6131 ROUSON WILLIAM C ,

3 0 2 108

20 225 ATMOS ENERGY

1 44170 6 453

0 +3012 918683

73 227 GENFARE

187 5 652 0 6231

20 22 5 ATMOS ENERGY

1 4417064 5 3

0+3 02 02 88 72 3 1 44170645 3

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

1 40700645 2

0 +50 1530 1 4070 06452

46381 DEEP SOUTH EQUIPMENT

5 5041 063 16

596 G41648 REPAIR OF T

001

483 75 PUCKETT MACHI NERY COMPANY

9 506106316

60 427 MIPCO I MPRESSION PRODUCTS INC

1 450106514

B6154 DULANEY CAITLYN M. ,

30 2108

202 25 ATMOS ENERGY



19/03/01-09:44 City of Jackson - 2019 Production March 01 2019 Page 28

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/ 2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500

INVOICE INV-DATE

PARKS & RF.CREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

1280077387 03/05/2019

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER

02/27/2019 0.1

03/05/2019 3012724356

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

5 504106453

0+4025501848 5 504106453

20225 ATMOS ENERGY

1 441706453

0+3012800773 1 441706453

15080 SEABROOK PAINT CO OF MISS

31 521356464

LL 15 29 0 B CURTIS

001

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC

5 501106514

61159 TRUCKPRO HODLING CORPORATION

31 521406316

105496

PUBLIC WORKS

u/s ext f lat white 5g1

158245

PARKS & RECREATION

005-0425095

PUBLIC WORKS

02/08/2019

02/08/2019

02/11/2019

AMOUNT

$573.52

$570.15

$570.15

$559.80

$559.80

$559.80

4.000

$55B.08

$558.08

$555.54

$555.54

AUTHORI ZATION

Invoiced

02/2 '//2019

03/05/2019

$559.80

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

0.1

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

$573.52 GAS

UTILITY-PAYM

$570.1S GAS

Limited-PO U/S EXT FLAT WHITE SGL

R&R-Invoice COPIER RENTAL

Limited-PO REPAIR TLR CORD/LTS REPLACE

OIL LEVEL REPAIR ROD THAT

2 REAR AXLE HUB/CAPS TOP OFF

HOLD TILT ON TLR PARTS SUPPL

UTILITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice TEMP TASHA THIGPEN & ZOE DAVIS

$SOO.BO WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

$S13.66 GAS

UTILITY-PAYM 721018

02405000WATER REFUND ACC

R&R-Invoice DELTA AIRLINES-C. A. LUMUMBA

WASHINGTON DC

R&R-Invoice CREATING & MAKING A BANNER &

TABLE THROW FOR JOB FAIRS

$504.78 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

UT1LITY-PAYM 72 1018

$512.90 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

UTILITY-PAYM

Limited-PO REPLACED CAM SENSOR AND

CONNECTOR LABOR PARTS

R&R-Invoice

02/27/2019 0.1

03/05/2019 3012724356

02/25/2019 0.1

03/05/2019 602630

01/29/2019 0.1

03/05/2019 18 279331

02/27/2019 0.1

02/05/2019 379108

03/05/2019

03/05/ 2019

$531.38

03/05/2019

03/0S/2019

$555. 54

03/05/2019

$504.78

$504.7B

$512 .90

$512 .90

$500.80

$500.BO

$555.54

1. 000 Received

$535.42

$535.42

$531.38

$531.3B

$531 .38

1.000 Received

$529.20

$529.20

$519.00

$519.00

$5H .33

$514.33

$513.66

$513.66

LL 169 005-0425095 REPAIR OF TRALBOSS TRAILER TR 245

001 005-0425095 REPAIR OF TRAILBOO

B6128 SMITH JAMAHD , 019020500 02/05/2019

30 210B Liabilities

46370 WATSON QUALITY FORD 98401 02/05/2019

31 522206316 PUBLIC WORKS

LL 1281 9B401 REPAIR OF TK 521 PER QUOTE CAM SENSOR AND CONNECTOR

001 9B401 REPAIR OF TK 521 CAM SEN

679B1 STAFFING INNOVATIONS INC 11533 02/19/2019

1 4151064B9 ADMINISTRATION

69462 TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK 10522 02/26/2019

1 401936474 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

73226 PURE PROMO 3467325 02/14/2019

1 413006419 PERSONNEL

20225 ATMOS ENERGY 1283820 687 03/05/201 9

1 433006453 HUMAN & CULTURAL SF.RVICES

0+3012B3B206 1 433006453 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

1B124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 36463062 02/0S/2019

5 504106452 PARKS & RECREATION

0+364630 5 504 106452 PARKS & RECREATION

20377 ENTERGY 1825B61633 03/05/2019

1 441706451 FIRE DEPARTMENT

0+1825B616 1 4417064S1 FIRE DEPARTMENT

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 602 11062 03/05/2019

1 441706452 FIRE DEPARTMENT

0+602110 1 441706452 FIRE DEPARTMENT



5'
0
(0

....

'"U'

o
o
o

'"N
IJ:>

'"

'"N



19/03/01-09: 4 4

AP755

City o f Jackson - 2019 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $500

Mar ch 01 2019 Page 29

1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

LL 1283 15665 REPAIR FUEL TANK ON TR 319

001 15665 REPAIR FUEL TANK ON TR 3

63943 SPENCER READY MIX JACKSON INC 58344 02 /06/2019

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE

62507 ADVANCED ENVI RONMENTAL CONSUL 2523

85 964306485 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

68152 SECURITY & INTEGRATED SYSTEMS 141825

5 501106461 PARKS & RECREATION

15170 SHACK'S WELDING SERVICE 15665

31 522206333

LL 1436 Class 'C' Concrete

001

10860 MEL LUNA SAW CO

5 504106317

PUBLIC WORKS

Class 'C' Concrete

87391

PARKS & RECREATION

INV-DATE

02/ 15/2019

01 /29/2019

02/06/2019

02/04/2019

AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION

$500.00

$500.00

$495.00

$495 .00

$490.00

$490.00

$490.00

1 . 00 0 Received

$186.50

$486.50

$486.50

3.500 Received

$485.76

$485.76

DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

$490.00

03/05/2019

$486.50

03/05/2019

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

R&R-Invoice LIRA FOR - 2866 LAKEWOOD DRIVE

JACKSON MS 39212

R&R-Invoice ALARM MONITORING SERVICES

Limited-PO REPAIRED FUEL TANK ON TR-0319

Lim ited-PO CLASS C CONCRETE

Limited-PO PTO SWITCH IGN SWITCH

BATTERY TECHN ICAL SERVICE

WIRING HARNESS MAIN

TIME

46432 MS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 29150 02/04/2019

1 401556443 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

70725 ZYAA INC 2012 02/01/2019

1 45 '/006213 PUBLIC WORKS

LL 14 04 Custodial

001 • 38 x 58 2.0 Mil Blk 100/CS

69412 UNITED PLUMBING & HEATING 57664 02/05/2019

1 453006461 PUBLIC WORKS

LL 1366

001

002

003

004

005

MAINTENANCE REPAIRS FOR RIDING MOWER RLM156

PTO switch

Ign switch

Wiring harness main

Battery

Technical service t i me

$485,76

1. 000

1.000

1.000

1.000

1 . 00 0

$475.00

$475.00

$472.90

$472.90

$472.90

10.000

$168.00

$468.00

Received

Received

Received

Received

Received

Invoiced

$32.95

$27.95

$174.91

$49.95

$200.00

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

$472.90

03/05/2019

R&R- Invoice

Limited-PO

Limited-PO

REGIS TRATION FEE 03/02/2019

03/02/2019

38 X 58 2.0 MIL BLK 100/CS

REPAIRED 2" INCH CAST I RON

ALSO P-TRAP ON 4TH FLOOR

PIPE IN WALL ON 5TH FLOOR

MATERIALS LABOR

10/01/2018

LL 1534 Hood Bldg

001

002

73065 STAFFMARK

31 521356489

62100 AUTOZONE

31 521506316

1 442406316

LL 1369 09/07/ 18

001

K-50

Labor: repaired 2" cast iron p

0003914462 01/31/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

31896928/3789677 1

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PARTS UNDER STATE CONTRACT FOR MUNICIPAL VEHICLES

37896928 STP AIR FILTER TK 704

$468.00

1.000

4.000

$445 .12

$445.12

$444 .94

$11.99

$432.95

$444.94

1. 0 0 0

Invoiced

Invoiced

Received

$70.00

$398.00

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

$11.99

R&R-Invoice

Limited-PO

TEMP: JONATHAN MINTER

AIR FILTERS & RADIATOR FANS



19/03/01-09:44

AP755

Ci ty of Jackson - 2019 Product ion

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03 / 05/ 2019

Repor t Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Pay me nts Under $500

March 01 2019 Page 30

VEN# VENDOR-NAME I NVOI CE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE- DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
002 37B967 71 RAn FAN ASSEMBLY AND 1 .000 Received $43 2.95

1B124 WATER SEWER BUSI NESS ADMIN 36463061 02/05/2019 $443 .79 02/05/2019 37910B UTILITY-PAYM 7210).8

5 5041 06452 PARKS & RECREATI ON $443 .79

0+364630 5 504 1064 52 PARKS & RECREATION 01/29/ 2019 0.1 $443 .79 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

70176 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES 14717B O 02/ 14/2019 $430 .41 03/05/ 2019 Cont ract -PO 1471780

173 4513 57B45029016413 PUBLIC WORKS $430 .4 1 MCDOWELL ROAD BRIDGE REPLACEME

NT

CJ 56 MCDOWELL RD OVER CANEY CREEK BRIDGE REPL $427 ,500 .00

001 MCDOWELL RD OVER CANEY CREEK B 24 2,000 .000 Pt Invoicd $242 ,000 .00

00 2 MCDOWELL RD OVER CANEY CREEK B 1B5,500 .000 Pt Invoicd $ lB5 ,50 0 .00

1B124 WATER SEWER BUS INESS ADMIN 34700062 03/05/2 019 $413 .47 03/05/ 2019 34BOOO UTILITY-PAYM 72101B

5 50430645 2 PARKS & RECREATION $413.47

0+3 47000 5 504306452 PARKS & RECREATION 02/ 27/2019 0.1 $413 .47 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

63678 AT & T 601 M58-02 100010593 02 / 01/ 201 9 $408.00 03/05 /2019 R&R-Invoice MONTHLY SERVICE FEB 01 THRU

1 442206454 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $40B .00 601 M5B-0210 001 0593

FEB 28 2019

20225 ATMOS ENERGY 12763B2287 03/05/ 2019 $405 .20 03/05/2019 30 12724 356 UTILITY-PAYM

1 441706453 FIRE DEPARTMENT $405 .20

0+30 12763822 1 4417 06453 FI RE DEPARTMENT 02/2 '/ /2019 0 .1 $405.20 GAS

20225 ATMOS ENERGY 12B3701087 03/05/2019 $402.65 03/05/2019 301 2724356 UTILI TY-PAYM

5 501256453 PARKS & RECREATION $402 .65

0+3012837010 5 501256453 PARKS & RECREATION 02/ 27/2019 0 .1 $402 .65 GAS

59395 WESTMORELAND PEARLIE CSR 0214 2019 02/14/201 9 $400.00 03/05/ 2019 R&R- Invoice CIVIL SERVICE COURT REPORTER'S

1 413006419 PERSONNEL $40 0 .00 FEE

61159 TRUCKPRO HODLING CORPORATI ON 005-04249BO 02/0"1/ 201 9 $397 . 74 03 /05/2019 Limited-PO TROUBLE SHOOT / REPLACE AIR

31 5214 06316 PUBLIC WORKS $397 .74 STEER BRAKE DIAPHRAM

GOVERNOR AND RIGHT FRONT

PARTS MISC-SUPPLIES TK-602

LL 14 71 005-04249BO REPAIR OF TK 602 PER QUOTE $397 .7 4

001 00 5-04249BO REPAI R OF TK 602 P 1. 000 Re c e i ved $397.74

20377 ENTERGY 601B8B1033 03 /05/ 20 19 $377 .4 2 03/05/ 2019 60378254 UTILITY-PAYM

1 44 2416451 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $377 .4 2

0+6 0188810 1 442416451 PUBLI C SAFETY - POLICE 02/25/2019 0 .1 $377.42 ELECTRI C LIGHT AND POWER

20377 ENTERGY 1973074633 03 /05/2019 $376.B6 03/05/2019 19731207 UTIL I TY- PAYM

1 4417 06451 FIRE DEPARTMENT $376 .B6

0+19730746 1 441706451 FI RE DEPA.l<TMENT 02/25/2019 0 .1 $376 .86 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

202 25 ATMOS ENERGY 129 17219B7 03/05/2019 $375 .8B 03/05 /2019 301 2724356 UTILITY-PAYM

5 501256453 PARKS & RECREAT ION $375 .8B

0+30 12917219 5 501 256453 PARKS & RECREATION 02/2 '/ /2019 0 .1 $375 . 88 GAS

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC 157726 02/06/2019 $375 .69 03/05/20 19 R&R-Invoice COPIER RENTAL

31 522306514 PUBLIC WORKS $375 . 69

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 91233061 02 /05/2019 $374 .50 02/05/ 2019 925530 UTILITY-PAYM 721018



19/03/01-09:44

AP755

City of Jackson - 2019 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / fOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03 /05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Paymen ts Unde r $500

March 01 2019 Page 31

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REf-NUMBER PAYMEN'l'-TYPE REMARKS

1 441706452 FIRE DEPARTMENT $374.50

0+912330 1 441706452 fIRE DEPARTMENT 01/2 9/2019 0.1 $3 74 .50 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

B6160 TALLEY MARIAN Y 0205 2019 02/05/2019 $375.00 03/05/ 2019 R&R-Invoice REIMBURSEMENT SEWER CLEANUP

1 40794641 9 GENEIU\L GOVERNMENT $37 5.00 108 BENDWOOD COURT

431 22 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MS INC 289 9185-0078-5 02/01/ 20 19 $373. 00 03/05/ 20 19 R&R-Invoice 2899185- 0078- 5

9 455106426 PUBLIC WORKS $37 3.00 DISPOSAL CONTRACT- SPECI AL WAST

E

50 441 PARTY CITY 01 292019 01/29/ 2019 $365.52 03/05/2019 Regul a r - PO SUPPLIES FOR MARDI GRAS

125 920306299 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES $365.52 CELEBRATION

PL 625 PARTY SUPPLIES FOR MARDI GRAS CELEBRATION $365 .52

001 INTERNET QUOTE:ROYAL CROWN ITE 2 . 000 Rec e i ve d $15.98

00 2 AD 24 MASK SUPREME MARDI GRAS 1. 000 Re ce i ve d $24.99

003 MARDI GRAS SPRAY ITEM# 0484 196 1. 000 Received $49.90

004 72 CT LTX MARDI GRAS BLLN ITEM 2 . 000 Received $15 .98

005 5FT IN/OUT DOOR COVER ITEM# 03 1.000 Received $5 . 99

006 21 IN WHITE MASK I TEM# 0130518 2 . 000 Received $11. 98

007 40 IN X 100 FT GOLD TABLECLOTH 1. 000 Received $12.50

00 8 HANGING MARDI GRAS PANEL I TEM# 1. 000 Received $5.99

009 JUMBO MARDI GRAS PANEL I TEM# 0 1.000 Received $6 . 99

010 JUMBO MARDI GRAS BEAD I TEM# 01 1.000 Received $6 . 99

011 3X29 NEW PURPLE SPRAY I TEM# 01 5.000 Received $24.95

01 2 3X29 NEW GOLD SPRAY ITEM# 0130 6.000 Re c e i ved $29.94

013 2PC SCN fLOAT ITEM# 130 5117851 2 . 000 Re ce i ved $13.98

014 40 IN X 100 fT PURPLE TABLECLO 1 .000 Received $12.50

015 12CT BOUBON ST JAZZ MG IT EM# 0 3 . 000 Received $11. 97

01 6 VAC fORM DECO GLITTER FLEUR IT 4.000 Re ceived $23.96

017 DOOR COVER MARDI GRAS IT EM# 01 1.000 Received $5 .99

018 2CT MARDI GRAS MASK ITEM# 0346 2.000 Received $15.98

019 MARDI GRAS SEQUIN BOWTIE ITEM# 1.000 Received $3.99

020 20Z MTL SHRED ITEM# 1929370034 2. 000 Received $4 . 98

021 720 CT MULTI BEADS ITEM# 01305 1. 000 Received $59.99

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC 15 8244 02/08/2019 $363.51 03/05 / 2019 R&R- I nvo i ce COPIER RENTAL

1 406 10651 4 ADMINISTRATION $363.51

18 124 WATER SEWER BUSI NESS ADMIN 66463063 03/05/2019 $354.44 03/05 / 2019 666110 UTILITY- PAYM 72 1018

5 504106452 PARKS & RECREATION $354 .44

0+664630 5 504106452 PARKS & RECREATION 02 / 27/ 2019 0 .1 $354.44 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

20 377 ENTERGY 16 48897533 03/05/ 20 19 $3 54.00 03/05/ 2019 16489171 UTI LI'l'Y-PAYM

1 441706 451 FIRE DEPARTMENT $354.00

0+16488975 1 44170 6451 FIRE DEPARTMENT 02/25/20 19 0.1 $354.00 ELECTRI C LIGHT AND POWER

407 89 CINTAS CORPORAT ION 210619362 02/ 05/ 20 19 $3 53.79 03 /05/ 20 19 R&R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTAL

3 1 521406516 PUBLIC WORKS $353.79

50 21 5 BUSINESS COMM INC BCI 109 627-R 02/07/2019 $350.00 03/05/2019 Regula r-PO LEVEL 3 SERVICE



19/03/01-09:44 City of Jackson - 2019 Product i on March 01 2019 Page 32

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $500

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

LABOR AND EQUIPMENT TO REMOVE

AND TAKE TO DUMP DURNING

WORKSTATION FROM FIRST FLOOR

NORMAL BUSINESS DAYS/HOURS

ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

721018

GAS

REMARKS

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

TAG RENEWAL

COLOR COPIER RENTAL

721018

COPIER RENTAL

$337.21

$325.93

Limited-PO

$327.20

UTILITY-PAYM

$334. 17

UTILITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice

UTILI1"{-PAYM

PAYMENT-TYPE

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM

0.1

DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER

02/27/2019 0.1

03/05/20 19

02/25/2019 0.1

03/05/2019 182866

02/27/2019 0.1

03/05/2019 18258046

03/05/2019 3012724356

03/05/2019 703100

02/27/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

$350.00

03/05/2019

AUTHORIZATION

Received

AMOUNT

$350.00

$350.00

2.000

$340.38

$340.38

$338.52

$338.52

$337.21

$337.21

$336.00

$336.00

$334.17

$334.17

$325.93

$325.93

$325.00

$325.00

$327. 20

$327.20

lNV-DATE

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

02/01/2019

03/05/2019

UUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

1825732933 03/05/2019

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

18253062

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

02/07/2019

I NVOI CE

ADMINISTRATION

INSTALLATION - LEVEL 3 SERVICE

(QUOTE) LEVEL 3 SERVICE-FF

157718 02/06/2019

PERSONNEL

095859636

PUBLIC WORKS

69611063

PARKS & RECREAT ION

PARKS & RECREATION

02212019 02/21/2019

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

1283777087

1 433006453

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

4 904006419

PL 485 SSL CERTIFICATE

001

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC

1 413006511

30401 XEROX CORPORATION

1 461106514

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

5 504106452

0+696110 5 504106452

71092 MS STATE TAX COMMISSION

1 442406423

20225 ATMOS ENERGY

1 433006453

0+3012837770

20377 ENTERGY

1 441706451

0+18257329 1 441106451

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

5 504806452

0 +182530 5 504806452

50387 TERRY'S INSTALLATION AND DELIV 25806

1 407006311 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

$325.00

03/05/2019 301 2724356

02/25/2019 0.1

03/05/2019 3012724356

LL 1424 LEGAL

00 1

20 22 5 ATMOS ENERGY

1 441706453

0+301 2798974 1 441706453

71890 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES

31 522206514

70176 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES

213 451908B40149016413

CL 12 SOUTH JACKSON SIGNAL

001

20377 ENTERGY

5 50 1406451

0+16488769 5 50 1406451

20 225 ATMOS ENERGY

1 44 1706453

0+3012799802 1 441706453

REMOVE WORKSTATION FROM FIRST

1279897487 03/05/2019

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

19771396 02/10/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

1471781 02/14/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

PROJECT

SOUTH JACKSON SIGNAL PROJ ECT

1648876933 03/05/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

1279980287 03/05/2019

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

$325.00

1. 0 0 0

$323.49

$323.49

$320.00

$320.00

$315.60

$315.60

$127,141.14

127,141.140

$312.25

$312.25

$311. 36

$311. 36

Invoiced

Pt Invoicd

02/27/2019

03/05/ 2019

03/05/2019

$127,141.14

03/05/2019 16488975

02/27/2019

0. 1

0. 1

UTILITY-PAYM

$323.49

R&R- Invoicc

Contract-PO

UTILITY-PAYM

$312.25

UTILITY-PAYM

$311.36

GAS

COPIER RENTAL

1471781

SOUTH JACKSON SIGNAL PROJECT

ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

GAS



19/03/01-09:44 City of Jackson - 2019 Product ion March 01 2019 Page 33

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $500

Inv#0038889633 DEF Fluid Shop

57424 01/29/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

Lim ited-PO REMOVED SANITARY CUBE FROM

BRAKER DIAPHRAM AND LEAK ON

TOILET REPLACED VACUUM

FLUSH VALVE STOP AGERED TOIL

Limited-PO DIESEL EXHUAST FLUID

UTILITY-PAYM 721018

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

R&R-Invoice HP PLOTTER RENTAL

$305.43 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

R&R-Invoice WATER REFUND ACC 57535000

0.1

$299.97

03/05/ 2019

02/27/ 2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019 113100

DUE -DATE REF-NUMBER

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

AUTHORIZATION

Received

AMOUNT

$309.10

$309.10

$305.43

$305.43

$300.10

$300.10

$299.97

$299.97

$299.97

l.000

$293.75

$293.75

03/05/2019

INV-DATE

01/19/2019

02/14/201938889633

FIRE DEPARTMENT

Liabil i, ties

INVOICE

508682829

PUBLIC WORKS

09750062

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

019020600 02/06/2019

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

73107 HEWLETT-PACKARD FI NANCI AL

1 450106514

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

5 501256452

0+097500 5 501256452

B6138 ANDERSON LARRY P

30 2108

62100 AUTOZONE

1 441206316

LL 1569 DEF Fluid Shop

001

69412 UNITED PLUMBING & HEATING

31 521406240

OIL

SWITCH

BOLTS

LEAKING LI FTED

RE-SET TOILET

FOND FLANGLE BUSTED

LABOR

TOILET WAS

REPLACED &

TOILET AND

MATERIALS

ALARM MONITORING

31977988 31977991

31977992 31977989 31977990

REGISTRATION-ROY BENNETT

RAYMOND, MS - CONFERENCET\TTT5

CHAINS PLUGS FILES

ASSY FUEL LINE CLIP

HANDLE FAN COVER

FAN WIRE HONNESS CLIP

Limited-PO

Limited-PO

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

$26 .00

$78 .99

$180.73

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05 /2019

$45.00

$248.75

03/05/2019

Received

Received

Received

Invoiced

Invoi ced

$290.00

$290.00

$285.72

$26.00

$78.99

$180.73

$285.72

l.000

l.000

1.000

$285.80

$285.80

$293.75

1 . 000

2.500

$291.98

$291 .98

01/25/2019

02/26/2019

Plumbing Materia ls

Labor: removed sanitary cube f

31977992 02/09/2019

PARKS & RECREAT ION

14422

PUBLIC WORKS

15665

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

FOR MUNICIPAL SMALL ENGINE EQUIPMENT

87365 CHAN AND PLUG FOR CS 347

87364 CHAIN, PLUG, FILES, HAND

87335 REPAIR PARTS FOR PS263

57272 01/06/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANC E/TRAVEL

31 521356443

10860 MEL LUNA SAW CO

1 451 256316

1 451256316

31 521406316

LL 1285 REPAI R PARTS

001

00 2

003

69412 UNITED PLUMBING & HEATING

1 453006461

LL 1420 Water Maint.

001

002

63 110 JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOL

5 501256419

LL 1536 Porter Bldg

001

002

003

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL

31 521356443

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

Pvc expanding closet flange

Wax ring

Labor: toilet was leaking arou

14421 02/26/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

89111063 03/05/2019

$285.80

1.000

1.000

2 .500

$285.00

$285.00

$284.53

Invoiced

Invoiced

Invoiced

$33.77

$3.28

$248.75

03/05/2019

03/05/2019 902000

R&R-Invoice REGISTRATION-RICHARD HARPER

RAYMOND, MS - CONFERENCE

UTIL ITY-PAYM 721018



19/03/01-09:44 City of J a c ks o n - 2019 Pr od uc tion March 01 2019 Page 34

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $500

VEN# VF:NDOR"NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORI ZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
1 453006452 PUBLIC WORKS $284.53

0+891110 1 453006452 PUBLIC WORKS 02/27/2019 0. 1 $284.53 WATER/SEWER - UTI LITY SERVICES

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 210619363 01/31/ 2019 $283.72 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTALS

1 451256516 PUBLIC WORKS $283.72

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 60820062 03/05/2019 $282.25 03/05/2019 610510 UTILITY-PAYM 721018

1 441706452 FIRE DEPARTMENT $282.25

0+608200 1 441706452 FIRE DEPARTMENT 02/27/2019 0.1 $282.25 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

11890 SYSTRONIC TIME SYSTEMS 59242 02/05/2019 $278.25 03/05/2019 Regular-PO REPLACE YEAR WHEEL IN TIME

1 414106218 ADMINISTRATION $278.25 HOURS MILEAGE

STAMP #463943 LABOR TRAVEL

PL 478 Replace year wheel on AR-E Time Stamp

001 Quote:Replace year wheel on AR

002 Labor

003 Travel

004 Mileage

20225 ATMOS ENERGY 1279813487 03/05/2019

5 501256453 PARKS & RECRZATION

0+3012798134 5 501256453 PARKS & RECREATION

1812 4 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 38253061 02/05/2019

1 453006451 PUBLIC WORKS

0+382530 1 453006451 PUBLIC WORKS

20225 ATMOS ENERGY 1291966487 03/05/2019

5 504806453 PARKS & RECREATION

0+3012919664 5 504806453 PARKS & RECREATION

71003 COMCAST CABLE 8396410441366545 02 112019 02/11/2019

1 434206419 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

1312588 02/07/2019

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

39670062 03/05/2019

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

1825686733 03/05/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

0335919787 03/05/2019

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

019020600 02/06/2019

Liabilities

02/27/2019 0 .1

02/05/2019 383240

02/27/2019 0.1

03/05/2019 18257329

40817000

MOORES LTX F"L &ADD lLB

GAS

WATER REFUND ACC

MOORES LTX FL & PCH 3X GL

ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

Limited-PO

$253.85

R&R-Invoice

$255.95

UTILITY-PAYM

$256.54

UTILITY-PAYM

UTILITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice

$261.62 GAS

R&R-Invoice CABLE & INTERNET SERVICES FOR

#8396 41 044 1366545

TL LOVE SENIOR CENTER

LEGAL FEES FOR CASE #

213557-301002 TINA BIANCHINI

721018

$265.70 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

UTILITY-PAYM

$268.78 GAS

UTILITY-PAYM 721018

UTILITY-PAYM

0.1

0.1

03/05/2019

02/27/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019 400100

02/25/2019 0.1

03/05/2019 3012724356

03/05/2019

02/27/2019

03/05/2019

01/29/2019 0.1

03/05/2019 3012724356

$70.00

$160.00

$21.25

$21. 00

03/05/2019 3012724356

$251. 37

$251. 37

$249.90

$249.90

$253.85

$253.85

$255.9~

$255.95

$257.10

$257.10

$256.5 4

$256 .54

$261. 53

$261. 53

$261. 62

$261. 62

$265.70

$265.70

$278.25

1. 000 Received

2.000 Received

1. 000 Received

1.000 Received

$268.78

$268.78

02/08/2019105494

PUBLI C WORKS

72037 BRADLEY, ARANT, BOULT CUMMINGS

1 407946414

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

1 433006452

0+396700 1 433006452

20377 ENTERGY

31 521306451

0+18256867 31 521306451

20225 ATMOS ENERGY

1 433006453

0+4003359197 1 433006453

B6143 EUBANKS ELEESCEA J. ,

30 2108

15080 SEABROOK PAINT CO OF MISS

31 521356464



19/03/01-09:44 City of Jackson - 2019 Production March 01 2019 Page 35

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TY PES

Invoice Pa yme nt s Under $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-T YPE REMARKS

DECK GRAY

105494

SKID-TEX PNT

105495

81126759

SWITCH AS

WATER REFUND ACC

PAYMENT FOR BON AIR PROPERTY

107 CALIIOUN ST JACKSON MS

REPAIRS IHVAC SERVICE) AT

#I190215353

TRANSMISSION FLUID 37934417

GAS

CABLE & INTERNET SERVICES FOR

#8396 41 045 1044610

SYKES SENIOR CENTER

EXPEDIAN-GALE CLAYTON

ORLANDO, FL

EXPEDIAN-LUCINDA VILLES

ORLANDO, FL

COPIER RENTAL

OFFICIAL PAY

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

OFFICIAL PAY

721018

RADIATOR 350

PT-823

ANNUAL BILLING FOR 42" WATER

LINE 158' EAST AST OF MILE

COPIER RENTAL

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R- I nvoice

Limited-PO

$243 .55

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice

$245.72

R&R-Invoice

UT IL I TY- PAYM

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoicc

R&R- I nvo i ce

Limited-PO

0.1

0.1

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/20 19

03/05/ 2019

03/05/ 2019

02/27/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/ 2019 30127 24 356

03/05/2019

02/27/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019 572900

03/05/ 20 19

03/05/ 2019

$249.47

03/05/2019

$229.95

$19.95

03/05/2019

Received

Invoiced

Invoiced

$243.97

$243.97

$238.41

$77 .88

$124.55

$35.98

$246.00

$246.00

$246.00

$246.00

$243.55

$243.55

$2 42.71

$242.71

$24 2.71

$242.71

$241. 60

$241. 60

$240.75

$240.75

$249.90

5.000

5.000

$249.47

$249.47

$249.4 7

1. 000

$250.00

$250.00

$249.00

$249.00

$246.86

$246.86

$245.72

$245.72

10/26/2018

02/15/2019

02126/2019

02/06/2019

02/2612019

03/05/2019

02/19/2019

03/05/2019

02/10 /2019

01125/2019

02/04/2019

37934318/37934372

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

10521A

ADMINISTRATION

10521B

ADMINISTRATION

157703

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

190215353

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

Liabilities

022519

PARKS & RECREATION

021919

PARKS & RECREATION

1279709187

PUBLI C SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

8396410451044610 02 112019 02/11/2019

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

56463062

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

02/25/2019

MOORES LTX FL & PCH

SKID -T EX PNT ADD

199760

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLI CE

NEEDED FOR PT 823

199760 RADIATOR AND SWITCH FO

1600079238 01/02/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

19771401
FIRE DEPARTMENT

0190 12500

1 442206453

5 501 256452

62100 AUTOZONE

31 522206316

31 521356316

1 442406316

69462 TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK

1 411106474

69462 TRUSTMARK NATIONAL BANK

1 411106474

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC

1 40 2006514

72109 LOCKETT SAMMIE

1 420106485

LL 1442 0 B CURTIS

001

002

46370 WATSON QUALITY FORD

1 44240Ei316

LL 1276 199760 REPAIR PARTS

001

66366 KANSAS CITY SOUTHERN RAILWAY

31 521206419

71890 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES

1 441106514

B6124 BOLDEN ASHLEY N. ,

30 210B

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

5 501256452

Ot564630

68585 WILLIAMS LANGELL

5 501266419

72162 FOSTER MICHELLE

5 501 266419

20225 ATMOS ENERGY

1 442206453

Ot3012797091

71003 COMCAST CABLE

1 434206419



19/03/0]-09:44 City o f Jackson - 2 01 9 Production March 01 2019 Page 36

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $500

REMARKS

~S

REPALCED SPUD NUT VACUUM

LEAK ON BACK OUTLET TOILET

BRAKER DIAPHRAM AND REPAIRED

MATERILS LABOR

OFFICIAL PAY

S-W-A-l-BLEACH 6

PM 2 0 0 0 SG DEEP

OFFICIAL PAY

OFFICIAL PAY

721018

SUPPLIES FOR SWAT

00000000106108 7/16/18

UNH'ORM RENTAL

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

UNIFORM RENTAL

PAYMENT-TYPE

UTILITY-PAYM

$224.57

Limited-PO

Limited-PO

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoicc

$235.54

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM

0.1

0.1

REF-NUMBER

3012724356

220530

02/27/2019

03/05/2019

$182.32

$4 2.22

03/05/2019

DUE-DATE

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/ 2019

$77.88

$124.55

$35.98

02/05/2019

01/29/2019

03/05/2019

AUTHORIZATION

Invoiced

Invoiced

Received

Received

Received

$224.00

$224.00

$231.69

$231. 69

$228.68

$228.68

$226.09

$226.09

$225.50

$225.50

$225.50

$225.50

$225.50

$225.50

$224.54

$182.32

$42.2 2

$224.54

50.000

2 . 0 00

$224.57

$224.57

AMOUNT

$238.4 1

1.000

1.000

1. 000

$235.54

$235.54

02/13/2019

0 2/11/2019

02/11/201

02/19/2019

02/12/2019

10/01/2018

57671'

PUBLIC WORKS

180-6611 079880401 Gal lon S-W

6501-87222 Gallon B31W2653 Pm

1720651387 03/05/2019

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

02 /06/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

0 21119

PARKS & RECREATION

021919

PARKS & RECREATION

021119

PARKS & RECREATION

3821-1

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

INVOICE INV-DATE

PARTS UNDER STATE CONTRACT FOR MUNICIPAL VEHICL

37934318 AUTOMATIC TRANS FLUID

37934372 WIPTER BLADE AND BRAK

37934417 DURALAST FLEX PT 836

21925061 02/05/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

210616516 01/29/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

00000000106108A

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

210622522

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

LL 1374 10-26-2018

001

002

003

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

5 501256452

0+219250 5 501256452

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION

1 451256516

72100 Windham Weaponry Inc.

2 907006224

40789 CIN TAS CORPORATION

5 504106516

68585 WILLIAMS LANGELL

5 501266419

68585 WILLIAMS LANGELL

5 501266419

71821 JOHNSON GEORGE

5 501266419

15280 SHERWIN WI LLIAMS #7308

1 453006213

1 453006312

LL 1577 Shop

001

002

20225 ATMOS ENERGY

1 4424 26453

0+3017206513 1 442426453

69412 UNITED PLUMBING & HEATING

1 453006461

LL 1535 Hood Bldg

001

002

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

1 441706452

0+299830 1 441706452

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

1 441706452

0+610510 1 441706452

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

A-36-A Water Closet Flushomete

Labor: replaced spud nut, vacu

29983062 03/05/2019

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

61051062 03/05/2019

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

55091063 03/05/2019

$224. 00

1.000

2.000

$22 2.30

$22 2.30

$222.74

$22 2.74

$ 221. 33

Invoiced

Invoiced

$25.00

$199.00

03/05/2019 309700

02/27/ 2019

03/05/2019 613979

02/27/2019

03/05/2019 551060

0 .1

0.1

UTILITY-PAYM 721018

$222.30 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

UTILITY-PAYM 721018

$222.74 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

UTILITY-PAYM 721018



19/03/01-09:44

AP755

City of Jackson - 2019 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $500

March 01 2019 Page 37

VENH VENDOR-NAME

1 441706452

0+550910 1 441706452

67559 TNT SCREEN PRINTING

5 50 1266221

INVOICE

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

114503

PARKS & RECREATION

INV-DATE

02/01/2019

AMOUNT

$221.33

$222.00

$222.00

AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE

02/27/2019

03/05/2019

REF-NUMBER

0.1

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

$221.33 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

Regular-PO CITY OF JACKSON SOFTBALL

XL-5 2X-2 THREE TEAMS

NOTHING EXTRA 12 X 3 L-5

PL 686 Softball Tournament T-sh irts

001 QUOTE: Ci t y of Jackson Softabl

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 210619378 02/05/2019

31 521506516 PUBLIC WORKS

69412 UNITED PI,UMBING & HEATING 57422 01/29/2019

442246317 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

$222.00

1.000 Received

$220.16

$220.16

$219.00

$219.00

$222 .00

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

R&R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTALS

Limited-PO RAN K-50 IN LADIES RESTROOM IN

TICKET'S RAN CABLE IN 15 FEET

FRONT OF WHERE YOU PAY YOUR

TO UNSTOP SINK MATERIALS

001

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

1 44 1706452

0+671350 1 441706452

42781 DIGITEC CORPORATION

441106514

47085 STUART C IRBY CO

1 419106315

LL 1418 Jpd Hq

001

002

72106 AUTO PLUS AUTO PARTS

1 442406316

LL 1 566 Radiator Antifreeze

K-50

Labor : ran K-50 in ladies rest

34481364 02/13/2019

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PC1612

InvH034481364 Radiator Antifre

67135061 02/05/2019

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

INV111492A 12/06/2018

FIRE DEPARTMENT

SOl1220608.001 02/07/2019

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

$219.00

1.000

2.000

$218.42

$218.42

$218.42

1.000

$217 .87

$217 .87

$215.00

$215.00

$212.18

$212 .18

Invoiced

Invoiced

Received

$20.00

$199.00

03/05/2019

$2 18.42

02/05/2019 671750

01/29/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

0.1

Limi ted-PO

UTILITY-PAYM

$217 .87

R&R-Invoice

Limited-PO

RADIATOR

721018

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

COPIER RENTAL

SYLV 64818 M100/U/MED MH LAMP

HID BALLAST

SYLV 47019 M100/MULTI-KIT MAGC

LL 1510 Thalia Mara

001

002

47027 MUNICIPAL SERVICES BUREAU

1 2352

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

1 441706452

0+031620 1 44 1706452

50208 SIGNS FIRST METRO

5 501256419

Sylv 64818 MI00/U/Med 100W Med

Sylv 47019 M100/Mu lti-Kit Magc

727882 01/31/2019

Liabilities

03162062 03/05/2019

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

MET-62133 02/12/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

$212. 18

2.000

2.000

$211. 82

$211. 82

$210.23

$210.23

$210.00

$210.00

Invoiced

Invoiced

$41. 95

$170.23

03/05/2019

03/05/2019 045530

02/27/2019

03/05/2019

0.1

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM

$210. 23

Regular-PO

COLLECTION AGENCY MUN COURT

721018

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

CORO 4-MIL FULL COLOR ON

SIGN PRAISE DANCE EXPLOSION

WHITE VINYLED 4-MIL COROPLAST

PL 670 Signs for Praise Dance Explosion

001 ESTIMATE:Vinyled 4-Mil Corop1a

B6133 SMITH ROBERT DR , 019020500 02/05/2019

$210 .00

10.000 Received

$208.49

$210.00

03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice WATER REFUND ACC 67162000



19 /03/01-0 9 : 44 City o f Jacks on - 2019 Produc t i o n March 01 201 9 Pag e 38

AP155 VENDOR PAYMF.NTS / FOR CLAI M DOCKET - 03 / 05/ 20 19

Report Ti tle - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

I nvoi ce Pa yme nt s Under $500

03/05/201 9 30 12124356

03/05/ 2019 301 27 24356

DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER

02/ 27 / 20 19 0. 1

02/0 5/ 20 19 02233 0

51381000

00933000WATER REFUND ACC

REMARKS

WATER REE1JND ACC

WATER PUMP THRMOSTAT T

COOLANT ANTIFREEZ

UNI FORM RENTAL

GAS

12 101 8

GAS

UNIFOR<'1 RENTALS

WATER/SEWER - UTI LI TY SERVICES

UNIFORM RENTAL

72 101 8

DAMAGE DEPOSI T REFUND

DAMAGE DEPOSI T REFUND

GAS

RADIATOR & FAN

REIMBURSEMENT FOR PLOTTER

CARTRIDGE

OFFICIAL PAY

COPIER RENTAL

$192 .11

UTILI TY -PAYM

$192.5 1

UTILITY-PAYM

$198 . 86

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM

Li mited- PO

R& R-Invoice

R& R-Invoi ce

UT ILITY-PAYM

R&R-I nvoice

R&R-Inv oice

$204.0 0

Limited-PO

PAYMENT-TYPE

UTIL I TY- PAYM

R& R-I nvoice

R&R-I nvoi ce

R&R-I nvoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

0 . 1

0 .1

$196. 21

03/0 5/ 2019

03/05/ 20 19

02/21 / 2019 0 .1

03/05/2019 3012724356

03/05/ 201 9

01/29/ 20 19

03/0 5/2019

02/ 05/ 2019 86 253 0

03/05 / 2019

$200.00

03/ 05/ 2019

02/ 27 / 2019

03/ 05/2 019

03/05 / 2019

03/05/ 2019

03/05/ 2019

03/05/ 2019

03/05 / 20 19

AUTHORI ZATION

Received

Rece ived

$1 92 . 11

$192.11

$191.33

$1 91 .33

$191 . 33

$191.33

$19 6 . 27

$196.27

$196.27

' 1. 000

$193.74

$193.74

$192.51

$192 . 5 1

AMOUNT

$208. 49

$206. 40

$206. 40

$2 05 . 84

$2 05 . 84

$20 4 .20

$204. 20

$205.0 0

$205 . 00

$204. 31

$2 04 . 37

$204.00

$204.00

$190.03

$200.00

$200. 00

$2 00 . 00

1.000

$200. 00

$200. 00

$200.00

$200. 00

$198. 86

$198.86

VEN# VENDOR-NAME I NVOICE I NV- DATE

30 210 8 Liabilit i e s

B6140 CONWAY III JOHN A , 01 9020600 02 /06/201 9

30 2108 Li a bi l i tie s

B614 2 HAMERNI K ROBERT J , 019020600 02 / 06/2019

30 21 08 Liabiliti e s

60 421 MIPCO' IMPRESSION PRODUCTS I NC 157708 02/ 0 6/2019

31 52 1406514 PUBLI C WORKS

118 21 J OHNSON GEORGE 022519 02/25/2019

5 50126641 9 PARKS & RECREATION

B61 61 RIDA SALAM 021 219 02/12/ 2019

1 40 410 6419 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

202 25 ATMOS ENERGY 1291160281 03/05/201 9

5 50430645 3 PARKS & RECREATION

0+301 29 11602 5 50 430 6453 PARKS & RECREATION

69998 1 800 RADIATOR 409 81880 02/ 11 / 2019

1 442406316 PUBLI C SAFETY - POLI CE

LL 1458 Radia t o r Fan Assembly PC1609

001 Inv #40981880 Radiator Fan Asse

B615 6 HUGHES CHANTA 02 222 019 02/22 /20 19

5 23 23 Li abi lities

B6158 JOHNSON JACQUELI NE 02 13 2019 02/ 13 / 2019

5 2323 Liabi l i t ies

181 24 WATER SEWE R BUS INESS ADMIN 8 6191061 02/ 05/2019

5 504806452 PARKS s RECREATION

0+861 910 5 504 806 45 2 PARKS s RECREATION

4018 9 CINTAS CORPORATION 210619369 02 / 05/2019

31 5222 06516 PUBLIC WORKS

4018 9 CI NTAS CORPORATION 210622520 02/ 12/2019

31 522206516 PUBLI C WORKS

50 263 UNI ON AUTO PARTS 1396912-00 02/ 06/ 201 9

1 44240631 6 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

LL 1456 Water Pump The rmostat Ant i freeze PC1622

001 Inv#139691200 Wat e r Pump The r m

40189 CINTAS CORPORATION 210616508 01/ 29/2 019

31 52 13 065 16 PUBLIC WORKS

202 25 ATMOS ENERGY 1219999181 03/05/ 201 9

5 50 4806453 PARKS s RECREATION

0 +301 2199991 5 50480 6453 PARKS & RECREATION

202 25 ATMOS ENERGY 12838 02881 03/ 05/201 9

5 50430645 3 PARKS & RECREATION

0+301 2838028 5 504306453 PARKS & RECREATION

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 02153061 02/ 05/2 019



19/03/01-09:44

AP755

City of Jackson - 20 19 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $500

March 01 2019 Page 39

VENn VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
1 442256452 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $190.03

0+021530 1 442256452 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE 01/29/2019 0.1 $190.03 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES
71890 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES 19771400 02/10/2019 $190.00 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice COPIER RENTAL

1 411106514 ADMINISTRATION $190.00

431 22 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MS INC 0003582-148-1 02/01/2019 $188.18 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice 0003582-148-1

9 4551064 26 PUBLI C WORKS $188.18 DISPOSAL CONTRACT -WARD BOXES

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 97253061 02/05/2019 $186.42 02/05/2019 987500 UTILITY-PAYM 721018

1 453006452 PUBLIC WORKS $186.42

0+972530 1 453006452 PUBLIC WORKS 01/29/2019 0.1 $186.42 WATER/SEWER - UT I LITY SERVICES

20225 ATMOS ENERGY 1284021187 03/05/2019 $186.25 03/05/2019 3012724356 UTILITY-PA YM

1 423006453 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $186.25

0+3012840211 1 423006453 GENERAL GOVERNMENT 02/27/2019 0. 1 $186.25 GAS

20377 ENTERGY 4729299033 03/05/2019 $186.19 03/05/2019 48018659 UTILITY-PAYM

1 412236451 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $186.19

0+47292990 1 442236451 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE 02/25/2019 0.1 $186.19 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 02233062 03/05/2019 $184.23 03/05/2019 025530 UTILITY-PAYM 721018

1 441706452 FIRE DEPARTMENT $184.23

0+022330 1 441706452 FIRE DEPARTMENT 02/27/2019 0.1 $184.23 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

71844 SINGLETON KOBlE 022519 02/25/201 Q $184.50 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice OFFICIAL PAY

5 501266419 PkqKS & RECRFATI ON $184.50

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 29700063 03/05/2019 $182.05 03/05/2019 299830 UT I LI'fY-PAYM 721018

1 1313 Assets $182.05

0+297000 1 13 13 Assets 02/27/2019 0.1 $182 .05 AIR - LIBRARY

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 05692062 03/05/2019 $180.62 03/05/2019 057000 UTILITY-PAYM 721018

1 441706452 FIRE DEPARTMENT $180.62

0+056920 1 441706452 FIRE DEPARTMENT 02/27/2019 0.1 5180.62 WATER/SEWER - UT I LITY SERVICES

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 77300062 03/05/2019 $178.45 03/05/2019 777000 UTILITY-PAYM 721018

1 456106452 PUBLIC WORKS 5178.45

0+773000 1 456106452 PUBLIC WORKS 02/27/2019 0.1 $178.45 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

20377 ENTERGY 1486697433 03/05/2019 $178.97 03/05/2019 14867022 UTILITY-PAYM

5 501256451 PARKS & RECREATION $178.97

0+14866974 5 501256451 PARKS & RECREATION 02/25/2019 0.1 $178.97 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

20225 ATMOS ENERGY 1291783587 03/05/2019 $176.75 03/05/2019 3012724356 UTILITY-PAYM

1 442206453 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $176.75

0+3012917835 1 442206453 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE 02/27/2019 0.1 $176.75 GAS

B6151 MORSE SUSANNAH H.• 019020600 02/06/2019 $176.55 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice WATER REFUND ACC 00692000

30 2108 LIabU i.t.i.e s $176.55

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 38253063 03/05/2019 $175.00 03/05/2019 383240 UTILITY-PAYM 721018

1 453006451 PUBLIC WORKS $175.00

0+382530 1 453006451 PUBLIC WORKS 02/27/2019 0.1 $175.00 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

B6168 TOMLIN RHONDA 12394 02/12/2019 $170.00 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice FULL & COMPLETE SETTLEMENT

18 518206722 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $170.00



19/03/01-09:44 City of Jackson - 2019 Production March 0 1 2019 Pa ge 40

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS 1 FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Unde r $500

no gas to units c hec ke d fo r va

WATER/SEWER - UTI LIT Y SERVICES

CORO 4-MIL PRI NTED 4-MIL

IN THE 4 CORNERS FIE LD 1 2 3

COROPLAST SIGN WITH GROMMETS

FULL & COMPLETE SETTLEMENT

GAS

721018

OFFICIAL PAY

PER DIEM-KEISHA MILTON

OXFORD, MS - CONF'ERENCE

OFFICIAL PAY

WAT~R/S~WER - UTI LITY SERVICES

NO GAS TO UNITS CHECKED FOR

VALVE TAKE OFF'

WATER/SEWER - UTILI TY SERVICES

72 1018

$158 .85

Regular-PO

$159 .43

UTILITY-PAYM

R&R- I nvo i c e

UTILITY- PAYM

R&R-Invoice

R&R- I nvo i ce

R&R-Invoice

$165 .10

Limited- PO

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

UTIL ITY-PAYM '121 018

$16 8 .86

UTILITY-PAYM

02/27/2019 0.1

03/05/ 2019

02/27/2019 0. 1

03 /05/2019 256510

03/05/2019 3012724356

03/05/2019

03 /05/ 20 19

03/05/ 2019

$165 .00

03/05/ 2019

01/29/2019 0 .1

03/05 /2019 361600

DUE- DATE REF-NUMBER

02/05/ 2019 336718

02/ 27 /20 19 0.1

03/05/2019

AUTHORIZATION

Invoi c ed

$1 50 .85

$158.85

$157 .50

$157.50

$165.00

$165 .00

$ 165 .00

1. 000

$163 .99

$163.99

$16 4 .00

$16 4 .00

$164 .00

$16 4 .00

$164 .00

$164 .00

$159 .43

$159.43

$165.10

$16 5 .10

AMOUNT

$168 .86

$168 .86

03/05/2019

02 /14/2019

02/25/2019

02/ 19/2019

02/26/2019

INV-DATE

02/05/2019

02/15/2019

14 280

PARKS & RECREATI ON

02191 9

PARKS & RECREATION

0225 19

PARKS & RECREATION

12704

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

1288003587

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

25371062 03/05/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

MET-62 191 02/12/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

20460

PARKS & RECREATION

INVOICE

33291061

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

35764063 03/05/2019

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

5 50480 645 2

0+332910 5 504006452

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

1 441 706452

0+357640 1 44 1706452

70140 UNIVERSAL SERVICES

5 50460 641 9

LL 1597 c i gar shop

001

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL

5 5011 06473

68351 COLLINS JESS ICA

5 50 1266419

71962 LEE MARCUS A

5 501266419

B617 3 SUTTON ARTHUR

18 518206722

20225 ATMOS ENERGY

31 521406453

0+3 012800035 31 521406453

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADM IN

5 504106452

0+2537 10 5 504106152

50208 SIGNS FIRS T METRO

5 501266419

03 /05/2019 301 2724356

$157 .5 2

03/05/ 2019

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

COPIER RENTAL

PL 685 Signs for VA Softball Complex

001 ESTIMATE: Vinyled 4-mil Corop1

B612 2 K + D PROPERTIES (BYRAM) , 019012500 01 /25/ 2019

30 2108 Liabil ities

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 72 020062 03/05/2 0 19

1 45 1246452 PUBLIC WORKS

0+720200 1 451246 452 PUBLIC WORKS

60427 MIPCO I MPRESSI ON PRODUCTS INC 157714 02/06/2019

1 441406514 FIRE DEPARTMENT

604 27 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC 1577 17 02/06/2019

1 4511 06514 PUBLIC WORKS

20225 ATMOS ENERGY 1288030287 03/05/ 2019

31 52 1406453 PUBLIC WORKS

0+3012880302 31 521406453 PUBLIC WORKS

B61 30 BRADLEY HEATHER N • 019020500 02/05/2019

$157.52

8 .000

$157 .66

$157 .66

$15 6 .5 6

$156 .56

$156 .95

$156.95

$154 .52

$154 .52

$151.37

$15 1. 37

$150 .32

Received

03/05/2019 7304 20

02/27/ 20 19

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

02/ 27/2019

03/05/ 20 19

0 . 1

0 . 1

R&R-I nvoice

UTIL ITY-PAYM

$156 .56

R&R- I nvoi c e

R&R-Invoice

UTILI TY- PAYM

$151. 37

R&R- Invoice

WATER REFUND ACC

721018

COPIER RENTAL

GAS

WATER REFUND ACC

980 24000

00244000



19/ 03/ 01 - 09 : 44

AP755

Ci ty of Jackson - 2019 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/ 05/ 2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TY PES

I nvoi ce Payme nts Unde r $500

Ma r ch 01 2019 Page 41

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE I NV- DATE AMOUNT AUTHORI ZATION DUE- DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
30 2108 Li"bilit ies $150 .32

06371 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL 14432 02/ 26 /2019 $150 .00 03/05/ 2019 R.R-Invoice MEMBERSHIP-C . WARD

31 521356443 PUBLIC WORKS $150 .00

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 210622 532 02/1212019 $149 .67 03/05/2019 R.R-I nvoice UN IFORM RENTAL

1 4570 06516 PUBLI C WORKS $14 9 .67

502 15 BUSINESS COMM INC BCI 108622 11/30/2018 $150 .00 03/05/2019 Regular- PO STANDARD SSL RENEWAL 2 YEARS

4 904006231 ADMINISTRATION $150.00 CERTIFICATE

PL 336 SSL CERTIFI CATES FOR OPEN DATA $15 0 .00

001 (QUOTE) SSL CERTIFICATES FOR 0 1 .000 Received $150 .00

62100 AUTOZONE 379000 65/37899675 10/01/2018 $147 .96 03/05/ 2019 Li mi t ed- PO WIPER BLADES 37 899670

1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $3 3 .98

1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $84.99

1 4424 06316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $28 .99

LL 1371 09/1 1/2018 PARTS UNDER STATE CONTRACT FOR MUNICIPAL VEH I CL $14 7 .96

001 37900065 WIPER BLADE PC 179 2 1 .000 Received $33 .98

002 37899675 BRAKE AND ROTORS PC 1. 000 Re ceived $84 .99

003 37899670 BRAKES FOR PC 16 60 1 .000 Received $28 .99

2037 7 ENTERGY 1973120733 03/05/2019 $14 6 .31 03/05/2019 197 31447 UTILI TY-PAYM

5 501256451 PARKS • RECREATION $146 .31

0+19731 207 5 501 256451 PARKS • RECREATION 02/25/2019 0. 1 $146 .31 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

604 27 MIP CO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC 157719 02/0 6/2019 $14 5 .13 03/05 /2019 R. R- I nvoi ce COPIER RENTAL

1 413006514 PERSONNEL $145 . 13

60427 MI PCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC 15824 7 02/08/2019 $145 .70 03/05/2019 R.R- I nvoice COPIER RENTAL

1 444606514 PLANNI NG • DEVELOPMENT $72 .85

1 411306514 ADMINISTRATION $72 .85

18 124 WAT ER SEWER BUSI NESS ADMIN 14870062 03/05/2019 $14 4. 76 03/05/ 2019 150065 UTILI TY-PAYM 721018

1 441706452 FIRE DEPARTMENT $144 .76

0+148700 1 441706452 ~'IRE DEPARTMENT 02/27/ 2019 0.1 $14 4 .76 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

67751 TAY LOR DWIGHT 021119 02/11/2019 $14 3 .50 03/05/2019 R.R-Invo ice OFFICIAL PAY

5 501266419 PARKS • RECREATION $143 .50

67751 TAYLOR DWIGHT 0219 19 02/19/2019 $143 . 50 03/05/ 20 19 R.R-Invoice OFFICIAL PAY

5 50 126 6419 PARKS • RECREATION $1 43 . 50

6775 1 TAYLOR DWIGHT 022519 02/25/2019 $143 .50 03/ 05/ 2019 R. R- I nvoi ce OFFICIAL PAY

5 501 266419 PARKS • RECREAT ION $143 .50

67755 FISHER ESTHER J 021119 02/11/2019 $143 .50 03/05/2019 R. R- I nvoice OFFICIAL PAY

5 501 2664 19 PARKS • RECREATION $143.50

68351 COLLINS JESSICA 0225 19 02/ 25/2019 $143 .50 03/05/2019 R.R - Invoice OFFICIAL PAY

5 50 1266419 PARKS • RECREATION $143 .50

71820 HORTON KHENTRELL 021119 02/11/2019 $143.50 03/05/2019 R. R-Invoice OFFICIAL PAY

5 5012664 19 PARKS • RECREATION $1 43 .50

7182 0 HORTON KHENTRELL 02 1919 02/19/2019 $143 .50 03/05/20 19 R. R- I nvoi ce OFFICIAL PAY

5 50126 6419 PARKS • RECREATION $143.50



19/03/01 -09 :44 City of Jackson - 2019 Produc tion March 01 2019 Page 42

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05 / 2019

Rep ort Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TY PES

I nvo i ce Pa yments Under $500

Limited-PO SYLV 34W 48IN LAMP

SYLV 12UNVRS-SC

$135.00 WATER/SEWER - UTI LI TY SERVI CES

UTILITY-PAYM 721018

$135 .00 WATER/ SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

UTILITY- PAYM

Limited-PO REPLACED URINAL FLUSH HANDLE

MATERIALS LABOR

IN MEN 'S RESTROOM

R&R-Invoice FULL & COMPLETE SETTLEMENT

$1 34 .60 GAS

R&R-Invoice COPIER RENTAL

R&R-Invoice CYLINDER RENTAL

09 /30/18

UTILITY-PAYM 721018

R&R-Invo i ce UNIFORM RENTALS

Limited- PO RADI ATOR

R&R-Invoi ce CYLI NDER RENTAL

R&R-Invoice FULL & COMPLETE SETTLEMENT

Li mited - PO TOOL CIRCUIT ENDS

PAYMENT -TYPE REMARKS

R& R-Invoicc OFFICIAL PAU

R&R- I nvoi ce OFFICIAL PAY

0 . 1

REF- NUMBER

03/05/2019

$61. 78

$68 .67

03/05 / 2019

03/05 / 2019

02/27/ 201 9

03/05 /2019

02/27/2019 0.1

03/05/2019 301 27 24356

02/2 7/2019 0 .1

03/05/ 2019 771750

03/05/ 20 19 503300

03/05 / 2019

$13 8 .00

03/05/ 2019

$139 . 22

03/05/2019

03 /05/2019

03/05 / 2019

03/05/ 20 19

03/05/ 2019

DUE -DATE

03/05/ 2019

AUTHORI ZATION

I nv oi c ed

Invoiced

Rece ived

Rec e ived

$134.60

$134.60

$135 .00

S135 .00

$13 2 .00

S132 .00

$130.45

$130 .45

$130 .45

30.000

4 .000

S131. 00

$131.00

$129.50

$1 29.50

AMOUN T

S14 3 .~0

S10 . 50

Si4 3 . 50

S 143 . ~ 0

S14 4 . 00

SI"4 .o0

S139 . 22

S139 . 22

S13 9 . 22

1 .000

$139 . ~

5139 . s
S138 . 00

513 8. 00

5138 .00

1 . 000

5136.8 .

S136 . 81

5 l3 :' .90

S135 .90

513 5 .0 0

S13 5 .00

02/05/20 19

02/13/20 19

01/31/2 019

10 /01/2018

03/0 5/2019

12/13/2 018

11/ 05/2018

02/14 / 20 19

INV-DATE

02/19/ 201 9

02/11 / 20 19

F34CWX/SS-(F40CWX/S

QTP2X40TI 2UNVRS-SC

02/19/20 19

Sy1v 24 588

Sylv 75304

12651

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

57665

PUBLI C WORKS

LL

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE

71821 J OHNSON GEORGE 021919

5 501266419 PARKS & RECREATION

71962 LEE ~qCUS A 021119

5 501266419 PARKS & RECREATION

B6174 WILLIAMS NICOLE 12762

18 518 206722 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

08555 HYDRAULIC SERVICE & SUPPLY 115477

31 521406316 PUBLI C WORKS

LL 304 1151 77 REPAIR OF TOOL CIRCUIT FOR VOLVO EXCAVATOR

001 11 5477 REPAIR OF TOOL CI I RCUI T

40 432 AIRGAS USA INC 9959378416 0113 1/20 19

1 441606299 f'IRE DEPARTMENT

69 998 1 800 RADIATOR 409 72636

5 504106316 PARKS & RECREATION

956 4097 263 6 RADIATOR TO REPAIR TK 622

001 409726936 RADIATOR TO REPAIR T

40 789 CINTAS CORPORATION 210619355 02/05 /2019

31 52 1306516 PUBLIC WORKS

40 432 AIRGAS USA INC 9956 479881

1 441606299 !"IRE DEPARTMENT

18 124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 503100 62

5 501406452 PARKS & RECREATI ON

0+503 100 5 501406452 PARKS & RECREATION

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 76463062 03/05/2019

5 501 806452 PARKS & RECREATION

0+764630 5 50180 6452 PARKS & RECREATI ON

20225 ATMOS ENERGY 12 91994087 03/05/2019

1 441706453 FIRE DEPARTMENT

0+3012919940 1 411706453 FI RE DEPARTXENT

60 427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC 157537

1 151106514 PUBLI C WORKS

47 085 STUART C IRBY CO S011228702 . 001

1 448106315 PUBLI C WORKS

LL 15 49 Traffic

001

002

B6163 GRAHAM DEIDRE

18 518206722

69412 UNIT ED PLUMBING & HEATING

31 521406240

LL 1533 Water Ma int . $129.50



19/03/01-09:44 City of Jackson - 2019 Production Mar ch 01 2019 Page 43

AP155 VENDOR PAYMF,NTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $500

01/29/2019

02/02/2019

02/06/2019

02/05/2019

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

Limited-PO PM 200 0 FL EXTRA

lGAL SW PLASTIC BUC

UTILITY-PAYM 72101B

$119.24 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

R&R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTAL

R&R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTALS

R&R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTALS

R&R-Invoice FULL & COMPLETE SETTLEMENT

$120.54 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

R&R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTALS

$120.20 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

UTILITY-PAYM

$120.70 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

UTILITY-PAYM 721018

UTILITY-PAYM 721018

$122.75 WATER/SEWER - UTIL ITY SERVICES

R&R-Invoice OFFICIAL PAY

UTILITY-PAYM 721010

R&R-Invoice COPIER RENTAL

R&R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTALS

UTILITY-PAYM 721018

R&R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTALS

$128.21 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

R&R-Invoice WATER/SEWER REFUND

0.1

0.1

03/0512019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019 608200

03/0512019

02/27/2019

03/0512019

02/25/2019 0. 1

03/05/2019

02/27/2019 0.1

03/05/2019 1B291369

01/29/2019 0.1

03/05/2019 536344

02/05/2019 256510

01/29/2019

03/05/2019

02/05/2019 560230

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

02/27/7.019 0.1

03/05/2019

DUE-DATE REF-NUMB~R

$30.00

$99.50

03/05/2019 704000

03/05/2019

AUTHORIZATION

Invoiced

Invoiced

$123.00

$123.00

$120.70

$120.70

$120.53

$120.53

$119.24

$119.24

$120.54

$120.54

$120.20

$120.20

$116.38

$116.38

$117.00

$117.00

$115.88

$115.BB

$115.88

$115. BB

$113.86

$113.86

$127.00

$127.00

$125.02

$125.02

$125.02

$125.02

$125.47

$125.1'1

$122.75

$122.75

AMOUNT

1.000

1. 000

$128.21

$128.21

210616521

PUBLIC WORKS

210619368

PUBLIC WORKS

157729

PUBLIC WORKS

55815061

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

022519 02/25/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

25371061 02/05/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

53504063 03/05/2019

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

1827933133 03/05/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

210622365 02/12/2019

l'UBLIC WORKS

60464063 03/05/2019

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

210619217 02/05/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

126B1 02/14/2019

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

210617653 01/31/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

210620592 02/07/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

3687-6 02/06/2019

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

INVOICE INV-DATE

Urinal handle

Labor: replaced urinal flush h

70310062 03/05/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

850473536 01/30/2019

Liabilities

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

001

002

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

5 504106452

0+703100 5 504106452

B6159 LIGHTSEY KATHERINE

30 2325

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION

1 451246516

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION

151246516

60427 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC

31 520106514

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

1 453006452

0+558150 1 453006152

72162 FOSTER MICHELLE

5 501266419

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

5 504106452

0+253710 5 504106452

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

1 441706452

0+535010 1 441706452

20377 ENTERGY

5 504106451

0+18279331 5 504106451

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION

9 506106516

18121 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

1 441706452

0+604640 1 441706452

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION

9 506106516

B6171 LEWIS CHRISTAL

18 518206722

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION

31 521356516

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION

31 521356516

15280 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #7308

1 436006419



19/03/01-09:44

AP755

City o f Jackson - 2019 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $500

March 01 2019 Page 44

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

PM 200 0 GL EW

$108.26 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

R&R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTAl.

LL 1443 Smith Rob. Museum

001

002

003

63933 NO~~ RHONDA

5 50 1266419

63933 NORMAN RHONDA

5 501266419

70440 WEBB RUTHIE

5 501266419

72915 HORTON JAMYE

5 501266419

72915 HORTON JAMYE

5 501266419

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

1 44 17 0 645 2

0+535040 1 441706452

181 24 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

1 441706452

0+550910 1 441706452

71003 COMCAST CABLE

1 434206419

72958 FED EX

1 441206422

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

1 441706452

0 +604640 1 44 1706452

72106 AUTO PLUS AUTO PARTS

1 442406316

LL 1234 Oil PC1678

001

002

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

1 441706452

0>299830 1 441706452

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION

1 448106516

72106 AUTO PLUS AUTO PARTS

1 442406316

LL 15 67 Starter PC1613

001

6509-46627 5 Gal B30W12651 Pm

6508-79877 Gal lon B21W12651 Pm

105-5490 OIGLSWB Each 1 Gal SW

021919 02/19/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

022519 02/25/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

022519 02/25/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

021919 02/19/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

022519 02/25/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

53504061 02/05/2019

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

55091061 02/05/2019

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

8396410441375942 02112019 02/11/2019

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

6-452-99357 02/06/2019

FI RE DEPARTMENT

60464061 02/05/2019

FIRE DF.PARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

34478468/34478895 01/22/2019

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

Inv#034478468 Oil PC1678

Inv#034478895 Coil on Plug Coi

29983061 02/05/2019

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

210619357 02/05/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

34481405/34481602 02/14/2019

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

Inv#034481405 Starter PC1613

$113.86

5.000

1.000

3.000

$114.00

$114 .00

$114.00

$114.00

$114.00

$114.00

$114.00

$114.00

$114 .00

$114.00

$112.18

$112.18

$112.18

$112.18

$113.00

$113.00

$111. 32

$111.32

$110.25

$110. 25

$110.52

$110.52

S110.52

1.000

1.000

$108.26

$108.26

$107.65

$107.65

$107.13

$107.13

$107.13

1. 000

Invoiced

Invoiced

Invoiced

Received

Received

Received

$80.55

$23.11

$10.20

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/ 2019

03/05/2019

02/05/2019 536344

01/29/2019

02/05/2019 551060

01/29/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

02/05/2019 608200

01/29/2019

03/05/2019

$26.40

$84.12

02/05/2019 309700

01/29/ 2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

$107 .13

0.1

0.1

0 .1

0.1

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM

$112.18

UTILITY-PAYM

$112.18

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM

$110.25

Limited-PO

UTILITY-PAYM

Limited- PO

OFFICIAL PAY

OFFICIAL PAY

OFFICIAL PAY

OFFICIAL PAY

OFFICIAL PAY

721018

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

721018

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

CABLE & INTERNET SERVICES FOR

CHAMPION SENIOR CENTER

FREIGHT CHARGES FOR JACKSON

FIRE DEPARTMENT

721018

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

OIL

721018

STARTER



19/03/01-09:44

AP155

City of Jackson - 2019 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Repor t Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

I nvo i c e Payments Under $500

Mar ch 01 2019 Page 45

LL 1411 Battlefield Communi ty Center

001 154-0772 541760 Each Imp Qt Me

002 6509-46621 5 Gal B30W12651 Pm
15280 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #1308 0311 -3 02/06/2019

5 501256312 PARKS & RECREATION

Door closer 087840

0211 19 02/11/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

021119 02/11/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

757715 02/26/2019

ADMINISTRATION

158312 02/11/2019

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

210622533 02/12/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

14434 02/26/ 2019

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

0348 -4 02/04/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

1/2-20X2-1/4 " SAE" HEX CAP SCR

3/8-16X4 CARRIAGE BOLT ZINC

3/8-16X3 CARRIAGE BOLT ZINC

3/8-16 X6 CARRIAGE BOLT ZINC

3/8-16 "NC" FINISHED HEX NUT Z

3/8 LOCKWASHER ZINC

1/2 " F-3/8"M ADAPTER

3/4" IMPACT 6 POINT IMPACT 1/ 2

24221061 02}05/2019

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

03162061 02/05/2019

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

56388 02/11/2019

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

01160 ACE BOLT & SCREW CO

5 504806317

LL 1528 MAINTENANCE MATERIALS

001

002

003

004

005

006

007

008

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

1 436006452

0+242210 1 436006452

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

1 441706452

0+031620 1 441706452

41630 ALOHA LOCK & KEY SHOP

1 419106317

LL 1538 Thalia Mara

001

63933 NORMAN RHONDA

5 501266419

12915 HORTON JAMYE

5 5012664 19

70012 OFFICE DEPOT #4 14

1 411106218

60421 MIPCO IMPRESSION PRODUCTS INC

1 442246514

40189 CINTAS CORPORATION

1 453006516

06311 PETTY CASH-FINANCE/TRAVEL

1 433006443

15280 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #7308

5 501256312

INVOICE

396706

PARKS & RECREATION

INV-DATE

02/08/2019

AMOUNT

$106.96

$106.96

$106.96

20 .000

100.000

100.000

100 .000

300 .000

300 .000

2 .000

1.000

$105.44

$105.44

$104 .79

$104 .79

$105.00

$105 .00

$105.00

1.000

$104.50

$104.50

$104 .50

$104 .50

$102 .58

$102 .58

$102 .00

$102 .00

$100 .02

$100 .02

$100 .00

$100 .00

$99 .50

$99 .50

$99.50

1.000

5.000

$99 .18

$99 .18

AUTHORIZATION

Received

Received

Received

Received

Rece ived

Received

Received

Received

Invoiced

Invoiced

Invoiced

DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER

03/05/2019

$20.00

$18.00

$16 .00

$ 20 .00

$9 .00

$8.61

$10 .00

$5 .29

02/05/2019 24 2540

01/29/ 2019 0.1

02/05/2019 04 5530

01/29/ 2019 0.1

03/05/2019

$105 .00

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/ 2019

03/05/2019

03/05 /2019

$18 .95

$80 .55

03/05/2019

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

Limi ted-PO BOLTS AND SCREWS

UTILITY-PAYM 721018

$105 .44 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

UTILITY-PAYM 721018

$104.79 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

Limited-PO DOOR CLOSER

R&R-Invoice OFFICIAL PAY

R&R-Invoice OFFICIAL PAY

R&R-Invoice SOFTWARE AND PRINTER

R&R-Invoice COPIER RENTAL

R&R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTAL

R&R-Invoice REGISTRATION-A. DORSEY-KIDD

JACKSON, MS - CONFERENCE

Limited-PO IMP QT MED-40# BAG

PM 200 0 FL EXTRA

Limited-PO SOCK SPRAY HOOD

IND EN PURE WHITE

PM 200 0 FL EXTRA

LL 1450 Battlefield Community Center $99.18



19/03/01-09:4 4 Ci t y of J a c ks o n - 2019 Production Ma rch 01 2019 Page 46

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Tit le - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Inv oice Paym e nts Under $500

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

R&R- I nv oi c e UNIFORM RENTAL

R&R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTAL

R&R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTAL

R&R-Invoice FULL & COMPLETE SETTLEMENT

$93 .97 GAS

R&R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTAL

UTILITY-PAYM

$97 .1 1 WATER/SEWER - UTIL ITY SERVICES

Limited-PO FAN

UTI LITY -PAYM 72 1010

R&R-Invoice COPIER RENTAL

Limi ted-PO PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE FOR

TK- 7 60

R& R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTAL

Li mi t e d - PO TILE ADHESIVE 8973187

0 .1

0. 1

03 /05/2019

03/05/ 2019

03/05/2019

03/05/201 9

02 /27/20 19

03/05/2019

01/29/2019

03/05/2019

02/05/ 2019 025530

$97 .00

03/05/2019 3012724356

$99.00

03/05/2019

03/05 / 2019

$14.87

$7 .96

$38 .93

$3 8.93

$13 .47

$13 .47

$14 .87 

$13 .4 7

03/05/2019

DUE- DATE REF-N UMBER

$3 .98

$34. 2 2

$61. 58

03/05 / 20 19

Rece i ved

AUTHORIZATION

Received

I nv o i c e d

Invoiced

Invoiced

Invoi ced

Invoiced

Invoiced

Invoiced

I nvoi c ed

Invoi c ed

Invoiced

Invoiced

AMOUNT

2.000

2. 000

2 .000

$99.29

$99 .29

$99 .29

1. 000

1. 0 00

1 .000

1. 000

1. 000

1 .000

1. 0 0 0

1.000

$98.01

$9 8 .01

$99 .00

$99 .00

$99 .00

1. 000

$99 .00

$99.00

$97.41

$9 7 .4 1

$92 .30

$ 92.30

$92 .30

$92.30

$92 .30

$92 .30

$92.30

$92 .30

$9 1.00

$ 91. 00

$97 .00

$97 .00

$97 .00

1. 0 0 0

$93 .97

$93.97

02/21 /201 9

02/12/2019

02/12/2019

01/29/2019

02 /13/2019

02/05/2019

02/19/ 201 9

02/05/201 9

Inv#4 0982288 Fan Assembly PC17

1279733187 03/05/ 2019

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLI C SAFETY - POLICE

2 10613622 01/22/ 2019

PUBLIC WORKS

210616523

PUBLIC WORKS

210622521

PUBLIC WORKS

210626951

PUBLIC WORKS

1 2 543

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

INVOI CE INV- DATE

416-8944 09301-8/72 Each Sock

6509- 46635 Gal lon B30W12651 Pm
7907-99993 Gallon B54W101 Ind

8973187 11/16/ 20 1 8

PUBLIC WORKS

Acrylpro Tile Adhesive 1 Ga l

1/4" x 3/16" QEP V-Not c h Trowe

I/O" Exc e 10n Cottgetan VCT 518

1/8" Exce10n Sndrftwht VCT 518

Credit : F1rtile Glue <A> 2057

Erroneous Credit: Flrt l l e Gl ue

Acryl Pr o 1G

**T his was credited in error,

2 10 6193 7 0

PUBLI C WORKS

99522

FIRE DEPARTMENT

MAINTENANCE FOR TK 760

9952 2 PREVENAT IVE ~AINTENANCE

19771 4 02 02/10/2019

FIRE DEPARTMENT

02 2 33 0 61

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

40982280

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

1 4 4170 6452

001

002

003

004

005

006

00 7

008

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION

1 4561 0 6217

46370 WATSON QUALITY FORD

1 44 12063 16

LL 1485 9952 2 PREVENTATIVE

0 01

718 90 CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES

1 44110651 4

18 121 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

1 441706452

0+022330

6 999 8 1 800 RADIATOR

1 442406316

LL 1563 Fa n Assembly PC1778

001

20225 ATMOS ENERGY

1 442 206453

0+3012797331 1 442 20 615 3

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION

1 456106217

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION

1 456106217

407 89 CINTAS CORPORATION

1 456106217

40709 CINTAS CORPORATION

1 4561062 17

86165 GRANT MARY

18 51820672 2

VEN# VENDOR -NAME

001

002

003

60856 CI TI BANK N A

1 45124 6317

LL 665 Paved Streets



19/03/01-09:44

AP755

City of Jackson - 2019 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Pa yme nt s Under $500

March 01 2019 Page 47

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER pAYMEN'r-TYPE REMARKS
53638 HALL'S TOWI NG SERVICE INC 432821 02/11/2019 $90 .00 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice 432558 432821 WRECKER SERVICE

1 442206465 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $90.00
60723 FRANKLIN PRINTERS INC 1901 . 02/08/2019 $90.00 03/05/2019 Regular-PO DIE CUT DOOR HANGERS

1 405006431 ADMINISTRATION $90.00

PL 666 DIE CUT DOORHANGERS (Solid Waste) $90.00

001 QUOTE:400 DOOR HANGERS 4.25X14 1.000 Received $90.00

61493 WARD'S WRECKER SERVICE INC 08176 12/02/2018 $90.00 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice 08176 115004 WRECKER SERVICE

1 442206465 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $90.00

71159 EAGLE PIPE AND SUPPLY LLC 56429 02/10/2019 $88.65 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice SLEEVE LONG MJ DI

31 521406317 PUBLIC WORKS $88.65 EMERGENCY PAPer

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 15792061 02/05/2019 $86.40 02/05/2019 158228 UTILITy-pAYM 721018

5 504106452 PARKS & RECREATION $86.40

0+157920 5 504106452 PARKS & RECREATION 01/29/2019 0.1 $86.40 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 15792062 03/05/201 9 $86.40 03/05/ 2019 158228 U'rILITY-PAYM 721018

5 504106452 PARKS & RECREATION $86.40

01157920 5 504106452 PARKS & RECREAT ION 02/27/2019 0.1 $86.40 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 96611062 03/05/2019 $86.28 03/05/2019 972530 UTILITy-pAYM 721018

1 433006452 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES $86.28

0+966110 1 433006452 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES 02/27/2019 0.1 $86.28 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

70440 WEBB RUTHIE 021919 02 /19/2019 $85.50 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice OFFICIAL PAY

5 501266419 PARKS & RECREATION $85. 50

63804 M & R PROTECTIVE SYSTEMS INC 11004 02/11/2019 $85.00 03/05/2019 Limited-PO TROUBLE ON FIRE PANEL UNION

1 453006461 PUBLIC WORKS $85.00 IN ELECTRICAL ROOM WET - MR

STATION FOUND HEAT DETECTOR

BARNES WILL CALL WHEN LEAK IS

LL 1552 UNION STATION $85.00

00 1 TROUBLE W/FIRE PANEL 1.000 Invoiced $85.00

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 53753061 02/05/2019 $83.99 02/05/2019 539544 UTILITY-PAYM 721018

1 442266452 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $83.99

0+537530 1 442266452 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE 01/29/2019 0.1 $83.99 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

15280 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #7308 3651-2 02/04/2019 $80.55 03/05/2019 Limited-PO PM 200 0 FL EXTRA

1 441706461 FIRE DEPARTMENT $80.55

LL 1411 Central Fire Station $80.55

001 6509-46627 5 Gal B30W12651 Pm 5.000 Invoiced $80.55
15280 SHERWIN WILLIAMS #7308 6785-6 01130/2019 $80.40 03/05/2019 Limited- PO PROBLOCK .oR 9 COLOSSUS

1 453006213 PUBLIC WORKS $80.40 GLIDE

1/2 3XL-SpRIG 3 PRO-EXTRA

LL 1365 Care Maint./PT-618 $80.40

001 141-1669 C22893 Each C22893007 4.000 Invoiced $27 .84

002 181- 0290 144630093 9 Inch 9 Co 2 . 000 Invoiced $14 .94

003 813-2300 144380330 3 Inch 3 XL 1.000 Invoiced $17 .33

004 591-2514 144 152730 3 Inch 3 Pr 1. 000 Invoiced $20.29



19/03/01 -09:44 City o f Ja ckson - 20 1 9 Produ ction March 01 2019 Page 48

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAI M DOCKET - 03 /05/2019

Report Ti tle - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Pa yme n t s Unde r $500

51385999

46798534

WATER REFUND ACC

WATER REFUND ACC

WATER/SEWER - UTI LITY SERVI CES

UNIFORM RENTALS

721018

SECURI TY FOR PRAISE SHOWCASE

EVENT 3/16/ 201 9

72 10 18

REMOVE REGULATOR AND INSTALL

IN DOOR

UTILI TY- PAYM

$70.02

R&R-Invoice

UTI LITY- PAYM

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

Limited-PO

R&R-Invo i ce

R&R- I nvoice CYLIN DER RENTAL

$77 . 7 1 WATER/SEWER - UTI LITY SERVICES

R&R-I nvoice WATER REFUND ACC 28 38 29 7 7

$69.92 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

R&R- I nvoic e PEST SERVICE

UTILITY- PAYM 721 018

$79.04 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

Li mited - PO LAMP ASSY 27 4

SOCKET AS48 BULB

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

R& R-Invoi c e REOUCER MJ DI

EMERGENCY PART

R&R-Invo i ce ACCT # 2420430 42- 0000 1

JAN 3 - FEB 02

Lim ited- PO R/SCAT POLY S/ G PASTEL GL

UTILITY- PAYM

0.1

0 . 1

0.1

0.1

03/05 /2 019 95 2 993

02/ 27/ 2019

03/05/ 2019

03/05 / 2019

02/27/2019

03 / 0 5 /20 19

03/05/ 2019 602630

$75.00

$165.00

03/05 / 2019

03/05/ 20 19

03/0 5/2 019

03/05 / 20 19

01/29 / 2019

03/05/ 2019

$78.08

02 / 0 5 / 20 19 361 60 0

02/25/ 20 1 9

03/05/2019

03 / 05/201 9

$7 9.98

03/05 /201 9 18292896

03/05 /201 9

DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER

03/05/ 2019

$78.08

$7 8.08

$78. 08

1.000 Received

$77 . 71

$77.71

$70.00

$77.78

$7 7 .7 8

$ 75. 94

$7 5. 94

$75.10

$7 5.10

$7 5. 00

$75.00

$2 40 . 00

1.000 Rece ived

1.000 Received

$72 .16

$72 . 16

$72.0 0

$72.00

$70.02

$70.02

$71. 00

$71 .00

$69.92

$ 69 . 92

AMOUNT AUTHORIZATI ON

$80 . 90

$80.90

$8 0.02

$80. 02

$79. 98

$79.98

$7 9.98

2 .0 00 I nvoiced

$7 9.04

$7 9.04

02/19/2019

03 /05 /2019

03/ 05 /2019

01/ 25/2019

01/23/ 201 9

02/05/20 19

02/06/ 2019

01131 /2019

03 /05 / 2019

I NV- DATE

0 1/ 27 / 2019

0211 1 /2019

01/03/ 2019

33213

Liabil i t i e s

01 252019

PARKS & RECREATI ON

9522006 2

PARKS & RECREATI ON

PARKS & RECREATION

2 10 6193 77 02/ 05/2019

PUBLI C WORKS

6022006 2

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLI C WORKS

Li a b i li ti e s

995 93 94 90 9

FIRE DEPARTMENT

01 90 2050 0

Liabilit i e s

POLY S/ G PASTEL

1829261533

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

0113 1/ 2019

INVOICE

5 63 7 7

PUBLI C WORKS

98233798 32

PUBLI C SAFETY - POLI CE

105512

PUBLI C WORKS

39658

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

WINDSHELD REPAI R FOR PC 1538

39658 WINDSHELD REPAIR FOR PC

39866 WIN DSHIEDL REPAI R FOR TK

019020600 02/06/2019

1 99 480

PUBLIC WORKS

TO REPAIR PT 677 ~v.P ASSEMBLY, SOCKET, BULB

199480 PARTS TO REPAIR PT 677

35 764061 02/05/ 2019

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIR E DEPARTMENT

0 19020600

1 441706452

VEN# VENDOR- 'NAME

71 15 9 EAGLE PIPE AND SUPPLY LLC

31 521406317

71180 VERI ZON WIRELESS

1 442 206455

15080 SEABROOK PAI NT CO OF MISS

31 52135 6464

LL 1546 0 B Curtis

001

203 77 ENTERGY

5 504106451

0+18 292615 5 504106451

4 63 7 0 WATSON QUALITY FORD

1 456106316

LL 1292 1 99480 PARTS

001

18 124 WATF.R SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

1 441706452

0 +35 7640

B6139 BOGAN BESSIE R ,

30 2108

40432 AI RGAS USA I NC

1 44 160 6299

B6129 CONREX PROPERTY MANAGEMENT ,

30 2 10 8

0792 2 HEALTH GLASS CP

1 44 2406316

LL 127 1 3 9658 and 39866

001

00 2

B6146 RUSH KATHERINE D ,

30 2108

71842 KENNETH WEST

5 501 256419

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

5 50 48064 52

0+952200 5 504806452

4078 9 CIN TAS CORPORATION

31 5202 065 1 6

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

1 451 24 64 52

0+620200 1 451 24645 2

60586 C NO BUG PEST CONTROL



19/03/01-09:44 City of Jackson - 2019 Prod uction Ma r c h 01 20 19 Page 49

AP75~ VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Repor t Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALI. TYPES

Invoice Payme nts Unde r $500

94163 936WATER REFUND ACC

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

721018

72 1018

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

CLASS C CONCRETE

9/5/218

WATER/SEWER - UTILI TY SERVICES

7210 18

7210 18

PAYMENT-T YPE REMARKS

$67 .50 WATER/SEWER - UTI LI TY SERVICES

UTILITY-PAYM 721018

$67 .41 ELECTRI C LIGHT AND POWER

R&R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTAL

$67 .50 WATER/SEWER - UTILI TY SERVICES

UTILITY-PAYM 72 1018

$67 .70 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

UTIL I TY-PAYM

$6 7 .56 GAS

UTILITY -PAYM

$6 7.50 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

UTILITY - PAYM 72 1018

$67 .50

UTILITY - PAYM

UTIL I TY- PAYM

$68.91

Li mi t ed -PO

$68 . 78

UTILITY- PAYM

UTILITY- PAYM

R&R- I nvoice

R&R-Invoice INTERPRETING SERVICES AT ADA

R&R-Invoice PATRICIA BARNES 20 18-2019

RECERTIFICATION FEE

R&R-Invo ice WATER REFUND ACC 058820 00

01/29/2019 0 .1

03/ 05/ 2019 876250

02/27/2019 0.1

02/05/20 19 764630

02/ 25/ 2019 0 . 1

03/05/2019

DUE-DATE REF- NUMBER

02/27/2019 0.1

03/05/2019 3012724356

02/27/2019 0.1

03 /05/2019 39967807

01/29/2019 0 .1

03/05/2019 396700

01/29/2019 0.1

02 /05/2019 396700

$69 .00

02 /05/2019 297000

02/27/2019 0 .1

03/05/2019

02/27/2019 0 . 1

03/05/20 19 903100

03/0512019

03/05/2019 379108

03/05/2019

03/05/2 01 9

03/05/2019

$6 8 .91

$68.91

$69 . 00

$69.00

$6 9 .00

0 .500 Received

S67 .50

$6 7 .50

$6 7.50

$67 .50

$6 7 .50

$6 7 .50

$ 67 .70

$6 7 .70

$67 .56

$6 7.56

$6 7 .50

$67 .50

$67 .41

$ 67 .41

$66 .19

$66 .19

M OUNT AUTHOR I ZATl ON

S70 .00

S70 .00

S"/O .OO

S70 . 00

$7 0 . 00

S69.91

S69 .91

S69 . '10

$ 69 . 70

$6 8 . 78

$68 . /8

INV- DATE

02/12/ 20 19

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

02/05/2019

02/0 6/2019

02/08/2019

02/06/2019

Liabili t ies

36463 063

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

902000 62 03/05/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

10/01/20 18

Liabilities

01902 0 600

INVOICE

PUBLIC WORKS

02061 9

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

02082019

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLI CE

019020 500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

1 456106419

69 878 JACKSON LIFESI GNS

1 433006419

71469 ABC REGISTRAR

1 4422 5 6443

B6134 INGRAM JOHN H ,

30 2108

B615 5 CONREX PROPERTY MANAGEMENT ,

30 2108

18 12 4 WATER SEWER BUSI NESS ADMIN

5 504 106452

0+364630 5 504106452

181 24 WATER SEWER BUSI NESS ADMIN

5 5041 06452

0+902000 5 504106452

639 43 SPENCER READY MI X JACKSON INC 57706

31 5214 06333 PUBLIC WORKS

LK 3428 Cl a ss ' C' Conc r e t e w/ pe a grave l

001 Class 'C ' Concrete w/pea grave

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 295 74061 02/05/2019

5 504 106452 PARKS & RECREATION

0+295740 5 504106 452 PARKS & RECREATION

18 124 WATER SEWER BUSI NESS ADMIN 3832406 1 02/05/2019

5 5014 06452 PARKS & RECREATION

0.383240 5 501406452 PARKS & RECREATION

18 124 WATER SEWER BUSI NESS ADMI N 38324 063 03/05/2019

5 5014 06452 PARKS & RECREATION

0+383240 5 501406452 PARKS & RECREATION

18 124 WATER SEWER BUSI NESS ADMI N 76253 061 02/05/201

1 4512 46452 PUBLIC WORKS

0+762530 1 451246452 PUBLIC WORKS

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 875650 62

1 442506452 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLI CE

0+875650 1 44250645 2 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

20225 ATMOS ENERGY 1452173087 03/05/2019

1 453006453 PUBLIC WORKS

0+ 4014521730 1 453006453 PUBLIC WORKS

20377 ENTERGY 3945092933

31 522 40 645 1 PUBLIC WORKS

0+39450929 31 522406451 PUBLIC WORKS

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 210622534

1 444 106516 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT



19/03/01-09:44 City of Jackson - 2019 Production March 01 20 19 Page 50

AP'/55 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

I nvo i c e Payment s Under $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME I NVOI CE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORI ZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
40789 CINTAS COR PORATION 46M146583 02/19/201 9 $66.30 03/05/ 2019 R&R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTALS

1 444106516 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $66.30

68366 DIXON HERBERT 021119 02/11/20 19 $66. 50 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice OFFICIAL PAY
5 501 266419 PARKS & RECREATION $66.50

68366 DIXON HERBERT 021919 02/19/2019 $66.50 03/05/2019 R&R- Invoice OFFICIAL PAY

5 501266419 PARKS & RECREATION $66.5 0

68366 DIXON HERBERT 022519 02/ 25/ 2019 $66.50 03/05 / 2019 R&R-Invoice OFFICIAL PAY

5 501266419 PARKS & RECREATION $66.50

68997 WADE SYLVIA 021119 02/11/2019 $66.50 03/05/ 2019 R&R-Invoice OFFICIAL PAY

5 501266419 PARKS & RECREATION $66. 50

68991 WADE SYLVIA 021919 02/19/2019 $66.50 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice OFFICIAL PAY

5 501266419 PARKS & RECREATION $66.50

70440 WEBB RUTHIE 021119 02/11/ 2019 $66.50 03/05/2019 R&R- Invoice OFFICIAL PAY

5 501266419 PARKS & RECREATION $66.50

10683 WILLIAMS TAMERA D 021919 02/1 9/2 019 $66 .50 03/05/ 2019 R&R-Invoice OFFICIAL PAY

5 501266419 PARKS & RECREATION $66.50

11833 WADE JOSHAUNDA 021119 02/11/2019 $66.50 03/05/ 2019 R&R-Invoice OFE'ICIAL PAY

5 501266419 PARKS & RECREATION $66.50

11833 WADE JOSHAUNDA 021919 02/19/2019 $66. 50 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice OFFICIAL PAY

5 501266419 PARKS & RECREATION $66 . 50

729/1 WATTS CHRIS 021119 02/11/ 2019 $66.50 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice OFFICIAL PAY

5 501 2664 19 PARKS & RECREATION $66.50

72977 WATTS CHRIS 021919 02/19/2019 $66 .50 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice OFFICIAL PAY

5 501266419 PARKS & RECREATION $66.50

73153 ROBINSON MELISSA 021119 02/11/2019 $66.50 03/05/2019 R&R- Invoice OFFICIAL PAY

5 501266419 PARKS & RECREATION $66.50

13153 ROBINSON MELISSA 021919 02/19/ 2019 $66.50 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice OFE'ICIAL PAY

5 501266419 PARKS & RECREATI ON $66.50

73153 ROBINSON MELISSA 022519 02 /25/2019 $66.50 03/05/ 2019 R&R-Invoice OFFICIAL PAY

5 50126641 9 PARKS & RECREATION $66.50
73210 ADAMS TONYA F 022 519 02/25/2019 $66.50 03/05/ 20 19 R&R-Invoice OFFICIAL PAY

5 501266419 PARKS & RECREATION $66.50

B6167 PERKI NS TREEKEELA 1271 2 02/12/2019 $65 . 00 03/05/ 20 19 R&R-Invoice FULL & COMPLETE SETTLEMENT

18 518206722 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $65.00

181 24 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 617 52062 03/05/2019 $62.82 03/05/2019 620200 UTILITY-PAYM 721018

5 504106452 PARKS & RECREATION $6 2.82

0+617520 5 504106452 PARKS & RECREATION 02/27/2019 0.1 $62.82 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

50 263 UNION AUTO PARTS 1396740-00 02/06/2019 $62.61 03/05/2019 Limited-PO WINDOW REGULATOR MOTOR

1 442406316 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLI CE $62.61

LL 1455 Window Regulator Motor PC1617 $62.61

001 I nv# 1 3 9 6 7 ~ 0 0 0 Window Regu l ator 1.000 Received $62.61

47085 STUART C IRBY CO 5011216461.001 02/05/2019 $61.65 03/05 /2019 Limited-PO SYLV 64034 M400/U/ED28



19 /03/ 01-09: 44

AP75 5

City o f Jackson - 201 9 Product i on

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/20 19

Report Ti tle - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Pa yments Unde r $500

March 01 201 9 Pag e 51

VEN # VENDOR- NAME I NVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE- DATE REF-NUMBER l'AYMENT- TYPE REMARKS
5 5014063 15 PARKS & RECREATION $ 61 . 65

LL 1431 Parham Bridges Tennis Center $61. 65

00 1 Sylv 64034 M400/U/ ED28 3.000 Invoiced $61. 65

6738 4 SOUTHERN DUPLI CATI NG AR14187 01/ 25/201 9 $60.93 03/ 05/2019 R&R-Invoice COPIER RENTAL

5 504806514 PARKS & RECREATION $60.93

18 124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 09 463063 03 /05/ 201 9 $59 . 90 03/05/20 19 097500 UTILI TY-PAYM 721018

1 44 1706452 FI RE DEPAR'l'MENT $59. 90

0+094630 1 4417 06452 FI RE DEPARTMENT 02/2 '// 2019 0.1 $59.90 WATER/SEWER - UTI LI TY SERVICES

181 24 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 53753063 03 / 05/201 9 $59.90 03/05 / 2019 539 544 UTI LI TY- PAYM 721018

1 44 226645 2 PUBLI C SAFETY - POLICE $59.90

0+537530 1 442266452 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLI CE 02/27/ 20 19 0. 1 $5 9 . 90 WATER / SEWER - UTILITY SERV ICES

41630 ALOHA LOCK & KEY SHOP 56371 01 /31/ 201 9 $60.00 03/05/ 2019 Limited-PO KEYS

1 407006317 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $60.00

LL 138 4 Lega l $60. 00

00 1 Keys 3. 000 Invoiced $52 . 50

002 Keys 3.000 Invoiced $7.50

468 28 NEXAI R LLC 06 652686 01/31/2019 $5 9 .48 03 /05/2019 R&R-Invo ice CYLINDER RENTAL

1 441606299 FIRE DEPARTMENT $59. 48

06371 PETTY CASH- FI NANCE/ TRAVEL 14283 02/26/ 2019 $58.1 9 .03/ 05/ 2019 R& R- Invoic e MEALS-ANGELA WHITE

5 50110647 3 PARKS & RECREATION $58.19 OXFORD, MS - CONFERENCE

B6127 ROBERTSON SARA M • 019020500 02/05/2019 $58. 76 03/ 05/ 2019 R&R- Invoi ce WATE R REFUND ACC 9201 6899

30 2108 Li abilities $58. 76

B6172 ROBI NSON LAKESHIA 12731 02/1 4/2019 $59 .00 03/05/ 2019 R&R-Invo ice FULL & COMPLETE SETTLEMENT

18 51820672 2 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $59.00

181 24 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 021 53063 03/ 05/2 019 $57.61 03/05 /2 019 022330 UTILITY-PAYM 721018

1 4422564 52 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLI CE $57.61

0+021530 1 4422 56452 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLI CE 02/27 /2019 0.1 $57.61 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

20225 ATMOS ENERGY 1276337 787 03/05/201 9 $56.93 03/05/2019 301 27 24356 UTILITY-PAYM

1 4422264 53 PUBLI C SAFETY - POLICE $56.93

0+301276 3377 1 442226453 PUBLI C SAFETY - POLI CE 02/ 27/ 2019 0 . 1 $56.93 GAS

706 83 WI LLIAMS TAMERA D 022 519 02/25/ 2019 $57 . 00 03 /05/ 2019 R&R-Invoice OFFICIAL PAY

5 501 266419 PARKS & RECREATION $57.00

72977 WATTS CHRI S 02 2519 02 /2 5/2019 $57.00 03/05/2019 R&R- Invoi cc OFFICIA L PAY

5 501266419 PARKS & RECREATION $57.00

06 26 6 FEDEX 6-4 52- 01 434 02/06/ 201 9 $54.40 03/05/ 2019 R&R-Invoice OVERN IGHT SHIPPING

187 56520642 2 P~~NING & DEVELOPMENT $54.40

B6164 COLEMAN JAMES 12794 02/12/2019 $55.00 03/ 05/ 2019 R&R-Invoice FULL & COMPLETE SETTLEMENT

18 51 820672 2 GENERAL GOVERNMENT $55.00

181 24 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 25 972 062 03/05/ 201 9 $51.4 2 03/05/ 2019 263630 UTI LI TY- PAYM 72 1018

5 50180645 2 PARKS & RECREATION $51. 42

0+259 720 5 501806452 PARKS & RECREATI ON 02/ 27 /2019 0.1 $51. 42 WATER/ SEWER - UTILI TY SERVI CES

70153 STATE TAX COMMI SSI ON 021 32019 02/13/ 20 19 $51. 00 03/ 05 / 2019 R&R- I nv oice TAG RENEWALS FOR ARSON /



19/03/01-09:44

AP755

City of Jackson - 2019 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAI M DOCKET - 03/05 / 20 19

Report Ti t l e - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoi ce Pa ymen t s Under $500

March 01 2019 Page 52

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT- 'rYPE REMARKS
1 441106423 FIRE DEPARTMENT $5 1. 00 PC- 1154 SUV-80 SUV-79

INTERNAL AFFAIRS DIVISION

SUV-75
18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 21190062 03/05/2019 $49.03 03/05 /2019 213100 UTILITY- PAYM 721018

5 50 4536452 PARKS & RECREATION $49. 03

0+211900 5 504536452 PARKS & RECREATION 02/ 27/201 9 0.1 $4 9 .03 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

B612 5 HOOKS RANDY R , 0190205 00 02/05/ 201 9 $50.00 03/05/ 20 19 R&R-Inv oi ce WATER REFUND ACC 2713 4000

30 210 8 Liabili ties $50 . 00

B6137 THORNTON HOMER E , 019020500 02 /05/2019 $19.75 03/05/2019 R&R-Inv oice WATER REFUND ACC 95983000

30 21 08 Li abili ties $4 9 . 75

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 96611061 02/ 05 /2019 $48.30 02/05/2019 972530 UTILITY-PAYM 721018

1 433 00 6152 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES $48. 30

0+966110 1 433006452 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES 01/29/ 2019 0.1 $48.30 WATER/SEWER - UTI LITY SERVICES

202 25 ATMOS ENERGY 12 76361787 03 /05 / 201 9 $47 .19 03/05/ 201 9 30127 24 356 UTILIT Y-PAYM

1 453006453 PUBLIC WORKS $47. 19

0+301 2763617 1 453006453 PUBLIC ~IORKS 02 / 27/ 2019 0.1 $47 . 19 GAS

20225 ATMOS ENERGY 127995448 7 ' 03/05/2019 $47.46 03/05/ 2019 3012724356 UTILITY-PAYM

5 504106453 PARKS & RECREATION $47. 46

0+301279 9544 5 50 4106453 PARKS & RECREATION 02/27/2 01 9 0.1 $47.46 GAS

20225 ATMOS ENERGY 12 917 3628 7 03/ 05/2 019 $47.46 0 3 /0 5/20 19 30127 2 4356 U1'IL I TY- PAYM

1 442206453 PUBLI C SAFETY - POLICE $47.46

0+30 129173 62 1 4422064 53 PUBLI C SAFETY - POLICE 02/27 / 2019 0. 1 $47.46 GAS

40789 CI NTAS CORPORATION 210604717 01/01/2019 $47. 80 03 /05 / 2019 R&R- Invoi ce UNIFORM RENTALS

31 522156516 PUBLIC WORKS $47 . 80

40789 CINTAS COR PORATION 210 607743 01 /08/ 2019 $47.8 0 03/05/ 2019 R&R-Inv o ice UNIFORM RENTALS

31 522 156516 PUBLIC WORKS $47.80

407 89 CINTAS CORPORAT I ON 210610657 01 /15/2019 $47 . 80 03 /05/ 20 19 R&R-Inv o i ce UN I FORM RENTALS

31 522156516 PUBLIC WORKS $47.80

4078 9 CI NTAS CORPORAT I ON 210613 617 01/22/ 201 9 $47 . 80 03 /05/201 9 R&R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTALS

31 522156516 PUBLIC WORKS $47.80

4078 9 CINTAS CORPORATION 210616518 01 / 29 / 2019 $47. 80 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice UNI FORM RENTALS

31 52 21 56516 PUBLIC WORKS $47.80

4682 8 NEXAIR LLC 06652681 01/31 /2019 $47.3 6 03/05/2019 R& R-Invo i ce CYLINDER RENTAL

31 521 3565 14 PUBLI C WORKS $4 7. 36

B6162 E KEY REALTY LLC 8011994837 0 1 /3 0 /2019 $47. 2 0 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice WATER/SEWER REFUND

30 23 25 Liabili ties $47. 20

20511 JACKSON ADVOCATE 17 06 01/25/2019 $46. 80 03/0512019 R&R-Inv oi ce AD FOR BIDS

1 4501 06444 PUBLIC WORKS $46 .80 PROJECT #17B5003. 401

1528 0 SHERWI N WILLIAMS #7308 7125-4 02/08/2019 $45.7 9 03/05/2019 Limited-PO PM 200 0 GL EW

1 4530 063 17 PUBLI C WORKS $45. 79 950A SI L ACR LTX CLK

LL 1525 Ca r e Maint./PT-618 $45.79

001 6508-7 9877 Gal l on B21W1 26 51 Pm 1 . 000 Invoi ced $23.11



19/03/01-09 :44 City of J a c ks on - 2019 Production Ma r c h 01 2019 Page 53

AP75 5 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/ 2019

Re port Ti t l e - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

I nvo i c e Pa yments Under $500

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

56403000WATER REFUND ACC

PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS

UTILI TY- PAYM

R&R- I nvo icc

$35 .73 WATER/SEWER - UTTLITY SERVICES

R&R-Invoicc UNIFORM RENTAL

UTILITY-PAYM

$34 .34 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

R&R-Invoicc ADVERTISEMENT :REQUEST FOR BIDS

ON PUBLIC CONSTRUCTION PROJECT

UTI LITY-PAYM 7210 18

$33 .04 ELECTRIC LI GH T AND POWER

R&R-Invoice UNIFO~~ RENTALS

$38 .89 ELECTRIC LI GHT AND POWER

Limited-PO KEYS

$39. 02 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

UTILITY- PAYM

UTIL ITY-PAYM 721018

$43 . 57 GAS

R&R-Invoicc UNIFORM RENTAL

$45 .27 ELECTRIC LI GHT AND POWER

R&R-Invo ice CABLE SERVICES

UTILITY- PAYM

R&R- I nvoice WRECKER SERVICE

UTILITY-PAYM

0.1

0 .1

0 .1

02/25/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019 1170845

02/25/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/ 20 19 85381358

01/29/2019 0 .1

03/05/2019

03/05/ 20 19

$22.50

$9.00

$3 .60

$1. 75

02/05/ 20 19 946510

02/25/ 2019 0.1

03/05 /2019

01/29/2019 0 . 1

03/05/2019 18786855

02/05/2019 047000

02/27/2019

03/05/ 20 19

03/05/20 19 30127 24356

DUE- DATE REF-NUMBER

$22.68

03 /05/2019 18801589

02/25/2019 0.1

03/05/2019

03/05 / 2019

Invoiced

Invoiced

Invoiced

Invoiced

AUTHORI ZATION

Invoiced

$38.89

$38 .89

$33 .48

$33 . 48

$3 3 .04

$3 3.04

$36 .85

$36.8 5

$3 6 .85

9 .000

3 .000

6 . 000

5.000

$35.73

$35 .73

$3 5 .4 1

$35 .41

$3 5 .13

$35 . 13

$34 .3 4

$34 .3 4

$3 2 .68

$41. 92

$41. 92

$39.02

$39 .02

$4 5 .87

$4 5 .87

$45.00

$ 45.00

$43 .57

$43 .57

AMOUNT

12.000

$45 .27

$45 .27

1761

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

1167558853

PLANNING & DEVELOpMENT

PLANNI NG & DEVELOPMEN1

210 61 652 0 01/ 29/2019

85304 51733

PLANN ING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNI NG & DEVELOPMENT

02/18/2019

Keys

Keys

Brass tags

Split by 4

93815061 02/05/ 20 19

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIR E DEPARTMENT

2106225 23 02/1 2/2019

pARKS & RECREATION

019020500 02/05/2019

Liabilities

I NVOI CE INV-DATE

151- 8323 WL0950A 11 Oz . 950A S

1880 141533 03/05/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

8396410 44 1399363 021019 02 / 10 /2019

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

89348 01/13 / 20 19

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

1283877987 03 /05/2019

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

2106225 30 02/12/2019

FIR E DEPARTMENT

04553061 02/05/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

1878 663233 03/05/2 019

FI RE DEPARTMENT

FI RE DEPARTMENT

56377 02/0 4/20 19

PUBLI C WORKS

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

002

20377 ENTERGY

1 4482 064 51

0+ 18801415 1 44820645 1

66021 COMCAST CABLE

1 402006419

03481 CAPITOL TOWI NG INC

1 442206465

20225 ATMOS ENERGY

81 598566453

0+301283877 9 81 5 985 66453

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION

i 44 1606516

1812 4 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

5 504106452

0+04 5530 5 504106452

203 77 ENTERGY

1 44 1706451

0+1878 663 2 1 441706451

41630 ALOHA LOCK & KEY SHO P

1 448806299

LL 14 09 Traffic

001

002

003

004

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

1 441 706452

0+ 938150 1 44 1706452

40 789 CINTAS CORPORATION

5 5043065 16

B6132 ALLEN JIM ,

30 2108

20377 ENTERGY

1 45 40 0 64 5 1

0+85304517 1 4540064 5 1

08958 JACKSON ADVOCATE THE

1 407 906 444

20377 ENTF.RGY

1 4540 06 45 1

0+116755885 1 454006451

40789 CI NTAS CORPORATION



19/03/01-09 : 44 City of Jackson - 20 19 Pr oduction Mar ch 01 2019 Pa ge 54

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Repo rc Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

I n vo i c e Pa yme nt s Under $500

22 704 0 00WATER REFUND ACC

CYLINDERS REKEYED

DESK LOCK

WATER/SEWER - UTI LI TY SERVICES

UNIFORM RENTAL

72 1018

ELECTRIC LI GHT AND POWER

CONNECTOR PT- 496

WATER/SEWER - UTI LI TY SERVICES

WATER/SEWER - UTI LI TY SERVI CES

72101 8

PAYMENT -TYPE REMARKS

Limited-PO

R&R-Invoice

Limited-PO

$27 .98

R&R-Invoi ce

UTILITY-PAYM

$28 .30

Limi ted-PO

$2 8.65

UTILITY-PAYM

$29 . 90

UTILI TY- PAYM

UTILITY-PAYM 721018

R&R-Invoice COMMUTER MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT

R&R-Invoi cc UNIFORM RENTALS

$31.86 GAS

R&R- I n vo ice AIR FRESHENERS & MATS

R&R-Invoi c e UNIFORM RENTALS

UTI LI TY- PAYM 721018

$31 . 56 WATER/ SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

UTILITY- PAYM

0 .1

0 .1

$28.00

03 /05/ 2019

$27 . 50

03/05/ 2019

03/05/20 19

02/27/ 2019

03/05 / 2019

$28.78

03/05/2019 861910

DUE- DATE REF-NU MBER

02/25/2019 0 .1

03/05/201 9

02/27 / 2019 0 . 1

03/05/2019 166651 27

01/29/2019 0 .1

03/05/20 19 357640

02/ 0 5 / 20 1 9 097500

03/05/2019

03 /05/ 2019

02/27/ 20 19

03/05/ 2019

03/05/ 2019

02/05/2019 441620

01/29 / 2019 0 .1

03/05/2019 301 2724356

$2 8 .65

$2 8 . 65

$27 .87

$27 .87

$27 .50

$27 .50

$27.50

2 .000 Invoiced

$28.00

$28 .00

$28 .00

2.000 Invoiced

$27.44

$28 .30

$2 8 .30

$28 .78

$28.78

$28.78

1. 000 Received

$27 .98

$27.98

$30.63

$30 .63

$30 .63

$30 .63

$30.30

$30 .30

$29 .90

$29 .90

$31. 86

$31. 86

AMOUNT AUTHORI ZATION

$3 2 .68

$32.68

$3 2.68

$31. 56

$31. 56

INV-DATE

02/06/2019

02/0 1 / 20 19

03/05/2019

02/05/ 20 19

02/14/20 19

02/07/ 2019

01/3 1 / 2019

02/05/2 019

02/05 /2019

CONNECTORS

PT 4 9 6 CONNEC

03/05/2019

Cylinders rekeyed SLA6

019020600

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FI RE DEPARTMENT

3480 0062

PARKS & RECREATIO N

PARKS & RECREATION

1666489833 03 /05/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

01/30/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

2 10 61 7 6 52

PUBLIC WORKS

2 10 62 05 91

PUBLI C WORKS

02142019

FIRE DEPARTMENT

09463061

INVOICE

PUBLI C WORKS

2106 19367

PUBLIC WORKS

43943061

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

1 2 7 62 62 7 87 03/05 /2019

453006453

...
5 501256452

5 501 256452

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

1 451246516

40 789 CIN TAS CORPORATION

1 451 246516

18 1 24 WATER SEWER BUSI NESS ADMIN

5 50 12 56 452

0+43 943 0

20225 ATMOS ENERGY

1 453006453

0+301 2762627

40 7 8 9 CINTAS CORPORATION

3 1 5 21356516

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION

31 5 21356516

7 322 8 GARNER WESLEY M

1 4 41 2 0 62 1 5

1 8 12 4 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

1 441 7 0 6452

Of 094630 1 44 1706452

1 8 12 4 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMI N

5 501 2 56452

0+3480 00

20377 ENTERGY

5 501 256451

0+ 16664898 5 50 1256451

46370 WATSON QUALI TY FORD 199392

1 453006316 PUBLI C WORKS

LL 1290 19939 2 REPAI R OF PT 496 PARTS NEEDED -

001 199392 REPAIR OF

18124 WATF.R SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 85633063

5 501256452 PARKS & RECREATION

0+856330 5 50 1256452 PARKS & RECREATION

40 7 89 CINTAS CORPORATION 21 0 62 2 53 1 02/12/20 19

1 441606516 FIRE DEPARTMENT

41630 ALOHA LOCK & KEY SHOP 56 374

1 453006317 PUBLIC WORKS

LL 1 400 Hood Bldg/Security Desk

00 1 Des k lock 17020411KA EB078

41630 ALOHA LOCK & KEY SHOP 56383 02 / 07 /201 9

1 43 6006317 HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

LL 1519 Smith Rob. Museum

001

B614 7 MY ERS NICK JR •



19/03/01-09:44 Ci ty of Jackson - 2019 Product ion March 01 2019 Page 55

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $500

39593000

19667025WATER REFUND ACC

REMARKS

WATER REFUND ACC

SECURITY ALARM FOR MUNICIPAL

ART GALLERY

CABLE SERVICES

8396 410 044 1440324

ALARM MONITORING SERVICES

MONITORING SERV ICES FOR MYNELL

GARDENS

ALARM MONITORING SERVICES

UNIFORM RENTALS

LAB SAMPLES

LAB SAMPLES

ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

LAB SA."lPLES

UNIFORM RENTALS

UNIFORM RENTALS

UNIFORM RENTAL

UNIFORM RENTALS

721018

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

RUGS AND AIR FRESHENER

UNIFORM RENTALS

PAYMENT-TYPE

$26.82

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

$24.44

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

UTILITY-PAYM

0.1

0.1

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

02/25/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019 47292990

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019

03/05/ 2019

03/05/2019

03/05/2019 047000

02/27/2019

03/05/2019

AUTHORIZATION

$24.00

$24 .00

$24 .00

$24.00

$24.00

$24.00

$23.82

$23.82

$22.13

$22.13

$22.50

$22.50

$22.51

$22.51

$21. 95

$21. 95

$21. 95

$21. 95

$21. 95

$21. 95

$26.06

$26.06

$26.06

$26.06

$26.00

$26.00

$26.00

$12.64

$13.36

$26.00

$26.00

$26.00

$26.00

$25.79

$25.79

$24.44

$24.44

AMOUNT
$27.44

$26.82

$26.82

01/25/2019

02/05/2019

01/29/2019

INV-DATE

03/05/2019

02/12/ 2019

02/06/2019

02/05/2019

01/22/2019

01/29/2019

01/15/2019

03/05/2019

02/05/2019

1043997

PUBLI C WORKS

1044109

PUBLIC WORKS

1044228

PUBLIC ~IORKS

019012500

4716096533

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

01/ 22/2019

Liabilities

210619361 02 /05/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

408989 02/01/2019

HUMAN & CUL1'URAL SERVICES

8396410441440324 01282019 01/28/2019

PUBLIC WORKS

141833 01/31/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

141903 02/24/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

142188 02/24/2019

PARKS & RECREATION

Liabilities

Li abi l i t i e s

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

21061650"/

PUBLIC WORKS

210619354

PUBLIC WORKS

210610679

PUBLIC WORKS

210613636 01222019

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

210 619386

PUBLIC WORKS

210622537

PUBLIC WORKS

019020600

INVOICE

04553063

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

30 2108

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN

5 504106452

0+045530 5 504106452

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION

31 521306516

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION

31 521306516

40789 CINTAS CORPORATI ON

31 521206516

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION

174 944006516

31 521206516

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION

31 521206516

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION

31 521206516

B6149 BEASLEY CAROLE

30 2108

20377 ENTERGY

5 504806451

0+47160965 5 504806451

46958 WAYPOINT ANALYTICAL

31 521356419

46958 WAYPOINT ANALYTICAL

31 521356419

46958 WAYPOINT ANALYTICAL

31 521356419

B6120 BURKE EVELYN M ,

30 2108

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION

31 521406516

47011 CAPITAL SECURITY SERVICES I NC

1 491006419

66021 COMCAST CABLE

1 461106419

68152 SECURITY & INTEGRATED SYSTEMS

5 501266419

68152 SECURITY & INTEGRATED SYSTEMS

5 504806420

68152 SECURITY & I NTEGRATED SYSTEMS

5 501266419



19/03/01-09:41 Ci t y of Jackson - 20 19 Pr oduct i on March 01 2019 Pa ge 56

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05 / 2019

Report Tit le - AMOUNTS (DESCENDI NG ) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME I NVOI CE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORI ZATI ON DUE -DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT- TYPE REMARKS
B6123 fINANCIAL SERVICES OF MS , 019012500 01/25/2019 $21.85 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice WATER REFUND ACC 558 20000

30 2108 Liabilities $21 .85
B6148 JONES JENNIFER P , 019020600 02/06/ 20 19 $21.22 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice WATER REFUND ACC 21773000

30 2108 Liabili ties $2 1.22
B6126 PARKER J R PATRICK , 01902 0500 02/05/20 19 $2 0.00 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice WATER REFUND ACC 820 75326

30 2108 Li abi lities $20 .00

203 77 ENTERGY 1516011763 03 /05/ 20 19 $18 .1 4 03/05/ 2019 15 167596 UTILITY-PAYM

5 504 106451 PARKS & RECREATION $18 . 14

0+151601176 5 504106451 PARKS & RECREATION 02/25/2019 0 .1 $18 .14 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

20377 ENTERGY 16667 08133 03i05/ 2019 $18 .09 03/05/2019 16667339 UTILITY-PAYM

5 50410645 1 PARKS & RECREATION $18 .09

0+16667081 5 504106451 PARKS & RECREATION 02/ 25 / 2019 0.1 $18.09 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

20377 ENTERGY 1666915 233 03/05/2019 $18 .09 03/05/2019 1666942 6 UT ILI'l'Y-PAYM

5 5041 06451 PARKS & RECREATION $18.09

0+16669152 5 50 4106451 PARKS & RECRFATION 02/25/ 2019 0 . 1 $18.09 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

20377 ENTERGY 1666942633 03/05/2019 $1 8 .09 03/05/201 9 167453 41 UT ILITY- PAYM

5 504106451 PARKS & RECREATION $18 .09

0+1 6669426 5 504106451 PARKS & RECREATION 02/25/2019 0.1 $18 .09 ELECTRIC LI GHT AND POWER

20377 ENTERGY 198 1906933 03/ 05/ 201 9 $18 .01 03/05/2019 198198 UTILITY- PAYM

31 5213064 51 PUBLIC WORKS $18 .01

0+19819069 31 521 306451 PUBLIC WORKS 02/ 25/ 201 9 0.1 $18 .01 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

202 25 ATMOS ENERGY 0363508587 03 /05/2019 $17 .47 03/05/20 19 301 2724356 UTILI TY-PAYM

1 443106453 ADMINISTRATION $17.47

0+4003635085 1 443 106453 ADMINISTRATION 02/27/201 9 0.1 $17 .47 GAS

20377 ENTERGY 13 15597753 03/05 /2019 $17.89 03/05/ 2019 133327908 UTILITY-PAYM

31 5224 06451 PUBLIC WORKS $17 .89

0+13 15 59775 31 52240645 1 PUBLIC WORKS 02/25/2019 0.1 $17 .89 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

20377 ENTERGY 5694096833 03/05/ 20 19 $17.2 2 03/05/ 2019 582 21086 UTILITY-PAYM

5 5041 06451 PARKS & RECREATION $17 .22

0+56940 968 5 504106451 PARKS & RECREATION 02/25/2019 0 .1 $17 . 22 ELECTRIC LI GHT AND POWER

66021 COMCAST CABLE 83964104 41440332 01282019 01 /28/20 19 $17 . 51 03/05/ 20 19 R&R-Invoice CABLE SERVICES fEBRUARY 2019

1 461106419 PUBLIC WORKS $17 .51 83 96 41 04 4 1440332

08958 JACKSON ADVOCATE THE 1736 02/06/2019 $15 .24 03 /05 /2019 R&R-Invoice ADVERTISEMENT: NOTICE OF

1 426306444 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $15 . 24 INVITATI ON TO BID

20377 ENTERGY 1898494833 03/05/2019 $15 .32 03/05/2019 19108414 UTILITY- PAYM

5 504106451 PARKS & RECREATION $15.32

0+18984948 5 50410645 1 PARKS & RECREATION 02/25/2019 0.1 $15 .32 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 21 0619387 02/05/2019 $15 .56 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTAL

1 461306516 PUBLI C WORKS $15.56

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 210622538 02/12/2019 $15 .56 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice UNI FORM RENTALS

1 461306516 PUBLI C 'NORKS $15 .56

47085 STUART C IRBY CO S011217099.001 02/05/2019 $15 .10 03/05/20 19 Limited-PO SYLV UNV-ISN-SC-B ELTRN



19/03/01-09 :44

AP755

City of Ja cks on - 2019 Pr oduct ion

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/ 2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING ) ALL TYPES

Invoice payment s Under $500

Mar ch 01 20 19 Page 57

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHOR I ZAT ION DUE-DATE REF- NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
31 52 1406315 PUBLIC WORKS $15 .10 BALLAST

LL 1440 Water Maint . $15 .10

00 1 Sy1v 49908 QTP4X3 2T8/Unv- Isn-S 1. 000 Invoiced $15 .10

B6136 OGLESBY WALTER E • 01902050 0 02/05/ 2019 $14 .36 03/05/2019 R&R- Invoice WATER REFUND ACC 48592000
30 2108 Li abiliti e s $14 . 36

B6144 SPANN DARIEN C • 019020600 02/06/ 2019 $14 .03 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice WATER REFUND ACC 38060000

30 21 08 Li abili ties $14.0 3

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 36160062 03/05/ 2019 $13 .41 03/05/2019 364630 UTIL I TY-PAYM 721018

5 504106452 PARKS & RECREATION $13 .41

0+361600 5 504106452 PARKS & RECREATION 02/2 7/ 2019 0.1 $13.41 WATER/SEWER - UTILI TY SERVICES

181 24 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 480 70062 03/05 / 2019 $13 .41 03/05/ 2019 484000 UTIL I TY -PAYM 721018

5 50410645 2 PARKS & RECREATION $13.41

0+480700 5 504106452 PARKS & RECREATION 02/ 27/ 2019 0 .1 $13.41 WATER /SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

41630 ALOHA LOCK & KEY SHOP 563 68 01 /31/2019 $13 .50 03/05/2019 Limited-PO KEYS

1 453006317 PUBLIC WORKS $13 .50

LL 1376 Hood Bldg $13 .50

001 Keys 3 .000 I nvoiced $13 .50

8 6121 WI LLIAMSON IRIS • 019012500 01 /25/2019 $13 .07 03/0 5/2019 R&R-Invoice WATER REFUND ACC 33683000

30 2108 Liabilitie s $13 .07

B615 2 JONES SUMERAL R • 019020600 02/06/2019 $13.85 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice WATER REFUND ACC 82063000

30 2108 Liabili ties $13 .85

47085 STUART C I RBY CO S011217102 .001 02/05/2019 $12 .64 03/05 /2019 Limi ted-PO SYLV UNV-ISN-SC-B ELTRN

1 453006461 PUBLI C WORKS $12 .64 BALLAST

LL 1441 City Hall $12 .64

001 Sy1v 49906 QTP2X32T8/Unv-I s n-S 1 . 000 Invoi ced $12.6 4

20377 ENTERGY 1254019763 03/05/ 2019 $11. 97 03/05/2019 126131630 UT I Ll1'Y-PAYM

31 5201064 51 PUBLIC WORKS $11. 97

0+12540 1976 31 520 106451 PUBLIC WORKS 02/25 /2019 0. 1 $11 .97 ELECTRIC LI GHT AND POWER

40789 CI NTAS CORPORATION 21062252 6 02/12/2019 $1 1. 57 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTAL

5 504806516 PARKS & RECREATION $11 . 57

2037 7 ENTERGY 187864 1833 03/05/ 2019 $10.33 03/05/2019 18786632 UTILITY-PAYM

5 504106451 PARKS & RECREATION $10 .33

0+187864 18 5 50410645 1 PARKS & RECREATION 02 /25/2019 0.1 $10 .33 ELECTRI C LIGHT AND POWER

20377 ENTERGY 9419801733 03/05/2019 $10 . 17 03/05/20 19 954024 UTILITY-PAYM

5 5041064 51 PARKS & RECREATION $10 .17

0+94198017 5 504106451 PARKS & RECREATION 02/25/ 2019 0. 1 $10 .17 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

20377 ENTERGY 1163017713 03/05/2019 $9 .96 03/05/2019 116301805 UTILITY-PAYM

31 5201064 51 PUBLI C WORKS $9 .96

0+116301 771 31 52 0106451 PUBLIC WORKS 02 /25/2019 0.1 $9 .96 ELECTRIC LI GHT AND POWER
20377 ENTERGY 1648917133 03 /05/2019 $9 .59 03/05/ 2019 1618938 7 UTILITY-PAYM

5 501806451 PARKS & RECREATION $9 .59

0+16489171 5 501806451 PARKS & RECREATION 02/25/ 2019 0.1 $9.5 9 ELECTRIC LI GHT AND POWER



19/03/01-09:44

AP755

City of Jackson - 2019 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/ 2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Unde r S500

March 01 2019 Page 58

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 21 060471 8 01/01/2019 $9. 27 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTALS

31 522156516 PUBLIC WORKS S9.27
40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 21060741 01/08/2019 S9. 27 03/05/ 2019 R&R- I nvoi ce UNIFORM RENTALS

31 522156516 PUBLIC WORKS $9.27

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 210610658 01115/2019 S9.27 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTALS

31 522156516 PUBLIC WORKS $9.27

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 210613618 01/22/2019 S9. 27 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTALS

31 522156516 PUBLIC WORKS $9.27

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 210616519 01/29/2019 S9.27 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTALS

31 522 156516 PUBLIC WORKS $9. 27

41630 ALOHA LOCK & KEY SHOP 56380 02/06/2019 S10.00 03/05/2019 Limited-PO KEYS

1 453006317 PUBLIC WORKS $10.00

LL 1444 Care Maint. S10.00

001 Keys 4.000 Invoiced $10.00

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 66354063 03/05/2019 $8.99 03/05/2019 664630 UTILITY-PAYM 721018

5 504106452 PARKS & RECREAT ION $8.99

0+663540 5 504106452 PARKS & RECREATION 02/27/2019 0 .1 $8 .99 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

20377 ENTERGY 1100024253 03/05/2019 $8.89 03/05/2019 110041514 UT IL I TY- PlIYM

1 448206451 PUBLIC WORKS $8.89

0+110002425 1 448206451 PUBLIC WORKS 02/25/2019 0.1 S8.89 ELECTRIC LIGHT lIND POWER

20377 ENTF.RGY 1163021593 03/05/2019 $8.5 1 03/05/2019 116302167 UTILITY-PAYM

31 520106451 PUBLIC WORKS S8.51

0..116302159 31 520106451 PUBLIC WORKS 02/25/2019 0.1 $8.51 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

20377 ENTERGY 1235065293 03/05/2019 $8.51 03/05/2019 125401976 UTILITY-PAYM

31 520106451 PUBLI C WORKS $8.51

0+123506529 31 520106451 PUBLIC WORKS 02/25/2019 0.1 S8.51 ELECTRIC LIGHT lIND POWER

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 210619376 02/05/2019 $8.19 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTAL

5 504536516 PARKS & RECREATION $8.19

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 210622527 02112/2019 S8. 19 03/05/ 2019 R&R-Invoice UNIFORM RENTlIL

5 504536516 PARKS & RECREATION $8.19

01850 ARENDER PI,UMBING & HEATING SPL 1003139 02/14/2019 $1.22 03/05/2019 Limited-PO PVC PRESS MALE ADAPTER

1 453006314 PUBLIC WORKS $7.22

LL 1583 shop SI.2 2
001 3/4 male adapter 2.000 Invoiced $ .96

002 1" tee 1.000 Invoiced $.92
003 I" x 3/4 pvc bushng 2.000 Invoiced $1.30

004 90d elbow 2.000 Invoiced $.94

005 sch 40 pipe 9.000 I nvoiced $2.79

006 sch40 p ipe 1. 000 Invoiced $.31
20377 ENTERGY 1163018963 03/05/2019 $7.69 03/05/2019 116301912 UT ILITY-PAYM

31 520106451 PUBLIC WORKS $7.69

0+116301896 31 520 106451 PUBLIC WORKS 02/25/2019 0.1 $7.69 ELECTRIC LIGHT liND POWER



19/ 03 /01-09 :44 City of Jackson - 20 19 Product i on March 01 2019 Page 59

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/ 2019

Repor t Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

I nvoi c e Payments Under $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATI ON DUE-DATE REF-NUMBE R PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
20377 ENTERGY 1163022093 03/05/ 201 9 $7.69 03/05/ 2019 11630222 5 UTILI TY-PAYM

31 5201 06451 PUBLIC WORKS $7.69

0+116302209 31 52010645 1 PUBLIC WORKS 02/ 25/2019 0.1 $7 .69 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

20377 ENTERGY 1336023833 03/05/ 20 19 $7. 91 03/05/ 20 19 1356839 UTIL ITY-PAYM

5 504106451 PARKS & RECREATION $7 .91

0+13360238 3 5 501106451 PARKS & RECREATION 02/25 / 2019 0.1 $7 .91 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

20377 ENTERGY 1666680233 03/ 05/2 019 $7 .69 03/05/2019 166 6708 1 UT ILITY-PAYM

5 504106451 PARKS & RECREATION $7 .69

0+16666802 5 50 410645 1 PARKS & RECREATION 02/25/ 2019 0.1 $7 .69 ELECTRIC LI GHT AND POWER

20377 ENT ERGY 16668 63433 03/05/2019 $7 .69 03/05/ 2019 16668865 UT IL ITY-PAYM

5 504106451 PARKS & RECREATION $7 .69

0+1 66686 34 5 504106451 PARKS & RECREATION 02/ 25/ 2019 0.1 $7 .69 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

2037 7 ENTERGY 2206230133 03 /05 /2019 $7.69 03/05/201 9 2210861 7 UTIL I TY- PAYM

9 506106451 PUBLIC WORKS $7 .69

0+22062301 9 506106451 PUBLIC WORKS 02/ 25/ 2019 0. 1 $7.69 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

20377 ENTERGY 3996780733 03/05/2019 $7.69 03/05/20 19 39969415 UTILITY- PAYM

5 504106451 PARKS & RECREATION $7 .69

0+3 9967807 5 504106451 PARKS & RECREATION 02/25/ 2019 0.1 $7 .69 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

20377 ENTERGY 3996991033 03/05/ 2019 $7 .69 03/05/ 2019 40145 23 7 UTILITY-PAYM

5 504106451 PARKS & RECREATION $7 .69

0+399699 10 5 504106451 PARKS & RECREATION 02/25/ 2019 0 .1 $7.69 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

20377 ENTERGY 5879056933 03 / 05/2019 $7 .91 03/05/ 2019 60188810 UTILITY-PAYM

5 50 4106451 PARKS & RECREATI ON $7.91

0+58790569 5 50410645 1 PARKS & RECREATION 02/25/201 9 0 .1 $7 .91 ELECTRIC LI GHT AND POWER

20377 ENTERGY 9300605433 03/05/ 2019 $7 .69 03/05/2019 93376663 UT ILI'l'Y-PAYM

1 453006451 PUBLIC WORKS $7 .69

0+93006054 1 453006451 PUBLIC WORKS 02/25/20 19 0.1 $7 .69 ELECTRIC LI GHT AND POWER

40789 CINTAS CORPORAT ION 21061 6528 01 /29/2019 $7 .46 03/05/ 20 19 R&R- Invoice UNIFORM RENTAL

5 50480651 6 PARKS & RECREATION $7 .46

41630 ALOHA -LOCK & KEY SHOP 56385 02/08/ 20 19 $8 .00 03/05/2019 Limi ted-PO KEYS

1 442 236317 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $8 .00

LL 1520 Animal Control $8 .00

00 1 Keys dupli cated 2 .000 Invoi c ed $8.00

B6141 LUTER MEGHAN , 019020600 02/06/2019 $7 .83 03/05 /2019 R& R-Invoice WATER REFUND ACC 056 13000

30 2108 Li ab i li t ies $7 .83

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 66354062 03/05/ 2019 $5.78 03/05/2 019 664630 UTILITY-PAYM 721018

5 5041 06452 PARKS & RECREAT ION $5 . 78

0+663540 5 504106452 PARKS & RECREATION 02/ 27/2019 0 .1 $5 .78 WATER/SEWER - UTI LITY SERVICES

20377 ENTERGY 1756680333 03/05/2019 $5 .39 03/05/2019 17690843 UTI LI TY- PAYM

1 442426451 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE $5.39

0+17566803 1 44 2426451 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE 02/25/2019 0.1 $5 .39 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

40 789 CI NTAS CORPORATION 210613635 01222019 01 /22/2019 $4.62 03/05/ 2019 R&R-Invoice UN IFORM RENTAL



19/03/01-09:44 City of Jackson - 2019 Production March 01 2019 Page 60

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR ClAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNl' AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
1 450 206516 PUBLIC WORKS $4.62

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 04700062 03/05/2019 $3.21 03/05/2019 056920 U'l'ILIT¥-PAYM 721018
5 504306452 PARKS & RECREATI ON $3.21

0+047000 5 504306452 PARKS & RECREATION 02/27/2019 0.1 $3.21 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES
20377 ENTERGY 1093922583 03/05/2019 $2.22 03/05/2019 110002342 UTILITY-PAYM

31 522406451 PUBLIC WORKS $2.22

0+109392258 31 522406451 PUBLIC WORKS 02/25/2019 0.1 $2.22 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

20377 ENTERGY 1534246233 03/05 /2019 $2.26 03/05/2019 15342678 UTILITY-PAYM

5 504106451 PARKS & RECREATION $2.26

0+15342462 5 50 4106451 PARKS & RECREATION 02/25/2019 0.1 $2.26 ELECTRIC LIGHT k~D POWER

20377 ENTERGY 1983507333 03/05/2019 $2.80 03/05/2019 19835248 UTILIT¥-PAYM

1 448206451 PUBLIC WORKS $2.80

0+19835073 1 448206451 PUBLIC WORKS 02/25/2019 0.1 $2.80 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 210616517 01/29/2019 $2.93 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice MM AIR FRESHENER SVC / DSP

1 451256516 PUBLIC WORKS $2.93

40789 CINTAS CORPORATION 210619364 01131/2019 $2.93 03/05/2019 R&R- I nvoi ce UNIFORM RENTALS

1 451256516 PUBLIC WORKS $2.93

86135 ESTES AUDREY , 019020500 02/05/2019 $2. 26 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice WATER REFUND ACC 32374000

30 2108 Liabilities $2.26

B6150 ALLEN CARRIE D , 019020600 02/06/2019 $2.74 03/05/2019 R&R-Invoice WATER REFUND ACC 20023996

30 2108 Liabilities $2.74

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 28253063 03/05/2019 $1. 61 03/05/2019 283240 UTILITY-PAYM 721018

5 504806452 PARKS & RECRFATION $1.61

0+282530 5 504806452 PARKS & RECREATION 02/27/2019 0.1 $1. 61 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 28253061 02/05/2019 $ .32 02/05/2019 283240 UTILITY-PAYM 721018

5 504806452 PARKS & RECREATION $.32

0+282530 5 504806452 PARKS & RECREATION 01/29/2019 0. 1 $0.32 WATER/SEWER - UTI LITY SERVICES

18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 65851062 03/05/2019 $.32 03/05/2019 663540 UTILITY-PAYM 721018

5 504536452 PARKS & RECREATION $.32

0+658510 5 504536452 PARKS & RECREATION 02/27/2019 0.1 $0.32 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES
18124 WATER SEWER BUSINESS ADMIN 77175061 02/05/2019 $.86 02/05/2019 772100 UTILIT¥-PAYM 721018

5 504536452 PARKS & RECREATION $.86

0+771750 5 504536452 PARKS & RECREATION 01/29/2019 0.1 $0.86 WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES
20377 ENTERGY 1163018623 03/05/2019 $.54 03/05/2019 116301896 UTILITY-PAYM

31 520106451 PUBLIC WORKS $.54
0+1163018 62 31 520106451 PUBLIC WORKS 02/25/2019 0.1 $0.54 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

20377 ENTERGY 1163019123 03/05/2019 $.19 03/05/2019 116301938 UTILITY-PAYM
31 520 106451 PUBLIC WORKS $.19

0+116301912 31 520106451 PUBLIC WORKS 02/25/2019 0.1 $0.19 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER
20377 ENTERGY 1163020013 03/05/2D19 $.06 03/05/ 2019 116302118 UTILITY-PAYM

31 520106451 PUBLIC WORKS $.06

0+116302001 31 520106451 PUI3LIC WORKS 02/25/2019 0.1 $0.06 ELECTRIC LIGHT ·AND POWER



19/03/01-09 : 44 City o f Jackson - 2019 Pr oduc t i o n Ma r c h 01 20 19 Page 61

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Ti t l e - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payme nts Unde r $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORI ZATI ON DUE- DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
20377 ENTERGY 1163021913 03/05/2019 $ .07 03/05/2019 116302209 UTILITY-PAYM

31 520 10 6451 PUBLIC WORKS $ .07

0+116302 19 1 31 52 010645 1 PUBLIC WORKS 02/25/ 2019 0.1 $0.07 ELECTRIC LI GHT AND POWER

203 77 ENTERGY 1334711 85 3 03/05/201 9 $.06 03/05/ 2019 133 602383 UTILITY- PAYM

31 52 0106451 PUBLIC WORKS $ .06

0+133471185 31 520106451 PUBLIC WORKS 02/ 25 /2019 0 .1 $0 .0 6 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

20377 ENTERGY 154 0303333 03 /05/2019 $ .06 03/05/2019 154 33980 UTILI TY -PAYM

5 5014064 51 PARKS & RECREATION $. 06

0+15403033 5 501406451 PARKS & RECREATION 02/25/ 2019 0.1 $0 .06 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

20377 ENTERGY 16665 65533 03/05/20 19 $ .06 03/05/ 2019 16665911 UTILITY-PAYM

5 5018064 51 PARKS & RECREATI ON $ .06

0+16665655 5 501806451 PARKS & RECREAT ION 02/25/ 2019 0.1 $0.06 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POW~R

20377 ENTERGY 1666591133 03/05/2019 $ .06 03/05/2019 16666216 UT I LITY-PAYM

5 50 1406451 PARKS & RECREATION $ .06

0+16665911 5 50 1406451 PARKS & RECREATION 02/25/ 2019 0 .1 $0.06 ELECTRIC LI GHT AND POWER

20377 ENTERGY 1978583133 03/05/2019 $ .06 03/05/2019 1978604 5 UTILITY-PAYM

5 504106451 PARKS & RECREATION $ .06

0+1978 5831 5 504106451 PARKS & RECREATION 02/25/2019 0 .1 $0 . 06 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

20377 ENTERGY 1978 837133 03/05/ 2019 $ .08 03/05/2019 19816537 UTILI TY-PAYM

31 521306451 PUBLIC WORKS $ .08

0+19788371 31 521306451 PUBLIC WORKS 02/25/ 2019 0 .1 $0 .08 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

20377 ENTERGY 4647779033 03 / 05/20 19 $ .18 03/05 / 20 19 46747770 UTI LI TY-PAYM

1 454 0064 51 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $ . 18

Ot46477 790 1 454006451 PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 02/25/2019 0 .1 $0 .18 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

20377 ENTERGY 900 3479433 03/05 /2019 $ . 07 03/05/2019 91 545 4 UTI LI TY- PAYM

31 5213064 51 PUBLIC WORKS $ .07

0+900347 94 31 521306451 PUBLI C WORKS 02/25/ 2019 0 .1 $0 .07 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

-===~ ~====== """'....
Payments Under $500 Total * ** $59,840 .00

* * * * * Grand-Total f or Claims **** * $4 ,223 ,525 .79



19/03/01 -09:44

AP755

City of Jackson - 2019 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

March 01 20 19 Page 62

ACCOUNT NUMBER

1 1313

1 1502

1 2352

1 2381

1 2390

1 401556443

1 401706454

1 40180641 9

1 401936454

1 401936~55

1 401936474

1 401986454

1 401986455

1 402006316

1 4020064 19

1 402006454

1 402006455

1 402006514

1 403006455

1 403506454

1 40 4106419

1 4041064 54

1 404106455

1 405006219

1 40500643 1

1 405006454

1 406106316

1 406106454

1 406106455

1 406106514

1 407006311

1 407006317

1 407006452

1 407006454

1 407006455

1 407006464

1 407206455

1 407906444

1 407906454

1 407926541

1 407946414

1 407946419

DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION

Assets

Assets

Liabilities

Liabilit ies

Liabili ties

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

AMOUNT

$182.05

S9,149.36

S2,878.05

S220.00

S43,536.92

S475.00

S25.24

S800.00

Sl,847 .16

S803.97

S519.00

S76.66

S100.58

S55.96

S45.87

S50.48

S269.54

S900.56

S150.87

S7.67

S204.37

S12.62

S100.58

S9,052.27

S90.00

S12.62

S48.13

S81. 16

S3,602.69

S363.51

S325.00

S60.00

S595.06

S101.90

S84.48

S135.00

S50 .29

S33.48

$40.40

S224,964.00

S257.10

S37 5.00

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

J\lR - LIBRARY

MAINTENANCE SUPPLY INVENTORY

COLLECTION AGENCY FEE (25%) MC

DUE TO LIBRARY

DUE TO FUELMAN

DUES, MEM. REGIS FEES, TUITION

'fELEPHONE

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

AIR TRAVEL

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT

CELLULAR PHONES

TELEPHONE

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

PRINTING SUPPLIES

OUTSIDE PRINTING SERVICES

TELEPHONE

MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT

BUILDING MATERIALS

OTHER REPAI R & ~~INT MATERIALS

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

TELEPHONE

CEI,LULAR PHONES

MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE

CELLULAR PHONES

LEGAL ADS, ADVERTISING, ETC.

TELEPHONE

INSURANCE PREMIUM PAYMENTS

SPECIAL LEGAL SERVICES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES



19/03/01-09:44

AP755

City of Jackson - 2019 Pr oduct i on

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Repo rt Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

March 01 2019 Page 63

ACCOUNT NUMBER

1 408106454

1 408106464

1 409006454

1 411 106218

1 411106454

1 411106455

1 411106474

1 411106514

1 411306514

1 411406419

1 411406454

1 411 406455

1 412106454

1 412106512

413006H 9

1 413006454

1 413006455

1 413006514

1 414106218

1 414106454

1 415106420

1 415106454

1 415106455

1 415106489

1 415106514

1 416006454

1 416006455

1 41600647 4

1 419106315

1 419106317

1 419106454

1 419106464

1 420106454

1 420106485

1 423006453

1 423006454

1 423006464

1 426106454

1 426306444

1 426306454

1 426306455

1 426506454

DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

PERSONNEL

PERSONNEL

PERSONNEL

PERSONNEL

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CU LTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVE LOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVE LOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVE LOPMENT

AMOUNT

$265.50

$285.00

$20.29

$102.58

$20.29

$150.87

$485.42

$190.00

$72.85

$10,735.00

$135.17

$34.19

$12 .62

$3,496.50

$914 .33

$113.21

$134 .77

$485.51

$278.25

$7.67

$3,066.43

$76.21

$150.87

$1,209.60

$659.00

$150.19

$414.73

$666.00

$212.18

$105.00

$284.22

$1,300.00

$25 .24

$240.75

$186.25

$240.80

$72 .00

$159.11

$15.2 4

$23.01

$100 .58

$7.67

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

TELEPHONE

MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE

TELEPHONE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

TELE PHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

AIR TRAVEL

RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT

RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

TELEPHONE

BUILDING RENTAL

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT

OFFICE SUPPLIES

TELEPHONE

CONTRACT SECURITY SERVICES

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

CONTRACT LABOR

RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

AIR TRAVEL

ELECTRICAL MATERIALS

OTHER REPAIR & MAINT MATERIALS

TELEPHONE

MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE

TELEPHONE

CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION

GAS

TELEPHONE

MACH INE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE

TELEPHONE

LEGAL ADS, ADVERTISING, ETC.

TELEPHONE

CELr.uLAR PHONES

TELEPHONE



19/03/01-09:44

AP755

City of Jackson - 2019 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

March 01 2019 Page 64

ACCOUNT NUMBER

1 433006119

1 433006443

1 433006451

1 433006452

1 433006453

1 433006454

1 433006455

1 433006514

1 434206419

1 434206454

1 435106455

1 436006317

1 436006419

1 436006452

1 436006454

1 436006464

1 441106423

1 441106514

1 441206215

1 441206217

1 441206316

441206422

441406514

441606299

1 441606516

1 441706451

1 441706452

1 441706453

1 441706454

1 441706455

1 441706461

1 441706464

1 442106443

1 44 2206452

1 442206453

1 442206454

1 442206455

1 442206465

1 442226453

1 442236214

1 442236317

1 442236451

DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FI RE DEPARTMENT

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY 0- POLICE

AMOUNT

$70.00

$100.00

$2,434.73

$391.12

$2,950.24

$91. 25

$170.81

$2,166.53

$618.50

$198.94

$100.58

$20.00

$113.86

$105.44

$79.20

$1,320.00

$5 1.00

$563.00

$30.30

$897.00

$3,326.50

$111.32

$156.95

$410.91

$69.79

$2,242.95

$6,191. 96

$12,062.88

$1,651. 98

$1,665.97

$1,491.10

$135.00

$2,915.00

$842.60

$3,310.97

$12,054.25

$3,168.80

$22 5.00

$56.93

$1,880.00

$8 .00

$186.19

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

DUES, MEM. REGIS FEES, TUITION

ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

GAS

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT

OTHER PROFESS IONAL SERVICES

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

OTHER REPAIR & MAINT MATERIALS

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

TELEPHONE

MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE

AUTO LICENSE TITLES

RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT

FUEL USAGE

UNIFORMS & WORK CLOTHING

MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS

FREIGHT EXPRESS & TRUCKING CHG

RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT

OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES

UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL

ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

GAS

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

BUILDINGS MAINTENANCE

MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE

DUES, MEM. REGIS FEES, TUITION

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

GAS

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

AUTO + TRUCK GARAGE + OTHER

GAS

FEED FOR ANIMALS

OTHER REPAIR & MAlNT MATERIALS

ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER



19/03/01-09 :44

1\1'755

City of Jackson - 2019 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

March 01 2019 Page 65

ACCOUNT NUMBER

1 442236453

1 442246317

1 442246514

1 442256212

442256443

442256452

442256464

442266452

1 442356454

1 442356464

1 442406316

1 442406423

1 442416451
1 442426451

1 442426453

1 442506452

1 442506512

1 443106451

1 443106452

1 443106453

1 443106454

1 443106455

1 444106454

1 444106455

1 444106516

1 444206454

1 444606514

1 444706316

1 444706447

1 444706455

1 448106315

1 448 106453

1 448106454

1 448106455

1 448106516

1 448206316

1 448206317

1 448206451

1 448206454

1 448806299

1 450106444

450106454

DEPARTMENT DESCRI PTION

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLI CE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLI CE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - PO LICE

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

1\DMINISTRATION

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVE LOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

AMOUNT

$1,426.68

$1,028.62

$8,142.84

$2,804.88

$70.00

$247.64

$958.00

$143 .89

$1,790.88

$1,307.00

$18,257.80

$336.00

$377.42

$851. 61

$224.57

$67.70

$1,392.00

$649.73

$1,484.61

$17.47

$8,699.57

$150.87

$7.67

$290.00

5132 .49

$15 .34

$72 .85

$245.00

511,815.12

$46 .98

$130.45

$2,506.88

$164.06

$301. 74

$10 ".65

$683.63

$695.26

$56.96

$286.20

536.85

$46 .80

$38.80

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

GAS

OTHER REPAIR & MAlNT MATERIALS

RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT

CHEM,DRUGS,MED & LAB SUPPLIES

DUES, MEM. REGIS FEES, TUITION

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

TELEPHONE

MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE

MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS

AUTO LICENSE TITLES

ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

ELECTRIC LI GHT AND POWER

GAS

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

BUILDING RENTAL

ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

GAS

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC . RENTAL

TELEPHONE

RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT

MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS

CONTRACT-GRASS,WEEDS,BOARD UP

CELLULAR PHONES

ELECTRICAL MATERIALS

GAS

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL

MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS

OTHER REPAIR & MAINT MATERIALS

ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

TELEPHONE

OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES

LEGAL ADS, ADVERTISING, ETC.

TELEPHONE



19/03/01-09:44

Ap ·,55

City of Jackson - 2019 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

March D1 2019 Page 66

ACCOUNT NUMI!ER

1 4501 06455

1 4501 06514

1 4502 0631

1 4502 0 6455

1 4502 0651

1 4511 06454

1 4511 061, 55

1 4511 06511,

1 4512 ·16316

1 4512 4631 I

1 4512 46320

1 4512 ·161, 52

1 4512 1, 6153

1 4512 46454

1 4512 46455

1 4512 4651

1 4512 5 6316

1 4512 5 6454

1 4512 5 6455

1 4512 5 6516

1 45300 6213

1 4530 0 6312

1 4530063 H

1 4530 0 63... 6

1 4530 0 63 1 1

1 4530 0 6451

1 4530 0 6452

1 45300 6453

1 45300 6454

1 45300 6455

1 453006461

1 4530 06464

1 4530 06516

1 4540 0645 1

1 4561 06217

1 4561 06316

1 456 10641

1 4561 06452

4561 D6453

1 4561 D6t,54

1 456 106455

1 4570062 13

DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLI C WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLI C WORKS

PUBLI C WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLI C WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS
PUBI.IC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PlJl.NN1NG s m:VEI.OPME NT

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

AMOUNT

$251. 45

$894.96

$44.99

$112.99

$4 .62

$75.72

$201.16

$286.52

$1,445.6D

$99.29

$1,003.10

$293.98

$2,171. 63

$52.62

$15D.87

$315.40

$2,190.98

$38.02

$206.11

$521.27

$262.72

$42.22

$7.22

$3DD.19

$96.79

$1,209 .99

$593.70

$3,873.25

$245.36

$251.45

$7,067.96

$4,326.DO

$100.02

$67.56

$467.21

$162.07

$70.00

$178.45

$4,269.38

$226.04

$128.50

$472.90

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

CELLULAR PHONES

RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT

MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS

CELLULAR PHONES

UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT

MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS

OTHER REPAIR & MAINT MATERIALS

ASPHALT-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

WATER/SEWER - UT ILITY SERVICES

GAS

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL

MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL

CLEANING & SANITATION SUPPLIES

PAINTS, OILS, & GLASS

PLUMBING FIXTURES & SUPPLIES

MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS

OTHER REPAIR & MAINT MATERIALS
ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES
GAS

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

BUILDINGS MAINTENANCE

MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE

UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL

ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

UNIFORMS & WORK CLOTHING

MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

WATER/SEWER - UTI LI TY SERVICES

GAS

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

CLEANING & SANITATION SUPPLIES



19/03/01-09:44

AP755

City of Jackson - 201 9 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/ 2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

March 01 2019 Page 67

ACCOUNT NUMBER

1 457006455

1 457006516

1 4611064 19

461106455

1 4611065 14

1 461306516

1 463106454

463 106455

491006419

491006452

491006454

1 493006619

1 498006419

2 907006224

2 907006855

4 9040 0623 1

4 904006419

4 904006454

4 904006455

4 904006464

4 904006847

5 2323

5 501106451

5 501106454

5 501106455

5 501106461
5 50]1064 73

5 501106512

5 501106514

5 501 256312

5 501256419

5 501256151

5 50125645 2

5 501256453

5 501256454

5 501256455

5 501266221

5 501266419

5 501406311

5 501406315

5 501406451

5 501406452

DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBl.IC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRA'l'ION

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

Liabili t ies

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

AMOUNT

$50.29

$149.67

$40.02

$50.29

$338.52

$31.12

$101. 46

$100.58

$22.50

$2,377.94

$42.86

$70,239.06

$200,000.00

$228.68

$4,623.84

$150.00

$11,437.50

$1,433 .33

$2,569.73

$71,436.23

$9,521.63

$400.00

$592.35

$40.36

$402.32

$5,273.00
$222.18

$5,000 .00

$558.08

$980.08

$57 3 .98

$353 .58

$1,592.90

$4,930.64

$44 2 .32

$180.67

$222.00

$5,4'17 .90

$2,591. 63

$61.65

$312.37

$3,371. 44

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

CELLULAR PHONES

UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

CELLULAR PHONES

RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT

UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL

TELEPHONE

CELLUlAR PHONES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES
TELEPHONE

REPAYMENT OF LOAN

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPPLIES

SPECIAL POLICE EQUIPMENT

COMPUTER SOFTWARE

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

TELE PHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

MACH INE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE

DATA PROCESSI NG EQUIPMENT

OTHER REFUNDS

ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER
TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

BUILDINGS MAINTENANCE

TRAVEL EXPENSE - OUT OF CITY

BUILDING RENTAL

RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT

PAINTS, OILS, & GLASS

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ELECTRIC LI GHT AND POWER

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

GAS

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

RECREATIONAL SUPPLIES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

BUILDING MATERIALS

ELECTRICAL MATERIALS

ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES



19/03/01-09:44

AP755

City of Jackson - 2019 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

March 01 2019 Page 68

ACCOUNT NUMBER

5 501806317

5 501806451

5 501806452

5 501806454

5 504106314

5 504106316

5 504106317

5 504106420

5 504106451

5 504106452

5 504106453

5 504106454

5 504106455

5 504106516

5 504306299

5 504306452

5 501306453

5 504306454

5 504306516

5 504536452

5 504536516

5 504606419

5 504606619

5 504806317

5 504806420

5 504806451

5 504806452

5 504806453

5 504806454

5 504806514

5 504806516

9 455106316

9 455106426

9 455106454

9 455106455

9 506106215

9 506106316

9 506106451

9 506106454

9 506106516

10 509006455

12 508106454

DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREATION

PARKS & RECREAT ION

PARKS & RECREATION

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PU13LIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PU13LIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

FIRE DEPARTMENT

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

AMOUNT

$1,207.42

$9.65

$1,873.92

$127.02

$646.75

$1,534 .19

$854.37

$2,320.50

$373.93

$3,965.91

$620.98

$145.70

$201. 16

$226 .09

$2,925.41

$416.68

$396.17

$40.36

$35.4 1

$50.21

$16.38

$2,293.00

$11,527.96

$106.96

$21. 95

$24.44

$765.60

$454.13

$37.86

$60.93

$19.03

$1,955.02

$150,704.93

$15.34

$168.96

$2,403.63

$2,308.57

$7.69

$117. 54

$236.91

$168.96

$68.38

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

OTHER REPAIR & MAINT MATERIALS

ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

TELEPHONE

PLUMBING FIXTURES & SUPPLIES

MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS

OTHER REPAIR & MAINT MATERIALS

CONTRACT SECURITY SERVICES

ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

GAS

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL

OTHE~ OPERATING SUPPLIES

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

GAS

TELEPHONE

UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

REPAYMENT OF LOAN

OTHER REPAIR & MAINT MATERIALS

CONTRACT SECURITY SERVICES

ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

WATER/SEWER - UTILITY SERVICES

GAS

TELEPHONE

RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT

UNIFORMS, RUGS ETC. RENTAL

MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS

TIPPING FEES

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

FUEL USAGE

MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS

ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

TELEPHONE

UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL

CELLULAR PHONES

TELEPHONE



19/03/01-09:44 City of Jackson - 2019 Production March 01 2019 Page 69

AP755 VENDOR PAYMENTS 1 FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

ACCOUNT NUMBER DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
18 518206722 GENERAL qOVERNMENT $3,593.93 CLAIMS AGAINST CITY
30 2108 Liabili tics $8,279.62 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
30 2325 Liabilities $174 .20 WATER METER OVERPAYMENTS
31 1503 Assets $4,744.10 WATER/SEWER INVENTORY
31 520106420 PUBLIC WORKS $2,309.45 CONTRACT SECURITY SERVICES
31 520106421 PUBLIC WORKS $27,419 .35 POSTAGE, POBOX RENT, ETC.
31 520106451 PUBLIC WORKS $3,186.27 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER
31 520106454 PUBLIC WORKS $2,149 .24 TEI,EPHONE
31 520106455 PUBLI C WORKS $235.35 CELLULAR PHONES
31 520106489 PUBLIC WORKS $2,211.29 CONTRACT LABOR
31 520106514 PUBLIC WORKS $1,256.21 RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT
31 520206316 PUBLIC WORKS $608.00 MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS
31 520206454 PUBLIC WORKS $12.62 TELEPHONE
31 520206464 PUBLIC WORKS $19.99 MACHINE/EQUIP MAINTENANCE
31 520206516 PUBLIC WORKS $71.00 UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL
31 520306619 PUBLIC WORKS $71,081.88 REPAYMENT OF LOAN
31 521206419 PUBLIC WORKS $250.00 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
31 521206155 PUBLIC WORKS $235 .35 CELLULAR PHONES
31 521206516 PUBLIC WORKS $91. 36 UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL
31 521306212 PUBLIC WORKS $4,966.50 CHEM,DRUGS,MED & LAB SUPPLIES
31 521306119 PUBLIC WORKS $2,200.00 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
31 521306451 PUBLIC WORKS $24,370.96 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER
31 521306454 PUBLIC WORKS $600.48 TELEPHONE
31 521306455 PUBLIC WORKS $50.29 CELLUI..AR PHONES
31 521306516 PUBLIC WORKS $382.67 UNIFORMS, RUGS ETC. RENTAL
31 52 1356212 PUBLIC WORKS $36,57 1. 23 CHEM,DRUGS,MED & LAB SUPPLIES
31 521356316 PUBLIC WORKS $999.4 9 MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS
31 521356317 PUBLIC WORKS $9,747 .8 9 OTHER REPAIR & MAl NT MATERIALS
31 521356419 PUBLIC WORKS S72.00 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
31 521356420 PUBLIC WORKS $4,547.19 CONTRACT SECURITY SERVICE
31 521356421 PUBLIC WORKS $4,299.30 POSTAGE, POBOX RENT, ETC.
31 521356443 PUBLIC WORKS $725.00 DUES, MEM. REGIS FEES, TUITION
31 521356451 PUBLIC WORKS $44,369.6 1 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER
31 521356451 PUBLIC WORKS $2,335.32 TELEPHONE
31 521356455 PUBLIC WORKS $248.64 CELLULAR PHONES
31 521356461 PUBLIC WORKS $1,625.68 MACHINF./EQUIP MAINTENANCE
31 521356489 PUBLIC WORKS $3,126.11 CONTRACT LABOR
31 521356514 PUBLIC WORKS $47.36 RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT
31 521356516 PUBLIC WORKS S293 . 02 UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL
31 521406240 PUBLIC WORKS S423.25 NON-CAPITALIZED EQUIPMENT
31 521406315 PUBLIC WORKS S15.10 ELECTRICAL MATERIALS
31 521406316 PUBLIC WORKS $3,281. 77 MOTOR VEH ICLE REPAIR MATERIALS



19/03/01-09:44

AP755

City of Jackson - 2019 Production

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/ 2019

Report Title - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

March 01 2019 Page 70

ACCOUNT NUMBER

31 521406317

31 521406333

31 521406453

31 521406454

31 521406455

31 521406514

31 521406516

31 521506316

31 521506516

31 522106419

31 522106454

31 522156316

31 52 2156516

31 522206316

31 522206333

31 522206454

31 522206455

31 522206514

31 522206516

31 522306454

31 522306514

31 522356454

31 522406451

32 521907B01029016413

32 522909B40017016413

57 558976419

81 598106419

81 598106454

81 598106455

81 598516454

81 598566453

85 809106454

85 809106455

85 809206454

85 809206455

85 855106455

85 964 106734

85 964306485

85 964406485

120 901226742

122 566206742

125 920206213

DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

PUBLIC WORKS

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVEI,OPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES

AMOUNT

$169.55

$69.00

$967.08

$25.24

$637.67

$204.20

$375.92

$281.57

$220.16

$4,491.00

$71. 02

$110.00

$285.35

$5,520.24

$486.50

$25.24

$1,043.85

$320.00

$394.66

$31. 80

$375.69

$63.60

$87.52

$99,192.60

$707,585.00

$26,675.22

$1,243.86

$78.42

$50.29

$167.81

$43.57

$131. 28

$84.48

$12.62

$50.29

$154.62

$5,916.00

$11,495.00

$590.00

$9,981.48

$43,816.27

$1,933.98

ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

OTHER REPAIR & MAlNT MATERIALS

CONCRETE

GAS

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT

UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL

MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS

UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

TELEPHONE

MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS

UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL

MOTOR VEHICLE REPAIR MATERIALS

CONCRETE

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT

UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL

TELEPHONE

RENTAL OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

ENGINEERING & ARCHITECTURAL

ENGINEERING & ARCHITECTURAL

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

TELEPHONE

GAS

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

TELEPHONE

CELLULAR PHONES

CELLULAR PHONES

CONT-CITY MATCH FED GRANTS

CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION

CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER AGENCIES

CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER AGENCIES

CLEANING & SANITATION SUPPLIES



19/03/01-09:44

AP755

ACCOUNT NUMBER

125 920206218

125 920306299

173 451355BOI036016485

1 73 451356B500070164 13

173 451357B45029016413

173 451358840002016485

173 451358B400770264 85

173 522908B05091016485

173 522908B05107016485

174 944006516

187 565106451

187 565106453

187 56520611 2

187 565206231

187 565206419

187 5652064 22

187 565206425

187 56520645 4

187 565206455

203 559006771

213 451908840139016413

213 4519 08B40149016413

213 45190 8B45026016485

213 451908B45041016 413

216 44890315009016412

252 511866611

252 511866612

300 443466451

300 443466454

300 443466455

35 7 451908B40072016485

399 540006512

°h'1Yc' . ~r.~
. " '-." . ," -'J;

City of Jackson - 2019 product~X!" !" .
VENDOR PAYMENTS 1 FOR CLAIM DOCKET _ 03/05/20;t(, . '.'::rr~i /'()
Report Title - /\MOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES .... 31~Jl. I,t- L

<,..~. ~ r

DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION ...............1
HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES $225.67 OFFICE SUPPLIES

HUMAN & CULTURAL SERVICES $365.52 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES

PUBLIC WORKS $277,462.04 CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION

pUBLIC WORKS $857.37 ENGINEERING & ARCHITECTURAL

PUBLIC WORKS $430.41 ENGINEERING & ARCHITECTURAL

PUBLIC WORKS $38,541.84 CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION

PUBLI C WORKS $6,387. 25 ENGINEERING & ARCHITECTURAL

PUBLIC WORKS $393,388.00 CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION

PU8LIC WORKS $20,541.75 CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION

PUBLIC WORKS $12.64 UNIFORMS,RUGS ETC. RENTAL

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $3,722.41 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

pLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $2,588.86 GAS

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $ 1 , 0 63 . 26 TEMP OR PART-TIME SAL & WAGES

PlANNING & DEVELOPMENT $1,409.00 COMPUTER SOFTWARE

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $15,980.00 OTIlER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $54.40 FREIGHT EXPRESS & TRUCKING CHG

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $10,580.00 PUBLIC TRANS PORTATION

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT $15.34 TELEPHONE

PLl\NNING & DEVELOPMENT $150.87 CELLULAR PHONES

GENERAL GOVERNMENT $290,289.19 APPROP. CONY. + VISIT BUREAU

PUBLIC WORKS $9,693.32 CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION

PUBLIC WORKS $315.60 CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION

PUBLIC WORKS $70,561.37 CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION

PUBLIC WORKS $9,065.00 CONTRACT CONSTRUCTION

PU8LIC WORKS $57,117.55 PROJ MGT & CONSULTING SERVICES

DEBT SERVICE $30,000.00 RETIREMENT BANK NOTE AND BONDS

DEBT SERVICE $4,179.00 I NTEREST ON BONDED DEBT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT $1,438.58 ELECTRIC LIGHT AND POWER

GENERAL GOVERNMENT $15.34 TELEPHONE

GENERAL GOVERNMENT $150.87 CELLULAR PHONES

PUBLIC WORKS $669, 255.40 ENGI NEERI NG & ARCHITECTURAL

GENERAL GOVERNMENT $9,453.50 BUILDING RENTAL

March 01 2019 Page 71

**** * Grand-Total for Claims *.*** $4,223,525.79



March 01 2019

5, 2019MARCHAGENDA DATE:

.~

( \ ,. ......... \. '*'. \, :~
City of Jackson - 2019 Produc\ioIT ~

~
' / ...

Minute Book Summary - Payroll ~~.~
'\ ' ""\ ~u

, ", i " _ '1,.-
\ ..... "0
\~ .~z,.
'\ . ' ~)..V ';...-:»

ORDER APPROVING GROSS PAYROLL INCLUDING

PAYROLL DEDUCTION CLAIMS NUMBERED4~ TO

AND MAKING APPROPRIATION FOR THE PAYMENT THEREOF.

19/03/01'-10:22

APX59

It IT IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT PAYROLL DEDUCTION CLAIMS· NUMBERED

TO~~~INCLUSIVE THEREIN, IN THE MUNICIPAL 'DOCKET OF CLAIMS', IN THE

AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF $187,795.68, PLUS PAYROLL, ARE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

AND NECESSARY AMOUNTS ARE APPROPRIATED FROM VARIOUS M1~ICIPAL FUNDS FOR

TRANSFER TO THE PAYROLL FUND FOR THE IMMEDIATE PAYMENT THEREOF.

IT. IS FINALLY ORDERED THAT THE FOLLOWING EXPENDITURES FROM THE

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE FUND BE MADE IN ORDER TO PAY AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED

THERETO FROM THE PAYROLL FUND FOR PAYMENT OF THE PAYROLL DEDUCTION

CLAIMS AUTHORIZED HEREIN FOR PAYMENT:

.-,. - :"."""f
'.'-.. rr I

:c..)

FROM:

TO

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

FUND

TO

PAYROLL

FUND

" .. OJ

. -,,-
" .....;,.J

.,) ......--...

'1)-.

PAYROLL FUND $187,795.68

LEGAL

CAO

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR

INITIALS DATE

c2~jll9
~ ~

;; I (1

~¥'!

APPROVED FOR AGENDA

MAYOR'S OFFICE

I IITEM#__..L..-"-- _

$187,795.68

AGENDA DATE 8-b-/q
BY: BLAINE, LUMUMBA



Office of the City Attorney

0.t::
'Yc

-t1 ~r'
c. .-,~. ·it-r..

" 'jI/~

·~ . <>r
...... • !J' I~'

455 East Capitol Str~et "'~ '11/,0
Post Office Box 2779 ., . -" / ..~'1t,
Jackson, Mississippi 39207-2779~~ /. ~y
Telephone: (601) 960-1799 ...../ ?
Facsimile: (601) 960-1756 ~ "

<,

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

/9The PAYROLL DEDt in the
aggregate amount of ----"'tL-~w6-J'-+_f-f'---C-lI~------ has been reviewed by me, based on
information and belief, IS payment authorization by and placement in
NOVUS eenda.

Amber Rembert, Deputy City Attorney DATE



19/03/01-10 :37

AP757

•..~."'}:"~~
t.. < so: "k):.

- . ' - '/i-.
City of Jackson - 2019 Product: _',. " (;.}

. .. -"" . ""/1
VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/ 201~ .~_ '//'f)
REPORT TITLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES ....... .: ; ·I...... ~J1II'.

Invoice Payments Over $5,000 "'-"Ii' , Y
"Z <,

'"

March 01 2019 Page 1

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

73191 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE

7319 1 PUBLI C EMPLOYEE

00501 CRDU

00501 CRDU

00 726 JAMES L HENLEY

005 23 AFLAC

INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUN1' AUTHORIZATION DUE -DATE REF-NUMBER

RETI REMENT PA0305 2019 02/1 9/ 2019 $32,189.87 03/ 05/ 2019

RETIREMENT PA03519 02/19/ 2019 $26,187 .54 03/05/ 2019

PA89190153 02/21/2019 $8,310.73 02/21/2019

PA89190159 02/21 / 2019 $5,673 .88 02/21/2019

PA89190421 02/ 21/2019 $5,088.00 02/21/ 2019

PA89190227 02/21/ 2019 $5,005.88 02/21/ 2019

PAYMENT -TYPE REMARKS

R&R-Invoi ce AUBREY BROWNLOW WAS HIRED

R& R-Invoic e CHAKITA CH ILDS WAS HIRED

R& R-Invoice Pa yrol l Generated I nvo ice

R&R- I nvo i ce Payroll Generated Invoice

R&R- I nvo i ce Payro l l Generated Invoice

R&R-Invoice Payr oll, Generated I nvoi ce

~

*** Payme nt s Over $5, 00 0 Tot a l *** $8 2,455.90



19/03/01-10:37

AP757

~" »:
. » "' l;t ~

, ~ ',~ "".. , r- ,
Ci ty of Jackson - 2019 prOdu~i n "-'" ' :-.J',..

" ' "1,
" .,/;

VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/ 2D19 ' '=5 f)~~
REPORT TITLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) nLL TYPES....'~-·! ..~J..

Invoice Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 ~'~:I'~

"

March 01 2019 Page 2

(

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

00523 AFLAC

00523 AFLAC

00523 AFLAC

00848 JnCKSON FIREFIGHTERS ASSOC

00857 JACKSON POLICE OFFICERS ASSOC

00442 HAROLD J BARKLEY JR, TRUSTEE

00442 HAROLD J BARKLEY JR, TRUSTEE

70874 SOUTHERN STATES POLICE BENEVL

00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY

00653 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LIFE INSURAN

00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN

00529 POLICE HOSPITAL FUND

65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT

004 15 LIFE OF ALABAMA

00726 JAMES L HENLEY

00448 PENNSYLVnNIA LIFE INSURANCE CO

00653 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LIFE INSURAN

60028 3P BENE FIT SOLUTIONS LLC

00653 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LIFE INSURAN

00501 CRDU

00501 CRDU

00501 CRDU

00448 PENNSYLVANIA LIFE I NSURANCE CO

00726 JAMES L HENLEY

00523 AFLAC

00499 MS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE (DOR)

00653 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LIFE INSURAN

00523 AFLAC

00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN

INVOICE

PA89190228

pn891902ll

PA89190212

PA89190485

PA89190491

PA89190ll7

l'A89190ll9

PA89190856

PA89190076

PAB9190361

PAB9190458

PA89190292

PA89190656

PA89190023

PA89190417

PA89190134

PA89190357

PA89190616

PA89190353

PA89190151

PA89190158

PA89190172

PA891901 30

PA89190428

PA89190202

PA89190148

PJI89190369

Pl\891902 26

l'A89190454

INV-DATE

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/ 2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

AMOUNT AUTHORIznTION

$3,890.21

$3,534.67

$3,035.61

$3,020.05

$2,677.50

$2,099.50

$1,979.50

$1,725.15

$1,549.82

$1,378.31

$1,223.76

$956.34

$908.38

$892.41

$804.00

$733.71

$733.95

$726.10

$643.60

$639.74

$616.04

$585.96

$560.66

$548.00

$539.54

$516.30

$514.85

$503.36

$503.35

DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/ 2019

02/ 21/2019

02/21 / 2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/7.019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/ 21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/ 2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

02/21/2019

PAYMENT-TYPE

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Ir.voice

R&R-Invoice

R&R- Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R- Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

R&R-Invoice

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payrol l

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Pa yr ol l

Pa yr ol l

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

Payroll

REMARKS

Genera ted Invoice

Generated Invoice

Generated Invoice

Generated Invoice

Generated Invoice

Generated Invoice

Generated I nvo i ce

Generated Invoice

Generated Invoice

Generated Invoice

Generated Invoice

Generated Invoice

Generated Invoice

Generated Invoice

Generated Invoice

Generated Invoice

Generated Invoice

Generated I nvo i ce

Generated Invoice

Generated Invoice

Generated Invoice

Generated Invoice

Generated Invoice

Generated Invoice

Generated Invoice

Generated Invoice

Generated Invoice

Generated Invoice

Generated Invoice

** Payments Under $5,000 - Over $500 * $38,040.37



19/03/01-10:37 City of Jackson - 2019 Production March 01 2019 Page 3

AP757 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

REPORT TITLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES
Invoice Payments Under $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
00726 JAMES L HENLEY PJ\89190420 02/21/2019 $477 .50 02/21/2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190 222 02/21/2019 $472 .95 02/21/2019 R&R-Invo ice Payroll Generated Invoice
60028 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190602 02/21/2019 $470.38 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00726 JAMES L HENLEY P1I89190418 02/21/2019 $470.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89190015 02 /21/2019 $464.72 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
72848 MS MONYA JONES PA89190866 02/21/2019 $461.53 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoi ce Payroll Generated Invoice
00501 CRDU PA89190169 02/21/2019 $444.49 02/21/2019 R&R-Invo ice Payroll Generated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. PA89190393 02/21/2019 $441.41 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00501 CRDU PJ\89190152 02/21/2019 $428 .11 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
60028 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190610 02/21/2019 $424.22 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190755 02/21/2019 $413.79 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00501 CRDU PA89190179 02/21/2019 $412.64 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
600 28 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190591 02/ 21/2019 $412.37 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoi c e
60028 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PAB9190613 02/21/2019 $405.69 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00501 CRDU PM 9190154 02/21/2019 $397.42 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00499 MS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE (DOR) PA89190146 02/21/2019 $386.94 02/21/2019 R& R-Invoic e Payroll Ge nerated Invoice
00794 NATIONAL PAYMENT CENTER PA89190481 02/21/2019 $383.24 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PAB9190729 02/21/2019 $381. 96 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00501 CRDU PA89190150 02/21/2019 $377.57 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00501 CRDU PA89190162 02/21/2019 $372 .50 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00726 JAMES L HENLEY PA89190427 02/21/2019 $373.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
71566 A-I CHECK CASHING INC PA89190860 0?/21/2019 $371. 76 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PAB9190024 02/21/2019 $366.86 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190069 02/21/2019 5364.56 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
71131 I NTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE PA89190858 02/21/2019 $35 5.07 02/21/2019 R&R-Invo ice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA891902?5 02/21/2019 $350.85 02/21/2019 R&R-InvoiCe Payroll Generated Invoice
00877 MJ\SE/CWA PA89190505 02/21/2019 $348.29 02/21/2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoi ce
00501 CRDU PA89190171 02/21/2019 $340.41 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00442 HAROLD J BARKLEY JR. TRUSTEE PA89190 115 02/21/2019 $340.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00501 CRDU PA89190156 02/21/2019 $339.72 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
60028 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190592 02/ 21/2019 $334.30 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
007 26 J~~ES L HENLEY PA89190424 02/21/2019 $333.00 02/21/2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
0044 2 HAROLD J BARKLEY JR. TRUSTEE P1I89190116 02/21/2019 $3?8.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. PJ\89190387 02/21/2019 $327.22 02/21/2019 R&R-Invo ice Payroll Generated Invoice
60028 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190617 02/21/2019 $327.30 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00115 LI FE OF ALABAMA PAB9190041 02/21/2019 $320.27 02/21/2019 R&R-Invo ice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC P1I89190201 02/21/2019 $313.98 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00501 CRDU PA89190180 O?l21/2019 $301. 87 02/21/2019 R&R-Involce Payroll Generated Invoice
65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT PA89190651 02/21/2019 $301.33 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00501 CRDU PA89190177 02/21/2019 $300.95 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
00726 JAMES L HENLEY P1I89190122 02/21/2019 $299.50 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00499 MS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE (DOR) PA89190147 02/21/2019 $295.37 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
00501 CRDU PA89190157 02/21/2019 $288.55 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted I nvoi ce



19/03/01-10:37 City of Jackson - 2019 Production March 01 2019 Page

AP757 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019
REPORT TITLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE I NV- DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89190019 02/21/2019 $287.11 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Inv oice Payroll Generated I nvo i ce
00884 SANDERS ANT IONETTE LEQUI SHA PA891 90552 02/21/2019 $28 6.15 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoi ce Payroll Ge nerated Invoice
00 43 2 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA891 90074 02/21/2019 $285 . 51 02/21/ 2019 R&R- I nvo ice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
00501 CRDU PA89190166 02 /21/2019 $285.71 02/21/2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
00 746 BARBOUR IV JEP THA F PA89190134 02/2 1/ 2019 $28 2 .18 02/ 21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
6557 2 UNUM PROVI DENT LIFE & ACCIDENT PA89190655 02/21/2019 $274.24 02/ 21 / 201 9 R&R- Invoice Payroll Genera t ed I nvoi ce
72891 ANGEL LONGINO PA89190867 02/21/2019 $274 . 00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00512 MS EMPLOYMENT SECURITY PA89190182 02 /21 / 2019 $264.34 02/21/ 20 19 R&R-Inv o i ce Payrol l Generated Invoice
00911 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC PA89190563 02/21/ 2019 $261. 19 02121/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated I nvoice
00 44 2 IIAROLD J BARKLEY J R, TRUSTEE PA8919012 2 02 / 21/2019 $261. 00 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R- I nvo ice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190753 02/21/2019 $256.31 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invo ice Payroll Generated Invoice
73086 MCGUFFEE LAW FI RM, PLLC PA89190868 02/21/2019 $255 .67 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Inv oice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
00449 THRASH GARY PA89190139 02/21/2019 $2 53.22 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
6593 7 MENDELSON LAW FIRM PA891 90 670 02/21/2019 $2 54 . 00 02/ 21/201 9 R&R-Inv oice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
0043 2 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190100 02/ 21/2019 $252.77 02/21 /2 019 R& R-Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
00 442 HAROLD J BARKLEY JR, TRUSTEE PA8919012 0 02/21/2019 $246 .00 02/21/2 01 9 R&R - Invoi ce Payroll Genera t ed Invoice
00 415 LI FE OF ALABAMA PA89190007 02 / 21 / 2019 $212.46 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r a t ed Invoice
00501 CRDU PA89190 16 8 02/21/2019 $2 41. 40 02/21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
00 523 AFLAC PA891902 21 02/ 21/2019 $240.34 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoi ce Payroll Generated Invoice
00449 THRASH GARY PA89190111 02/2 1/2019 $23 9 . 17 02/21/ 2019 R&R- Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00 501 CRDU PA8 9140028 02/15/2019 $238. 86 02/15 /2019 R&R-Invoi ce Payroll Gene rated I nvoice
00501 CRDU P1\89200029 02/22/2019 $238.86 02/22 / 20 19 R&R- Invoi ce Payrol l Ge ne r a t ed Invoice
00490 MS TELCO FEDERAL CRED IT UNION PA89190144 02/ 21/2019 $237.34 02/21/20 19 R&R- Invoi ce Payroll Generated Invoice
00501 CRDU PA8914 0031 02/15/2019 $237. 48 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
006 51 SIMPSON LAW FIRM PA P1\89190346 02/ 21/2019 $233.94 02 / 21 / 20 19 R&R-I nvoice Payroll Gene ra t ed Invoice
004 57 REEVES JOHN R PA8919014 2 02/21/2019 $230.30 02/21/2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
00909 CLERK UNITED STATES DISTRICT PA8 9190555 02/21/2019 $224.63 02/21 /2 01 9 R&R-Invoi ce Payroll Gene r a t ed I nvo i ce
00 442 I~OLD J BARKLEY JR, TRUSTEE PA89 190118 02/21/ 2019 $223 .00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera t ed Invoice
00743 HART ANGELA PAB 91904 32 02/21/2019 $222.92 02/21/ 201 9 R&R-Invoi c e Payroll Generated Invoice
63884 BENDER TERESA PMI040759 01/ 29/2015 $222.50 01/29/ 2015 R&R- Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00 938 HENLEY BRAND PA891 90560 02/ 21 / 2019 $221.41 02/21 / 2019 R&R- Invoice Pay r o l l Generated Invoice
00944 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVI CES INC pA89190565 02/21/2019 $221. 71 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Inv oice Payrol l Gene r ated Invoice
73 208 U. S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATI ON P1\89190871 02/21/2019 $219.48 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
00726 JAMES L HENLEY PA89190423 02 / 21/2019 $219.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
005 01 CRDU PA89190173 02 /21/2019 $215.00 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00449 THRASH GARY PA891901 40 02 /21/2019 $213 .43 02 /21 / 2019 R&R- I nvo ice Payrol l Generated Invoice
73119 JENSON YALONDA S PA89190869 02/ 21/2019 $212 . 48 02/21/ 20 19 R&R-Invo ice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00726 JAMES L HENLEY PA89140057 02/15/2019 $206.00 02/15/ 2019 R&R- 1nvoi ce Payroll . Gene r ated Invoice
007 26 JAMES L HENLEY PA89200058 02/ 22/2019 $206 .00 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
00 877 MASE/CWA pA8919 0508 02 / 21 /2019 $204. 59 02/ 21/201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
00 501 CRDU p1\8914002 7 02/15/2019 $203.08 02/15/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gen erated Invoice
00501 CRDU PA892000 28 02/ 22/2019 $203.08 02122 /2 0 1 9 R&R-Invoi ce Payroll Ge nera t ed I nvo i ce
004 15 LIF E OFA~~ PA89190014 021 21 / 2019 $202 . 76 02/21 /2 01 9 R&R-1nvo ice Payroll Gen e r a t ed I nvoi ce



19/03/01-10 : 37 Ci t y of Jackson - 201 9 Produc t ion Ma r ch 01 2019 Page 5

1\1'75" VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/ 05/20 19
REPORT TIT LE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoi ce Payments Under $5 00

VEN# VENDOR- NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORI ZATI ON DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS00501 CRDU PA8 914 0026 02/15/2019 $202 .39 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00501 CR DU PA89200027 02/22/2019 $202.39 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00 523 AFLAC 1'1\89190214 02/21/2 019 $202 ,58 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R-Invo ice Pay r ol l Generated I nvoice
64052 MATTHEWS TI FFANY PA89190638 02/21/ 2019 $202 .50 02 / 21/ 201 9 R&R-Invoice Pay r ol l Generated I nvoi ce
65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LI FE & ACCIDENT PA89190666 02/21/2019 $202.35 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00726 Jk~ES L HENLEY PA8919042 5 02/21/2019 $20 1.00 02/ 21/2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Ge ne r a t ed Invoice
00764 OCCIDENTAL LIfE INSURANCE CO PA89190442 02/2 1/201 9 $198.46 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoi ce
00501 CRDU PA89190174 02/21/ 2019 $196.17 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00651 SIMPSON LAW FI RM PA PA89190345 02/ 21/2019 $195.30 02/ 21 / 2019 R&R-Inv oice Payroll Genera ted Invoi c e
00415 LI FE Of kLABAMA PA89190021 02/21/20 19 $194 . 54 02 / 21/ 201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoi ce
00877 MASE/CWA PA89190536 02/21/ 2019 $194.73 02/ 21 / 201 9 R&R- I nvoi ce Payroll Generated Invoice
00501 CRDU PA89190163 02/21/2019 $193 .86 02/21/2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
60028 31' BENEfIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190594 02/21/2019 $192.30 02/ 21 / 2019 R& R- Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
60028 31' BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190611 02/21/2019 $192.30 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Pa yroll Generated Invoice
70781 DELTA MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATES PA89190851 02/2 1/ 2019 $188. 64 02/ 21 / 201 9 R&R-Invoice Pay r ol l Generated Invoice
00501 CRDU 1'1\8920003 2 02/22/2019 $185.55 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoi ce Payroll Generated Invoice
00889 DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES PA8919 0553 02/21 /2019 $185.52 02 /21/2019 R&R-Invoi ce Pa yroll Generated Invoice
65234 ROBERT W CAMP, ATTY 1'1\89190640 02/2 1/2019 $185 ,91 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene rated I nvoice
00442 HAROLD J BARKLEY JR, TRUSTEE PA89190 121 02/2 1/201 9 $185 .00 02/2 1/2019 R&R-Invoice Pa yroll Generated I nvoice
00657 COLONIAL LI FE & ACCIDENT CO . PA89190392 02 /21/2019 $184.15 02/ 21/ 201 9 R&R-Invoice Pa yr ol l Genera ted Invo ice
00 746 BARBOUR IV J EPTHl\ F PA89190433 02/2 1/2019 $184 .42 02/21/201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
00 765 AMERICAN HERIT1\GE LIFE I NSURAN PA89190459 02/21 /2 019 $184 .35 02/21 / 2019 R&R- Invoice Payrol l Generated I nvoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190107 02/21/2019 $183 .42 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY 1'1\89190062 02/21/2 019 $179.74 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Pa yr oll Generated Invoice
73 208 U. S. DEPARTMENT Of EDUCATION PA891908 70 02/21/2019 $179.28 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payr ol l Generated Invoice
00523 AfLAC PA89190210 02/21 / 2019 $177 .37 02/21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Pay r ol l Generated Invoice
0088 2 BANKS CAPRI CE 1'1\89190551 02/21/2019 $176.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00 726 JAMES I. HENLEY PA89190431 02/21 /2019 $172.50 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Pa yr ol l Generated Invo ice
71131 I NTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 1'1\89190857 02/21/2019 $172 .00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Pa yroll Gene r ated Invoice
00445 J ALLEN SANDI FER AGENCY 1'1\89190123 02/21/ 2019 $168, 16 02/2 1/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Pa yroll Generated Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190057 02/ 21/2019 $1 66. 88 02/21/2019 R&R-Invo ice Payroll Generated I nvoi ce
006 53 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LU'E I NSURAN PA89190358 02/21 /2019 $1 67 . 00 02/21 /2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
0041 5 LI FE Of ALABAMA 1'1\8919004 7 02/21/2 019 $165.26 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Generated Invoi ce
66394 COMPBENEfITS PA89190754 02/ 21/2 019 $165.83 02/21/2019 R&R-Invo ice Payroll Generated Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190068 02 / 21/2019 $16 2.33 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Gene rated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LI FE & ACCIDENT CO. PA89190381 02/21/20 19 $162 .08 02/21 /2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00922 HARRIS MICHELLE PA89190557 02/21 /2 019 $16 1. 54 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R-In voice Pay r ol l Genera ted I nvoice
60028 31' BENEFIT SOLUTI ONS LLC PA89190597 02/21/2 019 $160.77 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted I nvo ice
00746 BARBOUR I V JEPTHA F PA8919043 6 02/21/2019 $158.32 02/21 / 201 9 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00499 MS DEPARTMENT Of REVENUE (DOR) PA89190 145 02 / 21/ 2019 $155 .51 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Pay r ol l Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190213 02/21 / 2019 $155 .83 02/2 1/2 019 R&R-Invoice Pay r oll Generated Invoice
00651 SIMPSON LAW FIRM PA PA89190318 02/ 21/20 19 $154.93 02/21/201 9 R& R-Invoice Pa yr o l l Genera ted Invoice
00808 DARLENE HILL 1'1\89190483 02/21/2019 $155.00 02/2 1/2019 R&R- Invoice Pa yroll Generated Invoice



19/03/01-10 :37 City o f J ackson - 2019 Production March 01 2019 Page 6

AP757 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAI M DOCKET - 03/05/ 2019

REPORT TI TLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDI NG) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $500

VEN# VENDOR- NlIME INVOICE INV- DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE- DATE REF- NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
00726 JAMES L HENLEY PA89190419 02/2 1/2019 $154 .00 02/21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Pay rol l Generated Invo ice
00 794 NATI ONAL PAYMENT CENTER PA89190180 02/ 21/2019 $153 . 20 02/21/ 20 19 R& R- Invoice Payrol l Gene rated I nvoice
00529 POLICE HOSPITAL FUND PA89190285 02/21/ 2019 $15 2 .46 02 / 21 / 2019 R& R-Invoice Payrol l Gene rated Invoice
00 832 SHERETHA L MCGRUDER PA41040594 01/29/2015 $152 .50 01/29/2015 R&R - Invoice Payrol l Generated I nvoi c e
00877 MASE/CWA PAB9190510 02/21 / 2019 $152.60 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R- I nvoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00418 COURTNEY & CAMP PA89200017 02/22/2019 $150 .56 02/22/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Pa yr ol l Gene rated Invoice
00501 CRDU PA89190178 02 /2 1/2019 $150 .01 02/21/ 20 19 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Gene rated Invoi ce
00651 SI MPSON LAW FIRM PA PA89190347 02 /21/2019 $150 .00 02 / 21/ 2019 R& R- I nvoice Payrol l Generated I nvoice
00653 AMERICAN -AMICABLE LI FE INSURAN PA89190351 02/21/ 2019 $149.44 02/21/ 2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoice
00501 CRDU PA891 40032 02/ 15/2019 $148 .86 02/15/201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00501 CRDU PA89200033 02/ 22/ 2019 $148.86 02 / 22/ 2019 R&R- I nvoice Payrol l Genera t ed Invoice
00867 SANDERS TARA B PA89190492 02/21/2019 $147.69 02/21/ 2019 R&R- Invoi ce Payrol l Generated Invoice
00969 FRAZIER SONYA MOZELLA PA89190571 02/21/2019 $147 .38 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoi ce Payr ol l Generated Invoice
60028 3P BENEFIT SOLUT I ONS LLC PA89190601 02/ 21/2019 $147. 69 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
64220 TX CHILD SUPPORT SDU PA89140094 02/15/2019 $147 .69 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Pa yr ol l Gene rated I nvoice
64220 TX CHILD SUPPORT SDU PA89200095 02/2 2/2019 $11 7 .69 02/2 2/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Gene rated I nvoice
00501 CRDU PA891 90161 02/21 / 2019 $146 .32 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Genera ted Invoice
00501 CRDU PA89190160 02/21/2 01 9 $14 5.40 02 /21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Genera ted I nvoi ce
00501 CRDU PA89190 176 02/21/2019 $143 .07 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R- I nvoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00418 COURTNEY & CAMP PAB 914001 6 02/15/2019 $142.54 02/ 15/2 019 R&R-Invoicc Payroll Ge nerated Invoice
00501 CRDU PA89190 155 02/21/2019 $1 40 .78 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r a t ed Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190727 02/21/ 2019 $140 .79 02 / 21 / 2019 R&R-I nvo ice Payrol l Generated Invoice
65250 I NA TAYLOR PA89190641 02/21/2019 $139 .93 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
00914 AKlLAH I FE RI CHARDSON PA89190 556 02/21/2019 $138 . 46 02/ 21/2019 R&R- Invoice Payr ol l Generated I nvoi ce
6601 7 FORBES EUNICE PA89190671 02/21/2019 $138 .46 02 / 21/ 20 19 R&R- I nvoice Payrol l Generated I nvoice
71331 HEWIT T LI SA PA4 1041004 01/29/2015 $1 38.47 01/29/ 2015 R&R-Invoice Pa yr ol l Generated Invoice
71585 MCGEE IATRI NA PA891908 61 02/21 /20 19 $138 .46 02/21/ 20 19 R&R- Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
71814 LEWIS ESCORTIA PA89190862 02/21/ 2019 $138. 46 02 / 21/ 2019 R&R- Invoice Payrol l Genera ted I nvoice
004 15 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89190046 02/21/ 2019 $13 '/.57 02/ 21 / 2019 R& R- I nvoice Payrol l Ge nerated Invo ice
00501 CRDU PA89140033 02/15/ 2019 $137.08 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
0050 1 CRDU PA89200034 02/2 2/ 2019 $13 7 .08 02 / 22/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Pay roll Genera ted Invoice
00 746 BARBOUR I V J EPTHA F PA89190435 02/21/2019 $138.00 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00783 LAWANDA BAILEY HARRIS PA8919017 9 02/2 1/2019 $137. 50 02/21/20 19 R&R- I nvoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
66375 BYRD STEPHANIE PA89190674 02/2 1/20 19 $137. 50 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Pa yr ol l Gene r a ted Invoice
6655 9 MARTIN FLORINE PA89190850 02/2 1/2019 $137.50 02/2 1/2019 R&R- I nvoi ce Payr ol l Generated Invoice
006 53 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LIFE INSURAN PA89190360 02 /21/2019 $137. 00 02/ 21 / 2019 R&R-I nvoice Payrol l Generated I nvoice
71944 TATUM VALERIE A PA89190864 02/2 1/2019 $134 .4 6 02/21/2019 R&R-Inv oice Payrol l Generated Invoice
72 01 6 ALLEN MIRANDA PA89190865 02/2 1/2019 $133 .00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payr ol l Genera ted Invoice
00501 CRDU PA89190167 02/ 21/2019 $131. 55 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R- I nvoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCI DENT CO. PA89190382 02/21/201 9 $130.08 02/ 21 / 2019 R&R - Invoice Payrol l Generated I nvo i ce
00877 MASE/CWA PA89190531 02/21/ 2019 $130 .10 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00928 ROBERTS CASSIE PA891 90558 02/2 1/ 2019 $130 .00 02 / 21/ 2019 R&R- I nvoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00951 JENKINS RUSSELL PA8919057 0 02/21 / 20 19 $127 .50 02/21/ 2019 R& R- I nvo ice Pay roll Generated Invoice



19/03/01-10 :37 City of Jac ks on - 2019 Pr oduction March 01 2019 Page 7

AP757 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03 /05 /2019
REPORT TITLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDI NG) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payment s Under $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE U;Y-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMEN1'-TYPE REMARKS
005 23 AFLAC PAS91 9018 6 02/2 1/ 201 9 $1 26 .90 02/21 /20 19 R&R-Invo i ce Payroll Generated Invoice
00 523 AFLAC PA89190262 02/21/2019 $126 . 37 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
00 657 COLONI AL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. PAB9190 390 02/2 1/2 019 $12 6. 23 02/21 / 2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Genera t ed Invoice
65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LI FE & ACCIDENT PA891906 53 02/21/2019 $1 26.BB 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Genera ted Invoice
00 501 CRDU PAB9140 034 02/15/ 20 19 $125 .5 6 02/1 5/ 201 9 R& R- Invoice Payrol l Generated I nv oice
00501 CROU PA892 00035 02/ 22/2019 $1 25. 56 02/22/ 201 9 R&R-Inv oice Payroll Generated Invoice
00 726 JAMES L HENLEY PAB919 0429 02/ 21/2019 $124.50 02/21/ 2019 R& R-Invol ce Payroll Generated Invoice
00760 PERSON PAULA PAB9190437 02/21/2019 $125.00 02/21/201 9 R&R-I nv oice Payrol l Gen e r a t ed Invoice
71559 GADDIS THERESA PA8919 0859 02/2 1/ 2019 $125 . 00 02/ 21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gen e ra t ed Invoice
0087 7 MASE /CWA PAB91905 41 02/21/2019 $12 3. 23 02/21 / 201 9 R&R- Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoi ce
00 523 AFLAC PAB9190 267 02/ 21/2019 $121. 31 02/21/ 201 9 R&R- Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LI FE INSURAN PA891904 56 02/ 21/2019 $12 1. 86 02/21/2019 R&R- Invoice Payrol l Ge ne r a t ed I nvoice
600 28 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190 615 02/21/ 2019 $12 1 . 15 02/21/ 2019 R&R- Invo i ce Payroll Gen e r ated Invoic e
004 15 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89190 039 02/2 1/ 201 9 $120 . 57 02/ 21 / 20 19 R&R-Invoi ce Payroll Gene r a t ed Invoice
72849 AL WILLIAMS BAI L BOND PA85980 883 11 /01/2018 $119.04 11/01/201 8 R& R-Invoice Payroll Gen e r ated Invoice
0052 3 AFLAC PA89190216 02/ 21/2019 $118 . 28 02/21 / 2019 R& R-Inv oice Payroll Gen erated Invoice
00 879 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA PAS9140088 02/1 5/2019 $118 . 86 02/1 5/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r a ted Invoice
00879 TREASURER OF VI RGI NIA PA89200 0B9 02 / 22/2019 $11 8.86 02/2 2/201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted I nvoi ce
00935 STEADMAN SUSAN PAB9190559 02/ 21/2019 $117.85 02/21/ 2019 R& R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00529 POLI CE HOSPITAL FUND PA89 190293 02/21/ 2019 $115 . 50 02/ 21/ 201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r a t ed Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS Pl\8919072 8 02/2 1/ 2019 $115. 36 02/21 / 2019 R& R-Invoice Pay roll Gene r a t ed I nvo i ce
00 72 6 JAMES L HENLEY PAB9140058 02/15/2019 $115 . 00 02/15 / 201 9 R& R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
007 26 JAMES L HENLEY PA892000 59 02/ 22/2019 $11 5.00 02/22/ 2019 R&R- Invoice Pay r o l l Genera ted I nvoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89190048 02/21/ 2019 $11 3 . 09 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
0043 2 H 0 CATCHINGS AGENCY PA8919 0111 02/21/ 201 9 $11 2. 74 02/ 21 / 201 9 R&R-Invo ice Payroll Gen e rated Invoice
00501 CRDU PAB9190170 02/2 112019 $11 2.50 02/21/ 20 19 R&R- Invoi ce Payrol l Generated Invoice
0072 6 JAMES L HENLEY PA89190 426 02/ 21 /2019 $112. 00 02/21/ 20 19 R&R-Invo ice Payroll Gen e r ated Invoice
00432 II D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA8919 0112 02/ 21/ 2019 $109 . 99 02/21/2019 R&R-Invo i ce Payroll Gen erated Invoi ce
005 01 CRDU PA89190 165 02/21/2019 $10 8.47 02/21 /2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene ra t ed Invoice
005 23 AFLAC PA89190 26 3 02/ 21/2019 $107.32 02/21/ 201 9 R&R-Involce Payroll Gen erated Invoice
00 794 NATIONAL PAYMENT CENTER PA8919 0482 02/21/2019 $107.23 02/ 21 / 201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
008 77 MASE/CWA PA89190539 02/ 21/ 2019 $107 . 11 02 / 21/ 201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r ated I nvoi ce
0043 2 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA891 90071 02/ 21/2019 $106.76 02/21 /2019 R& R- Invoi c e Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
00653 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LIF E INSURAN PA89 1903 59 02/ 21/2019 $106. 54 02/21 / 201 9 R&R-I nvolce Payroll Gene r a t ed Invoi ce
0041 5 LI FE OF ALABl\MA PA8919003 3 02/ 21/201 9 $105. 24 02/21 /2019 R& R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoi ce
00432 H 0 CATCHINGS AGENCY Pl\891 9009 3 02/2 1/2019 $105.7 3 02 / 21/2019 R& R- Invoice Pay roll Genera t ed Invoice
00 877 MASE/CWA PA89190 500 02/21/2019 $105.95 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene ra ted Invoice
0041 5 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA8 919 0013 02/2 1/ 2019 $104 . 19 02/21 /201 9 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Gene r ated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIF E INSURAN PA8919 0468 02/21/ 2019 $103.72 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoi ce Payroll Gen e rated Invoice
0041 5 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA8919 0043 02/21/ 2019 $1 02 .61 02/21/2 019 R&R- I nvoice Payroll Gene r a ted Invoice
00 501 CRDU PA89190175 02 / 21/2019 $101. 55 02/21/2019 R& R-Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
006 57 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. PA8 9190 386 02/2 1/ 2019 $99 .44 02/21/ 2019 R&R- Invo i ce Payr oll Generated Invoice
60 028 3P BENE FIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190630 02 / 21/ 201 9 $100. 00 02/21/ 20 19 R& R- Invo i c e Payroll Genera ted Invoice



19/03/01-10:37 City of Jackson - 2019 Production March 01 2019 Page 8

AP757 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019
REPORT TITLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE I NV- DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS63964 JACKSON AREA F C U PA09190637 02/21/2019 $100.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
70030 THE WINN BROWN LAW FI RM PLLC PA89190852 02/21/2019 $100.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PAB9190548 02/21/2019 $90.28 02/21/2019 R&R- Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
60028 3P BENEFIT SOLUT IONS LLC PA89190595 02/21/2019 $96.15 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
60028 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA09190605 02/21/2019 $96.15 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
60028 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PAB9190607 02/21/2019 $96.15 02/21 /2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted I nvoi ce
60020 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190620 02/21/2019 $96.15 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
60020 3p BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190622 02/21/2019 $96.15 02/21/2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
60028 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190623 02/21/2019 $96.15 02/21/2019 R&R- Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
60028 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA09l90627 02/21/2019 $96.15 02/21/20 19 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
60028 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA09190634 02/21/2019 $96.15 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190 258 02/21/2019 $95.16 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
600 28 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190603 02/21/2019 $96.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT PA89190647 02/21/2019 $94.16 02/21/2019 R&R-Invo ice Payroll Generated Invoice
00415 LI FE OF ALABAMA PA89190018 02/21/2019 $93.25 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190065 02/21/2019 $93.78 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190223 02/21/2019 $93 .68 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00531 JRA PARKING PA89190308 02/21/2019 $92.40 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00 '/65 AMERICAN HERITAGE LI FE INSURAN PA89190455 02/21/2019 $88.12 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66136 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT PA8919067 2 02/2 1/2019 $88 .25 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190268 02/21/2019 $87.28 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
60028 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190600 02/21/2019 $08.00 02/21/20 19 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
71815 INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE PA89190863 02/21/2019 $88 .00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
00530 AMERICAN GENERAL LIFE PA891902911 02/21/2019 $06.68 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00893 REPUBL IC FINANCE LLC PA89190554 02/21/2019 $86.22 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT PA89190643 02/21/2019 $86.87 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00937 TOWER LOAN OF CLINTON PA89140089 02/15/2019 $84.10 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00937 TOWER LOAN OF CLINTON PA89200090 02/22/2019 $84. 10 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00501 CRDU PA89140025 02/15/2019 $83.08 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00501 CRDU PA0919014 9 02/21/2019 $83.08 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00501 CRDU PA892000 26 02/22/2019 $83.08 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190741 02/21/2019 $83.03 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA09190083 02/21/2019 $82.49 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA09190203 02/21/2019 $01.79 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89190494 02/21/2019 $81. 46 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00418 COURTNEY & CAMP PA89140015 02/15/2019 $80 .46 02/15/2019 R&R-Invo ice Payroll Generated Invoice
00418 COURTNEY & CAMP PA89200016 02/22/2019 $80.25 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00432 II D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190053 02/21/2019 $80.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00 523 AFLAC PA89190 209 02/21/2019 $80.03 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvo i ce
00848 JACKSON FIREFIGHTERS ASSOC PA89190486 02/21/2019 $80.75 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00938 HENLEY BRAND PA89140091 02/15/2019 $00.46 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00938 HENLEY BRAND PA89200092 02/22/2019 $80.25 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
65234 ROBERT W CAMP, ATTY PA89140095 02/15/2019 $80. 15 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice



19/03/01-10: 37 City of Jackson - 2019 Production March 01 2019 Page 9

AP757 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019
REPORT TITLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

I nvo i c e Payments Unde r $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME I NVOI CE I NV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
72865 CHRISTIAN JOHNSON BACH PA89140115 02/15/2019 $80.77 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
72865 CHRISTIAN JOHNSON BACH PA8920011 6 02/22/2 01 9 $80.77 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00512 MS EMPLOYMENT SECURITY PA89140035 02/15/2019 $79.82 02/15/20 19 R&R-Invoice Pay roll Generated Invoice
00 512 MS EMPLOYMENT SECURITY PA8920003 6 02/ 22/ 201 9 $79.82 02/22(2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generat ed Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190187 02/21/2019 $79.12 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
600 28 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190587 02/21/2019 $80.0 0 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
005 29 POLICE HOS PITAL FUND PA89190290 02/21/ 20 19 $78.54 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Gen e r ated Invoice
00746 BARBOUR I V J EPTHA F PA89140059 02/15/ 2019 $78.07 02/15/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00764 OCCIDENTAL LIFE INSURANCE CO PA891904 41 02/ 21/2 019 $78.88 02/21/ 20 19 R&R- I nvoice Payroll Gen e rated Invoice
60028 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190 599 02 / 21/ 2019 $79. 00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190219 02/21/2019 $77.12 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA891 902 73 02/21/2019 $77.76 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
005 23 J\FLAC PA89190269 02/ 21 / 20 19 $76.4 2 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00653 AMERIC~~-J\MICABLE LIFE I NSURAN PA89190363 02/21/ 2019 $76 .84 02/ 21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
60028 3P BENEFIT SOLUTI ONS LLC PJ\89190 618 02/ 21/2019 $76.92 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
004 42 HAROLD J BARKLEY JR, TRUSTEE PA89 14 0022 02/1 5/ 2019 $75.50 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Pay r oll Generated Invoice
00442 HAROLD J BARKLEY JR, TRUSTEE PJ\89200023 02/22/2019 $75.50 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Pay r oll Gene r ated Invoice
005 23 J\FLAC PA8919018 9 02/21/ 20 19 $75.84 02/21/201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
600 28 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PJ\8919060 4 02/ 21/ 2019 $75.30 02/21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gen e r a ted Invoice
006 57 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. PA891 90401 02/21/2019 $75.00 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoi ce Payroll Gener a ted Invoice
6557 2 UNUM PROVIDENT LIFE & ACC I DENT PA89190644 02 / 21/2019 $74.78 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r a t e d Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89 190743 02/ 21/ 2019 $74.27 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Pay r ol l Gene r a t e d Invoice
00501 CRDU PJ\89190164 02/21/ 2019 $73.3 9 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoi ce Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
005 23 AFLAC PA89190 233 02/21/2019 $73.44 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payro l l Generated I nvoice
00531 JRA PARKING PA89190313 02/ 21/ 2019 $73 . 92 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
00877 MASE /CWA PA8919051 4 02/ 21 /2 019 $72.08 02/21/ 20 19 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
0043 2 H D CAT CH INGS AGENCY PA89190110 02/21/2019 $71.46 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
600 28 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PJ\89190600 02/21/2019 $71.24 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89190016 02/ 21 / 2019 $70.89 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera t ed Invoice
00432 H D CATCH INGS AGENCY PA89190086 02/ 21 / 201 9 $70.17 02/ 21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00 523 AFLAC PJ\8919 0282 02/21 / 2019 $70.74 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Pa yroll Gen e ra ted Invoice
00 52 3 AFLAC PA8919 01 99 02/ 21 / 2019 $69.07 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r a t ed Invoice
005 23 AFLAC PA8919 020 4 02/ 21 / 2019 $69.56 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Pay r oll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PM 91 902 20 02 / 21/ 2019 $69.31 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r a ted Invoice
007 65 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89190473 02/21/ 2019 $69 .46 02 /21/2019 R&R- I nvoi ce Payroll Gene rated Invoice
65166 CROWLEY CYNTHIA RENEE BINGHAM PA89190639 02/ 21/2019 $70.00 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Ge nerated I nvo i ce
00877 MASE/CWA PA89140079 02/15/2019 $68.69 02/15/ 2019 R&R- I nvoice Pa yro l l Gen e r a t ed Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PJ\892000 80 02/ 22/2 019 $68.69 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Pay roll Gene r ated Invoice
0041 5 LI FE OF ALABAMA PA89190012 02/21/2019 $67.4 8 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89190460 02 / 21/ 2019 s67.14 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Pay r oll Gene r a ted Invoice
005 23 AFLAC PA89190208 02 /21/2019 $66.7 8 02/21/ 201 9 R&R-Invoice Pay roll Ge nerated I nvoice
00530 AMERICAN GENERAL LIFE PA89190 297 02 /21/ 20 19 $66.32 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoice
00432 H D CATCH I NGS AGENCY PA89190054 02 /21/2019 $65. 20 02/21/2019 R&R- I nvoi ce Payroll Gene r a t ed Invoice



19/03/01-10:37 City of Jackson - 2019 Product i on March 01 2019 Page 10

AP757 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019
REPORT TITLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS00432 II D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190085 02/21/2019 $65.17 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice00501 CRDU PA891400 29 02/15/2019 $65.31 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice00501 CRDU PA89200030 02/22/2019 $65.31 02/22/2019 R& R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice004 15 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89190045 02/21/2019 $64.81 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00501 CRDU PA89190181 02/21/2019 $64 .62 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
005 23 AFLAC PA89190198 02/21/2019 $64 .63 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00531 JRA PARKING PA89190325 02/21/2019 $64 .68 02/21 /2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00531 JRA PARKING PA89190326 02/21/2019 $64.68 02/21/2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00848 JACKSON FIREFIGHTERS ASSOC PA89190489 02/2 1/2019 $64.60 02/2 112019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoice
0043 2 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA891900n 02/21/2019 $62.14 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT PA89190665 02/21/2019 $62.58 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89190030 02/21/2019 $61.37 02/21/20 19 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
005 23 AFLAC PA89190183 02121/2019 $61. 74 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
005 23 AFLAC PA89190224 02/21/2019 $60.72 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT PA89190664 02/21/2019 $60.96 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190249 02/21/2019 $59.02 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
60028 3p BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190636 02/21/2019 $60.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFJAC PA89190246 02/21/2019 $58.29 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89190464 02/21/2019 $58.78 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
600 28 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190606 02/21/2019 $58.50 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89190022 02/21/2019 $5 7 .71 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190242 02/21/2019 $57.31 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN "PA89190452 02/21/2019 $57.02 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
600 28 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190590 02/21/2019 $57.69 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
60028 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA891906 19 02/21/2019 $57.70 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
60028 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA891906?1 02/21/2019 $58.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
60028 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190626 02/21/2019 $58.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
004 15 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89140009 02/15/2019 $56.94 02/15/2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89200010 02/22/2019 $56.94 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00764 OCCIDENTAL LIFE INSURANCE CO PA89190438 02/21/2019 $56 .53 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190060 02/21/2019 $54.86 02/21/2019 R&R-Invo ice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
005 23 AFLAC PA89190236 02/ 21/2019 $54.78 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190812 02/21/2019 $54.15 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190193 02/21/2019 $53.34 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00764 OCCIDENTAL LIFE INSURANCE CO PA89190 439 02/21/2019 $53 .74 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89190009 02/21/2019 $51. 67 02/21 /2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
0043 2 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190099 02/21/2019 $51. 58 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190 197 02/21/2019 $51.28 02121/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89140083 02/15/2019 $51. 67 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PAB9200084 02/22/2019 $51. 67 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89190008 02/21/2019 $50.55 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00501 CRDU PA89140030 02 /15/2019 $5 1.00 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00501 CRDU PA89200031 02/ 22/2019 $5 1. 00 02/22/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice



19/03/01-10:37 City of J a ckson - 2019 Produc tion March 01 2019 Page 11

AP757 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAI M DOCKET - 03 /05 / 2019
REPORT TITLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Unde r $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
005 23 AFLAC PA8919 0245 02/21/2019 $51. 00 02/21/2019 R&R- Invoice Payrol l Gene ra ted Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. 1'1\8919040 5 02/21/2019 $50.80 02/ 21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gen era ted Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89 140 076 02 /1 5/ 2019 $50. 27 02/15/201 9 R& R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
008 77 MASE/CWA 1'1\89190529 02/21/2019 $50.01 02/21/ 2019 R&R- Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA892000 77 02/ 22/ 2019 $50. 27 02/ 22 / 201 9 R& R- Invoice Pay rol l Generated I nv oice
66394 COMPBENEFI TS l'A89190707 02/2 1/ 201 9 $50 .5 4 02/21 / 2019 R&R- Invoi ce Payroll Generated Invoice
00 523 AFLAC 1'A89190254 02/ 21/2019 $49.51 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC 1'A89190279 02/2 1/ 2019 $49 .09 02/21/ 201 9 R&R- Invoice Payroll Gene ra ted I nvoi ce
00653 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LI FE INSURAN 1'1\89190364 02 / 21/2 019 $50.00 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R- I nvoi ce Payroll Generated Invoice
600 28 31' BENEFI T SOLUT IONS LLC PA89190596 02/ 21/2019 $50.00 02 /21 / 2019 R& R-Invoice Payroll Gene r a t ed Invoi ce
00 523 AFLAC PA89190234 02/21/2019 $48.48 02/21/ 201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
006 57 COLONIAL LIF E & ACCIDENT CO. PA8919 0373 02/2 1 / 2019 $48 . 96 02/21 / 201 9 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated I nvoice
0084 8 JACKSON FI REFI GHTERS ASSOC PA89190487 02 / 21/2019 $48. 45 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
0084 8 JACKSON FI REFI GHTERS ASSOC PA8919 0488 02/ 21/ 201 9 $48 .4 5 02/21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Ge ne rat ed Invoice
6557 2 UNUM PROVIDENT LI FE & ACCIDENT PA89190650 02/ 21/2019 $48 .62 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
004 32 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY 1'A8 9190 056 02/ 21/2019 $47 .35 02/21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gen erated Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY 1'1\89190079 02/ 21/2019 $47 .33 02 / 21/2019 R&R-Invo i c e Payroll Generated Invoice
00 43 2 II D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190105 02/21/2019 $47.28 02/21/2019 R&R-I nvoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
0043 2 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190063 02/ 21/2019 $46.93 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r a t ed Invoice
005 23 AFLAC 1'A8919024 4 02/ 21/2 01 9 $46 .71 02/ 21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00 53 1 JRA PARKI NG PA89190319 02 /21/2019 $46 .20 02 /2 1/20 19 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gen e r ated I nvoi ce
00877 MASE/CWA PA8919 0533 02/ 21/2 019 $46.63 02/21/ 201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gen erated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89190547 02/ 21/2019 $4 6. 49 02/21/ 201 9 R&R-In vo i c e Payroll Gen e r a t ed Invoice
00653 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LI FE I NSURAN PA89 19 03 62 02/ 21/2019 $45.31 02/21/201 9 R& R-Invoice Payroll Ge nerated Invoi ce
00657 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. 1'A891 90409 02/ 21 /2 019 $45. 56 02/21 / 2019 R& R- Invoi ce Payroll Gene rated Invoice
6557 2 UNUM PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT 1'1\89190663 02/21/2019 $45.54 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invo i ce Payroll Generated Invoice
004 15 LIFE OF ALABAMA 1'1\89190032 02 / 21/2019 $4 4 .50 02/21 / 20 19 R&R-Invoi ce Payroll Gene rat ed Invoice
00 43 2 H D CATCHI NGS AGENCY 1'1\89190078 02/21/ 2019 $44 .66 02/21/ 2019 R& R- I nvoice Payrol l Generated I nvoice
00 432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY 1'A8 9190 088 02/ 21/2019 $44.44 02/21/ 2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Gene ra ted Invoice
00523 AFLAC 1'1\89190259 02/21/2019 $44.17 02/21/2019 R&R- I nv oice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190271 02/ 21 /2019 $44 .02 02/21 / 201 9 R& R-Invoice Payroll Gen e r ated Invoi ce
00877 MASE/ CWA PA891905 44 02/21/2019 $ 44.61 02/21 / 201 9 R&R-Invo i ce Payroll Gen e ra ted Invoice
0043 2 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY 1'A891 90114 02 /2 1/2 019 $43.04 02/21/201 9 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00442 HAROLD J BARKLEY JR, TRUSTEE PA89140023 02/15/2019 $44 . 00 02/15 / 201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene ra t ed Invoice
00442 HAROLD J BARKLEY JR, TRUSTEE PA8920 002 4 02/22/201 9 $44 . 00 02/ 22/ 201 9 R& R-Invoice Payroll Generat ed Invoice
00530 AMERI CAN GENERAL LIFE 1'1\8919 02 96 02/ 21/2019 $43. 11 02 / 21 /201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
006 57 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. PA8919040 8 02/ 21/2019 $43.03 02/21/2019 R& R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00764 OCCIDENTAL LIFE I NSURANCE CO PA89 19 0446 02/21/201 9 $4 3 . 23 02/21/ 201 9 R& R-Invoi ce Payroll Ge nerated I nvoice
00877 MASE/ CWA 1'A8 9190496 02/21/ 201 9 $43 . 91 02/21/201 9 R&R-Invoic e Payroll Gene ra t ed Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA891 90507 02/ 21/2019 $43 . 12 02/21 / 2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Ge nerated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA 1'A89190 545 02/21/2019 $43.10 02/21/ 2019 R&R- I nvoice Payroll Gene r a t ed Invoice
00 93 8 HENLEY BRAND 1'A8 9140 090 02/1 5/ 2019 $43.7 5 02/15 /2 01 9 R&R- Invoice Payroll Ge ne r ated I nvoice
00 938 HENLEY BRAND PA89200091 02/22/ 2019 $43.7 5 02/22/201 9 R&R-Invoice Pay roll Gene ra t ed Invoice



19/03/0J-10 : 37 City of Jackson - 20 19 Pr oduc t i on March 01 2019 Page 12

AP757 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03 / 05/ 2019
REPORT TITLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE I NV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORI ZATION DUE- DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-T YPE REMARKS
65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT PA89190645 02/21/2019 $43 . 12 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190708 02/21/2019 $43 .26 02/21/2019 R&R- Invoice Pa yrol l Genera t ed Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS P1\89190 749 02/21/2019 $43.26 02/21 /2019 R&R-Invoice Pay r ol l Gene r ated I nvoice
00432 H D CATCHI NGS AGENCY PA891 90104 02/2 1/2019 $42.49 02 /2 1/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LI FE & ACCI DENT CO . PA89190375 02/21 /2019 $42. 09 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89190519 02/21/2019 $42.08 02 /21/2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS P1\8 9190758 02/21/ 2019 $42 .44 02/ 21 / 2019 R&R- I nvo i ce Pay r ol l Gene r a t ed I nvoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190J96 02/21/2 019 $41. 63 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Gene rated Invoice
00653 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LIFE I NSURAN PA8919 0371 02/21/2019 $42 . 00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
006 57 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. PA89190391 02/21/2019 $41. 04 02/2 1/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00765 AMERI CAN HERITAGE LIFE I NSURAN PA89190472 02/21 /2 019 $4 1.8 6 02/ 21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoic e
06867 GENERAL FUND PA891 90574 02 /21/2019 $41.52 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
06867 GENERAL FUND PA89190581 02/ 21 /20 19 $41. 52 02 /21/2019 R& R- Invoice Payr oll Generated Invoice
655 72 UNUM PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT PA89190668 02/21/ 20 19 $41.34 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payr ol l Generated I nvoi ce
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190077 02/2 1/ 2019 $40 . 45 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Pay r ol l Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190217 02/21/2019 $40 .75 02/21/2 019 R&R-Invoice Pa yr oll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190255 02/21/2019 $40.2 1 02/21 / 2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00653 AME RICAN-AMICABLE LI FE INSURAN PA89190349 02/21/2 019 $40 .54 02 /21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Pay r o l l Generated Invoi ce
00432 11 D CATCHI NGS AGENCY PA89190089 02/21/ 2019 $39 .2 1 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoi ce Payroll Generated I nvoi ce
00448 PENNSYLVANIA LIFE INSURANCE CO PA89190136 02 /21/2019 $39 .2 1 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00448 PENNSYLVANIA LIFE INSURANCE CO PA89190138 02/2 1/2019 $39.36 02/21/2019 R&R- I nvoice Payroll Gene rated I nvoi ce
005 23 AFLAC PA89190194 02/21/ 2019 $39 .01 02 /21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoi ce
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE I NSURAN PA89190471 02/21/2 019 $39 .28 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89190520 02/ 21/2 019 $39. 22 02 /2 1/2019 R&R-Invoice Pay roll Gene ra ted I nvo i c e
600 28 3P BENE FI T SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190589 02/21/20 19 $40.00 02/2 1/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
60028 3P BENEFIT SOLUTI ONS LLC PA89190628 02/21/ 2019 $40 .00 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated I nvoice
66394 COMPBENEFI TS PA89190685 02/ 21/20 19 $39 .71 02/21/2019 R& R- Invoice Payr o l l Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PAB9190250 02/21/2019 $38.33 02 /21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00 523 AFLAC PA89190 256 02/21/2019 $38 . 19 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
005 23 AFLAC P1\89190260 02/2 1/ 2019 $38.28 02/ 21 / 201 9 R&R-Invoice Pay r o l l Generated Invoice
006 57 COLONIAl. LIfE & ACCIDENT CO. PA89190399 02/ 21/ 2019 $38 .57 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERI TAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89190415 02/21/2019 $38.92 02 /21/2019 R&R- I nvoi ce Payrol l Generated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89190476 02/21/2 019 $38. 13 02 / 21/ 2019 R& R-Invoice Pa yroll Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/ CWA PAB9190532 02/21/ 2019 $38 .37 02 / 21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payr ol l Gene r a t ed I nv oi ce
60028 3p BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190612 02/ 21/2 019 $38 .46 02/21 /2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
60028 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190631 02/21/2019 $38 .50 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invo ice
60028 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190632 02/2 1/2019 $38 .46 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoice
65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LI FE & ACC I DENT PA89190654 02/21/20 19 $38 .60 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00 43 2 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190059 02/21/2019 $37.61 02/ 21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payr o l l Generated I nvoi ce
00 432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PAB9190113 02/21/2019 $37.45 02/21/20 19 R&R-Invoice Payr oll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190265 02/2 1/ 2019 $37.7 4 02/ 21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. PA89140055 02/15/2019 $37.33 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LI FE & ACCI DENT CO. PA89200056 02/22/2019 $3 7.33 02/22/2019 R&R- Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice



19/03/0J-10:37 City o f J a c ks on - 2019 Pr od ucti on March 01 2019 Page 13

AP757 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/ 2019

REPORT TI TLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $500

VENff VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF- NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS00877 MASE/CWA PA89190524 02/21/2019 $37.08 02/ 21 /201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoi ce
65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT PA891906q8 02/21/2019 $37. 26 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gen erated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89140012 02/15/2019 $36.Q1 02/15/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00Q15 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA8 9190006 02/21/20 19 $36 . 78 02/21/2019 R&R- I nvoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
00Q15 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89190042 02/21 /2019 $36. 54 02/21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89200013 02/22/2019 $3 6.41 02/22/201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
00 523 AFLAC PA89190 21 5 02/21/ 2019 $36.07 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Pay roll Generated I nvoice
005 23 AFLAC PA89190 2qJ 02/21 /2019 $36.72 02/21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
005 23 AFLAC PA89190 248 02/21/ 20 19 $36 . 60 02/21/ 20 19 R&R-Inv oice Payrol l Gene r a t ed Invoice
00531 JRA PARKING PA89190 311 02/21/2019 $36.96 02/ 21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene ra t ed Invoic e
00531 JRA PARKING PA89190315 02/21/2019 $36.96 02/21 /2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00 531 JRA PARKI NG PA891903 20 02/21/ 201 9 $36.96 02/21 / 201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvo i ce
00531 J RA PARKI NG PA89190330 02/21 / 2019 $36.96 02/21 / 2019 R&R-Inv oice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
00531 JRA PARKING PA891903 32 02/21/2019 $36.96 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
0065 3 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LIFE I NSURAN PA89190367 02/21/2019 $36.QQ 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Pay roll Generated I nvoice
0076Q OCCIDENTAL LIFE INSURANCE CO PA89190H 4 02/21 / 2019 $36.92 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera t ed Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89190542 02/21/2019 $36.06 02/21/20 19 R&R-Invoice Pa yr ol l Generated Invoice
6639 4 COMPBENEFITS PA89190686 02/21/20 19 $36. 05 02/21/2019 R&R- I nvo i ce Pa yr ol l Genera t ed Invoice
00415 LI FE OF ALABAMA PA89HOO0 5 02/1 5/2019 $35.69 02/15/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payr ol l Gene ra ted Invoice
0041 5 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89190038 02/21/ 201 9 $35. 36 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Inv o i ce Payr ol l Generated Invoice
00 415 LIFE · OF ALABAMA PA89200005 02/22/ 201 9 $3 5.69 02/ 22/201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r ated I nvoi ce
005 23 AFLAC PA89190 205 02/21/ 2019 $35. 58 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera t ed Invoice
0052 3 AFLAC PA89190 278 02/21/201 9 $35.7 0 02/21 / 201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated InvoI ce
00657 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. PA8919037 6 02/21/ 2019 $35. 87 02/21 / 2019 R& R- Invoi ce Payroll Gene rated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89140062 02/15/2019 $35.17 02/15/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89200 063 02/22/20 19 $35. 17 02/2 2/ 20 19 R&R- I nvoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
00Q32 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190080 02/21 / 2019 $34. 49 02/21/2019 R&R- I nvo i ce Payroll Generated Invoice
006 57 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. PA8919039Q 02/21/2019 $34.02 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invo ice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190 251 02/21/ 2019 $33.06 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
005 23 AFLAC PA89190275 02/21 /2 01 9 $33.84 02/ 21 /201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoi ce
00765 AMERI CAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89190466 02/21/2019 $33. 16 02/21 / 2019 R&R-Inv o i ce Payroll Generated I nvoi ce
00 877 MASE/CWA PA89190521 02/21/ 2019 $33. 29 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
00415 LI FE OF ALABAMA PA89140 008 02/15/ 2019 $32.07 02/15/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89200 008 02/22/2019 $3 /..07 02/22/ 2019 R&R- I nvoi ce Payroll Generated Invoice
00Q32 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190084 02/21/ 2019 $32.55 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
005 29 POLICE HOSPITAL FUND PA89190 286 02/21/2019 $3 /..34 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
006 57 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. PA89190 383 02/21/20 19 $3 2.4 0 02/21 12 019 R&R-Inv oice Payrol l Generated I nvoice
008 '/7 MASE/CWA PA89140075 02/15/ 20 19 $32.41 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Pa yrol l Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89200076 02/22/2019 $32.41 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190748 02/21 /2019 $32. 49 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payr ol l Gene rated Invoice
00 432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190066 02/ 21 /2019 $31. 12 02/ 21 /201 9 R&R-Inv oice Payro l l Gen erated Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190102 02/21/2 019 $31. 7Q 02/21 1/.019 R&R-Inv oice Payroll Genera ted I nvo i ce
00 523 AFLAC PA8914004 2 02/15/ 201 9 $31.10 02/15/ 201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvo i ce



19/03/01-10 :37 City of Jackson - 2019 Produc tion March 01 2019 Page 14

AP'/57 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019
REPORT TITLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER ['AYMENT-TYPE REMARKS00523 AFLAC PA89190191 02/21/2019 $31.44 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190241 02/21/2019 $31. 74 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190253 02/21/2019 $31. 08 02/21/201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190281 02/21/2019 $31.14 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89200043 02/22/2019 $31.10 02/22/2019 R&R- I nvoi ce Payroll Generated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSU~~ PA89190457 02/21/2019 $31.74 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89190501 02/21/2019 $31.03 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT PA89190669 02/21/2019 $31. 72 02/21/2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190687 02/21/2019 $3 1.83 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190814 02/21/2019 $31.83 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89140018 02/15/2019 $30.55 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89200019 02/22/2019 $30.55 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190195 02/21/2019 $30. 42 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190270 02/21/2019 $30.84 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89190543 02/21/2019 $30.42 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALA~ PA89190031 02/21/2019 $29.45 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89190041 02/21/2019 $29.28 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PAB9190051 02/21/2019 $29.27 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190101 02/21/2019 $29.64 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190276 02/21/2019 $29.86 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00653 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LIFE I NSURAN PA89190356 02/21/2019 $30.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00726 JAMES L HENLEY PA89190430 02/21/2019 $30.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89140065 02/15/2019 $29.34 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA8919044B 02/21/2019 $29.52 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89200066 02/22/2019 $29.34 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00879 TREASURER OF VIRGINIA PA89190550 02/21/2019 $30.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00411 AMERICAN PUBLIC LIFE INS CO PA89190002 02/21/2019 $28.63 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvo i ce
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89190037 02/21/2019 $28.05 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AfLAC PA89140041 02/15/2019 $28.56 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89200042 02/22/2019 $28.56 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00764 OCCIDENTAL LIFE INSURANCE CO PA89190440 02/21/2019 $28.20 02/21/2019 R&R- Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
06867 GENERAL FUND PA89190573 02/21/2019 $28 .26 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190742 02/21/2019 $28.84 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190800 02/21/2019 $28.88 02/21/2019 R&R-Invo ice Payroll Generated Invoice
00531 JRA PARKING PA89190322 02/21/2019 $27.72 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00531 JRA PARKING PA89190331 02/21/2019 $27.72 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
00531 JRA PARKING PA89190342 02/21/2019 $27.72 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. PA89190372 02121/2019 $27.30 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. PA89190374 02/21/2019 $27.31 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89190527 02/21/2019 $27.73 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
60028 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190629 02/21/2019 $28.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LIfE & ACCIDENT PA89190662 02/21/2019 $27.54 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00415 LIfE OF ALABAMA PA89190029 02/21/2019 $26.13 02/21/2019 R&R-Invo ice Payroll Generated Invoice



19/03/01-10:37 City of Jackson - 20 19 Production March 01 2019 page 15

AP757 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

REPORT TITLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Unde r $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
00523 AFLAC PA89190185 02/21/2019 $27.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190192 02/ 21/2019 $26.43 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190229 02/ 21/2019 526.04 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00658 PROVIDENT INSURANCE PA89190416 02/21/2019 $26.82 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190087 02/21/2019 $25.89 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190097 02/21/2019 $25.81 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190274 02/21/2019 $25.14 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00764 OCCIDENTAL LIFE INSURANCE CO PA89190143 02/21/2019 $25.28 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89190463 02/21/2019 $25.78 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89190534 02/21/2019 $25.73 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89190028 02/21/2019 $24.74 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190090 02/21/2019 $24.67 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190 200 02/21/20 19 $24.24 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PAB9190238 02/21/2019 $24.24 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00653 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LIFE INSURAN PA89190355 02/21/2019 $25.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00653 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LIFE INSURAN PA89190368 02/21/2019 $25.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00653 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LIFE INSURAN PA89190370 02/21/2019 $25.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. PA89190400 02/21/2019 $24.20 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. PA89190406 02/21/2019 $24.86 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00658 PROV IDENT INSURANCE PA89190411 02/21/2019 $24.41 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89140066 02/15/2019 $24.29 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00,765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89200067 02/22/2019 $24.29 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89190522 02/21/2019 $24.82 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89190538 02/2 1/2019 $24.06 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
60028 31.' BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190588 02/21/2019 $25.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Pay roll Generated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89140002 02/ 15 /2019 $23.97 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89190020 02/21/2019 $23.58 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice payrol l Generated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89190026 02/21/2019 $23.58 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89190035 02/21/20 19 $23.58 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89190036 02/21/2019 $23 .58 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABA."1A PA89190049 02/21/2019 $23.54 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00415 LI FE OF ALABAMA PA89200002 02/2 2/2019 $23.97 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190067 02/21/2019 $23.33 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190103 02/21/2019 $23.36 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89140046 02/15/2019 $23.64 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190207 02/ 21/2019 $24.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190232 02/21/2019 $23.52 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89200047 02/22/2019 $23.64 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00764 OCCIDENTAL LIFE INSURANCE CO PA89140061 02/15/2019 $23.95 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00764 OCCIDENTAL LIFE INSURANCE CO PA89200062 02/22/2019 $23.95 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89190478 02/21/2019 $23.30 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA891905 10 02/21/2019 $23.91 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89190526 02/21/2019 $23.91 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice



19/03/01-10:37 City of Jacks on - 2019 Production March 01 2019 Page 16

AP757 VENDOR PAYMENTS / rOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/ 2019
REPORT TITLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZ.ATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT- TYPE REMARKS
004 32 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA8914 0021 02/15/2019 $22. 13 02/15/2019 R& R-Invo i ce Payroll Generated Invoice
0043 2 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190095 02/21/2019 $22.44 02/21/201 9 R& R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoi ce
00 432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PAB920002 2 02/22/2019 $22. 13 02/22/201 9 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Gene r a ted Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190188 02/21/2019 $22.62 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PAB9190218 02/21/2019 $22. 53 02/ 21 / 201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
00857 JACKSON POLI CE OrrICERS ASSOC PA89190490 02/2 1/ 201 9 $2 2. 50 02/ 21/2019 R&R- I nvoice Payroll Genera t ed Invoice
008 77 MASE/CWA PA891400 74 02/15/2019 $22.99 02/1 5/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89140085 02/15/2019 $22.85 02/15/ 20 19 R& R-Invoice Payroll Gene r a t e d Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA8919052 5 02/2 1/ 2019 $22.56 02/21/201 9 R& R-Invoice Pay roll Gene ra t ed Invoice
008 77 MASE/CWA PA89200075 02/ 22/ 2019 $22.99 02/22/2019 R&R- Invoice Payrol l Ge ne rated Invoice
OOB77 MASE/CWA PAB 920008 6 02/22/2019 $22.85 02/22/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LI FE & ACCIDENT PA89140097 02/15/2019 $22.35 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gen e rated Invoice
6557 2 UNUM PROVIDENT LI rE & ACCIDENT PA892000 98 02 /22 / 201 9 $22 .3 5 02/ 22 / 2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Gen erated Invoice
004 15 LI FE OF ALABAMA PA8919 0010 02 / 21/2019 $21. 76 02/21 /2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gen e r ated Invoice
0041 5 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89190025 02/ 21/2019 $21. 85 02/21/ 201 9 R&R- I nvo ice Payroll Generated Invoice
0041 5 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89190034 02/ 21 /2019 $2 1. 76 02/ 21 /2 01 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Ge ne rated I nvoi ce
00 432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190070 02/ 21/2019 $21. 50 02/21/201 9 R&R- I nvoi ce Payroll Gene r a t ed Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PAB919010 B 02/2 1/ 2019 $21. 75 02/21 /2019 R& R-Invoice Payroll Gener a t ed Invoice
00523 AFLAC PAB9140038 02/15/201 9 $21. B7 02/15/2019 R&R- Invoi ce Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 ArLAC PAB9200039 02/22/ 2019 $21.87 02/ 22/ 2019 R&R- Invoi ce Pay roll Gen erated Invoice
00653 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LIFE INSURAN PA89190354 02 / 21/2019 $21.06 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00653 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LIFE INSURAN PA89190366 02/ 21/2019 $21. 32 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LIrE & ACCIDENT CO. PA89190396 02/21/2019 $21. 07 02/21 /2019 R&R- Invoi ce Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
006 57 COLONIAL LI r E & ACCIDENT CO. PA891903 97 02/ 21/ 2019 $21. 11 02/21/ 2019 R&R- Invoice Pa yr ol l Gen erated Invoice
00 765 AMERI CAN HERITAGE LI FE INSURAN PAB9140 067 02 /15/2019 $21. 67 02/15/2019 R&R-Inv oice Payroll Gener a ted Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LI FE INSURAN PA89200068 02/ 22/2019 $21.67 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89190504 02/21/2019 $21. 27 02/ 21/20 19 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoi ce
06867 GENERAL FUND PA89190585 02/ 21/2019 $21. 92 02/ 21 /2 01 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Ge ne rated I nvoice
65572 UNUM PROVI DENT LI FE & ACCIDENT PA891906 46 02 /2 1/ 2019 $21. 82 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera t ed I nvoi ce
65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT PA89190659 02/ 21/2019 $21. 82 02/21/2019 R& R-Invoice Payroll Gene r a t ed Invoice
66394 COMPBENErI TS PA891906 96 02 / 21/2019 $2 1. 66 02/21 / 201 9 R& R-Invoice Payroll Ge nerated Invoi ce
66394 COMPBENEFI TS PA89190698 02/ 21/2019 $21. 22 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoi ce Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PAB 9190732 02/ 21/ 2019· $21. 22 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA8 91907 38 02/21/2019 $21. 22 02/21/ 201 9 R&R- Invoice Payrol l Gene r a t ed Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFI TS PAB919074 0 02/21/2019 $21. 22 02/21/2 01 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190 757 02/2 1/ 201 9 $21. 63 02/21 /2 019 R&R-Invoi ce Payrol l Generated Invoice
6639 4 COMPBENEFI TS PA8919 0780 02/ 21/2019 $21. 66 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Ge ne r a t ed Invoice
66394 COMPBENErITS PA89190 787 02 /21/2019 $21. 22 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invo i ce Payroll Gen e r ated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFI TS PA89190813 02/ 21 /2019 $21. 63 02/21/ 2019 R&R- I nvoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
6639 4 COMPBENEr I TS PA89190821 02/2 1/ 2019 $21. 22 02/21/2019 R&R- I nvoi ce Payroll Generated Invoice
70874 SOUTHERN STATES POLICE BENEVL PA8919085 5 021 21/2019 $21.70 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
0041 5 LI FE OF ALABAMA PA89140001 02/ 15/2 019 $20. 26 02/1 5/2 01 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
0041 5 LI r E OF ALABAMA PA89200001 02/ 22/201 9 $20 .2 6 02/ 22/201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice



19/03/01-10 : 37 City of J a ckson - 2019 Product i on March 01 2019 Page 17

AP757 VENDOR PAYMENTS / fOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/ 05/201 9
REPORT TI TLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Pa yments Under $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOI CE lIN - DATE 1\o'!OUNT AUTHORI 'lilTJON DUg-nATE REF- NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
0043 2 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190091 0212 1/ 2019 $20.03 02/21 /2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Gene r a ted Invoice
004 48 PENNSYLVANIA LIfE INSURANCE CO PA89190 131 02/ ;> 112019 $20.46 02/21/2019 R& R-Invoice Payroll Gen e rated Invoice
00523 AFLAC P1I89140045 02/1 S/201 9 $20.01 02/15/2019 R&R- Invoice Payr ol l Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190231 02/21/ 2019 $20 .58 02 / 21/ 2019 R&R- Invoice Payrol l Genera ted Invoice
005 23 AFLAC PA89190 277 02 /2 1/ 2019 $20.10 02/21/2019 R&R- I nvoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89200046 02 / 22/20 19 $20 .01 02/22/2 019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gen erated Invoice
007 65 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89190467 02/ 21/ 2019 $20.50 02 / 21/ 2019 R& R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00765 AMERI CAN HER ITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89190477 02 /2 1/ ;> 019 $20.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invo ice Payr ol l Generated Invoice
06867 GENERAL FUND l'A89 190579 02 / 21/ 2019 $20.76 02/21/2019 R&R- I nvoice Pay roll Ge nerated Invoice
0041 5 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89190040 02/ 21/ 2019 $19 .30 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoi ce Payrol l Gene rated Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY P1I89190081 02/ 2112 019 $19 .82 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Pay r ol l Generated Invoice
0044 8 PENNSYLVANIA LIFE INSURANCE CO PA89190129 02/ 2 1/ 20 19 $19.86 02/21/20 19 R&R- Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
005 23 1IFLAC PA89190184 02/ :> 1/ 20 19 $19.26 02/21/2019 R&R- I nvoice Payrol l Gene rated Invoice
006 57 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO . PAB919 0380 02/2 1/ 2019 $19 .02 02/21/2019 R&R- Invo i ce Payroll Generated Invoice
00658 PROVI DENT INSURANCE P1I89190414 02/ 2 1/7.019 $19 .35 02/ 21 / 2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Gen erated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN P1I89190450 02/ 2 1/ 2019 $19 .70 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89190499 02 / 2 112 019 $1 9.38 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payr ol l Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89190509 02/ 21/ 2019 $19 . 38 02/21/20 19 R&R-Invoice Pay r ol l Generated Invoice
60028 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190593 02/ 2112019 $20.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated I nvoi ce
6002B 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190598 02/2 1/2019 $20 .00 02/21 /2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
600 28 3P BENE FIT SOLUTIONS LLC P1I89190624 02/7.1/ 2019 $20.00 02/21 / 2019 R& R-Invoice Payroll Gen erated Invoice
60028 3P BENE FIT SOLUTIONS LLC P1I89190633 02/ 21/ 2019 $20 .00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Pay r ol l Generated Invoice
65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LI FE & ACC IDENT PA89190652 02/ 2 1/ 20 19 $19.30 02/21/201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LIF E & ACCIDENT P1I89190658 02/ 2112019 $19.40 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
004 15 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89190027 02/ 21/2 019 $19.00 02/21 / 2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
0043 2 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190098 02/ 2112 01 9 $18 .59 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Pa yroll Generated Invoice
00448 PENNSYLVANIA LIFE INSURANCE CO PA89140024 02 /1 ~ /2 019 $18.54 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00448 PENNSY LVAN IA LIFE INSURANCE CO PA89200 025 02/ 22/ 20 19 $18 . 54 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene~ated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89140040 02/ 15/ 2019 $18 .06 02/15 /2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
005 23 AFIAC P1I89190239 02 /2 1/ 2019 $18.84 02 / 21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r a t ed Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89200041 02 / 22 / 2019 $18 .06 02/22/2 01 9 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated I nvoice
005 29 POLICE HOS PITAL FUND PA89190288 02/ 21/ 201Q $18.48 02/21 /2019 R&R-Invo ice Payroll Generated I nvoi ce
00531 JRA PARKING PA89190305 02 /2 1/ 2019 $18 .48 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R- Invoice Pay r ol l Generated I nvoi ce
00531 JRA PARKING P1I89190307 02 /2 112 019 $18.48 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Genera ted I nvoi ce
00531 JRA PARKING PA8919031 8 02 /2 1/ 2019 $18.48 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoice
00531 JRA PARKING PA89190324 02/ 21/ 2019 $18.48 02/21 /2 019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
005 31 JRA PARKING PA89190329 02/2 112 019 $18. 48 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Pay r ol l Generated Invoice
00531 JRA PARKING P1I89190334 02/2 1/ 2019 $18.48 02/21/201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00531 JRA PARKING PA8919034 1 02/ 21/ 2019 $18.48 02/21/2019 R&R- I nvoice Payroll Generated I nvoi ce
00531 JRA PARKI NG PA89190344 02/2 1/ 2019 $18 .48 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Pay roll Gene rated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. PA89190384 02/2 1/ 2019 $18 .69 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LI FE & ACCIDENT CO . P1\89190404 02 / 2112 019 $18.99 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoi ce Payroll Gen e rated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89140081 02/ 15120 19 $18 .63 02/15/ 2019 R&R-Invo ice Payroll Gener ated Invoice



19/03/01-10:37 City o f Jackson - 2019 Production March 01 2019 Page 18

AP"/57
V~NDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03 /0 5/2019
REPORT TITLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

I nvoi c e Payments Under $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS00877 MASE/CWA P1\89140086 02/15/2019 $18.28 02/15/201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89190515 02/21/2019 $18.52 02/21/2019 R&R- Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89190537 02/21/2019 $18 .53 02/21/20 19 R&R- Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89200082 02/22/2019 $18.63 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
0087 7 MASE/CWA P1\8920008 7 02/22/2019 $18.28 02/22/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT PA89190667 02/21/2019 $18.36 02/21/2019 R& R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190679 02/21/2019 $18.05 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190756 02/21/2019 $18.05 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFI TS P1\89190768 02/21/2019 $18.05 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
00432 II D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89110020 02/15/2019 $17.80 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS 1\GENCY PA892000 21 02/22/2019 $17.80 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
00445 J ALLEN SANDIFE R AGENCY PA89190127 02 / 21/2019 $17.55 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
005 23 AFLAC PA89190190 02/ 21/2019 $17.31 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190272 02/ 21/2019 $17. 76 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC P1\89190283 02/21/2019 $17.64 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
0065 7 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. PA89190385 02/21/2019 $17.28 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. PA89190389 02/21/2019 $17.17 02/21/2019 R& R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89190453 02/21/2019 $17.32 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89190469 02/21/2019 $17.52 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LI FE & ACCIDENT PA891400 98 02/15/2019 $1 7 . 76 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT PA89190661 02/21/2019 $17.16 02/21 /2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gener ated Invoice
65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT PA89200099 02/22/2019 $17.76 02/22/ 2019 R&R-Invo ice Payroll Generated Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89140017 02/15/2019 $16.81 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89200018 02/22/2019 $16 .81 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
004 48 PENNSYLVANI A LIFE I NSURANCE CO PA8919013 7 02 / 21/ 2019 $16.96 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LIFE & 1\CCIDENT CO. PA89190377 02/21/2019 $16.21 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. PA89190378 02/ 21/ 2019 $16.60 02/21 /2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
00848 J1\CKSON FIREFIGHT~RS ASSOC PA89190484 02/ 21/2019 $16.15 02/21/2019 R& R-Involce Payroll Generated Invoice
00B77 MASE/CWA PA89190549 02/ 21/2019 $16.B7 02/21/2019 R&R-Involce Payroll Generated Invoice
65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCID~NT PA89190660 02/21/2019 $16. 25 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89190 017 02/21/2019 $15.18 02 /21/2 019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190058 02/21/2019 $1 5.14 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
0043 2 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190106 02/21/2019 $15.32 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190109 02/21/2019 $15.82 02/21/2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00448 PENNSYLVANIA LIFE I NSURANCE CO PA89190133 02/21/2019 $15.17 02/21/ 20 19 R&R- I nvoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA09140043 02/15/2019 $15.01 02/15 /2019 R&R-I nvoice Payroll Gene ra ted Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA09190230 02/21/2019 $15.12 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89200044 02/22/2019 $15.81 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LIFE & ACC IDENT CO. PA89190398 02/ 21/2019 $15.63 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generaced Invoice
00651 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. PA891904 10 02/21/2019 $15.16 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00658 PROVIDENT INSURANCE PA89190412 02/21/2019 $15.49 02/21/2019 R&R-Involce Payroll Generated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89190470 02/21/2019 $15.70 02/21/201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00871 MASE/b'IIA P1\89190498 02 /21/2019 $15 . 16 02/21/201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoi ce



19 /03/01-10:37 Ci ty o f Jackson - 2019 Production March 01 2019 Page 19

AP757 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05 / 201 9

REPORT TITLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payment s Under $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF- NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
008 77 MASE /CWA PA89 1905 03 02/ 21 / 2019 $15. 44 02/ 21 / 201 9 R& R-Invoice Payroll Ge nera t e d Invoi ce
00877 MASE/CWA PA89190535 02 / 21/ 2019 $1 5. 41 02 /21/ 201 9 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Gene r ated Invoice
00944 PRE-PAI D LEGAL SERVICES INC PA8919056 2 02/21/20 19 $15 .95 02/2 1/ 20 19 R&R- I nvoice Pa yr ol l Gene r a t ed Invoice
655 72 UNUM PROVIDENT LI FE & ACCI DENT PA89190642 02 /21 / 201 9 $1 5 . 24 02/ 21 / 201 9 R&R-Invoice Payro l l Gen era t ed Invoic e
00411 AMERI CAN PUBLIC LIFE INS CO PA89190001 02/ 21 /2 01 9 $14. 41 02/ 21 / 201 9 R&R-Invoi ce Payroll Generated Invoice
00418 COURTNEY & CAMP PA89190050 02/211201 9 $15 .00 02/2 1/ 2019 R&R-Inv oice Pa yroll Generated I nvoice
00 432 H D CATCHI NGS AGENCY PA8919007 5 02/21/201 9 $14.42 02/21/ 201 9 R&R- I nvo ice Pa yrol l Gene r a t ed Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190082 02/21/2019 $14. 51 02/ 21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00448 PENNSYLVANIA LI FE INSURANCE CO PA89190l32 02/21/ 2019 $14. 23 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generat ed I nvoice
00 448 PENNSYLVANIA LI FE INSURANCE CO PA8919013 5 02/ 21 / 201 9 $1 4. 64 02 / 21 /2019 R&R-Inv oi ce Payrol l Generated Invoice
0052 3 AFLAC PA891 90261 02/21/ 2019 $14.77 02/21 / 2019 R&R-Inv oice Payr ol l Gen erated I nvoice
00530 AMERI CAN GENERAL LIF E PA8919030 0 02/2 1/ 2019 $14 .8 9 02 /2 1/2 01 9 R&R- I nvo ice Pa yr ol l Gene r a t ed Invoi ce
00 653 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LIFE I NSURAN PA89140 050 02 / 15/2019 $14 .62 02 /1 5/20 19 R& R-Invoi ce Payrol l Gene rated I nvoice
0065 3 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LIFE INSURAN PA89190 352 02/21/ 20 19 $14. 59 02/21/ 2019 R&R- I nvoi ce Payr ol l Genera t ed Invoi ce
0065 3 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LIFE I NSURAN PA8919036 5 02 /21/2019 $15 .00 02/ 21 / 201 9 R&R-Invoice Pay rol l Gene r ated Invoice
00653 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LIFE INSURAN PA89200 051 02/22/2 01 9 $11. 62 02/ 22/ 20 19 R&R- I nvoice Payr ol l Gene r a t ed Invoice
00 8'17 MASE/ CWA PA89140072 02/15/ 2019 $14.77 02/15/20 19 R&R- I nvo ice Payr ol l Generated Invoice
008 77 MASE / CWA PA89190 493 02/ 21/ 201 9 $14 . 98 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Pa yr o l l Gen era t ed Invoic e
0087 7 MASE / CWA PA89190512 02/ 21 / 201 9 $14. 05 02/ 21/2019 R&R- I nvoi ce Payr ol l Gen erated Invoi ce
00877 MASE/CWA PA8919053 0 02/21/ 201 9 $14. 28 02/21 / 201 9 R&R-Inv oice Pay r ol l Generated I nvoi ce
008 77 MASE/CWA PA89200073 02/22/201 9 $H.77 02/22/ 201 9 R&R- I nvo i ce Pa yroll Generated Invoi ce
00944 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES I NC PA891 90564 02/21/2 01 9 $14. 72 02/21/201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r a t ed Invoi ce
0686 7 GENERAL FUND PA89190572 02/21/201 9 $15.00 02/2 1/ 201 9 R&R-Inv oice Pay r oll Gene ra t e d Invoice
06 867 GENERAL FUND PA89190578 02/21/ 2019 $15.00 02/21 / 2019 R&R- I nvoice Pay ro l l Gen e ra t ed I nvoi ce
6002 8 3P BENEFI T SOLUT I ONS LLC PA89190609 02/21 / 2019 $15.00 02/21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payr ol l Gene r a t ed I nvoi ce
6523 4 ROBERT W CAMP, ATTY PA8920009 6 02/22/ 201 9 $14.77 02/22/2019 R&R- I nvoi ce Payrol l Gene r a t ed Invoice
6557 2 UN UM PROVI DENT LIFE & ACCIDENT PA89190 649 02/ 21/2019 $14 .65 02/ 21 /2019 R&R- I nvoice Payr ol l Generat ed Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190688 02/21/ 2019 $14.44 02/21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payr ol l Gene r ated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA8919068 9 02/21 /2 019 $14. 42 02/ 21 / 2019 R&R-Inv o i ce Pay ro l l Generated Invoice
663 94 COMPBENEFIT S PA89190 697 02/ 21 /2 019 $14 . 42 02/ 21 / 201 9 R&R-Inv oice Payroll Genera t ed I nvoi ce
66394 COMPBENEFI TS PA89190 70 5 02/21 / 2019 $14.4 2 02/21 / 2019 R&R-Inv oice Payroll Gen e r a t ed Invoi ce
6639 4 COMPBENEFI TS PA891 90720 02/21/201 9 $14. 42 02/ 21 /2019 R&R-Invoic e Payroll Generated Invoi ce
66394 COMPBENEFI TS PA8 91 9072 3 02/2 1/2019 $14.4 2 02/21 / 2019 R&R- I nvoice Pay roll Gene ra ted I nvoi ce
66394 COMPBENE FITS PA891907 30 02/21/2 019 $14.4 4 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoi ce Payr oll Gene r a ted I nvoi ce
663 94 COMPBENEFI TS PA89190731 02 /21/2019 514 . 42 02/21/2019 R&R-Inv o i ce Payrol l Generated I nv oice
66394 COMPBENEFI TS PA89190736 02/21 / 20 19 $14 . 12 02/21 / 20 19 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
6639 4 COMPBENEFI TS PA89190744 02/21 / 20 19 $14 . 42 02/2 1/ 2019 R&R- I nvoice Pay r ol l Gen e r ated I nvoice
663 94 COMPBENEFITS PA89190751 02/21/ 2019 $14 .44 02/ 21 /2019 R&R- Invoice Pay rol l Genera ted Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA8919076 5 02/21 / 2019 $14.44 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
6639 4 COMPBENEFI TS PA8919078 1 02/21 / 201 9 $14. 42 02 / 21 / 201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generat ed Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFIT S PA891 90785 02/21 / 201 9 $14 . 44 02 / 21 12 01 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r a t ed I nvoi ce
663 94 COMPBENEFITS PAB919078 6 02/21/ 2019 $14.4 2 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoi ce
6639 4 COMPBENEFITS PA89190820 02/ 21/2019 $14.4 2 02 / 21/ 2019 R& R-Invoice Payroll Gene r a t ed Invoi ce



19/03/01-10:37 Ci ty o f Jackson - 2019 Product ion Ma rch 01 2019 Page 20

AP757 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/ 2019
REPORT TI TLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING ) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE U N · DATE AMOUNT AUTIIOIlI ZATION DUE-DATE REF- NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190829 02 /J' 1/ 20 19 $14.44 02/21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated I nvo i ce
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190831 02 /2 1/2 019 $14 .42 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Genera ted Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFI TS PA89190837 021 2 1/ 2019 $1 4 .42 02 / 21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Gene rated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190841 02l2 1/J' 019 $14 .44 02/21/ 20 19 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190844 02 / 2 1/ 2019 $14 .42 02/21/ 2019 R& R- I nvoice Payro l l Generated I nvoice
005 29 POLI CE HOSPI TAL FUND PA89190291 021 2 11 20 19 $13 .86 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice payroll Generated Invoice
00529 POLICE HOS PITAL FUND PA89190 294 02 12 11/.0 19 $13.86 02 /21/2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
00653 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LIFE INSURAN PA89190350 0212 1/ 20 19 $13.16 02 / 21/ 2019 R&R- I nvolce Payrol l Generated I nvoice
0065 7 COLONIAL LI FE & ACCI DENT CO. PA89190403 02/ 21/20 19 $13.45 02/21/2019 R&R - Involce Payrol l Genera ted Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCI DENT CO. PA891 90407 02/ 2 112 0 19 $13 .45 02/ 21/2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00765 AMERI CAN HERI TAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89140068 02 /1 51/.0 19 $13 .60 02 /1 5/ 2019 R&R- I nvoi ce Payrol l Generated I nvoice
00765 AMERI CAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89200069 02 /22/ 20 19 $13.60 02/22/2019 R&R- I nvoice Payrol l Generated Invoi ce
00877 MAS E/ CWA PA89140084 02/ 1 ~ / 2 0 1 9 $13 .71 02/ 15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/ CWA PA89190 497 02 /2 1/ 2019 $13 .69 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R- I nvoice Payroll Generated I nv oi t e
00877 MASE/ CWA PA89190517 02 /7 112 0 19 $13.43 02/ 21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA891 90518 02/ 21/ 2019 $13 .43 02/21/2019 R& R-Invoice Payrol l Gene rated Invoi ce
00877 MASE/ CWA PA89190546 02 / 7. 1/ 2019 $13.43 02 /21 / 2019 R&R- Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA892 00085 02/ 22 0 0 19 $13 .71 02/22 / 2019 R&R- Invoice Payrol l Genera ted Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89140011 02 /1 ~ / 2 0 1 9 $12 .60 02 /1 5/ 2019 R&R- I nvoice Pay r ol l Generated I nvoice
004 15 LI FE OF ALABAMA PA892 00009 02/2 21 2019 $12 .06 02/ 22/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00415 LI FE OF ALABAMA PA89200012 02 /2 2/2 019 $12.60 02/22/ 2019 R&R- Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89140019 02/1 5/ 2019 $12 .96 02/ 15/ 2019 R&R- I nvoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
0043 2 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89200020 02 / 22 12 0 19 $12 .96 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC · PA8919020 6 02 / 21/ 20 19 $12.42 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Pa yr ol l Genera t ed I nvoi ce
005 23 AFLAC PA89190237 021? 1 / 20 19 $1 2 .42 02 /2 1/ 2019 R&R- Invoice Payrol l Generated I nvoice
005 23 AFLAC PA89190 240 02 / 2 117 019 $12.24 02/21/ 2019 R& R- Invoice Payrol l Generat ed Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190252 02 / 21/20 19 $12.4 2 02121/ 2019 R&R- Invoice Pay roll Generated Invoice
005 23 AFLAC PA891 90261 02 / 21/ 7. 019 $12.42 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R- I nvoice payrol l Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190266 021 2 1/ 20 : 9 $12.4 2 02/ 21/ 2019 R& R- Invoic e Payrol l Generated Invoice
00530 AMER ICAN GENERAL LIFE PA89190299 02 / 21/ 2019 $12.62 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Gene rated Invoice
00653 AMERI CAN- AMI CABLE LIFE I NSURAN PA89140051 021 15 / 20 19 $1 2 .50 02 /1 5/ 2019 R&R-Invoi ce Payroll Generated Invoice
00653 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LIFE INSURAN PA89200052 02/ 22 /2019 $12. 50 02/ 22/ 2019 R&R- Invoice payrol l Gene rated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LIF E & ACCIDENT CO . PA89140 053 02 /1 ~12019 $12 .81 02 / 15/ 2019 R&R- Invoice Payrol l Gene rated I nvo i ce
0065 7 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCI DENT CO. PA89200054 02/ 22 120 19 $12 .81 02/2212019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
00764 OCCIDENTAL LI FE I NSURANCE CO PA89190 445 02/2 112 0 19 $12 .72 02/ 21/2019 R&R-Invoice payrol l Genera ted Invoice
00764 OCCIDENTAL LIFE INSURANCE CO PA8919044 7 02/ 2 i /7019 $12 .06 02 / 21 / 2019 R&R- I nvoice Payr ol l Generated I nvoice
00765 AMERI CAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89190449 02/ 21/ 2019 $12.22 02121/ 2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoi ce
00765 AMERICAN HERI TAGE LIFE I NSURAN PA89190461 02/ 21/ :> 019 $12. 14 02/21 /20 19 R&R-Invoi ce Payrol l Genera t ed Invoi ce
008 77 MASE/ CWA PA89190495 02 /2 112 0 19 $12 .84 02/ 21 / 2019 R&R- I nvoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/ CWA PA89190513 02/ 21/ 2019 $12.84 02/21/20 19 R&R-Invoi ce Payrol l Gene ra ted I nv oi ce
00877 MASE /CWA PA89190528 02 /2 ' 12019 $12.27 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89140006 02/ 15/ 201q $11.29 02 / 15/ 2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA892000 06 02/ 221 2019 $1 1.29 02/22/ 2019 R&R-I nvoiGe Pa yr ol l Gene r ated I nvoice



19/03/01-10:37 City of Jackson - 2019 Production March 01 2019 Paqe 21

AP757 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

REPORT TITLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under S500

VENlt VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMEN1'-TYPE REMARKS00523 AFLAC PA89190280 02/21/2019 $11.12 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. PA89140054 02/15/2019 SI1.35 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. PA89190388 02/21/2019 SIlo 38 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. PA89190402 02/?1/2019 Sl1.99 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. PA89200055 02/22/2019 SIlo 35 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89140064 02/15/2019 SIlo 75 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN IIERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89190471 02/?1/2019 SIlo 52 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89200065 02/22/2019 SI1.75 02/2212019 R&R-Invo ice Payroll Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89190506 02/21/2019 Sl1.29 02/21/?019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89190516 02/21/2019 SIlo 73 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00941 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC PA89190561 02/21/2019 SIlo 95 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
60028 3p BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190614 02/21/2019 SIlo 90 02/2112019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
60028 3p BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC Pl\89190625 02/21/2019 SI1.53 02121/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT PA89190657 02/2112019 SI1.58 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00115 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89140013 02/15/2019 S10.89 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA891 90011 02/21/2019 S10.57 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF AlABAMA PA89200014 02/22/2019 S10.89 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190235 02/21/2019 S10.98 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice PayrOll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190243 02/21/2019 S10 .99 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89140069 02/1512019 S10.48 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89200070 02/22/2019 S10.48 02122/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89l90502 02/2112019 S10.26 02/21/?019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190681 02/21/2019 S10.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190682 02121/2019 S10.83 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice PayrOll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190693 02/21/2019 S10.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190695 02/21/2019 S10.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190702 02/21/2019 S10.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoi ce
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190710 02/21/2019 S10.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190712 02/21/2019 S10.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS Pl\89190713 02121/2019 S10.83 02/21/2019 R&R-Invo ice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190715 02/21/2019 S10.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190716 02/21/2019 S10.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190718 02/21/2019 S10.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190722 02/21/2019 S10.83 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66391 COXPBENEFITS PA89190726 02/21/2019 S10.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoicc Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA8919073'/ 02/21/2019 $10.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190739 02/21/2019 S10.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190747 02/21/2019 S10.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice PayrOll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190750 02/2112019 S10.61 02/2112019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190760 02/21/2019 S10.83 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190770 02/21/2019 S10.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COXPBENEFITS PA89190776 02/21/2019 $10.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190777 02/21/2019 S10.83 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice payroll Generated Invoice



19 / 03/01-10 : 37 City of Jackson - 2019 Pr od uc t i on March 01 2019 Page 22

AP757 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019
REPORT TIT LE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoi ce Payments Unde r S50 0

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV- DATE AMOUNT AUT HORI ZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190779 02/21/2019 $10 .61 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Pa yr ol l Generated Invoice
66394 COXPBENEFI TS PA091 90702 02/21/20 19 $10.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r a t ed I nvo i ce
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190784 02/21/ 7.019 $10 .83 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated I nvoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA8919079 0 02/21 / 2019 $10 .61 02 / 21 /2 019 R&R-Invoice Payr oll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA09190791 02/21/2019 $10 .61 02/ 21/ 2019 R& R-Invoice Payr ol l Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENE FI TS PA09190793 02/21/2019 $10 .61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190796 02/21/ 2019 $10.61 02 / 21 / 2019 R&R- I nvoi ce Payrol l Generated Invoic e
663 94 COMPBENEFITS PA09190790 02/21/ 2019 $10 .83 02 / 21/ 2019 R&R-Invo ice Payr o l l Gene r a t ed Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190002 02/2 1/2019 $10.61 02/ 21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Pa yr o l l Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFI TS PA89190010 02/21/20 19 $10 .61 02/2 1/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA09190818 02/21 / 2019 $10. 61 02/ 21 / 2019 R&R-Inv oice Pay r ol l Generated Invoi ce
6639 4 COMPBENEFITS PA89190824 02/21/ 20 19 $10 .61 02/21/2019 R&R- Invoice Payr o l l Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190830 02/21/2019 $1 0.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated I nv o i ce
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190 834 02/21/2019 $10.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Pay r ol l Gene rated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190840 02/2 1/ 2019 S10 .61 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R- Invoice Pay r o l l Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190845 02 /21/2019 $10 .61 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gen e r a t ed I nvoi ce
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190847 02/21/2019 S10 .61 02 /21/ 20 19 R&R-Invoi ce Pay rol l Generated Invoice
7087 4 SOUTHERN STATES POLICE BENEVL PA89190853 02/2 1/2019 $10 .85 02 /2 1/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Pay r ol l Generated Invoice
708 74 SOUTHERN STATES POLICE BENEVL PA89190854 02/21 / 2019 S10 .05 02 / 21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payr o l l Generated Invoice
0041 5 LI FE OF ALABAMA PA89190005 02/ 21 /2019 S10.00 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R- I nvoice Pa yr oll Genera ted I nvo ice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190055 02/ 21/2019 $9 .96 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Pa yr oll Generated Invoice
0043 2 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190064 02/2 1/2019 $9 .16 02/ 21 / 201 9 R&R- I nvoi ce Pay r oll Generated Invoi ce
00529 POLICE HOSPI TAL FUND PA89190287 02/ 21/ 2019 $9 .24 02 / 21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00531 JRA PARKING PA89190301 02/21/2019 $9 .24 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payr o l l Generated I nvo i ce
00531 J RA PARKING P1\89190302 02/21/20 19 $9. 24 02/21/20 19 R&R-Invoice Payr ol l Gene rated Invoice
00531 JRA PARKING PA89190303 02/21 / 2019 S9 .2 4 02/ 21 / 201 9 R&R-Invoice Pay r ol l Genera ted Invoi ce
00531 J RA PARKING PA89190304 02/21/ 2019 S9 .24 02/21/ 2019 R&R- Invoice Payr o l l Generated Invoice
00531 JRA PARKING PA891903 06 02/21/2019 S9 .64 02/ 21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene rated I nv9i c e
00531 J RA PARKING PA89190309 02/2 1/2019 $9.24 02 / 21 / 2019 R&R-Invo ice Pay r ol l Generated Invoi ce
00531 JRA PARKING PA89190310 02 /2 1/ 2019 $9 .2 4 02/ 21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoice
00531 JRA PARKING PA89190312 02/21/2019 $9 .24 02/ 21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene rated I nvoi ce
0053 1 JRA PARKING PA891903 14 02/2 1/2019 $9.24 02/ 21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payr ol l Generated I nvo i ce
00531 JRA PARKING PA89190316 02/21/ 2019 $9.2 4 02 / 21 / 201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r a t ed I nvoice
0053 1 JRA PARKING PA89190317 02/2 1/2 019 $9 .2 4 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
0053 1 JRA PARKING PA891 90321 02 / 21/ 2019 $9.24 02/21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payr ol l Genera ted I nvo i ce
00531 J RA PARK ING PA89190323 02/21/2019 $9.24 02/21 /201 9 R&R-Invoice Payr ol l Gene r a t ed Invoice
00531 JRA PARKING PA89190327 0/./21/ 2019 $9 .2 4 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoi ce
00531 JRA PARKI NG PA891903 28 02/21/ 2019 $9.24 02/21/2019 R&R- Invoice Payr o l l Generated Invoice
0053 1 JRA PARKING PA09190333 02/21/2019 $9 . 24 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated I nvoi c e
00531 JRA PARKING PA89190335 02/ 21/ 2019 $9 .24 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00531 JRA PARKING PA89190336 02/2 1/ 2019 $9 .2 4 02/ 21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Pay r ol l Generated Invoice
00531 J RA PARKING PA8919033 7 02/21/2019 $9 .24 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
00531 J RA PkqKING PA89190338 02/21/2019 S9 . 24 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payro l l Generated I nvoice



19/ 03/ 01- 10 : 37 City of Jackson - 2019 Production Ma rch 01 2019 Page 23

AP757 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05 /2019

REPORT TITLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $500

VF.N# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
00531 JRA PARKING PA89190339 02/21/2019 $9.24 02/21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00531 JRA PARKING PA89190340 02/21/2019 $9.24 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice payroll Generated Invoice
00531 JRA PARKING PA89190343 02/21/2019 $9.24 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera t ed Invoice
00764 OCCIDENTAL LIFE INSURANCE CO PA89140060 02/15/2019 $9.54 02/15/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00764 OCCIDENTAL LIFE INSURANCE CO PA89200061 02/22/2019 $9.54 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89190451 02/21/2019 $10.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89140082 02/15/2019 $9 .14 02/15/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89140087 02/15/2019 $9.17 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89190511 02/21/2019 $9.13 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice payroll Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89190523 02/21/2019 $9.82 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89200083 02/22/2019 $9.14 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89200088 02/22/2019 $9.17 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoi ce
60028 3P BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89190635 02/21/ 2019 $10.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89140103 02/15/2019 $9.05 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89200104 02/22/2019 $9.05 02/22/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Pay roll Generated Invoice
00411 AMERICAN PUBLIC LIFE INS CO PA89190003 02/21/2019 $8.73 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89140004 02/15/2019 $8.91 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene ra ted Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89200004 02/22/2019 $8.91 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA8919005 2 02/21/2019 $8.99 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00653 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LIFE INSURAN PA89140052 02/15/2019 $8.32 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00653 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LIFE INSURAN PA89200053 02/22/2019 $8.32 02/22 /201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoi ce
65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT PA89140096 02/15/2019 $8.69 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT PA89200097 02/22/2019 $8.69 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoi ce
00415 LI FE OF ALABAMA PA89140003 02/15/2019 $7.60 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89140007 02/15/2019 $7.60 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89140010 02/15/2019 $7.60 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89140014 02/15/2019 $7.60 02/15/ 20 19 R&R-Invoice Payr ol l Genera ted Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89200003 02/22/2019 $7. 60 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89200007 02/22/2019 $7.60 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89200011 02/22 /2019 $7.60 02/22/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
00415 LIFE OF ALABAMA PA89200015 02/22/ 2019 $7.60 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
005 23 AFLAC PA89140036 02/15/2019 $7.95 02/15/2019 R& R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
005 23 AFLAC PA89140039 02/15 /2019 $7.95 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoi cc Payroll Generated Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89200037 02/22/2019 $7.95 02/22/ 2019 R&R-Invoi ce Payroll Generated Invoice
005 23 AFLAC PA89200040 02/22/2019 $7.95 02/22/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene ra t ed Invoice
00653 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LIFE INSURAN PA89140049 02/15/2019 $7. 50 02/15/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00653 AMERICAN-AMICABLE LIFE INSURAN PA892000 50 02/22/20 19 $7. 50 02/22/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
0094 4 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC PA89190566 02/21/2019 $7.36 02/21 /2019 R&R-Invoice Pa yr ol l Generated Invoice
00944 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC PA89190567 02/21/2019 $7.46 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00944 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC PA89190568 02/21/2019 $7.36 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00944 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC PA89190569 02/ 21 /2019 $7.36 02/ 21 /2019 R&R-Inv oice Payroll Generated Invoice
06867 GENERAL FUND PA89190576 02/21/2019 $7.50 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
06867 GENERAL FUND PA8919057 7 02/21 / 2019 $7.50 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice



19/03/01-10:37 Ci t y of Jackson - 2019 Produc tion Ma rch 01 2019 Page 24

AP757 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03 / 05/2019

REPORT TITLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoi ce Pa yment s Under $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORHATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS06 867 GENERAL FUND PA89190580 02/ 21/ 201 9 $7 .50 02/21 / 20 19 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r a ted Invoi ce06867 GENERAL FUND PA89190582 02/21/2019 $7.50 02/21/ 2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Genera t ed Invoice
06867 GENERAL FUND PA8919058 3 02/21/2019 $7. 50 02/21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice06867 GENERAL FUND PA89190584 02/21/2019 $7.50 02/21/201 9 R& R- Invoice Payroll Gene r a t ed Invoice
0686 7 GENERAL FUND PA89190 586 02/21/2 019 57.50 02 /21/ 201 9 R& R- Invoi ce Payrol l Generated I nvoice
6002 8 31' BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA89140093 02 /15/2019 $7 . 69 02/1 5/2019 R&R- I nvoi ce Payroll Generated Invoice
60028 31' BENEFIT SOLUTIONS LLC PA8920 0094 02/ 22/2019 $7.69 02/22/ 201 9 R&R-Invoice Pay r ol l Genera ted Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89140104 02/15/2019 $7.22 02/15/2019 R& R- Invoice Payroll Ge nerated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFI TS PA89 14 011 0 02/ 15/ 2019 $7. 22 02/15/2019 R& R-Invoice Payroll Genera t ed Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89140111 02/ 15/ 2019 $7. 24 02/15/ 2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA891906 80 02/21/2 019 $7 .21 02 / 21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS l'A89190683 02/2 1/ 2019 $7 . 21 02/ 21/2019 R&R- I nvo ice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
6639 4 COMPBENEFITS PA89190684 02/21 /2019 $7. 22 02/21/2019 R&R- I nvoice Payr o l l Gener ated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFI TS PA89190690 02 /21/2019 $7 . 21 02/21 / 20 19 R&R-Inv oi ce Payroll Gen erated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190691 02/21/2 019 $7 .22 02/21/2019 R&R-Inv oice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFI TS PA89190692 02/ 21 /2019 $7. 22 02 /21/ 2019 R&R-Invoi ce Payroll Gen erated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190700 02 /21/2019 $7.21 02/21/2019 R&R-Inv oice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190704 02/2 1/ 2019 $7 .22 02/21/ 201 9 R&R-Inv oice Payroll Gene r a t ed Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190719 02/ 21/20 19 $7.22 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Gene r a t ed I nvoi ce
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA8919072 5 02/ 21/2019 $7. 22 02/21 / 201 9 R& R- Invoice Pay rol l Generated Invoice,66394 COMPBENEFITS PAB9190 733 02/21/2019 $7 . 21 02 /21 / 20 19 R& R- Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190746 02 /21/2019 $7 .2 1 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190 752 02/ 21/2019 $7. 21 02/21/20 19 R&R-Invoi ce Payroll Gene r a ted Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PAB 9190759 02/21/2019 $7. 21 02/ 21/2019 R&R- I nvoice Pa yr ol l Gen erated Invoice
6639 4 COMPBENEFITS PA89190 761 02/21/2019 $7.21 02/21 / 2019 R&R-Inv oice Payro l l Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA8919076 2 02/21/2019 $7.21 02 / 21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190764 02 /21/2019 $7. 21 02/21/20 19 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gen erated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190769 02/ 21/2019 $7.21 02/ 21/201 9 R&R-Inv oice Payroll Genera t ed I nvoi ce
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190773 02/2 1/ 2019 $7 .21 02/21 / 201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190775 02/21/2 019 $7 . 21 02/21/ 2019 R& R-Invoice Payroll Gene r a t ed Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PAB91 907 'I8 02/ 21 / 2019 $7. 21 02/21 / 201 9 R& R- Invoice Payroll Ge nerated Invoi ce
66394 COMPBENEHTS PA8 9190788 02/21 /2019 $7 .22 02/ 21/2019 R&R- Invoice Pay roll Gene r ate d I nvoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PAB9190789 02/21/2019 $7. 21 02/21/ 2019 R& R-Invoice Payroll Gen e rated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PAB9190794 02/21/2019 $7 .22 02/21/20 19 R&R- Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS 1'1\89190 795 02/21/20 19 $7 .21 02/21/ 20 19 R&R- Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
663 94 COMPBENEFITS PA89190797 02/ 21/2019 $7.22 02/21/2019 R&R- I nvoi ce Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PAB9190799 02/21/2 019 $7.21 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R-Invo ice Payrol l Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190801 02/21/2019 $7. 21 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r a ted I nvoi c e
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190B03 02/21/2019 $7. 22 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PAB9190B04 02/21/20 19 $7.21 02/2 1/2019 R&R - Invoice Payroll Genera t ed Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190B09 02/ 21/2 019 $7.21 02/21/201 9 R& R-Invoi ce Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190816 02/21/2019 $7 .21 02/21 /2019 R& R-Invoice Payroll GeneraLed Invoi ce
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190819 02/21/ 2019 $7.22 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice



19/03/0J-10 : 37 City of Ja ckson - 20 19 Production March 01 201 9 Page 25

J\P757 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019
REPORT TI TLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Pay ments Under $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV- DATE AMOUNT AUTHORI ZATION DUE- DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS6639 4 COMPBENEFITS PA89190822 02/21/ 2019 $7.22 02/21/2019 R& R-Invoice Payr ol l Generated Invoice66394 COMPBENEFITS PA891908 23 02/ 21 /2019 $7.22 02/21/2019 R&R- Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190827 02/21/20 19 $7.21 02 / 21/ 2019 R& R-Invoice Pay r ol l Generated Invoi ce
66394 COMPBENEFI TS PJ\89190828 02/21 / 2019 $7 .22 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190838 02/21/20 19 $7.22 02/2 1/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoi ce
66394 COM?BEN~FITS PA89190839 02 /21/2019 $7.22 02/21/ 2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190842 02/21/ 2019 $7 . 21 02/2 1/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payr ol l Ge ne r a t ed Invoi ce
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89200105 02/22/2 019 $7.22 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Pay roll Generated Invoice
663 94 COM PBENEFITS PA89200111 02/ 22/2 019 $7. 22 02 /22/2019 R&R-Invo ice Payroll Genera ted I nvoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89200112 02/22/2019 $7 .24 02/ 22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted I nvoice
00411 AMERICAN PUBLIC LIFE INS CO PJ\89190004 02/21 / 2019 $6 .92 02/ 21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190096 02/21/2019 $6.36 02/21/2019 R&R-Inv o ice Payroll Gen e r a t ed Invoice
005 23 AFLAC PA89140037 02115/2 0 19 $6.2 1 02/15/2019 R& R-I nvoice Payroll Generated I nvo i c e
00523 AFLAC PA89140044 02/15/2019 $6.21 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Pay r ol l Generated I nvo i ce
00523 AFLAC PA89200038 02/22/2 019 $6 .21 02/ 22/ 2019 R&R-Inv oice Pay r o l l Generated I nvoi ce
005 23 AFLAC PA89200045 02/22 /2019 $6 .21 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00658 PROVI DENT I NSURANCE PA89190413 02/21/2019 $6 .53 02/21/ 20 19 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera t ed Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89190465 02/ 21/ 2019 $6 .92 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoi ce
00877 MASE/ CWA PA8914 0070 02/ 15/2019 $6.19 02 /15 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA892000 71 02 /22/2019 $6.19 02/22/2019 R&R-Inv oice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
068 67 GENERAL FUND PA89190575 02/21/20 19 $6.92 02/2 1/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoi ce
66136 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT PA89190673 02/21/ 2019 $6. 46 02/ 21 / 201 9 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00432 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190094 02/21/2 019 $5 .40 02/21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payr o l l Genera ted Invoice
00445 J ALLEN SANDIFER AGENCY PA89190 124 02/21/2019 $6 .00 02/21/2019 R& R-I nvoice Payroll Ge nerated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LI FE & ACCIDENT CO . PA891400 56 02/ 15/2019 $6.00 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
006 57 COLONIAL LIF E & ACCIDENT CO. PA89190395 02/2 1/ 2019 $5 . 06 02/ 21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT -CO. PA892000 57 02/ 22/2019 $6 .00 02/22/20 19 R&R-I nvoi ce Payroll Gene rated Invoice
00658 PROVI DENT INSURANCE PA89190415 02/21/2019 $5.72 02/2 1/2019 R&R- Invo i c e Payroll Generated Invoice
6639 4 COMPBENEFITS PA89190806 02/21/2 019 $5.30 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Pay r oll Generated I nvoice
00432 H D CATCHI NGS AGENCY PA89 190061 02/2 1/ 2019 $4 .32 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R-Invo i ce Pay r oll Generated I nvoice
00 432 H n CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190073 02/21/2019 $4.61 02/21/201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvo ice
00 43 2 H D CATCHINGS AGENCY PA89190092 02/ 21/2019 $4.32 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoi ce
00529 POLICE HOSPITAL FUND PA891400 48 02/15/2019 $4 .62 02/15/20 19 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00529 POLICE HOSPITAL FUND PA891 90284 02/21/ 2019 $4.62 02/21/ 20 19 R&R- Invoice Pay r o l l Generated Invoice
00529 POLICE HOSPITAL FUND PJ\8919 0289 02/21 /2019 54 .62 02/21/2019 R&R- Invoice Pa yr ol l Generated Invoice
005 29 POLICE HOSPI TAL FUND PA89190 295 02/21/20 19 $4.62 02/21/2019 R&R- Invo ice Payrol l Generated Invoice
005 29 POLICE HOSPI TAL FUND PA89200049 02/22/2 019 $4 .62 02/2 2/ 2019 R&R-Inv oice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00657 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCIDENT CO. PJ\89190379 02/21/2 019 $4 .50 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Pa yroll Gene rated Invoice
00 76 5 AMERICAN HERI TAGE LIFE I NSURAN PA89140063 02/ 15/2019 $4 .26 02/15/2019 R&R-Invo i c e Payrol l Gene ra ted I nvoic e
00765 AMER ICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PJ\89200064 02/22/2019 $4.26 02/2 2/2019 R&R-Invoi ce Payroll Generated Invoice
008 77 MASE/ CWA PA89140071 02/ 15 / 2019 $4.5 7 02/1 5/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Pay r o l l Genera ted Invoice
00877 MASE/CWA PA89140073 02/15/2019 $4. 48 02/15/2019 R&R-lnvoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00877 ~J\SE /CWA PA89140077 02/15/2019 54.57 02 /15 /2019 R&R-Invoice Payr ol l Generated I nvoi ce



19/03/01-10 : 37 Ci t y of J ackson - 201 9 Product i on March 01 2019 Page 26

AP757 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019
REPORT TI TLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $5 00

VEN# VENDOR- NAME I NVOICE INV- DATE AMOUNT AUTHORI ZATI ON DUE- DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS00877 MASE/CWA PA89140078 02/15/2019 $4 .57 02/15/20 19 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice00877 MASE/CWA PA89H0080 02/15/2019 $4.57 02 /1 5/2019 R&R-Invoice Payr o l l Generated I nvoi ce
00877 MASE/CWA PA89200072 02/22/20 19 $4.57 02 / 22/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
00877 MASE / CWA PA892000 74 02/22 / 2019 $4 .48 02 / 22/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payr ol l Generated Invoice
008 77 MASE/CWA PA89200078 02/22/2019 $4.57 02/22/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r a ted Invoice
008 77 MASE/C~IA PA89200079 02 /22/2 019 $4 .51 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Gene ra ted Invoice
00877 MASE/ CWA PA89200081 02/22/ 2019 $4 .57 02/ 22/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated I nvoice
00944 PRE-PAI D LEGAL SERVICES I NC PA89140092 02/15/ 2019 $3.68 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00944 PRE-PAID LEGAL SERVICES INC PA89200093 02/22/20 19 $3.68 02/22/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payr ol l Generated Invoice
6639 4 COM~BENEFITS PA89140105 02/15/2019 $3 .62 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene rated I nvo i ce
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89140106 02/ 15 / 2019 $3 .62 02/1 5/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Pay r ol l Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PAB9140107 02 / 15 /2019 $3.61 02/15/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r a ted Invoice
66394 COMPBENE FITS PAB9190675 02/21/2019 $3.61 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R- I nvoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190676 02/21/2019 $3.61 02/2 1/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gen erated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190677 02/2 1/ 2019 $3 .61 02/ 21/2 019 R&R-Inv oice Pay r ol l Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190678 02/21/2 019 $3.61 02/21/ 201 9 R&R-Invoice Payr o l l Genera ted I nvo i ce
663 94 COMPBENEFITS PA89190694 02/2 1/2019 $3 .61 02/ 21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gen e r a t ed Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190699 02/21/2019 $3 .61 02 / 21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PAB 9190701 02/21/ 2019 $3 .61 02 / 21/ 2019 R&R- Invoice Pa yroll Generated Invo ice
66394 COMPBENEFI TS PA89190703 02/ 21/2019 $3.61 02/21/2019 R&R- I nvoi ce Payrol l Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190706 02/21/2019 $3 .61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Gene rated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190709 02/21 / 2019 $3.61 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Ge ne r a t ed Invoi ce
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190711 02/21/2 019 $3.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190714 02/ 21/2019 $3.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
66394 COMPBENE FITS PA89190717 02/21/2019 $3.61 02/21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190721 0/./21/ 2019 $3 . 61 02/ 21/ 20 19 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFI TS PA89190724 02/21/20 19 $3.61 02/21/201 9 R& R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PAB9190734 02/21/2019 $3.61 02/ 21/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payr ol l Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190 735 02/21/ 2019 $3.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Pay rol l Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PAS 91907 45 02/21 / 2019 $3.61 02/2 1/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
6639 4 COMPBENEFITS PA89190763 02/ 21/2019 $3 .61 02/21 /2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PlI89190766 02/21/20 19 $3 .61 02 /2 1/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190767 02/ 21/201 9 $3 .61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Pa yr oll Generated I nvoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190771 0?/21/2019 $3.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoi ce
66 394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190 772 02/2 1/2019 $3.61 02/21/2019 R&R- Invoi ce Payro l l Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190774 02/21/2019 $3.61 02 /2 1/2019 R&R-Invoice Pay roll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190783 02/21 / 2019 $3.61 02/ 21 / 2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated I nvoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190792 02/ 21/2 019 $3.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190807 02/21/2019 $3 .61 02/21/201 9 R& R-Invoice Pay r oll Gener a t ed Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190B08 02/21/20 19 $3 .61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Pa yroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190811 02/21 / 2019 $3 .61 02/2 1/ 2. 019 R&R-Invoice Pay r o l l Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFIT S PA8919081 5 02/ 21/2019 $3 .61 02/21/ 2.019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190817 02/21/2019 $3 .61 02/21/2019 R&R- Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice



19/03/01-10:37 City of Jackson - 2019 Production March 01 2019 Page 27

AP757 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019
REPORT TITLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

Invoice Payments Under $500

VEN# VENDOR-NAME INVOICE INV-DATE AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER PAYMENT-TYPE REMARKS
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190825 02/21/2019 $3.61 02/21/2019 R&R- Invoi ce Payroll Gene rated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190826 02/21/2019 $3 .61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PAB9190832 02/21/2019 $3 .61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190833 02/21/2019 $3.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA8919083 5 02/21/2019 $3.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190836 02/21/2019 $3.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190843 02/21/2019 $3.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190846 02/21/2019 $3.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated I nvoi ce
66394 COMPBENEFI TS PA89190848 02/21/2019 $3.61 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190B49 02/21/2019 $3.61 02/21/201 9 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89200106 02/22/2019 $3.62 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PAB9200107 02/22/2019 $3.62 02/22/2019 R&R- Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89200108 02/22/2019 $3.61 02/22/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated Invoice
0044 5 J ALLEN SANDIFER AGENCY PA89190126 02/21/2019 $2.77 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
0044 5 J ALLEN SANDIFER AGENCy PA89190128 02/21/2019 $2.31 02/21/2019 R&R-Invo ice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
00529 POLI CE HOSPITAL FUND PA89140047 02/15/2019 $2.31 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payr oll Generated Invoice
00529 POLICE HOSPITAL FUND PA89200048 02/2 2/2019 $2.31 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00746 BARBOUR IV JEPTHA F PA89200060 02/22/2019 $2.04 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00765 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE INSURAN PA89190462 02/21/2019 $2.59 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
004 45 J ALLEN SANDIFE R AGENCY PA8919012 5 02/21/2019 $1.39 02/ 21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
00523 AFLAC PA89190257 02/ 21/2019 $1. 73 02/21/2 019 R&H-Invo ice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89140099 02/15/2019 $1.81 02/15/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PAB91 40100 02/15/2019 $1. 81 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera t ed Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFI TS PA89140101 02/15/2019 $1. 81 02/15/2019 R& R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFlTS PA89140102 02 /15/2019 $1.81 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene r ated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PAB9140108 02/ 15/2019 $1.81 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89140109 02/15/2019 $1. 81 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payrol l Generated I nvoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89140112 02/15/2019 $1.81 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENF,FITS PA89140113 02 /15/2019 $1.81 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89140114 02/15/2019 $1. 81 02/15/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89190805 02/21 /2019 $1. 81 02/21/2019 R&R-Inv oice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89200100 02/22/2019 $1.81 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89200101 02/22/2019 $1.81 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89200102 02/22/2019 $1.81 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89200 103 02/22/2019 $1.81 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gen erated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS P1\89200109 02/22/2019 $1. 81 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Genera ted Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89200110 02/22/2019 $1. 81 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89200113 02/22/2019 $1. 81 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA89200114 02/22/2019 $1.81 02/22/ 2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
66394 COMPBENEFITS PA8920011 5 02/22/2019 $1. 81 02/22/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
00478 UNITED WAY PA89190143 02/21/2019 $1.00 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice
65572 UNUM PROVIDENT LIFE & ACCIDENT PA89340001 02/21/2019 $74.48- 02/21/2019 R&R-Invoi ce Payroll Generated Invoice
72849 AL WILLIAMS BAIL BOND PA86060001 11/01/2018 $119 .04- 11/01/2018 R&R-Invoice Payroll Gene rated Invoice



19/03/01-10 :37

"'>,.--A-
'r.
.~

.•' 'h
City o f Jackson - 2019 Production

'"
Marc h 01 2019 Pa ge 28

AP757 VENDOR PAYMENTS / FOR CLAIM DOCKET - 03/05/2019

REPORT TITLE - AMOUNTS (DESCENDING) ALL TYPES

I nvoice Payment s Unde r $500

/1'",
~n" 'i'.< S/l7

$138 .4 7

$152.50

$222.50-

VEN# VENDOR-NAME

71331 HEWITT LISA

0083 2 SHERETHA L MCGRUDER

63884 BENDER TERESA

INVOICE

PA41330006

PA41330004

PA41330005

INV-DATE

01 /29/ 2015

01/29/ 2015

01/29/2015

AMOUNT AUTHORIZATION DUE-DATE REF-NUMBER

01/ 29/2015

01/29/ 2015

01/29/2015

PAYMENT- TYPE REMARKS

R&R- Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice

R&R-Invoice Payroll Generated Invoice

R&R-Invoi ce Payroll Generated Invoi ce

* ** Payments Under $500 Total ** * $67, 299 .4 1

***** Grand-Total for Payroll Claims * **** $187 ,795 .68



aharris
Text Box
Item No. #12Date: 3-5-19By: Horton, Lumumba









ORDER APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE THE FUNDS 
TRANSFER AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY’S DEPOSITORY BANKING INSTITUTION. 
 

WHEREAS, the City’s depository banking institution requires the execution of an updated 
Funds Transfer Agreement to wire funds from the City's banking account; and 

 
WHEREAS, the city wires funds for medical insurance claims, Capital City Convention 

Center Commission for sales tax collected by the state and remitted to the City for the Capital 
City Convention Center Commission, Jackson Convention Visitors Bureau for sales tax collected 
by the State and remitted to the City, payments to the US Treasury, investment purchases, 
retirement deposits, HOPWA payments to State, Tax Payments to the State and postage by 
phone; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Director of Administration, the Deputy Director of Administration, the 

Treasurer and Controller are authorized to conduct wire transfers; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Director of Administration, the Deputy Director of Administration, the 

Treasurer and Controller are also authorized to verify wire transfers but wire transfers cannot be 
initiated and confirmed by the same authorizing officer. 

 
IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED that the Funds Transfer Agreement is hereby approved 

and the Mayor is authorized to execute said agreement. 
 
APPROVED FOR AGENDA: 
                   INITIALS      DATE 
 
 
DIVISION HEAD/MANAGER                           _______      ______ 
     
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR                                                             _______      ______ 
   
FINANCE                             _______      ______ 
 
LEGAL                              _______      ______ 
 
EBO                              _______      ______ 
 
CAO                              _______      ______ 
  
MAYOR'S OFFICE                            _______      ______ 
 
BUDGETED ____YES____ NO   ACCT #_______________ 
 
 
       ITEM #               _____________ 
       AGENDA DATE _____________ 
       BY: JONES-HORTON, LUMUMBA 
 

 

aharris
Text Box
133-5-19



  CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 10 POINT DATA SHEET 
              

        P O I N T S             C O M M E N T S 

1.  

Brief Description 

 

Wire Transfers for State and Federal Payments 

 

2. Public Policy Initiative 

   1.  Youth & Education 

   2.  Crime Prevention 

   3.  Changes in City Government  

   4.  Neighborhood Enhancement  

   5.  Economic Development 

   6.  Infrastructure and Transportation 

   7.  Quality of Life 

Change in City Government 

 

 

3. Who will be affected N/A 

 

 

 

4. Benefits Payments can be made timely and accurately. 

 

5. Schedule (beginning date) 03/05/2019 

 

 

6. Location:   

 WARD 

 

 CITYWIDE (yes or no) (area) 

 

 Project limits if applicable 

 

Citywide 

7. Action implemented by:  

 City Department 

     

 Consultant 

 

Department of Administration 

8. COST None 

9. Source of Funding 

 General Fund 

 Grant 

 Bond 

 Other 

 

All funds 

 

10. EBO participation  

 

See attached sheets from 

Vendors 

 

ABE          __________%          WAIVER     yes   X       

no   ___         N/A    __ 

AABE       __________%          WAIVER     yes   X       

no   ___         N/A    __ 

WBE         __________%          WAIVER     yes   X       

no  ___          N/A    __ 

HBE          __________%          WAIVER     yes   X       

no   ___         N/A    __ 

NABE       __________%          WAIVER     yes   X       

no   ___         N/A    __ 

x 



CITY OF JACKSON 
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION 

MEMORANDUM 

 
To:      Chokwe A. Lumumba, Mayor 
 
From:  LaaWanda Jones-Horton, Interim Director of Administration 
 
Date:  02/27/2019 
 
Re:     Funds Transfer Agreement 
 

Through the City's bank accounts with the City’s depository bank, the 
City wires funds for the following purposes: 

 

 Medical insurance claims 
 

 Capital City Convention Center Commission for sales tax collected by the 
State and remitted to the City for the Capital City Convention Center 
Commission 

 
 Jackson Convention Visitors Bureau for sales tax collected by the State 

and remitted to the City 
 

 Payments to the US Treasury  

 
 Investment Purchases 

 
 Retirement Deposits 

 
 HOPWA payments to the State 

 

 Tax Payments to the State 
 

 Postage by Phone 
 

The Director of Administration, the Deputy Director of Administration, 
the Treasurer and Controller are authorized to conduct wire transfers. The Director of 
Administration, the Deputy Director of Administration, the Treasurer and Controller 
are also authorized to verify wire transfers but wire transfers cannot be initiated and 
confirmed by the same authorizing officer. 





aharris
Text Box
item #14Date: 3-5-19By: Horton, Lumumba





aharris
Text Box
Item #15Date: 3-5-19By: Horton, Lumumba









aharris
Text Box
#163-5-19





















aharris
Text Box
#173-5-19



































aharris
Text Box
Item: #18Date: 3-5-19By: Scott, Lumumba









ORDER A UTHORIZING THE PURCIIASE OF A FORD F3S0 T RUCK FRO
COUNTRY FORIJ PURSUANT TO STATE CONTRACT # 8200042046 TO BE
UTILIZED BY TIlE MA INTENANCE DEI'A IHMENT WITIIIN TilE CIT Y' S I'UBLIC
TRANSIT SYSTEM, JATRAN.

WHEREAS, the City of Jackson, Mississippi desires to purchase a Ford F350 truck to be
utilized by the Maintenance Department for road calls/service pursuant to guidelines established
by the Federal Transit Administration (FTA); and

WHEREAS. the City of Jackson is eligible to participate and purchase a Ford F350 truck
from Country Ford through state contract # 8200042046; and

WHEREAS, the cost shall not exceed the sum of $27,6 18.00.00, which is covered 80%
($22,094.40) by FTA funds and the City's 20% ($5,523.60) local match which is budgeted in
FY 19and',

WHEREAS, the purchase of the Ford F350 truck pursuant to the state contract is not
inte nded and will not create an exclus ive supplier relationship with Country Ford and the best
interest of the City would be served by authorizing the purchase of the truck in fiscal year 2019
(FYI9), from Country Ford pursuant to state contract # 8200042046 and FTA guidelines.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDEREIJ that 80% of the sum of $27,618.00 may be expended
from the available ITA funds and 20% match from general funds in FY 18 for the purchase of
the Ford F350 truck from Country Ford pursuant to state contract # 8200042046 shall not be
construed as ob ligating the City to purchase additional vehicles from or creating an exclusive
supplier relationship with Co untry Ford.

IT IS, FURTHER, ORIJERED that the vehicle will be upfitted to convert to a
W ork/Service Truck by Sullivan Truck Equipment. Inc.

IT IS, FURTHER, ORDERED that the cost to upfit the vehicle will not exceed
$ 12,650.00 covered 800;' ($10,120.00) federal and 20% ($2,530.00) local match.

IT IS FURTHER ORIlEREIJ that the Mayor shall be authorized to execute any all
purchase orders, contracts. or other documents required to the purchase a Ford F350 truck
pursuant to the state contract#8200042046 from Country Ford for the Maintenance Department
within the City's public transit system. JATRAN, for an amount not to exceed $26,479.00

lteme~_----,,,.
Agenda Date: February 19, 2019
By: (Kumar, Lumumba)

aharris
Text Box
#193-5-19









aharris
Text Box
Item: #20Date: 3-5-19By: Kumar, Lumumba









aharris
Text Box
Item: #21Date: 3-5-19By: Kumar, Lumumba











aharris
Text Box
Item: #22Date: 3-5-19By: Kumar, Lumumba

















aharris
Text Box
#233-5-19









aharris
Text Box
#243-5-19









aharris
Text Box
#253-5-19









aharris
Text Box
#263-5-19









aharris
Text Box
#273-5-19









aharris
Text Box
#283-5-19









aharris
Text Box
#293-5-19









aharris
Text Box
#303-5-19









aharris
Text Box
Item: #31Date: 3-5-19By: Miller, Lumumba









aharris
Text Box
#323-5-19

























aharris
Text Box
#333-5-19











aharris
Text Box
#343-5-19









aharris
Text Box
#353-5-19











aharris
Text Box
#363-5-19









aharris
Text Box
373-5-19









aharris
Text Box
Item: #38Date: 3-5-19By: Howard, Lumumba





















aharris
Text Box
Item: #39Date: 3-5-19By: Howard, Lumumba









aharris
Text Box
3-5-19

aharris
Text Box
Item: #40







aharris
Text Box
Item: #41Date: 3-5-19By: Howard, Lumumba









aharris
Text Box
#423-5-19







+     

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI 

HONORING AND COMMENDING  

REVEREND FRANKIE LEE BLOUNT,  
A CHRISTIAN LEADER WHO FOSTERS A 

 “HEART FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON” 
  

WHEREAS, the City Council is honored to commend persons who work vigorously to unite and heal 

the community of Jackson; and 
 

WHEREAS, Reverend Frankie Lee Blount, the son of parents, Anderson and Elizabeth Blount, is a 

native of Yazoo City and graduated from Linwood High School; he did further study in seminary, 

receiving the Doctor of Divinity; and 
 

WHEREAS, he has received numerous citations of honor from the National Baptist Convention and 

numerous other organizations; and 
 

WHEREAS, Reverend Blount is a vital part of the Healing of the City Coalition, Inc. through which 

he lends spiritual intercession and outreach to meet needs; he also serves as vice- president of the 

Mississippi State Convention’s  School of Christian Education; and 
 

WHEREAS, a ministry to provide meals for those compromised began on Grand Avenue and 

continued for several years; his community service continues as chaplain, Hinds County Sheriff’s 

Department where he teaches a Monday class on life skills; at the Raymond Detention Center,  

Wednesday life skills classes are provided by Reverend Blount; and 

WHEREAS, he founded the Greater Tree of Life and has remained its shepherd since 1980; he was 

accorded the office of Bishop in 2005; and 
 

WHEREAS, we proudly join with his wife, Mrs. Mary Delores Blount; children: Christopher, Vera, 

Charese and Fransha; brothers and sisters; family; church family and community in highest celebration to 

Bishop Frankie Lee Blount, a man of strong dedication to strengthening quality of life among 

community. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Councilman Kenneth I. Stokes and his Council 

colleagues do hereby highly commend Bishop Frankie Lee Blount, a Christian leader who fosters a 

“heart for the City of Jackson.” 

 

DONE, this the 5
th

 day of March, 2019 



+     

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI 

HONORING AND COMMENDING  

REVEREND BETTY MCGOWAN ROBINSON 
  

WHEREAS, the City Council proudly bestows highest commendation to persons whose work 

complement the needs of our community; and 
 

WHEREAS, Reverend Betty McGowan Robinson, the daughter of Walter and Elizabeth McGowan, 

began her journey in Hinds County, Mississippi; a graduate of Sam M. Brinkley High School, she 

continued her educational quest, graduating from Jackson State University; and 
 

WHEREAS her affinity for community are acclaimed through work as chaplain, Jackson Police 

Department, founder/director of Lizzie’s House, a permanent housing shelter for Woman and Children 

with disabilities; to further empower her work, she completed a Jackson Police Department course of 

instruction for the Citizens Police Academy; and 
 

WHEREAS, Reverend Robinson’s career tenure includes ATT, 1975- 1992; New Dimension 

Development Foundation, Inc., 1992- 2002; Lizzie’s House, 2002- present; and 
   

WHEREAS, she has received many recognitions: among her most treasured are Leadership 

Development Recognition, Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc. and commendation for the Leadership 

Training Clinic at First Presbyterian Church; and  

WHEREAS, she is both founder and pastor of Greater Grace Tabernacle of Deliverance; 

 

WHEREAS, Mr. Manuel Robinson, Jr. predeceased Reverend Robinson, we highly celebrate with her 

children, Gabriel and Angel; sisters and brothers: Sarah, Emma, Walter and Elizabeth; family, church 

family and friends the innovative dedication of Reverend Betty McGowan Robinson. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Councilman Kenneth I. Stokes and his Council 

colleagues do hereby highly honor Reverend Betty McGowan Robinson. 

 

DONE, this the 5
th

 day of March, 2019. 
 

 

 




	Meeting Agenda
	Pastor R K Moore
	NOTE
	2017-2174 CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND THOMAS MANAGEMENT GROUP LLC
	2017-2175 CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND THOMAS MANAGEMENT GROUIP LLC
	2017-2176 CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND THOMAS  MANAGEMENT GROUP LLC
	2017-2177 CONTRACT BETWEEN THE CITY OF JACKSON AND THOMAS  MANAGEMENT GROUP LLC
	ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 26 OF THE CODE OF ORDANCES OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI GOVERNING BUILDINGS AND BUILDING REGULATIONS
	ORDINANCE GOVERNING THE FIXING OF SALARIES OF MUNICIPAL
	Ordinance RWMA, Inc. from Zoning meeting
	CLAIMS
	PAYROLL
	RESOLUTION DECLARING THE OFFICIAL INTENT OF THE CITY OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI TO REIMBURSE ITSELF FROM THE PROCEEDS OF THE MASTER LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT FOR THE INITIAL PURCHASE OF TWENTY FOUR (24) VEHICLES FOR THE JACKSON POLICE DEPARTMENT
	Funds Transfer Agreement
	Transfer of Funds from CAO to Personnel
	Styling Your Life Solutions, LLC Consultant
	ORDER AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF LOST, STOLEN, ABANDON AND MISPLACED MOTOR VEHICLES AND EQUIPMENT
	48 Month Rental Agreement Copier-2019- Personnel
	Maintenance Service Truck- Planning
	Capita City Car Wash 2019- Planning
	HUD 108 LOAN AMENDMENT- Planning
	Transportation Planning Software
	2019 Soulful Series - 601 Live Band
	2019 Soulful Series - Vick Allen
	2019 Soulful Series - The Bigg Robb Show
	2019 Soulful Series - Omar Cunningham
	2019 Soulful Series - Krishunda Echols
	2019 Soulful Series - LJ Echols
	2019 Soulful Series - Dave Mack
	2019 Soulful Series - Tre Williams
	ORDER AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A CONTRACT WITH VECTOR DISEASE CONTROL INTERNATIONAL FOR MOSQUITO ABATEMENT SERVICES [ALL WARDS]
	Restoration 1 Payment
	Burns Mc PM CD Task 3A
	Water Storage Tanks and Well System SCADA
	FAST Act Round 2 Project Activations
	MOU-Jackson Municipal Airport Authority JMAA
	Kate Edit-Payment of Full and Final Judgment
	Settlement of a Payment Dispute-United Dispute Services
	$22,500-Tina Wallace
	$52,500 Tina Wallace
	Discussion: Water Meters
	DISCUSSION: UTILITY CUTS
	DISCUSSION: JACKSON STATE UNIVERSITY
	Open Records and Subpoena Responses
	RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI HONORING WMPR RADIO PERSONALITY JAMES “HANDYMAN” PRICE.
	RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI HONORING AND COMMENDING  REVEREND BETTY MCGOWAN ROBINSON, AN OUTSTANDING CITIZEN WHOSE CHRISTIAN LEADERSHIP INVIGORATES QUALITY OF LIFE
	RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF JACKSON, MISSISSIPPI HONORING AND COMMENDING  REVEREND FRANKIE L. BLOUNT, A CHRISTIAN LEADER WHO FOSTERS A “HEART FOR THE CITY OF JACKSON”



